AGENDA

Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio
Continuum of Care Meeting
Thursday, November 4, 2021

10:30am - 12:30pm

Virtual Meeting

Time ltem Presenter Action
10:30am | Welcome and Agenda Review Keith McCormish
10:35am | Administrative Issues

(  Approve minutes from May 24, 2021 meeting (A) Keith McCormish v
10:40am | coc Application

( Changes to N Berwyn East Place Project Plan (A) Lianna Barbu

(  FY21 CoC Application and CoC Project Ranking (A)(R) v

(  CoC membership planning to better reflect the population

served
11:40am | Strategic Issues
v

Prioritization for Ohio Housing Finance Agency tax credits (A)(R)
Affordable housing acquisition and rehabilitation through ARP
City of Columbus shelter surge funding

Mental Health/Crisis Services funding

Emergency Housing Vouchers

AN AN AN AN AN

Lianna Barbu
Michelle Heritage

12:00pm | System & Community Framework Updates
(  Community Plan update

(  COVID-19 and Overflow update

( SPIR (A)

Steve Skovensky

Lianna Barbu

12:30pm | Adjourn

Next Meetings
(  CoC Board - January 5, 2022, 11:30am
(  CoC - January 26, 2022, 12:00pm

(A) = Attachment (H) = Handout (P) = Previously Distributed (R) = Resolution

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 1 of 242



SUMMARY
Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio

Continuum of Care Meeting

Thursday, November 4, 2021
10:30am - 12:00pm
Zoom: https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/86075470240?pwd=NktVMHB]MnBEemFKTDE3cE5CZEhaQT09

The full meeting packet is posted on the CoC website here.

FY21 CoC Application and Project Ranking

Decisions required - Review changes to National Church Residences (N*") Berwyn East
Place Project Plan; review CoC Board recommendations; approve CoC application.

(

The CoC approved a Project Plan for N* Berwyn Place East PSH on December 15,
2020. N* is proposing changes to the plan to increase the number of units, but
keep the number of homeless units the same, and adjust the funding mix.

Our CoC can apply for $913,480 in bonus funding for new projects. Per the May 25,
2021 CoC resolution on new permanent housing, the CoC prioritized CHN Parsons
Place, CHN Touchstone Field Place Il, and N~ Berwyn East Place for new CoC
funding. There are changes to the project budgets based on availability of bonus
funds and assessed need.

Partner agencies submitted 28 renewal project applications. CSB submitted
applications for HMIS, CoC Planning and Unified Funding Agency projects.

Partner agencies submitted 4 replacement projects for YHDP programs serving
transition-age youth. By replacing the projects, our CoC can take advantage of
several regulatory flexibilities HUD has made available to youth projects. The projects
will continue to operate as approved by the CoC to provide coordinated access,
transitional housing, rapid re-housing, and permanent supportive housing for youth.
CSB prepared project ranking options for CoC Board consideration based on the
2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures approved by the CoC Board.
Normally, HUD requires CoCs to rank some projects in a lower tier, putting them at
risk of losing funding. This requirement does not apply this year because HUD is
providing sufficient funding for all renewal and replacement youth projects.

The CoC Board reviewed the application and ranking options and recommends
approval of the Consolidated CoC application, including 38 projects, and project
ranking option 1.

CoC Membership Planning

The CoC routinely assesses membership to ensure participation is representative of the
community served and includes all voices that can contribute to efforts to reduce
homelessness. The CoC will discuss how to improve representation and collaboration and
what steps the CoC will take to help the CoC better reflect the people we serve.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 2 of 242


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86075470240?pwd=NktVMHBjMnBEemFkTDE3cE5CZEhaQT09
http://www.columbusfranklincountycoc.org/meetings/

Strategic Issues
Decision required - Review and recommend project prioritization for the 2022 OHFA tax

credit application.

The CoC will discuss and prioritize PSH projects for the 2022 OFHA tax credit competition.
The CoC Board recommends CHN Poplar Fen Place for prioritization for the 2022 OHFA tax
credit competition.

Michelle Heritage will update the CoC on affordable housing acquisition, shelter surge
funding, crisis services funding, and emergency housing voucher implementation.

System and Community Framework Updates
Steve Skovensky will update the CoC on the Community Plan update plans. The current
framework is available on CSB’s website here.

Steve will update the CoC on COVID-19 status and winter overflow plans and Lianna Barbu
will provide an overview of the most recent System and Program Indicator Report.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 3 of 242


https://www.csb.org/how-we-do-it/community-plan

Meeting Minutes
Continuum of Care Meeting
Monday, May 24, 2021
10:30am - 12:30pm
Virtual Meeting

Attendees

Continuum of Care (CoC) Members: Andy Keller, Buck Bramlish, Carl Landry, Scott Scharlach, Tina
Rutherford, Debbie Donahey, Emily Savors, Kythryn Carr Harris, Felisha Lyons, Frank Beel, Geoff
Stobart, Hannah Estabrook, Jeff Pattison, Jon Cardi, Keith McCormish, Kelsey Strausbaugh, Kim
Stands, Michael Wilkos, Lisa Patt-McDaniel, Mason Laurie, Michelle Heritage, Nancy Case, Orvell
Johns, Christopher Maitland, Sheila Prillerman, Sonya Thesing, Steve Gladman, Sue Darby, Sue
Villilo, Terri Power

Community Shelter Board (CSB) staff: Lianna Barbu, Steve Skovensky, Hannah King Boyles

Continuum of Care (CoC) Members (not in attendance): Tatyanna Lucas (Youth Action Board),
Dennis Jeffrey (Columbus Police Department), Dion Robinson (Citizens Advisory Council), Donna
Mayer (Legal Aid Society of Columbus), Emerald Hernandez-Parra (City of Columbus), Jerome
Johnson (Citizens Advisory Council), Mark Paxson (Franklin County), John Edgar (Church and
Community Development for All People), Jonathan Welty (Ohio Capital Corporation for Housing),
Lisa Defendiefer (Capital Crossroads and Discovery SID)

Guests: Kat Weathers (Center for Family Safety & Healing)

Administrative Issues
Keith welcomed the group and asked for any additions to agenda. Kythryn moved to approve the
agenda, Sue Villilo seconded, and the CoC agreed.

Minutes
Keith asked for any corrections to or comments on the minutes from the December 15, 2020 CoC
meeting. Sheila moved to approve the minutes, Kythryn seconded, and the CoC agreed.

FY22 CoC Membership

Lianna presented minor revisions to the CoC membership categories to better align them with
HUD’s recommended categories. Keith reviewed the CoC Board’s recommendations for FY22 CoC
membership. The CoC Board did not recommend replacing any members who have only served one
year on the CoC. They did recommend some replacements for seats that have been filled by the
same organization for several years.

( The CoC Board recommends that Mount Carmel Health System Street Medicine (Ben Sears)
replace Capital Crossroads Special Improvement District (Lisa Defendiefer) in the Street
Outreach category.

(  The CoC Board recommends that Homeless Families Foundation (Beth Fetzer-Rice) replace
Huckleberry House (Sonya Thesing) in the Youth Homeless Organizations category.

(  The CoC Board recommends that Office of the Columbus City Attorney (Tiara Ross) replace
the Franklin County Jail (Geoff Stobart) in the Local Jails/Courts category.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 4 of 242



( The CoC Board recommends that Tatyanna Lucas serve as the primary representative and
Jennifer Cowen serve as the alternate representative from the Youth Action Board in the
Youth Advocates category.

Scott asked whether current members have been notified about their potential replacement. Keith
answered that he spoke with Lisa and Sonya.

Sheila moved to approve the CoC Board’s recommended membership changes. Lisa Patt-McDaniel
seconded and the CoC agreed.

Governance and Policy Statements and Annual Plan
Lianna explained that CSB proposes updates to the CoC Governance annually. Minor clarifications
and updates are being proposed this year. The most substantive changes are:

(  The membership seat titles and designees will be updated per the last resolution.

( An addition was made to make the membership voting procedures consistent for the CoC
Board and the CoC. Carl and Jon Cardi suggested that the membership section of the
Governance reference “new replacement members” instead of “new members.”

( A change was made to indicate that “voting shall only occur if a quorum has been achieved
during the meeting.”

( Details about Quality Improvement Plans were updated for consistency with the Policy and
Procedures for Determining and Monitoring Enhanced-risk Partner Agencies, approved by
CoC Board in January 2021. Keith asked for clarification on the appeal process. Lianna
confirmed that the CoC makes the final determination if a partner agency appeals a
decision made by the CoC Board.

(  The Homelessness Prevention Network Partner Operations Workgroup was added to the list
of CoC workgroups.

( The Annual Plan follows the HUD schedule and the Governance. There are no substantive
changes.

Michelle moved to approve the Governance and Policy Statements as presented, to approve the
Annual Plan as presented, to reauthorize the CoC Board to act on behalf of the CoC, and to
reauthorize CSB as the Collaborative Applicant and Unified Funding Agency. Sheila seconded and
the CoC agreed.

Conflict of Interest Forms
Hannah reminded CoC members to complete their annual Conflict of Interest disclosure form by
July 1, 2021.

Strategic Issues

Annual Funding Strategy & Allocations

Lianna explained that HUD requires CoC review and approval of annual CoC and ESG funding
allocations. She presented the proposed FY22 CoC budget which draws from partner agencies’
Gateway budgets.

( Sources of funds are compiled from partner agencies’ FY22 budgets. In total, $66.2 million
will be allocated to homeless programs, of which $21.2 million will be leveraged by partner
agencies. CSB and CoC funding makes up 68% of FY22 funding. $10.6 million is listed in the
“Other (includes COVID-19)” line. Temporary public and private COVID-19 relief funding is

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 5 of 242


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScC6mohIBgCloWdcLfQuRjNddcxJjvtRS7njU0GGwgaqe2S2w/viewform?usp=sf_link

separated out onto this line so that in future years, it does not appear that funders
decreased their allocations. CMHA will provide over $5 million in leveraged funds via Section
8 vouchers for permanent supportive housing (PSH) units.

Expenses are also compiled from partner agencies’ FY22 budgets, consistent with the
revenue sources proposed. Financial assistance for clients is increased overall due to
COVID-19 funding, as is Prevention and Diversion funding. FCCS tripled its investment in its
prevention program operated through Gladden Community House.

The social distancing shelter for men is budgeted to operate through FY22. CSB plans to
return to a normal seasonal overflow schedule by 6/30/22 as COVID-19 funding is
temporary. The Shelter for Isolation and Quarantine is budgeted to operate through
12/31/21 but will close earlier if demand allows. The State of Ohio has provided temporary
COVID-19 funding to emergency shelters.

Funding levels for rapid re-housing (RRH) programs are consistent with FY21, with the
exception of two new programs: Homeless Families Foundation(HFF)/Celebrate One
Pregnant Women Housing (RRH and Prevention) and YMCA Single Adult RRH Expansion.
Both programs are receiving temporary funding and will operate through FY22.

Funding levels for PSH programs are consistent with FY21. Community Housing Network
(CHN) Creekside Place will open in FY22 and is funded by ADAMH.

Starting in FY22, Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) funding will renew for
one-year terms, as opposed to the initial two-year term.

Terri asked about CSB’s strategy for managing end dates of temporary COVID-19 funding.
Lianna explained that CSB’s COVID-19 funds expire 9/30/22. HFF will enroll families until
9/30/21, allowing them to access at least a full year of services. CSB is planning to close
shelters for social distancing, isolation, and quarantine before funds expire. For RRH for
single adults, CSB is requesting a waiver from HUD that would allow for pre-payment of rent
at the end of the funding term. If the request is not approved, enroliments will be tapered off
prior to 9/30/22 to ensure program participants receive enough support to regain stability
before exit.

Sue Villilo reported that Lutheran Social Services (LSS) Faith Mission shelters are projecting
a $770,000 deficit for FY22. She noted that Faith Mission’s CSB funding allocation is less
than that of some other shelters. If Faith Mission is not able to raise enough additional
funding, some services and/or capacity may be reduced.

0 Keith asked whether any COVID-19 funding could be redirected to Faith Mission.
Lianna reported that CSB was awarded additional ODSA funding for shelters. CSB
applied for a second allocation but was denied because partner agencies had not
sufficiently spent down the first allocation. CSB may be able to secure a second
allocation once the first is spent down.

0 Jon Cardi asked whether CSB issued a call to action to partners about spend-down.
Michelle answered affirmatively. CSB staff is in constant communication with partner
agencies about funding sources and spend-down. The complications of the last year
have made it more challenging for partners to manage the spend-down of multiple
funding streams. Michelle confirmed that CSB plans to request an additional
allocation from ODSA once the request is viable for serious consideration.

0 Felisha asked whether ODSA funding could be reallocated from partner agencies who
are spending slowly to others who can spend down faster. Lianna confirmed this is
an option. CSB checks in with current subrecipients to determine whether they will be

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 6 of 242



able to spend down their allocations before the end of the grant term. If they answer
no, CSB reallocates the funds.

0 Sue thanked CSB for monitoring shelters’ spending and for being prepared to make a
second request to ODSA.

Steve Gladman moved to approve the FY22 funding strategy as presented. Michael seconded and
the CoC agreed. Sheila moved to approve the FY22 funding awards as presented. Terri seconded
and the CoC agreed. Sue Darby, Sue Villilo, Sonya Thesing, and Kelsey Strausbaugh abstained from
these two votes.

Affordable housing acquisition and rehabilitation through ARP

Lianna gave an update on efforts to secure a set-aside of $12 million in American Rescue Plan Act
funding from the City and County to acquire and renovate hotels and/or motels for PSH. The County
has provided positive feedback on the request and the City is interested in continued
conversations.

(  Communities have had success using motels and hotels as shelters during COVID-19 and
then converting those properties into PSH. One example is California’s Homekey project.
CSB received expressions of interest from Homefull and CHN to develop projects of this
nature.

( Developing new PSH units is costly ($220,000 per unit on average), requires detailed
compliance and financing work, and usually takes at least three years. This is a unique
opportunity to quickly add PSH units to our system at a low cost (likely $60,000 - $80,000
per unit).

( Keith asked whether there are properties available to purchase. Lianna answered that there
are underutilized motels available in the community. CHN and HFL are doing their due
diligence in researching properties to acquire should the funds become available.

( Jon Cardi noted that he has voted not to approve PSH project plans in the past due to their
high cost per unit. He recommended that CoC members support this more cost-effective
solution for adding PSH units to the community.

(  Carl asked whether community acceptance work will be done for hotel/motel projects like it
is for new developments. Lianna answered affirmatively. Carl asked whether a low-barrier
“transition in place” model would be considered for the projects. Michelle explained that
CSB and partners are in the early planning stages of these projects and recommended Carl
connect with Steve Skovensky to discuss possible service models.

Emergency Housing Vouchers

Lianna explained that HUD is releasing 70,000 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHVs) to public
housing authorities (PHAs) nationwide. PHAs must coordinate implementation of the vouchers with
CoCs and receive referrals through the CoC’s coordinated entry system. CMHA has accepted 298
EHVs from HUD and is willing to accept up to an additional 500 vouchers if available. This is
another unigue opportunity to quickly achieve a large increase in PSH capacity without the expense
of a new development.

(  The EHVs are tenant-based, scattered-site vouchers. Referrals will come through the Unified
Supportive Housing System. The CoC and CMHA will enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding by July 1 and will identify a partner agency to work with EHV recipients.

(  The EHVs come with limited services funding. Coincidentally, the CoC has additional services
funding available to pair with the EHVs. In April, CMHA issued an RFP to allocate new project-

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 7 of 242


https://www.hcd.ca.gov/grants-funding/active-funding/homekey.shtml

based vouchers (PBVs) and prioritized PSH projects for the vouchers. CHN applied to replace
CoC rental assistance subsidies with PBVs, thereby freeing up about $1 million in CoC funds
from about 120 units. CSB issued an RFP to identify a current CoC subrecipient who will
receive the CoC services funds and the 298 EHVs.

( Keith asked what the anticipated challenges are for this program. Lianna answered that the
biggest challenge will be finding units to rent in the community. HUD is allowing PHAs to
offer some incentives to landlords, including paying up to 120% of fair market rent.

(  Carl noted that finding funding for security deposits and utilities may also be a challenge.
Lianna responded that HUD will pay PHAs $3,500 per unit in administrative costs which
include security deposits, utilities, moving costs, and housing location services. Scott
reported that CMHA has started offering landlord incentives in its existing voucher programs,
including security deposits and vacancy payments.

( Carl asked when the units need to be leased up. Lianna answered that the deadline to issue
the EHVs is 9/30/23, but PHAs are incentivized to issue them within a four-month period of
7/1/21.

(  Kim ask what the target population will be for EHVs. Lianna answered that people with a
disability experiencing literal homeless will be prioritized for EHVs.

( Keith thanked CMHA for their partnership on this project.

Mental Health/Crisis Services funding proposals

Michelle reported that over the past year, CSB has seen a system-wide increase in crisis situations
like mental health and substance abuse episodes, police calls, and psychiatric hospitalizations.
Deaths in PSH programs are up 92% compared to last year. System-wide, violent incidents are up
39% and mental health incidents are up 35% compared to last year. CSB has worked with partners
to determine what kind of support is needed and is pursuing American Rescue Plan Act funding to
embed crisis intervention specialists within homeless programs. ADAMH is supportive of the
proposal and will review it prior to submission to the City and County. The goals are to better
support clients and partner agency staff, and to reduce police and EMS runs to housing and shelter
locations. Due to behavioral health staffing shortages, CSB is also exploring developing a pipeline
program with Columbus State Community College to train crisis intervention staff.

( Debbie asked whether there is an immediate need for staff support among partner
agencies. Michelle answered affirmatively. CSB has offered some resources to partner
agency staff and welcomes additional resources to share.

( Sheila asked what the prerequisites would be for the training program. Michelle answered
that this hasn’t been determined yet. CSB plans to consult with partner agencies and
Columbus State Community College to develop the program.

(  Kim suggested also training staff who work in other systems. Michelle responded that CSB is
keeping ADAMH informed of these efforts and agreed that partnerships could exist to train
other systems’ staff.

(  Terri recommended planning for ways to support crisis intervention specialists once they are
hired. Michelle agreed this is important. Kythryn noted that ADAMH is considering convening
learning communities that could address this need. Terri asked about the sustainability of
the available funding. Michelle explained that American Rescue Plan Act funding is available
through 2024. ADAMH is engaged in strategic planning for initiatives like a new crisis center
that could close the gap going forward and be implemented beginning in 2025.

( Michelle welcomed continued ideas and feedback from the CoC.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 8 of 242



Prioritization of new projects for 2021 CoC Competition

Lianna reminded the group that due to COVID-19, HUD did not hold a competitive renewal process
for CoC funds in 2020. As a result, there was not an opportunity to apply for new funding. CSB is
anticipating a return to the normal competition cycle this year and an opportunity to compete for
bonus funds. CoC applications are scored competitively and the highest-scoring CoCs receive bonus
funding. Lianna reviewed the project plans that have already been approved by the CoC. CHN
Poplar Fen Place is not requesting prioritization for bonus funds in the 2021 CoC competition. The
three projects requesting prioritization are:

( CHN Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2: $500,000 in capital funding and potentially
$33,081 in services funding if no other funding source is secured. CHN'’s Project Plan for
Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2 was approved by the CoC in December 2020. The project
has a $500,000 gap in capital funds. CHN has submitted a revised concept paper and is
requesting prioritization in the 2021 CoC competition to fill this gap. There are no other
changes to the project details.

(  CHN Parsons Place: $74,847 in additional services funding due to the project’s unit
expansion.

( National Church Residences (N**) Berwyn East Place: $200,000 in capital funding and
$100,000 in services funding.

The CoC Board is recommending the following prioritization: CHN Parsons Place, CHN Touchstone
Field Place - Phase 2, N* Berwyn East Place. Lianna reported that neither Touchstone Field Place
- Phase 2 nor Berwyn East Place received 2021 OHFA tax credits, which are needed for the
projects to move forward. The projects will likely request OHFA prioritization for 2022 tax credits.
CoC capital funding expires after three years, so if a project receives CoC bonus funds for capital
expenses in the upcoming competition, it can wait to spend the funds while reapplying for a tax
credit award.

Michelle asked for Steve Gladman’s thoughts on why these projects did not receive OHFA tax credit
awards. Steve suggested that perhaps OHFA is shifting funding sources and allocations around to
maximize funding. Additionally, rising construction costs may be prompting OHFA to revisit past
allocations and make adjustments.

Lisa Patt-McDaniel moved to approve the CoC Board’'s recommended prioritization for the 2021
CoC competition: CHN Parsons Place, CHN Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2, N** Berwyn East
Place. Sheila seconded and the CoC agreed. Sue Darby, Steve Gladman, and Keith abstained.

System & Community Framework Updates

COVID-19 & Vaccination Campaign Update

Michelle reported that mobile COVID-19 vaccine clinics are being offered at housing and shelter
sites. Uptake among clients is still slow. CSB’s vaccine campaign efforts include on-site Q&A coffee
hours, town hall discussions, trusted messengers, videos, and thank you gifts. More information is
available on the website. CSB would like to increase uptake among clients and staff and is
considering offering incentives to people who receive the vaccine.

Homelessness Prevention Network Update
Steve reminded the group that the Homelessness Prevention Network (HPN) is a three-year
demonstration project that launched last fall based on recommendations from the Prevent Family

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 9 of 242


https://www.csb.org/providers/roll-up-your-sleeve-and-get-the-vaccine

Homelessness Collaborative. The HPN serves families and pregnant people who fall into Risk Level
3 (at risk of experiencing homelessness within 14 days). The six HPN partner agencies are
Homeless Families Foundation, Gladden Community House, St. Stephen’s Community House,
Physicians CareConnection, IMPACT Community Action, and Compass at Broad Street.

(

Steve Skovensky reviewed the HPN’s typology of risk and associated interventions. Since
data collection started in February, 114 households have been screened using an initial
screening question embedded in partners’ operations. 72 of those households have been
offered prioritized assistance such as rental assistance, food pantry access, and childcare.
Early results are showing that after assistance is provided, some households are rescreened
at a lower risk level. In year one of the demonstration project, the goal is that 50% of
households who receive HPN assistance will not enter shelter within three years. In years
two and three, the goal will increase to 75%.

The HPN will add two access points this year: Franklin County Municipal Court Self-Help
Resource Center and Vineyard Church. These organizations will attempt to stabilize
households using housing problem solving. If that fails, they will make referrals to HPN
partner agencies.

Jon Cardi asked how many households the HPN expects to serve annually. Steve Skovensky
explained that it is difficult to estimate the need right now due to eviction prevention efforts
that are keeping many households in Risk Level 2. The HPN is planning to serve 200-300
families per year and the addition of more access points will expand capacity. Jon noted that
it would be helpful to know how many households need prevention services in order to plan
for funding requests.

Michelle noted that CSB hopes to develop an HPN that is as robust as the homeless crisis
response system. Due to resource constraints, there are virtually no prevention services
available for single adults at this time.

Steve Skovensky added that the Homeless Hotline is often the first resource given to people
in need of housing support, but it is not always the best resource for their situation. Ideally,
the Homeless Hotline will become the last resource referral people receive.

Carl commended the strengths-based model of the HPN and noted that it leverages the
resiliency of family members and the strengths of partners. This is a less paternalistic
method of service provision than is traditionally offered.

Keith thanked Steve for the updates and thanked CSB for its work on prevention services. He
thanked the CoC membership for their attendance and good work on behalf of people experiencing
homelessness.

Meeting Adjourned.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 10 of 242



Project for 2022 OHFA Tax Credits
National Church Residences — Berwyn East Place

Project Configuration

Total Units 88 60

Homeless Units 36 (41 66%)

Other Units 52 24 (5940%)

Unit size 1 BR

Location 3341 East Livingston Avenue, Columbus OH 43227

Target Population

( Extremely low-income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness (22 units)

(  Extremely low-income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness and associated with United Healthcare
and/or Molina (14 units)

(  Non-Homeless, extremely low-income seniors with advanced geriatric
conditions associated with United Healthcare and/or Molina (8 units)

( Non-Homeless, low income seniors (44 46 units)

Staff Availability

Case management, property manager, maintenance, front desk, peer
support (8am - 4pm); virtual front desk support during off hours; Peer
support, front desk, janitor (4pm - 12am)

Project development

Total Project Costs $20,504,933 13,819,304
Cost/ unit $233,011 234,367
Annual Services Costs $338,633 228:461

CoC funds $338,633 400,000 (HUD CoC Supportive Services)
Other funds $428;464 Health plan contributions (United Healthcare
and Molina), Medicaid/Medicare, contributions unknown
Cost/homeless unit $9,406 5,492

Annual Operations Costs | $955,680 592,032

CMHA funds $480,480 449,232 (44 Project Based Vouchers)
Other funds $475,200 472,800
Cost/unit $10,860 9,528

Development/Capital

$19,210,620 42.998.841 total

CoC Funds $0 750,000 (City/County HOME $0 550,000, other City
$2,175,000, other County $1,320,000, HUD CoC capital request $0
200,000)

Other funds $15,715,620 42,248,844

Cost/unit $218,303 216,647

Development Timeline

Winter 2020 - seek CoC OHFA project ranking
Spring 2022 - construction
Summer 2023 - lease up

S:\Resource Allocation\CoC Governance\Meetings\2021\10.25.21 CoC Board\2a_Berwyn East Place summary_revised Oct 2021.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 11 of 242




1. Applicant and Project Information
Date: November-6,2020 October 8, 2021

Project Name: Berwyn East Place

Total Annual Annual Development /
Services Operations Capital
CoC Funds $338,633 $338,633 | $0 $0
Other Funds $20,166,300 $19,210,520 | $0 $955,680 $19,210,620
TOTAL PROJECT COST $20,217,5662 | $338,633 | $955,680 $19,210,620

Lead Organization (project sponsor): $20,504,933

National Church Residences

Mailing Address:
2245 North Bank Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43220

Contact Person:

Amy Rosenthal, Vice President Housing Development

Telephone: 614-273-3735 Fax:  717.591.6330
E-mail: arosenthal@nationalchurchresidences.org

Authorization
Acting as a duly authorized representative, | hereby affirm that the governing body of the
below named organization has reviewed and accepts all the guidelines, requirements and
conditions described in the Project Development Process Information Packet, and wishes
to be considered for assistance by the CoC.

Lead Organization: National Church Residences Date: 11/5/2020

Authorized Signature:

Name/Title: Michelle Norris, Executive Vice President

Co-Applicant Organization: N/A Date:

Authorized Signature:

Name/Title:

Co-Applicant Organization: N/A Date:

Authorized Signature:

Name/Title:

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 12 of 242


file://ncr.org/dfs/NCR_Shared/Corporate/Jobs/DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT%20FILES/3.%20DEVELOPMENT/OH,%20Columbus%20(Livingston%20Ave-%20Berwyn%20East)/Funding%20&%20Tax%20Credits/CSB/Project%20Plan/arosenthal@nationalchurchresidences.org%20
SSteffes
Cross-Out

hnotter
Cross-Out

hnotter
Cross-Out

hnotter
Typewritten Text
$20,166,300

hnotter
Typewritten Text
$20,504,933


Agency Name:

2. Project Overview
(Do not exceed the space provided)

National Church Residences

Program/

Project Name:

Berwyn East Place

Proposal
Summary:

National Church Residences proposes Berwyn East Place, an innovative new “triple
blend” service enriched, supportive housing model whereby (1) rental subsidy, (2)
care coordination, and (3) health and wellness services are offered to the low
income senior residents.

Berwyn East Place will contain a total of 88 units. Thirty six (36) units will be
designated for low income seniors whom are literally homeless. The remaining
units will be reserved for seniors with low incomes who can benefit from on-site

services.

Population to

Berwyn East Place is an integrated, service-enriched supportive housing model
serving the following senior populations:

be Served: 1. Extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness (22 units)(“Literally Homeless Units”);

2. Extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness and associated or could be associated with the
health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina (14 units)(“Literally
Homeless Health Plan Units”);

3. Non-Homeless, extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric
conditions associated or could be associated with the health plans of United
Healthcare and/or Molina (8 units)(“Health Plan Units”); and

4. Non-Homeless, low income seniors whom can benefit from on-site services
(44 units) (“LIHTC-Only Units”).

National Church Residences is the sole property developer and owner, we will
Partners & provide both property management and supportive services for the proposed
Roles: project.

National Church Residences will work with USHS to identify and recruit candidates
for tenancy within the 36 Literally Homeless Units. The service funding requested
from the CoC will be utilized to provide supportive services including behavioral
health services to create a holistic approach to resident health and satisfaction
allowing better health outcomes at lower cost.

Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) has provided a commitment
for 44 vouchers which will be provided to the Literally Homeless Units and Health
Plan Units to ensure these tenants will only be responsible to pay 30% of their
income for rent.

United Healthcare and Molina are considering a “both/and” strategy for this
community—by financing and delivering health benefits for their members and by
supporting population health efforts that benefit the entire community. These
services, in coordination with the behavioral health services funding provided by the
CoC, would create a holistic approach to resident health and satisfaction allowing
better health outcomes at lower cost.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 13 of 242



Housing:

Berwyn East Place will be a new construction, three story, single-structure
community. The community will contain 88 apartment units with a private bathroom
and full size kitchen appliances. Each apartment will include approximately 550
square feet of living space. The building will also contain a reception area, staff
office space, supportive service offices, wellness suite, laundry facilities, vending

facilities, meeting rooms, and common areas for group activities.

Program and
Services:

Berwyn East Place will benefit from National Church Residences’ (N*) experience
in implementing best practices in the senior housing, permanent supportive
housing, population health management, and healthcare settings. N has a long
history of partnering with health plans, systems, and providers to pilot and
operationalize innovative population health management strategies targeting
vulnerable seniors.

This property will employ a “Housing First” approach aimed at removing barriers to
obtaining and retaining housing, as well as an innovative “triple blended”
management model whereby (1) rental subsidy, (2) care coordination and (3) onsite
healthcare operate together to ensure the best outcomes for residents. This
program is intended to provide housing stability while also empowering senior
residents to better manage chronic conditions, lessen reliance upon and divert
usage of emergency medical services and institutional care, and even avoid
premature death. The project will include an onsite Care Coordination staff focused
on combating these advanced geriatric conditions. Care Coordination will focus on
behavioral health, general health and wellness, social and recreational activities,
and will include a concierge front desk and other supports that are typical in
National Church Residences’ supportive housing and senior housing programs.

Care Coordinators will assess resident needs and link residents to services and
community resources. Crisis intervention will help residents resolve crisis situations
and return to a normal level of functioning. Health and wellness services will help
residents with medication monitoring, health screenings, linkage to primary
healthcare, and other supports; and social and recreational activities will be
designed with resident input to promote friendship, health, community interaction,
and volunteer service.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 14 of 242



Proposed Roll
Out:

Tax Credit Application: February 2021
Tax Credit Award Announcement: May 2021

Construction Begins: May 2022
Staff Hired: March 2023
Construction Complete: May 2023
Building Fully Leased: August 2023

Community
QOutreach:

National Church Residences began outreach with the local community, Berwyn
East, in late 2018 about the proposal to build income-restricted, age-restricted
apartments on the site.

In late 2018, National Church Residences started the rezoning process for the site,
which included presentations provided to the Berwyn East Civic Association to
share information and seek feedback. As a result, the project received support from
the Berwyn East Civic Association. Additionally, in April 2019 the property was
rezoned for the proposed use. In November 2019, National Church Residences
reached out to the Berwyn East Civic Association and the Mideast Area
Commission on our intent to redevelop the site and presented at the Berwyn East
Civic Association meeting in January 2020 to discuss the project plans.

Additionally, National Church Residences has engaged and will continue
engagement with city and county administration on the project.

National Church Residences will continue to work with neighbors to develop a Good
Neighbor Agreement that outlines shared responsibilities and mutual expectations,
and will ask neighbors to endorse the agreement. Currently a Good Neighbor
Agreement exists for the adjacent properties, Commons at Livingston | and I1.

Budget
Category

Brief description of how you will use CoC Funds

Capital Costs

Development costs are estimated at approximately $19 Million. Primary sources of
capital include Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, ARPA funds, county magnet and
city bond funds, permanent debt, and National Church Residences Deferred Fee.
Other sources of capital will be explored, including capital from the United
Healthcare and Molina Health Plans.

Additionally, National Church Residences would potentially access a United
Healthcare equity fund from one of our established syndicators. This fund would be
exclusively available to service-enriched projects.

A capital request for funding from the CoC is not anticipated.

Operating
Costs

It is anticipated the vouchers for the 44 “Literally Homeless”, “Literally Homeless
Health Plan Units”, and “Health Plan Units” will be provided by the Columbus
Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA).

However, if vouchers from CMHA Project Based Rental Assistance are not
available we would explore other options, including the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development Continuum of Care Program.

For the non-homeless units rent will be generated based upon LIHTC allowable
rents at 80% AMI and/or operating support from the health plans. The overall
income average of the building will not exceed 60% AMI.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 15 of 242



Service Costs

National Church Residences anticipates that service costs will be funded through
the CoC Request, Health Plan (United Healthcare and Molina) contributions,
Medicaid/Medicare reimbursements. Service request for funding from the CoC is
$338,663.

CoC/CSB: Annual Annual
Capital Cost Services Cost Operating
Per Unit (36 Per Unit (36 Cost Per Unit
Literally Literally (36 Literally
Homeless Homeless Homeless
Units): Units): Units):
$0 $9,406 $10,920
Total: Annual Annual
Capital Cost Services Cost Operating
Per Unit(88 Per Unit(88 Cost Per Unit
Total Units): Total Units): (88Total
$218,303 $9,406 Units):
$10,860

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 16 of 242



d)

Employment is available at many types of businesses in the area. Career & Workforce Development
Center and Lyneer Staffing Solutions are both located within 2 miles of the site, on College Ave and S.
Hamilton Rd, respectively. Each road is accessible off of E. Livingston Ave. Both are employment
agencies providing clients valuable connections with potential employers around the area. There are
numerous service-related jobs offering entry level employment around the site. These employers
include Walmart Supercenter, McDonald’s, Save-A-Lot and Wendy's. Jiffy Lube, Midas and AutoZone
all provide opportunities for skilled labor focused on auto mechanics. Further employment opportunities
are available to the southeast around Eastland Mall including sales positions within the mall and
service positions available at nearby restaurants and hotels like Hampton Inn, Red Lobster and InTown
Suites.

The Whitehall Medical Center is located 2 miles to the northeast and the Whitehall Primary Care
Center is located 2.4 miles to the northeast. The Columbus Division of Fire Station #21 is located 1
mile to the north off of E. Main St. A branch of the U.S. Post Office is located less than a mile away on
E. Livingston Ave. There are two pharmacies located less than a ¥2 mile away, CVS and Walgreens.
Several gas stations including Marathon and Sunoco, located less than a ¥ mile away, and BP and
Speedway, located less than 1.5 miles away, are in close proximity. In addition, Huntington Bank, US
Bank, KeyBank and Chase Bank are all less than 2 miles away.

To our knowledge, no detrimental land uses are within a ¥z mile of the site.

Housing Units

Berwyn East Place will consist of 88 one bedroom, one bathroom units in a three story single-structure
building with an excellent layout that flows openly between the entrance, kitchen, and living area, while
secluding the private spaces of the bedroom and the bathroom.

The unit is appropriately sized for a single occupant and has a suitable amount of storage spaces.
Each one bedroom unit will have at least 550 square feet of living area, and will contain a kitchen,
bathroom, combined living/dining area, bedroom and closets. The bedroom will be at least 120 square
feet and will be at least seven (7) feet in each direction and contain a closet. All units will be “visitable”,
and approximately 10% will be fully accessible and meet the Americans with Disabilities Act
Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG).

Both categories of “Literally Homeless” units will be semi-furnished.
Amenities

Berwyn East Place Amenities will include:

New Appliances: full size refrigerator, stove, and microwave.

Electronic key entry

Central Heating and Air Conditioning

Smoke and Heat Detection

Landscaped Lawn

On-Site Surface Parking

Designated Pick-Up and Drop Off Area

On-Site Management

Community Room with Kitchen

Elevator

On-Site Social Services

Common Laundry Facility

Concierge Front Desk

On-Site Wellness Suite

Public Restrooms

Individual U.S. Mailboxes

Video Camera Surveillance

Exterior Site Lighting

e Furniture provided in Literally Homeless Units: bed and mattress, dresser, small table and two
chairs

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 17 of 242



The common area will not exceed 20 percent of the total gross building square footage, excluding the
dedicated program space.

Development Activity
Development activity includes new construction of the 88 apartment units. Primary sources of capital

include Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, state ARPA funds, county and city bond funds, and
other local initiatives and private fundraising.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 18 of 242



4. Operations & Tenant Selection Plan
(You may use additional pages for this section)

a) Describe the target population, including their anticipated needs. Describe the
expected breakdown of the population by income levels (AMI).

b) Describe how you will manage and operate the project, including staffing levels
and maintenance/security plans. Attach a table of organization and position
descriptions.

c) Describe the staff structure, including administrative/management, operations,
and services staffing, as well as any contract staff from other agencies that will
be located on site.

d) Describe admissions policies and procedures. Attach a copy of the tenant
selection plan. The tenant selection plan must address in detail if there are any
exclusions to acceptance (e.g., criminal history, sex offenders) and the rationale
for exclusion. The CoC will give additional consideration to projects that propose
minimal exclusionary criteria.

e) Describe the plan for initial lease-up, including publicity materials,
presentation/recruitment, and timeline.

f) Describe the rent structure (e.g., minimum monthly rent, how rent is calculated,
whether there will there be a work equity program).

g) Describe eviction and eviction prevention procedures.

h) Describe how the project work with the community’s Unified Supportive Housing
System to target, engage, and house clients experiencing significant barriers to
permanent supportive housing placement.

a) Target Population and Anticipated Need

TARGET POPULATION:

Berwyn East Place will provide 88 total units of age-restricted, service enriched, supportive housing
targeting low income seniors age 55+. 36 units will meet the “Literally Homeless” target population
criteria of having experienced long-term homelessness with a concurrent disabling condition and
vulnerability by means of an advanced geriatric condition. It is anticipated that, consistent with national
trends, many potential residents are experiencing homelessness for the first time due to a medical
crisis that forced them into homelessness. Of the 36 “Literally Homeless” units, 14 of these units will
also be associated or could be associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina
(“Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”);

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 19 of 242



As it relates to the “Literally Homeless Units” and “Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”, advanced
geriatric conditions would include one or more of the following disabilities which align with USHS:

Physical Health; Mental, Behavioral, and Developmental Health; and/or Substance Abuse.

Additionally, for the “Literally Homeless Units” and “Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”; advanced
geriatric conditions create one or more of the following vulnerability criteria which align with USHS:

High Utilization of Crisis or Emergency services to meet basic needs; vulnerable to illness
or death; vulnerability to victimization.

The above disabilities and/or vulnerabilities impact/create advanced geriatric conditions including but
not limited to:

Diabetes; hypertension; respiratory disease (COPD, CHF, emphysema); age-related cognitive
impairment; posttraumatic stress disorder; isolation-related depression and anxiety; sensory
impairments; and mobility impairments.

We anticipate focusing on two other designations:

Non-Homeless, extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions associated or
could be associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina (8 units) (“Health
Plan Units"); and

Non-Homeless, low income seniors whom can benefit from on-site services (44 units)
(“LIHTC-Only Units”).

Both the Literally Homeless target population and the Non-Homeless populations will include residents
with significant barriers to remaining safely and stably housed due to income and advancing age-
related concerns, and could benefit from onsite services in order to safely age-in-place.

ANTICIPATED NEEDS:

The overwhelming need for supportive housing targeting vulnerable elderly is clear: the population of
homeless elders is experiencing dramatic growth nationwide — not only has the median age of
homeless risen steadily in recent years, but projections indicate that the number of vulnerable elders
will double in the next 30 years. Seniors truly are the new face of homelessness, and many of them are
experiencing homelessness for the first time resulting from a health crisis. The Corporation for
Supportive Housing (CSH) estimates that the State of Ohio currently needs over 15,000 units of
supportive housing just for the aging population. In response to this, National Church Residences
proposes Berwyn East Place, a new “triple blend” supportive housing model whereby (1) rental
subsidy, (2) care coordination and (3) general health and wellness services are offered to this
vulnerable elder population.

This aging homeless population has a unique set of complex and evolving needs that distinguishes it
from both the general homeless and the general elderly populations, and requires an innovative and
unique service delivery model integrating property management, case management, and onsite health
management. Aging adults who have been homeless and/or housing insecure experience earlier onset
of chronic ilinesses and geriatric conditions, deteriorate more quickly, experience a significantly shorter
life expectancy (63 years versus 80), and have more complex behavioral and mental health needs.
Additionally, we anticipate that many potential residents are experiencing homelessness for the first
time due to a medical crisis that forced them into homelessness. Because of this, these vulnerable
elders have unique housing, health, and social support needs that, if not met, often lead to premature
placement into costly institutions like nursing homes, being unstably or inappropriately housed, or even
death.

We anticipate that this target population will have needs including, but not limited to, the following:
primary health; behavioral health and substance abuse; age-related cognitive decline; coordinating
care; wellness and nutrition; activities of daily living; socialization and combatting isolation; income and
benefits; legal challenges, transportation; transitions to higher levels of care; and end of life support
and care. Other situational barriers and needs may include low income; debt and credit problems; lack

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 20 of 242



Tenant Selection Plan

Berwyn East Place
1. Introduction

This Tenant Selection Plan contains the procedure which will be followed in selecting
the tenants for Berwyn East Place (“Development”). Management is responsible for
implementing these procedures.

2. Rental Units
A. Unit Distribution
The Development will offer eighty-eight (88) rental units to senior residents age 55+.
The unit’s distribution will be as follows:

i. Extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness (22 units)(“Literally Homeless Units”);

il Extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions
experiencing homelessness and associated or could be associated with
the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina (14 units)(“Literally
Homeless Health Plan Units”);

iii. Non-Homeless, extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric
conditions associated or could be associated with the health plans of
United Healthcare and/or Molina (8 units)(“Health Plan Units”); and

iv. Non-Homeless, low income seniors whom can benefit from on-site
services (44 units) (“LIHTC-Only Units”).

The twenty-two (22) Literally Homeless units are reserved for persons who also
generally meet the General Eligibility criteria defined by the Unified Supportive Housing
System (USHS), which are persons who meet criteria described in Section 4 of this
exhibit.

The fourteen (14) Literally Homeless Health Plan Units will be reserved for persons who
also meet the General Eligibility criteria defined by the Unified Supportive Housing
System (USHS) with the addition of being associated or could be associated with the
health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina.

The eight (8) Health Plan Units are reserved for person who are associated or could be

associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina. Additional criteria
may be determined prior to this document being finalized.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 21 of 242



B. Rent Structure
The initial rent structure for the Development is as follows:

i. Literally Homeless Units, Literally Homeless Health Plan Units and the Health
Plan Units: $910 per month (100% of Fair Market Rent). Rental
subsidy source is Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority Project Based
Vouchers. The vouchers will cover the difference between 30% of the
residents income and 100% Fair Market Rent.
ii.  Non-Homeless Units rent will not exceed 60% of area median income.

3. Marketing Procedures

A. Target Group(s) for Marketing Efforts

The twenty-two (22) Literally Homeless units will target persons age 55+ who meets
the General Eligibility criteria defined by the Unified Supportive Housing System. All
interested candidates will be referred through the Unified Supportive Housing
System (USHS), operated by the Community Shelter Board (CSB).

The fourteen (14) Literally Homeless Health Plan Units will target persons age 55+
who also meet the General Eligibility criteria defined by the Unified Supportive
Housing System (USHS) with the addition of being associated or could be
associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina.

The eight (8) Health Plan Units are reserved for will target persons age 55+ who are
associated or could be associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or
Molina. Additional criteria may be determined prior to this document being finalized.

The forty-four (44) Non-Homeless Units rent will target persons age 55+
whose income does not exceed 60% of area median income.

Each group will require a unique marketing approach to achieve and maintain a high
percentage of occupancy.

All other interested potential applicants will be referred directly to the Development.
B. Outreach Efforts

Management will begin outreach efforts, in conjunction with the USHS, well before
the planned opening date for the building in order to build familiarity with the

Development with the local service organizations and the public. Outreach will be
conducted in different ways for the four (4) target groups that will share the building.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 22 of 242



a)

b)

The Number and Characteristics of the Persons to be Served

Berwyn East Place will provide 88 total units of age-restricted, service enriched, supportive housing
targeting low income seniors age 55+. 36 units will meet the “Literally Homeless” target population criteria
of having experienced long-term homelessness with a concurrent disabling condition and vulnerability by
means of an advanced, chronic geriatric condition.

Of the 36 “Literally Homeless” units, 14 of these units will also be associated or could be associated with
the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina “Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”;

As it relates to the “Literally Homeless Units” and “Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”, advanced geriatric
conditions would include one or more of the following disabilities which align with USHS:

Physical Health; Mental, Behavioral, and Developmental Health; and/or Substance
Abuse.

Additionally, for the “Literally Homeless Units” and “Literally Homeless Health Plan Units”; advanced
geriatric conditions create one or more of the following vulnerability criteria which align with USHS:

High Utilization of Crisis or Emergency services to meet basic needs; vulnerable to illness
or death; vulnerability to victimization.

The above disabilities and/or vulnerabilities impact/create advanced geriatric conditions including but not
limited to:

Diabetes; hypertension; respiratory disease (COPD, CHF, emphysema); age-related cognitive
impairment; posttraumatic stress disorder; isolation-related depression and anxiety; sensory
impairments; and mobility impairments.

For units not designated for the Literally Homeless population, we anticipate focusing on two other
designations:

Non-Homeless, extremely low income seniors with advanced geriatric conditions associated or
could be associated with the health plans of United Healthcare and/or Molina (8 units) (“Health
Plan Units”); and

Non-Homeless, low income seniors who can benefit from on-site services (44 units)
(“LIHTC-Only Units”).

Both the Literally Homeless target population and the Non-Homeless populations will include residents with
significant barriers to remaining safely and stably housed due to income and advancing age-related
concerns, and could benefit from onsite services in order to safely age-in-place.

Berwyn East Place will provide supportive services for all residents as needed, with Concierge Front Desk
and resident support, case management, crisis intervention, health and wellness services, home care
assistance, and social and recreational activities. In addition, residents can access our Community
Engagement and Employment Services. A wellness suite will be developed on-site that will be available to
all residents to provide needed health and wellness services via a Nurse Practitioner.

Qualifications of Supportive Services Staff

Minimum qualifications for Team Leader includes independent licensure as a Social Worker or Clinical
Counselor as defined by the Ohio State Social Worker, Marriage, and Family Counselor Board, and a
minimum of five years supervising staff in a social service setting.

Minimum qualifications for Case Manager include Licensure as a Social Worker and/or Professional
Counselor, or those with a Social Work Assistant designation with appropriate experience. Preferred
qualifications include a bachelor’'s degree in a human service field and a license to practice social work,
counseling, chemical dependency counseling, nursing, or psychology, or eligibility to achieve licensure
based on current educational direction. Knowledge and experience in the field of mental health and

recovery services is highly desirable. _
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 23 of 242



d) Client/ Staff Ratio

Min # | Avg Positions on Duty Period of Avg # Max # | Minimum Minimum
Staff | # (note if not on-site) Coverage | Clients | Clients | Staff/Client | Staff/Clien
on Staff (Hours) in in Ratio (all t Ratio
SHIFT - - . .
Duty | on Buildin | Buildin | operations (services
Duty g g & services staff only)
staff)
Team Leader
First Case Manager 8:00 a.m.

Shift 5 5. | FropertyManager | 37 88 1:10 1:20
Maintenance Staff

Front Desk Staff 4:00p.m.
Peer Support/Activity
second Peer Support/Activity i:OO p-m.
Shift 3 3-4 Fro_nt Desk Staff 12:00 37 88 1:20 1:88
Janitor .
mid.
. 12:00 mid
;::;td 0 o |o - 88 88 0:88 0:88
8:00 a.m.

e, f, g) Overall Service Delivery Plan including Engagement

Berwyn East Place will provide case management, health and wellness services, and social and
recreational programming to help residents maintain housing, combat and manage advanced geriatric
conditions, and increase involvement in the community. Supportive services are designed to help residents
build community in a supportive environment that encourages achievement of personal goals while
contributing to the community and the neighborhood. Services will be designed to address multiple barriers
faced by seniors with advanced geriatric conditions by means of a disability and vulnerability experiencing
homelessness.

All services offered at the Berwyn East Place will be voluntary. Staff will be flexible and patient in trying to
engage residents and involve them in supportive services. A resident council will be established to discuss
service program strengths and weaknesses, look at outcomes, and make suggestions for improving
support and employment services. The resident council will also help design recreational activities.

Case Management:

Case Management is designed to form a primary and essential relationship to help residents maximize
health, wellness, and personal achievement. Case Managers advocate on behalf of residents to help them
identify and make progress toward their own personal vision of success. Case managers link residents to
services and resources they need to achieve their individual goals and the goals of the program. As an
advocate for the resident, the Case Manager does not provide all of the services needed, but helps the
resident gain access to a wide range of mainstream and other services within the greater community. Case
managers will work together with residents to assess individual strengths and barriers, assets, interests,
and abilities. The resident and Case Manager will jointly develop an Individual Service Plan (ISP) that
indicates goals and objectives, and the type and frequency of activities needed to achieve them. The ISP
will identify service providers and other supports to assist the resident in achieving goals.

Case managers will work closely with residents to increase housing stability, health outcomes, and
community support. If a resident is at risk for eviction, the Case Manager will work with the resident and
Property Management to develop an Eviction Prevention Plan and increase intensity of services to help the
resident avoid eviction. N~ will be as flexible as possible with residents to avoid eviction while maintaining
lease and house rules and fair housing laws that guarantee the right to peaceful enjoyment of the premises
for other residents. Case managers will make sure residents have access to benefits (e.g. SSI, Medicaid,
etc.) and will work with the system benefits coordinator and Franklin County Department of Job and Family
Services to expedite benefit applications for residents. Case managers will also link residents to

community support providers (healthcare, mental health, recovery services, etc.), material assistance
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 24 of 242



Addressing the medical decline of homeless and vulnerable seniors will likely require arranging for
additional services such as home health, hospice and in-home nursing visits. Therefore, Berwyn East Place
will utilizes the services of National Church Residences Senior Services to be prepared to provide these
services as needed. National Church Residences Senior Services is a four star, Medicare-certified agency
offering home health, hospice and in-home nursing visits and specializes in improving the health outcomes
and quality of life of seniors living in subsidized and rent controlled (LIHTC) properties. Its ultimate goal is
to empower the residents to remain where they choose to live — Home for Life. National Church
Residences Senior Services has served older adults and their families for over 13 years by providing home
health and hospice services (i.e. Medicare entitlements). Its staff is ready to care and support the seniors
who have health challenges in their homes. For Medicaid-eligible residents, Case Managers can connect
residents with services like Ohio’'s PASSPORT and Enhanced Community Living (ECL) personal care
Medicaid waiver programs. Services may also be provided by UnitedHealthcare and Molina.

Case Managers will link residents with resources within and outside of our community through our
preferred provider agreements and through establishing relationships with service providers that can
benefit the residents of Berwyn East Place. These partnerships could include LifeCare Alliance for meals,
food pantries for commodity distribution, Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging, and Franklin County Office
on aging. Some of these relationships with community service providers may already be established at our
neighboring property, Commons at Livingston | & Il. Berwyn East Place will use these relationships and will
also establish others based on the needs identified in the residents. In an effort to ensure residents can
have access to the services they need outside of Berwyn East Place and in addition, to ensure
connectedness with the community and maintain independence, Berwyn East Place will offer transportation
services for its residents.

h) Design

National Church Residences has hired Berardi + Partners Architects (BPA) to provide the design for
Berwyn East Place. BPA has a long track record of designing effective and efficient permanent supportive
housing and senior housing communities, including all of National Church Residences’ Permanent
Supportive Housing projects in Ohio. Not surprisingly, Berwyn East Place shares many of the same
gualities and elements of Commons at Livingston, Commons at Grant, Commons at Buckingham,
and Commons at Third.

Scale:
88 units is a sufficient project size to fund property operations. The designed three story structure will fit
well in the context of the neighborhood, as does the facade.

Program:
BPA has experience developing several PSH and seniors projects and understands how to lay out the

complex program required. This is best seen in the building’s core space, where Property Management,
Property Maintenance, Social Services, and Community uses are carefully laid out. BPA makes sure that
the core is not only functional, but also inviting to all of the building’s participants. Simultaneously, BPA is
mindful that such spaces should have elements of flexibility so that the building can evolve with the needs
of the participants, and that spaces need to be efficient so that there is constant positive activity in the
building and no wasted opportunities for space utilization.

Management Spaces include: Property Manager’s office, Front Desk, and a large Conference Room
for Blended Management meetings;

Property Maintenance Spaces include: Multiple storage spaces, IT, and mechanical rooms and an
office/shop space for the maintenance technician.

Social Service Spaces include: A case management office suite, an office workspace/file room, and a
small conference room. Additional programming will take place in designated common areas such as
the community room, community kitchen, resource center, etc.

Integrated Primary/Behavioral Healthcare Suite: including a nurse’s office, exam room, waiting area.
BPA and National Church Residences will explore ways to leverage this existing space at the
Commons at Livingston.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 25 of 242



6. Program Outcomes Plan (POP)

POP instructions and forms are available on CSB’s website here. Contact CSB Operations Director
Lianna Barbu for a POP development.

Ends

Program Outcome

Efficient number of households served

Households served
36 Households will be served

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability
Housing stability will be 12-24 months

Housing Affordability at Exit

At least 50% of successful households will have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and utilities) divided by the household’s income at
exit, lower than 50%.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes
At least 90% of residents will achieve successful housing outcomes

Successful housing outcomes
At least 32 households will achieve successful housing outcomes.

Successful housing exits

A minimum of 50% of households exiting the program will achieve successful housing
outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness
Less than 10% of residents will return to homelessness within 180 days of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household (this will need to be calculated based on budget)

The cost per household in the program will be $9.406

Cost per unit
The cost per unit will $9,406.

Program Occupancy Rate
Occupancy will be greater than 95%

Turnover Rate
The program will achieve an annual 20% turnover rate

Pass program certification

The program will provide access to resources and services to residents and will pass
annual program review and certification by Community Shelter Board

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving
Less than 20% of residents will leave for non-compliance or disagreement with rules.

Increase in cash income, other than employment

At least 30% of adults will increase income from sources other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment

At least 15% of adults will have increased employment income from entry to exit or end
of reporting period

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 26 of 242


https://www.csb.org/providers/applying-for-funds

Type of Service Provider Total persons | Typical duration/ Offered
provided with intensity of the on-site
service service yes or no
annually
1) Case Management NAA Up to 88 Ongoing / Weekly Yes
J) Crisis Intervention NAA Up to 88 As needed Yes
(by Case Managers)
) Medication NAA Up to 88 As needed TBD
Management
1) Social and NAA Up to 88 Ongoing / Weekly Yes
Recreational
Activities
2) Employment and NAA Up to 88 3- 6 months / or as needed Yes
Benefits Services
) Healthcare NAA Up to 88 Ongoing / Weekly Yes
J) Mental Health N~” and ADAMH Up to 88 As needed Yes
and other providers
1) Recovery Services NAA Peer Support; Upto 88 As needed TBD
Maryhaven; and
other providers
)  Education Columbus Literacy Up to 88 As needed No
Council, Columbus
State CC, etc.
) Natural Support Peer support, Up to 88 As needed Yes
churches, other
groups
<) Home Care NAA Up to 88 As needed Yes
Assistance

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 27 of 242




7. Staff Client Ratio Form, Table of Organization Chart, and Position Descriptions

A sample table of organization is available on CSB’s website here.

Client /Staff Ratio

Min # | Avg Positions on Duty Period of Avg # Max # Minimum Minimum
Staff | # (note if not on-site) | Coverage Clients | Clients | Staff/Client | Staff/Clien
on Staff (Hours) in in Ratio (all t Ratio
SHIFT - - . .
Duty | on Buildin | Buildin | operations (services
Duty g g & services staff only)
staff)
Team Leader
Case Manager
Flr.st Pro'perty Manager 8:00 a.m. —
Shift 5 5-6 | Maintenance Staff 4:00 p.m 37 88 1:10 1:88
Front Desk Staff ' o
Peer
Support/Activity
Peer
Second Support/Activity 4:00 p.m. — ) )
Shift 3 34 Front Desk Staff 12:00 mid. 37 88 1:20 1:88
Janitor
. 12:00 mid
Z::;:' 0 o |o - 88 88 0:88 0:88
8:00 a.m.

Table of Organizations — Attached

Position Descriptions - Attached

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 28 of 242



https://www.csb.org/providers/applying-for-funds

Berwyn East Place
Supportive Service Budget

EXPENSES
Position FTE Rate Cost
Salaries and Wages
Home Health Aide 0.75 $ 46,520
Nurse Practitioner 0.38 $ 47,188
Medical Clerk 0.38 $ 35,390
Case Manager 1.00 $ 59,668
Case Manager 1.00 $ 59,668
Clinical Director 0.05 $ 5,462
Total Supportive Services 3.56 $ 253,896
Miscellaneous Expenses:
Behavioral Health $ 6,091
Moving Costs $ 1,646
Meals for Residents $ 5,000
Front Desk $ 72,000
Total Consultants: $ 84,737
Grand Total Cost $ 338,633
REVENUE
HUD CoC - Services $ 338,633
Total $ 338,633

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 29 of 242



Agency/Project:

National Church Residences / Berwyn East Place

INCOME
HUD CoC - Services
Medicaid
Grant/fundraising
Total Net Income

EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Expenses

Year 1

$ 338,633
S -

$ 338,633
$ 253,896

S 84,737
$ 338,633

© n nn

©®© n n

Budget Form 4

Supportive Services 10-Year Cash Flow

Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

338,633
30,000
50,000

418,633

338,633
40,000
50,000

428,633

338,633
40,800
51,000

430,433

338,633
41,616
52,020

432,269

© n nn
© n nn
© n nn

w
w
w

258,973
86,432
345,405

264,153
88,160
352,313

269,436
89,924
359,360

274,825
91,722
366,547

wn
wn
wn

@
@
@

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 30 of 242

© n nn

©®© n n

Year 6

338,633
42,448
53,060

434,142

280,321
93,556
373,878

© n nn

©®© n n

Year 7

338,633
43,297
54,122

436,052

285,928
95,428
381,355

© n nn

©®© n n

Year 8

338,633
44,163
55,204

438,000

291,646
97,336
388,982

© n nn

©®© n n

Year 9

338,633
45,046
56,308

439,988

297,479
99,283
396,762

© n nn

©®© n n

Yearl0

338,633
45,947
57,434

442,015

303,429
101,269
404,697



14. Status of Other Funding
(Do not exceed the space provided)

Complete the chart below and include this information in the budget narrative.

A. Capital and Development Costs — For all 88 Units

Funding/Financing Source Projected Cost Per
& Program Type Amount Status Unit

Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Tax Credits $8,650,000 Pending $98,295

Equity

ARPA Grant/Loan $5,000,000 Pending $56,818
Franklin County Magnet Grant/Loan $1,320,000 Pending $15,000

City of Columbus Bond Grant/Loan $2,175,000 Pending $24,716
Permanent Debt Debt $1,600,000 Pending $18,182

National Church Residences

Deferred Fee Confirmed
Deferred Developer Fee $465,520 $5,290
Genral Partner Capital $1.14
Contribution GP Captial $100 Confirmed :

B. Operations - For all 88 units

Funding/Financing Source Projected Cost Per
& Program Type Amount Status Unit
CMHA Project Based Vouchers Rent Subsidy $480,480 Pending $5,460
LIHTC Rents Cash $475,200 Pending $5,400

C. Services — For 36 Literally Homeless Units

Funding/Financing Source Projected Cost Per
& Program Type Amount Status Unit
HUD CoC Program Grant $338,633 Pending $9,406

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 31 of 242



HUD CoC Competition

FY21 CoC Application
Sep — Nov 2021

P Project Applications
FY21 CoC FY21 Grant | s A e A |

) ) CSB drafts Partner Agencies draft,
Registration and UFA Inventory f CSB reviews & returns
Application Worksheet CoC Priority Listing for corrections ~3x
Jan —Mar 2021 Spring 2021 CSB presents options

CoC Review/Approval

FY21 COMPETITION October 2021
Jan 2021 Nov 2021
FY20 COMPETITION
FY20 HUD CoC FY20 HUD Contracts with CSB; CSB
Awards Issues/Conditions contracts with Partner Agencies

Jan 2021 Spring 2021 Jun 2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 32 of 242



communityshelterboard

Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care (OH-503)
2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures

Date CoC Competition Opened: 8/18/21
Date e-snaps Opened: 8/19/21
Date CoC Application due to HUD: 11/16/21
Columbus/Franklin County Annual Renewal Demand (ARD): $18,269,600

l. 2019 HUD Funding Available

Tier 1 $18,269,600 (includes $2,984,578 for YHDP
projects that do not need to be ranked)

Tier 2 (including Bonus Funding) $913,480

Bonus Funding $913,480

DV Bonus Funding $1,228,514

CoC Planning Funding $548,088

UFA Funding $548,088

Il Priority Guideline
The following Priority Guideline will be used, while also applying the scoring process detailed below:
Tier 1:

New or reallocated projects renewing for the first time and YHDP projects
Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)

New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH

New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

Renewal HMIS

ook wN R

Tier 2:

Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)
New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH
New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

POOE

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 33 of 242



communityshelterboard

11K Columbus and Franklin County CoC Scoring Process

Each of the projects renewing CoC funding will be awarded a score using the scoring process below:

Renewal projects Points Description
Available

Program Evaluation ranking HUD emphasizes performance of funded programs.
High (meets 75% or more of 9 The latest program evaluation available (FY2021)

measured outcomes and outputs) evaluates each project based on its performance for
Medium (meets at least 50% but 5 the period 7/1/2020 - 12/31/2020. Program

less than 75% of measured Evaluation rankings are determined by measuring

outcomes and outputs) outputs and outcomes inclusive of Households
Low/Not rated (meets less than 1 Served, Successful Housing Outcomes based on

50% of measured outcomes and destination at exit, Housing Stability, Occupancy,

outputs) Recidivism, Change in Income and annual Program

Review and Certification to confirm compliance with
HUD and local regulations. Participant Eligibility for
permanent supportive housing is ensured and
enforced via the Unified Supportive Housing System
and, therefore, is not incorporated into the Program
Evaluation. The Program Performance Measurement
and Program Performance Standards sections of this
document detail the performance ranking. For the
Joint TH/RRH projects, the average of the separate
project scores will be used for the combined project
scoring.

Usage of HUD grant funds HUD emphasizes effective utilization of funds.
100% funds used 10 Programs are scored based on the total grant
80-99% funds used 8 amount and the amount that was drawn down from
60-79% funds used 5 HUD for the most recent closed grant cycle
40-59% funds used 2 (6/30/2021).

0-39% funds used 0

Maximum possible points 19

Minimum possible points 1

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 34 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Iv. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Program Evaluation Elements

Each of the projects renewing their CoC funding will have their performance evaluated considering
the metrics below, distinct based on the project type. Some youth-specific measures are still being

benchmarked.

Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 4 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 77% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 35 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed standard below:

e 125 days for short-term family
programs

e 110 days for the single adult RRH
programs

o 180 days for medium-term
programs

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of households that receive CSB DCA
will be consistent with prior
performance and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed:

e 34 days for families

e 35 days for single adults

(calculated from the date of program
entry to shelter exit).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 36 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Housing Affordability at Exit (%)

(Family programs only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only).

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H and DV
only)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H and DV only)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 75% successful housing
outcomes for families and 55% for
single adults exiting the RRH programs.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

YOUTH: Emergency Shelter - Coordinated Access and Rapid Resolution

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed 90 days

Access to resources to address
immediate housing need

Successful outcome (%)

At least 75% successful
housing/shelter outcomes.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 37 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Successful outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
outcomes % measurement.

Average time to TAY program referrals

The average time to a successful
referral not to exceed XX days.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180
days of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Pass program certification

Provide access to and coordination with
community resources and services to
prevent homelessness.

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

YOUTH: Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 10 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful youth have
their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance
($) (TH only)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%) (TH only)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 80% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 38 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Average Engagement Time (TH only)

For TH, the engagement time from
shelter or CARR Team not to exceed XX
days.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%) for PSH and
95% for TH.

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth adults increase
their income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Improved physical health status

At least 25% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 50% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 35% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 39 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

YOUTH: Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

180 days for all youth participants

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed 35 days (calculated from the
date of program entry to shelter exit).

Average Engagement Time

The engagement time from shelter or
CARR Team not to exceed XX days.

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H only)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H only)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth increase their
income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 55% successful housing
outcomes for youth exiting the RRH

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 40 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

environment

program.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Improved physical health status

At least 15% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 30% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 15% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 55% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 41 of 242




communityshelterboard

V. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Ranking process

The CoC Board and CoC will review a number of ranking options each year, detailed below. The CoC
Board will analyze each option and discuss which option fits better for the CoC with each CoC
application cycle. The CoC will review the option proposed by the CoC Board and will give final
approval.

Below are listed the general ranking guidelines.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, first time renewal projects (new or reallocated) and YHDP projects will be
ranked first.

( Projects will be ranked in descending order, based on the accumulated total points and ranking
options.

( If two or more projects receive the same number of points, the ranking will be randomized by
project.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, the HMIS project will be ranked last.

(  The Priority Guideline, any HUD prioritization criteria and, all else equal, the funding impact on
the entire CoC will govern the ranking positions in any options considered.

Special Projects
(  Projects serving families and youth

Option 1 (descending score based, renewals prioritized)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier 2, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

(  List reallocation projects in Tier 2 (unless gap permits Tier 1).

Option 2 (descending score based, reallocation in Tier 1)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture any reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 3 (descending performance based, prioritize any reallocations)

( List all renewal projects in the order of their performance (HIGH, MEDIUM, LOW) and Priority
Guidelines, (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above) in Tier 1,
up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture the reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 42 of 242



communityshelterboard

Projects rated as “LOW” performers based on the FY2021 Program Evaluation are listed in Tier 2
in the order of Priority Guidelines (renewal).

If the amount is not sufficient to meet the minimum amount of Tier 2 amount needed for Tier 2
ranking, renewal projects rated as “MEDIUM” will be listed in descending order of their score. If
there is a tie for the last ranked, the tiebreaker is the amount of the grant. The program that has
a grant amount that will have the least impact on the overall, CoC level funding amount (less
funding is risked) will be moved last.

Option 4 (descending score based, new project in Tier 1)

(

(

List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

Capture one new project in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

If there is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

All other projects are listed in Tier ll, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 5 (spread the cuts across all programs) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above)
in the order of their scoring.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal and
reallocation projects, by decreasing funding across the board, by a calculated percentage.

Option 6 (spread the cuts across all programs that scored low) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewals and HMIS project as detailed above) in the
order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal projects that
scored below a certain level (10 points), by decreasing funding across these projects, by a
calculated percentage.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 43 of 242



communityshelterboard

VL. Program Performance Measurement

Program performance outcome goals are compared with actual performance to determine
consistency with CSB, CoC, or HUD standards. For outcome definitions and methodologies, please
see the Appendix of the Annual Program Evaluation or the Program Methodology document posted

on www.csb.org.

Each performance goal is assessed as achieved (Yes), not achieved (No), or not applicable (N/A).
Achieved Goal is defined as 90% or better of a numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a
percentage goal, except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also indicates an
achieved goal (e.g. Average Length of Stay goal was met if actual achievement is 105% or less of
goal). HUD performance goals do not allow for this variance, they are fixed goals. Not Applicable is
assigned when a performance goal was not assigned; the reason for this is explained in the footnote
for the respective program.

Each program is assigned a performance rating? of High, Medium, or Low as determined by overall
program achievement of performance outcomes for the evaluation period. Ratings are based on the
following:;

Rating Achievement of Program Outcome Measure 2

High achieve at least 75% of the measured outcomes and at least one of the
successful housing outcomes (either number or percentage outcome)

Medium achieve at least 50% but less than 75% of the measured outcomes

Low achieve less than 50% of the measured outcomes

All programs rated as “Low” performers are considered enhanced-risk. Programs of concern may be
considered enhanced-risk. Enhanced-risk programs and/or those experiencing long-standing and
serious program issues and/or systemic agency concerns enter into a Quality Improvement (QI) Plan
with CSB. The QI Plan is tailored to the partner agency and focused on the steps required to become
compliant and/or improve performance. The QI Plan process is based on one-on-one dialogues
between CSB and the partner agency and considers agency plans and progress on addressing
program issues. Partner agencies with enhanced-risk programs will enter into a conditional contract
with CSB for the remainder of the current fiscal year. Specific conditions will be determined by the
areas of concern leading to the non-compliant status.

If the partner agency and/or CSB find that the QI Plan process is not working, either may refer the
concerns or issues to the CoC Board. The partner agency will be given an opportunity to present its
case to the CoC Board, at the CoC Board’s request.

If the partner agency is not in agreement with the CoC Board’s decision, the partner agency can
appeal to the CoC. The CoC will review the CoC Board’s decision and make the final determination on
partner agency appeals. The CoC will be the final decision maker regarding any programs that should
be removed from HUD funding based on the CoC Board recommendation.

1|n some instances, the program was too new to evaluate; therefore, a performance rating was not assigned.
2 If serious and persistent program non-performance issues existed prior to evaluation, then the program was assigned a
lower rating than what its program achievement of performance outcomes would otherwise warrant.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 44 of 242


http://www.csb.org/

2021 CoC Application - INITIAL

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 45 of 242

% of HUD FY2021 Total Points
. . Most recent closed | Amount Expended Grant Usage Program Evaluation | Usage Points | Project
L grojectiiame Graniiibey jletalBRe Cumetie & HUD Grant Amount | Per CSB RZcords Baleice Amount Poingt,s Evalt?:ion Points + Esaluation Ranjking
Spent Rating Points
- Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream OH0076U5E032013 $871,351 $871,351| 5%
= YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH OH0633U5E032001 $346,341 $1,217,692| 7% $637,482.00 $594,650.36 $42,831.64 93.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A
= YHDP HFF RRH OH0634U5E032001 $932,587 $2,150,279 | 12% $1,712,123.53| $1,131,798.03 $580,325.50 66.1% 5) Medium &) 10
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home OH0635U5E032001 $1,693,933 $3,844,212| 21% $3,255,530.00 $994,594.86| $2,260,935.14| 30.6% 0  Medium-Higl 7 7
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR OH0632U5E032001 $224,000 $4,068,212 | 22% $468,810.47 $468,810.47 $0.00| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A
1 CHN Briggsdale OH0078U5E032013 $130,654 $4,198,866 | 23% $214,554.63 $214,554.63 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
2 CHN Briggsdale Il OHO0537U5E031802 $54,951 $4,253,817 | 23% $390,278.59 $361,597.29 $28,681.30 92.7% 8 High 9 17
3 CHN East Fifth OHO0088U5E031811 $232,914 $4,486,731| 25% $264,700.92 $264,124.14 $576.78 99.8% 10 Medium 5 15
4 CHN Family Homes OH0082U5E031811 $13,310 $4,500,041| 25% $17,870.99 $17,870.98 $0.01| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
5 CHN Inglewood OH0410U5E031806 $60,247 $4,560,288 | 25% $161,559.02 $161,546.54 $12.48| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
6 CHN Marsh Brook OH0630U5E032002 $254,000 $4,814,288| 26% $209,998.97 $205,352.61 $4,646.36| 97.8% 8 N/A N/A N/A
7 CHN Parsons OHO0093U5E031811 $256,811 $5,071,099 | 28% $309,844.23 $309,827.68 $16.55| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A
8 CHN Safe Haven OH0097U5E031811 $188,951 $5,260,050 | 29% $176,473.49 $176,472.78 $0.71| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
9 CHN Southpoint OH0281U5E031810 $213,546 $5,473,596 | 30% $437,184.10 $437,184.10 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
10 |CHN Terrace OH0092U5E031811 $135,549 $5,609,145 | 31% $200,198.28 $200,188.18 $10.10[ 100.0% 10 High 9 19
11 |CHN Wilson OH0101U5E031811 $66,279 $5,675,424 ( 31% $33,395.78 $27,936.01 $5,459.77 83.7% 8 High 9 17
12 |Equitas TRA OHO080U5E031811 $910,455 $6,585,879  36% $687,092.88 $687,092.88 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19
13 |Homefull Leasing OH0312U5E031807 $1,421,296 $8,007,175 | 44% $1,368,838.00| $1,342,765.26 $26,072.74] 98.1% 8 N/A N/A N/A
14 JHomefull SRA OHO083U5E031811 $2,128,589 $10,135,764 | 55% $1,617,667.10 $1,606,591.36 $11,075.74] 99.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A
15 |JHomefull TRA OHO0084U5E031811 $1,943,372 $12,079,136 | 66% $2,355,045.47| $2,341,703.99 $13,341.48| 99.4%| 10 N/A N/A N/A
16 |Huckleberry House TLP OHO0099U5E031811 $232,135 $12,311,271| 67% $275,849.00 $275,849.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
17 |Maryhaven Chantry OHO090U5E031811 $282,396 $12,593,667 | 69% $282,396.00 $282,396.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
18 |NCR Buckingham OH0394U5E031808 $172,375 $12,766,042| 70% $202,884.02 $202,884.02 $0.00[ 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15
19 |NCR Grant OHO085U5E031811 $172,376 $12,938,418| 71% $195,709.69 $195,709.69 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
20 INCR Third OH0372U5E031807 $172,375 $13,110,793| 72% $190,819.50 $190,819.50 $0.00| 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15
21 |TSARRHJ2H OH0074U5E031807 $326,585 $13,437,378| 74% $221,017.00 $202,449.18 $18,567.82 91.6% 8 Medium 5 13
22 |VOA Family PSH OH0094U5E031811 $570,633 $14,008,011| 77% $540,652.90 $540,652.90 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
23 |VOA Van Buren Village OH0470U5E031802 $64,200 $14,072,211| 77% $75,398.37 $75,398.37 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19
24 |YMCA DV RRH OH0617U5E031800 $1,467,226 $15,539,437 | 85% $632,851.26 $403,983.81, $228,867.45 63.8% 5 High 9 14
25 |YMCA Isaiah OH0075U5E031808 $2,071,075 $17,610,512| 96% $2,083,343.34| $2,060,247.24 $23,096.10 98.9% 8 High 9 17
26 |YMCASRA OHO0445U5E031806 $237,170 $17,847,682 | 98% $186,413.32 $184,642.32 $1,771.00 99.0% 8 Medium 5 13
27 |YWCA WINGS OH0102U5E031811 $257,848 $18,105,530 | 99% $590,200.15 $590,200.15 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19
28 |CSB HMIS/CSP OH0087U5E031811 $164,070 $18,269,600 | 100% $380,000.00 $380,000.00 $0.00| 100.0%| N/A N/A N/A N/A
NEW |CHN Parsons Place $74,847
NEW |CHN Touchstone Field Place Il $500,000
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place $338,633
CoC Planning OH0673U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0
CoC UFA 0OH0674U5E032000) $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0
ARD $18,269,600 FY21 | $21,166,951.00| $17,920,662.33| $3,246,288.67
Tier 1 $18,269,600
Tier 2 $913,480
Bonus $913,480
DV Bonus $1,228,514
CoC Plan and UFA $1,096,176




2021 CoC Application - INITIAL

) $ s S
& & & & $ §
§ $ N 3 & § §
" Pro & g o‘)f s N é"? ® <
roject Name S s & 4’5 < & ch I
$ s $ § & £ $ 5
& N £ N 3 N N &
< G 7 $ 5 $
$ & &/ § &
M ¥ i S
- Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
- YHDP HFF RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved [N/A
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home Achieved Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
1 CHN Briggsdale Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
2 CHN Briggsdale Il Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
3 CHN East Fifth Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
4 CHN Family Homes Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
5 CHN Inglewood Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
6 CHN Marsh Brook
7 CHN Parsons
8 CHN Safe Haven Not achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Not Achieved [Achieved N/A
9 CHN Southpoint Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
10 JCHN Terrace Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 JCHN Wilson Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
12 JEquitas TRA Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
13 |Homefull Leasing
14 |Homefull SRA
15 |Homefull TRA
16 JHuckleberry House TLP Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
17 JMaryhaven Chantry Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
18 INCR Buckingham Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
19 INCR Grant Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
20 |NCR Third Not Achieved [N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
21 |TSARRHJ2H Not Achieved [Not Achieved |N/A Not Achieved [Not Achiev§Achieved Achieved N/A
22 |VOA Family PSH Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
23 |VOA Van Buren Village Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
24 |YMCA DV RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved [Achieved Achieved N/A
25 |YMCA Isaiah Achieved N/A Not AchieviN/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
26 |YMCA SRA Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
27 |YWCA WINGS Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
28 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW |CHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 46 of 242



2021 CoC Application - INITIAL

§ s 9 $
& ‘3’? \§ & S L\\& §0 § § s o$g
[ > Q-é, Q"D ;’? & 0\ & & Oi*e L $
& & \ & '3 & $&& o8&
& $ 'S & «© S L S &
, 3 § & g & e SEF ) §5&
# Project Name IS S S & S s§Q N
£ & S$ $ & FES NS
X 3 & & & L é > :g’ & (\k
& § § < $ ) 588 FES
$ -S;b & & & FLe FS S
< & < & EE& &
& - ° °
- Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
- YHDP HFF RRH N/A Achieved N/A N/A N/A Not Achieved [Achieved
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home N/A N/A Not Achieved [N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
1 CHN Briggsdale N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
2 CHN Briggsdale Il N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
3 CHN East Fifth N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
4 CHN Family Homes N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved
5 CHN Inglewood N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
6 CHN Marsh Brook
7 CHN Parsons
8 CHN Safe Haven N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
9 CHN Southpoint N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
10 JCHN Terrace N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
11 JCHN Wilson N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
13 |Homefull Leasing
14 |Homefull SRA
15 |Homefull TRA
16 ]JHuckleberry House TLP N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved
17 |Maryhaven Chantry N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
18 |NCR Buckingham N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
19 |NCR Grant N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
20 |NCR Third N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
21 JTSARRHJ2H N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved [Achieved
22 |VOA Family PSH N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
23 |VOA Van Buren Village N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
24 JYMCA DV RRH N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved [Achieved
25 |YMCA Isaiah N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA SRA N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
27 |YWCA WINGS N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Achieved
28 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW |CHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 47 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

% of HUD FY2021 Total Points
) ) Most recent closed | Amount Expended Grant Usage Program Evaluation Usage Points Project
# Project Name ClanyRubey feelais Cumulative % HUD Grant Amount | Per CSB RZcords Balance Amount Poingts Evalfation Points + Efaluation Raaning
Spent Rating Points
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH OHO0633U5E032001 $346,341 $346,341( 2% $637,482.00 $594,650.36 $42,831.64 93.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR OH0632U5E032001 $224,000 $570,341 | 3% $468,810.47 $468,810.47 $0.00( 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP HFF RRH OH0634U5E032001 $932,587 $1,502,928 | 8% $1,712,123.53| $1,131,798.03 $580,325.50 66.1% 5 Medium 5 10 -
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home OHO0635U5E032001 $1,693,933 $3,196,861 | 17% $3,255,530.00 $994,594.86| $2,260,935.14 30.6% 0 Medium-Hig| 7 7 -
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream OHO0076U5E032013 $871,351 $4,068,212 | 22% 1
2 CHN Marsh Brook OHO0630U5E032002 $254,000 $4,322,212 | 24% $209,998.97 $205,352.61 $4,646.36 97.8% 8 N/A N/A N/A 2
3 CHN Parsons OHO0093U5E031811 $256,811 $4,579,023 | 25% $309,844.23 $309,827.68 $16.55| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A 3
4 Homefull Leasing OHO0312U5E031807 $1,421,296 $6,000,319 | 33% $1,368,838.00| $1,342,765.26 $26,072.74 98.1% 8 N/A N/A N/A 4
5 Homefull SRA OHO0083U5E031811 $2,128,589 $8,128,908 | 44% $1,617,667.10| $1,606,591.36 $11,075.74 99.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A 5
6 Homefull TRA OHO0084U5E031811 $1,943,372 $10,072,280 | 55% $2,355,045.47| $2,341,703.99 $13,341.48 99.4% 10 N/A N/A N/A 6
7 CHN Briggsdale OHO0078U5E032013 $130,654 $10,202,934 | 56% $214,554.63 $214,554.63 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 7
8 CHN Family Homes OHO0082U5E031811 $13,310 $10,216,244 | 56% $17,870.99 $17,870.98 $0.01| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 8
9 CHN Safe Haven OHO0097U5E031811 $188,951 $10,405,195 | 57% $176,473.49 $176,472.78 $0.71| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 9
10 |CHN Southpoint OH0281U5E031810 $213,546 $10,618,741 | 58% $437,184.10 $437,184.10 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 10
11 |CHN Terrace OHO0092U5E031811 $135,549 $10,754,290 | 59% $200,198.28 $200,188.18 $10.10| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 11
12 JEquitas TRA OHO080U5E031811 $910,455 $11,664,745 | 64% $687,092.88 $687,092.88 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 12
13 |Huckleberry House TLP OHO099U5E031811 $232,135 $11,896,880 | 65% $275,849.00 $275,849.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 13
14 |Maryhaven Chantry OHO090U5E031811 $282,396 $12,179,276 | 67% $282,396.00 $282,396.00 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 14
15 |INCR Grant OHO085U5E031811 $172,376 $12,351,652 | 68% $195,709.69 $195,709.69 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 15
16 |JVOA Family PSH OHO0094U5E031811 $570,633 $12,922,285 | 71% $540,652.90 $540,652.90 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 16
17 |VOA Van Buren Village OHO0470U5E031802 $64,200 $12,986,485 | 71% $75,398.37 $75,398.37 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 17
18 |YWCA WINGS OH0102U5E031811 $257,848 $13,244,333 | 72% $590,200.15 $590,200.15 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 18
19 |CHN Inglewood OHO0410U5E031806 $60,247 $13,304,580 | 73% $161,559.02 $161,546.54 $12.48| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 19
20 |YMCA lIsaiah OHO0075U5E031808 $2,071,075 $15,375,655 | 84% $2,083,343.34| $2,060,247.24 $23,096.10 98.9% 8 High 9 17 20
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il OHO0537U5E031802 $54,951 $15,430,606 | 84% $390,278.59 $361,597.29 $28,681.30 92.7% 8 High 9 17 21
22 |CHN Wilson OH0101U5E031811 $66,279 $15,496,885 | 85% $33,395.78 $27,936.01 $5,459.77 83.7% 8 High 9 17 22
23 [|NCR Buckingham OH0394U5E031808 $172,375 $15,669,260 | 86% $202,884.02 $202,884.02 $0.00| 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 23
24 INCR Third OHO0372U5E031807 $172,375 $15,841,635 | 87% $190,819.50 $190,819.50 $0.00( 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 24
25 |CHN East Fifth OHO088U5E031811 $232,914 $16,074,549 | 88% $264,700.92 $264,124.14 $576.78 99.8% 10 Medium 5 15 25
26 |YMCA DV RRH OH0617U5E031800 $1,467,226 $17,541,775 | 96% $632,851.26 $403,983.81 $228,867.45 63.8% 5 High 9 14 26
27 |YMCA SRA OHO0445U5E031806 $237,170 $17,778,945 | 97% $186,413.32 $184,642.32 $1,771.00 99.0% 8 Medium 5 13 27
28 |TSA RRH J2H OHO0074U5E031807 $326,585 $18,105,530 | 99% $221,017.00 $202,449.18 $18,567.82 91.6% 8 Medium 5 13 28
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP OHO0087U5E031811 $164,070 $18,269,600 | 100% $380,000.00 $380,000.00 $0.00( 100.0%| N/A N/A N/A N/A 29
NEW |CHN Parsons Place $74,847 30
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il $500,000 31
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place $338,633 32
CoC Planning OHO0673U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0 -
CoC UFA OHO674U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00]) $395,384 $0 =
Option 1 ARD $18,269,600 Fy21 | $21,166,951.00( $17,920,662.33| $3,246,288.67
(descending score based, renewals prioritized) Tier 1 $18,269,600
({ List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring Tier 2 $913,480
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2 Bonus $913,480
DV Bonus $1,228,514
CoC Plan and UFA $1,096,176

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 48 of 242




2021 CoC Application - Option 1

o\ e\
> & § & &
> K3 & £ s §
9 Q .@ X § O 00
s o N @ & § $
2] 4 ;‘? (%) Q Q (@)
. 3 & ) 9 & & & ¢
# Project Name S S % < s & & <
3 & & & & § $ >
9 o N§ 3 ) < L &
S N L > ~ S S ¢
< & 4 & S S $
S @ @ & & &
L L S S
S N > >
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved N/A
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home Achieved Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
8 CHN Family Homes Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven Not achieved |N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved N/A
10 |CHN Southpoint Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
13 |Huckleberry House TLP Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
14 |Maryhaven Chantry Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
15 |INCR Grant Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
16 JVOA Family PSH Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 |VOA Van Buren Village Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah Achieved N/A Not AchievdN/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
23 [NCR Buckingham Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
27 |YMCA SRA Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H Not Achieved |Not Achieved [N/A Not Achieved [Not AchievdAchieved Achieved N/A
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW |N~* Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1

(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

(
(

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 49 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

S
% & 'bé@s o IS & iébf?”é
ol & 7 & & © &S
# Project Name { ki ,,‘,"Qw N &o S s & N
& K S o & SER §
N & § & s s /| £
¢ F & g § $8E /&S
S o ¢ 3 & o O @ <9
£S & < S & & &
Q-)} \é’ @ )
= YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH N/A Achieved N/A N/A N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home N/A N/A Not Achieved [N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
8 CHN Family Homes N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
10 |CHN Southpoint N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
12 |Equitas TRA N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
13 [Huckleberry House TLP N/A Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
14 |Maryhaven Chantry N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
15 |INCR Grant N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
16 [|VOA Family PSH N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 JVOA Van Buren Village N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
23 |NCR Buckingham N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth N/A Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
27 |YMCA SRA N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW |N~* Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1
(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
( List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 50 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Before Starting the Project Listings for the CoC
Priority Listing

The CoC Consolidated Application requires TWO submissions. Both this
Project Priority Listing AND the CoC Application MUST be completed and
submitted prior to the CoC Program Competition submission deadline
stated in the NOFO.

The CoC Priority Listing includes:

- Reallocation forms — must be completed if the CoC is reallocating eligible renewal projects to
create new projects or if a project applicant will transition from an existing component to an
eligible new component.

- Project Listings:

- New;

- Renewal;

- UFA Costs;

- CoC Planning;

- YHPD Renewal; and

- YHDP Replacement.

- Attachment Requirement

- HUD-2991, Certification of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan — Collaborative Applicants
must attach an accurately completed, signed, and dated HUD-2991.

Things to Remember:

- New and Renewal Project Listings — all project applications must be reviewed, approved and
ranked, or rejected based on the local CoC competition process.

- Project applications on the following Project Listings must be approved, they are not ranked
per the FY 2021 CoC Program Competition NOFO:

- UFA Costs Project Listing;

- CoC planning Project Listing;

- YHPD Renewal Project Listing; and

- YHDP Replacement Project Listing.

- Collaborative Applicants are responsible for ensuring all project applications accurately appear
on the Project Listings and there are no project applications missing from one or more Project
Listings.

- For each project application rejected by the CoC the Collaborative Applicant must select the
reason for the rejection from the dropdown provided.

- If the Collaborative Applicant needs to amend a project application for any reason, the
Collaborative Applicant MUST ensure the amended project is returned to the applicable Project
Listing AND ranked BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing to HUD in e-snaps.

Additional training resources are available online on HUD’s website.
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 1 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 51 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1A. Continuum of Care (CoC) Identification

Instructions:

For guidance on completing this form, please reference the FY 2021 CoC Priority Listing
Detailed Instructions and FY 2021 CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide on HUD's website.
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Collaborative Applicant Name: Community Shelter Board

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 2 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 52 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

2. Reallocation

Instructions:

For guidance on completing this form, please reference the FY 2021 CoC Priority Listing
Detailed Instructions and FY 2021 CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide on HUD's website.
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

2-1. Is the CoC reallocating funds from one or No
more eligible renewal grant(s) that will expire
in calendar year 2022 into one or more new
projects?

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 3 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 53 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) New Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the New Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed Instructions and
CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all new project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the "Update List"

button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of new projects submitted

by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You may update each of the Project
Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the New Project Listing, click on the magnifying

glass next to each project to view project details. To view the actual project application, click on
the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project application(s), you can send the application

back to the project applicant to make the necessary changes by clicking the amend icon. It is

your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked

or rejected on this project listing BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Date Comp Applican | Budget Grant Rank PH/Reall | PSH/RR | Expansi
Name Submitte | Type t Name Amount | Term ocC H on
d
CHN 2021-10- | PH Communi | $74,847 | 1 Year E30 PH PSH Yes
2021 13 ty Bonus
Parsons 16:01:... Shelter...
NCR 2021-10- | PH Communi | $338,633 | 1 Year 32 PH PSH
2021 07 ty Bonus
Berwyn 15:06.... Shelter...
East
CHN 2021-10- | PH Communi | $500,000 | 3 Years 31 PH PSH
2021 15 ty Bonus
Touchsto. | 11:17:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 4 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 54 of 242




Applicant:

Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

The Collaborative Applicant certifies that | X
need for all renewal permanent supportive

re-housing projects listed on the Renewal

The Collaborative Applicant certifies all | X
renewal permanent supportive housing and

Renewal Project Listing comply with program
requirements and appropriate standards of

The Collaborative Applicant does not have
any renewal permanent supportive housing

Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the Renewal Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed Instructions
and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all renewal project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the ""Update
List"™" button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of renewal projects
submitted by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You may update each of
the Project Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the Renewal Project Listing, click on
the magnifying glass next to each project to view project details. To view the actual project
application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project application(s), you can
send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary changes by clicking the
amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended projects are resubmitted,
approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority
Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

there is a demonstrated
housing and rapid

Project Listing.

rapid rehousing projects listed on the

quality and habitability.

or rapid re-housing renewal projects.

Project | Date Grant Applica | Budget | Rank PSH/RR | Comp Consoli | Expansion
Name Submitt | Term nt Name | Amount H Type dation Type
ed Type
CSB 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $164,070 | 29 HMIS

2021 20 ity
HMIS/CS | 14:48.... Shelter...
P
YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,467,2 | 26 RRH PH
2021 DV | 12 ity 26
RRH ... 16:22:... Shelter...
Equitas | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $910,455 | 12 PSH PH
Health 08 ity
20... 10:12:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 5 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 55 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $2,071,0 | 20 PSH PH
2021 12 ity 75
Isaiah ... | 16:23:... Shelter...
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,376 | 15 PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:27:... Shelter...
S ...
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,375 | 23 PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:26:... Shelter...
S ...
YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $237,170 | 27 PSH PH
2021 12 ity
S+C 16:24.... Shelter...
SRA
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,375 | 24 PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:28:... Shelter...
S ...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $213,546 | 10 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Southpoi | 16:04-... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $188,951 | 9 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Safe 16:03:... Shelter...
Haven
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $66,279 | 22 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Wilson 16:07:... Shelter...
A...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $135,549 | 11 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Terrace 16:05:... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,421,2 |4 PSH PH
2021 14 ity 96
Lea... 12:34.... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $2,128,5 |5 PSH PH
2021 14 ity 89
SRA 12:35:... Shelter...
Hucklebe | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $232,135 | 13 TH
rry 07 ity
House... | 09:23:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $232,914 | 25 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
East 15:56.:... Shelter...
Fif...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $13,310 |8 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Family 15:57:... Shelter...
H...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,943,3 | 6 PSH PH
2021 14 ity 72
TRA 12:36:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 6 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 56 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $130,654 | C7 PSH PH Survivor
2021 13 ity
Briggsda | 15:54:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $54,951 | C21 PSH PH Individua
2021 13 ity [
Briggsda | 15:55:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $256,811 | E3 PSH PH Expansion
2021 13 ity
Parsons | 16:00:... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $871,351 | 1 PSH PH
2021 14 ity
TRA... 12:39:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $60,247 | 19 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Inglewoo | 15:58:... Shelter...
YWCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $257,848 | 18 PSH PH
2021 12 ity
WINGS | | 10:14.... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $254,000 | 2 PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Marsh 15:59:... Shelter...
Br...
TSA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $326,585 | 28 RRH PH
2021 14 ity
Job2Hou | 11:55.... Shelter...
sing
Maryhav | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $282,396 | 14 PSH PH
en 2021 |05 ity
Su... 12:58.... Shelter...
VOA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $64,200 | 17 PSH PH
2021 08 ity
Van 09:24.... Shelter...
Bure...
VOA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $570,633 | 16 PSH PH
2021 08 ity
Permane | 09:21.... Shelter...
n...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 7 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 57 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) UFA Costs Project
Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the CoC UFA Costs Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide, available on HUD’s website.

To upload the UFA Costs project application submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes while the project is located in the e-
shaps system. You may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review the UFA
Costs Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to view the project details. To view the
actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project
application, you can send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary
changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended
projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE
submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

Only one UFA Costs project application can be submitted and only by the Collaborative
Applicant designated by HUD as UFA (UFA designation was determined during the FY 2021
CoC Registration process) and must match the Collaborative Applicant information on the CoC
Applicant Profile.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name Date Submitted Grant Term Applicant Name | Budget Amount | Accepted?
CSB 2021 UFA 2021-09-20 1 Year Community $548,088 Yes
14:50:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 8 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 58 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) Planning Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the CoC Planning Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload the CoC planning project application submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes while the project is located in the e-
shaps system. You may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review the CoC
Planning Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to view the project details. To view
the actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project
application, you can send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary
changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended
projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE
submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

Only one CoC planning project application can be submitted and only by the Collaborative
Applicant designated by the CoC which must match the Collaborative Applicant information on
the CoC Applicant Profile.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name Date Submitted Grant Term Applicant Name | Budget Amount | Accepted?
CSB 2021 CoC 2021-09-20 1 Year Community $548,088 Yes
Plan... 14:46:... Shelter...

Project Priority List FY2021 Page 9 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 59 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

The Collaborative Applicant certifies that
there is a demonstrated need for all renewal
permanent supportive housing and rapid
rehousing projects listed on the Renewal

The Collaborative Applicant does not have | X
any renewal permanent supportive housing

The Collaborative Applicant certifies all
renewal permanent supportive housing and
rapid rehousing projects listed on the
Renewal Project Listing comply with program
requirements and appropriate standards of

Continuum of Care (CoC) YHDP Renewal Project
Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the YHDP Renewal Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all YHDP renewal project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of YHDP
renewal and replacement projects submitted by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps
system. You may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the
YHDP Renewal Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to each project to view project
details. To view the actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in
the project application(s), you can send the application back to the project applicant to make
necessary changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all
amended projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing
BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Listing.

quality and habitability.

or rapid rehousing renewal projects.

Project Date Applicant | Budget Comp Grant Accepted | PSH/RRH | Consolida
Name Submitted | Name Amount Type Term ? tion Type
This list contains no items

Project Priority List FY2021 Page 10 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 60 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) YHDP Replacement
Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the YHDP Replacement Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all YHDP replacement project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of YHDP
replacement projects submitted by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You
may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the YHDP
Replacement Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to each project to view project
details. To view the actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in

the project application(s), you can send the application back to the project applicant to make
necessary changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all
amended projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing

BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name | Date Applicant Budget Comp Type Grant Term Accepted?
Submitted Name Amount

YHDP CHN- 2021-10-14 Community $346,341 PH 1 Year Yes
NCR 2021... 08:47.... Shelter...
YHDP 2021 2021-10-14 Community $224,000 SSO 1 Year Yes
CARR Team 08:45.... Shelter...
YHDP HFF 2021-10-18 Community $1,693,933 Joint TH & PH- | 1 Year Yes
2021 TAY... 12:54.... Shelter... RRH
YHDP HFF 2021-10-18 Community $932,587 PH 1 Year Yes
2021 TAY... 12:56.... Shelter...

Project Priority List FY2021 Page 11 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 61 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

Project Applicant Project Details

Project Name:
Project Number:
Date Submitted:
Applicant Name
Budget Amount

Project Type
Program Type
Component Type
Grant Term
Priority Type

YHDP CHN-NCR 2021 Youth PSH
187015

2021-10-14 08:47:41.411
Community Shelter Board
$346,341

PH

PH

PH

1 Year

PH

Instructions
This form will provide the basic information for the project application that was selected for
review. You must first answer "Yes" or "No" to the question ""Do you want to approve this
project?"

If “Yes” is selected, click “Save & Back to List.”

If “No” is selected, click “Save.” A new drop-down menu will appear asking for the reason the
CoC rejected the project application. Select the appropriate response from the list and then click
“Save & Back to List.”

Do you want to submit this project? Yes
(Make selection and click the 'save’ button
below)

Project Applicant Project Details

Project Name: YHDP 2021 CARR Team
186958
2021-10-14 08:45:35.748

Community Shelter Board

Project Number:
Date Submitted:
Applicant Name

Budget Amount $224,000
Project Type SSO
Program Type SSO
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 12 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 62 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Component Type SSO
Grant Term 1 Year
Priority Type SSO
Instructions

This form will provide the basic information for the project application that was selected for
review. You must first answer "Yes" or "No" to the question ""Do you want to approve this
project?"

If “Yes” is selected, click “Save & Back to List.”

If “No” is selected, click “Save.” A new drop-down menu will appear asking for the reason the
CoC rejected the project application. Select the appropriate response from the list and then click
“Save & Back to List.”

Do you want to submit this project? Yes
(Make selection and click the 'save' button
below)

Project Applicant Project Details

Project Name: YHDP HFF 2021 TAY Transition to Home
Project Number: 187221
Date Submitted: 2021-10-18 12:54:49.316
Applicant Name Community Shelter Board
Budget Amount $1,693,933
Project Type Joint TH & PH-RRH
Program Type Joint TH & PH-RRH
Component Type Joint TH & PH-RRH
Grant Term 1 Year
Priority Type Joint TH & PH-RRH
Instructions

This form will provide the basic information for the project application that was selected for
review. You must first answer "Yes" or "No" to the question ""Do you want to approve this
project?"

If “Yes” is selected, click “Save & Back to List.”

If “No” is selected, click “Save.” A new drop-down menu will appear asking for the reason the
CoC rejected the project application. Select the appropriate response from the list and then click
“Save & Back to List.”

Do you want to submit this project? Yes
(Make selection and click the 'save' button
below)

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 13 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 63 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Project Applicant Project Details

Project Name: YHDP HFF 2021 TAY RRH
Project Number: 187222
Date Submitted: 2021-10-18 12:56:10.836
Applicant Name Community Shelter Board
Budget Amount $932,587
Project Type PH
Program Type PH
Component Type PH
Grant Term 1 Year
Priority Type PH
Instructions

This form will provide the basic information for the project application that was selected for
review. You must first answer "Yes" or "No" to the question "'Do you want to approve this
project?"

If “Yes” is selected, click “Save & Back to List.”

If “No” is selected, click “Save.” A new drop-down menu will appear asking for the reason the
CoC rejected the project application. Select the appropriate response from the list and then click
“Save & Back to List.”

Do you want to submit this project? Yes
(Make selection and click the 'save' button
below)

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 14 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 64 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Funding Summary

Instructions

This page provides the total budget summaries for each of the project listings after the you
approved, ranked (New and Renewal Project Listings only), or rejected project applications. You
must review this page to ensure the totals for each of the categories is accurate. The "Total CoC
Request" indicates the total funding request amount your CoC'’s Collaborative Applicant will
submit to HUD for funding consideration. As stated previously, only 1 UFA Cost project
application (for UFA designated Collaborative Applicants only) and only 1 CoC Planning project
application can be submitted and only the Collaborative Applicant designated by the CoC is

eligible to request these funds.

Title Total Amount
Renewal Amount $15,072,739
New Amount $913,480
CoC Planning Amount $548,088
UFA Costs Amount $548,088
YHDP Amount $3,196,861
Rejected Amount $0
TOTAL CoC REQUEST $20,279,256
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 15 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 65 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802
Attachments
Document Type Required? Document Description Date Attached
Certification of Consistency with | Yes Certification of ... 10/18/2021
the Consolidated Plan (HUD-
2991)
FY 2021 Rank Tool (optional) No FY 2021 Rank Tool 10/18/2021
Other No
Other No
Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 16 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 66 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Attachment Details

Document Description: Certification of Consistency with the
Consolidated Plan

Attachment Details

Document Description: FY 2021 Rank Tool

Attachment Details

Document Description:

Attachment Details

Document Description:

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 17 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 67 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Submission Summary

WARNING: The FY2021 CoC Consolidated Application requires 2
submissions. Both this Project Priority Listing AND the CoC Consolidated
Application MUST be submitted.

WARNING: The FY2021 CoC Consolidated Application requires 2
submissions. Both this Project Priority Listing AND the CoC Consolidated
Application MUST be submitted.

Page

Before Starting

1A. Identification

2. Reallocation

5A. CoC New Project Listing

5B. CoC Renewal Project Listing
5C. UFA Costs Project Listing
5D. CoC Planning Project Listing
5E. YHDP Renewal

5F. YHDP Replace

Funding Summary

Last Updated

No Input Required
09/20/2021
10/18/2021
10/25/2021
10/25/2021
10/25/2021
10/25/2021

No Input Required
10/25/2021

No Input Required

Project Priority List FY2021

Page 18 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 -

Page 68 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802
Attachments 10/18/2021
Submission Summary No Input Required

Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 19 10/25/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 69 of 242



OMB Approval No. 2506-0112 (Exp. 3/31/2010)

Certification of Consistency U.S. Department of Housing
- . and Urban Development
with the Consolidated Plan

I certify that the proposed activities/projects in the application are consistent with the jurisdiction’s current, approved Consolidated Plan.

(Type or clearly print the following information:)

Applicant Name: Community Shelter Board

Project Name: Multiple Projects (see attached documentation)

Multiple locations throughout Columbus and Franklin County, Ohia

Location of the Project: N TN
158 ditdChned UOCTUTNETTRAIoT |

Name of the Federal
Program to which the

applicant is applying: Continuum of Care

Name of

Certifying Jurisdiction: 1ty of Columbus, Ohio

Certifying Official
of the Jurisdiction

Joe Lombardi
Name:

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 70 of 242

Director, Department of Finance and Management

~

\&\ Snbucl

Y Dol

Title:

Page 1 of 1 form HUD-2991 (3/26)



Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care (OH-503)

(Agency Name Project Name Address City Zip Code
Community Housing Network Briggsdale Apartments 1670 Harrisburg Pike Columbus 43223
Community Housing Network Briggsdale Il 1670 Harrisburg Pike Columbus 43223
Community Housing Network East Fifth Avenue Apartments 3005 - 3025 East Fifth Avenue Columbus 43219
Community Housing Network Family Homes Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Community Housing Network Inglewood Court 3720 Sullivant Avenue Columbus 43228
Community Housing Network Marsh Brook Place 5955 Chatterton Road Columbus 43232
Community Housing Network Parsons Avenue Apartments 354 E. Barthman Avenue Columbus 43207
Community Housing Network Parsons Place 354 E. Barthman Avenue Columbus 43207
Community Housing Network Safe Haven 749 East Broad Street Columbus 43205
Community Housing Network Southpoint Place Apartments 4111 Southpoint Blvd Columbus 43207
Community Housing Network Terrace Place Apartments 81 East 9th Avenue Columbus 43201
Community Housing Network Wilson Apartments 33 Wilson Avenue Columbus 43205
Community Housing Network Touchstone Field Place Il 2565 Lockbourne Road Columbus 43207
Community Housing Network/National Church Residences Youth PSH 5955 Chatterton Road and 5500 Millerfield Drive Columbus 43232
Community Shelter Board HMIS/CSP n/a - continuum-wide project
Community Shelter Board CoC Planning 355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250 ICqumbus | 43235
Community Shelter Board UFA 355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250 ICqumbus | 43235
Equitas Health TRA Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Home for Families TAY RRH Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Home for Families TAY Transition to Home 1748 Kenmore Road and scattered site units ICqumbus | 43219
Homefull TRA Mainstream/EHV Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Homefull Leasing Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Homefull SRA Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Homefull TRA Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Huckleberry House Transitional Living Program 1421 Hamlet Street Columbus 43201
Huckleberry House TAY Coordinated Access and Rapid Resolution Team 1748 Kenmore Road Columbus 43219
Maryhaven Supportive Housing Project 5500 Millerfield Drive Columbus 43232
National Church Residences Commons at Buckingham 328 Buckingham Street Columbus 43215
National Church Residences Commons at Grant 398 S. Grant Avenue Columbus 43215
National Church Residences Commons at Third 1280 Norton Avenue Columbus 43212
National Church Residences Berwyn Place East 3341 East Livingston Avenue Columbus 43229
The Salvation Army Job2Housing Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Volunteers of America Permanent Supportive Housing for Families Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
Volunteers of America Van Buren Village PSH 590 Van Buren Drive ICqumbus | 43223
YMCA SRA 40 W. Long Street [Columbus | 43215
YMCA Isaiah Project Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
YMCA DV RRH Scattered site units throughout Columbus and Franklin County
YWCA WINGS 65 South 4th Street [Columbus | 43215
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 71 of 242
S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Attachments_priority listing\Certification of Consistency attachment lofl




OMB Approval No 2506-0112 (Exp /31/2010)

Certification of Consistency e e oot "2
with the Consolidated Plan

I certify that the proposed activities projects in the application are consistent with the jurisdiction’s current, approved Consolidated Plan

{Type or clearly print the following information:)

Applicant Name: Community Shelter Board

Project Name: Multiple Projects (see attached documentation)

Location of the Project: Multiple locations throughttaiuutn(‘:olumbus and Franklin County, Ohio
—{see-attacheddocomentation)

Name of the Federn)

Program 1o which the .
applicant is apply ing; Continuum of Care

Name of . .
Certifying Jurisdiction Franklin County, Ohio
Certifying Official
of the Jurisdiction

James Schimmer
Name

Director, Economic Dev & Planning

Signature

Date.

Page 1 of 1 form HUD-2991 (3/98)
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 72 of 242



L= D 40 vonEMpLa T Bus sy Apsoud ™ wilzonese] Jo TAUCTEIONY 2]
GIZEr | shqwmog] Jeang Wiy A0S 507 SONM] VOMA]
AURDY UPIUE]J PUE SHQUIN|og INOYBNOIL] SHUN alis pajeneag | HYY AQ VOWA
RUROZ) UPUET] PUE SNQWNJ0D) IN0LDNAIL SHUN 3jis Pale)eas .uﬂi VOWA
GlZck | snqunog)] \8ans buoq A OF vus VOWA
CZZEv | snquna)] SAU(] URINE UEA 065 HSd oDE[[|A UsIng UEA, EJEWY JO RIBAUN|OA
1 Sa)j|EJ 10) DUSNOH eA[OUdNS JuauEuLa )| BIBILY JO RIGAIN|CA
AunoJ UNUEIJ PUE STQUWITGD NOLUBNAIY) SHUN a1 PaIoieas BujSnoHZqor AULIY UOPDA[ES L] |
Z2EP SOOUINGD BNUBAY UOISDUAT 1SE | FLE 18¥3 89E]g umieg S50Uap|SeYy Yoy [eUoREN|
(13 anuany UOHON 0821 AL 1€ SUCIGD), $55UBpISaY YNy [EUOHEN|
GLZEY BNUIAY 1UEID 'S BGL JUEIS) I SUGLILG $IIURPINEH YNUD [SUOHEN|
Glacy @ans Weybuong Bzt iRBUYINg 1€ SUOWWOD), €a3UapisaY 12INYD [EUCREN]
[~ Zeeer | BAI0 PRI 0055 yoelold bujsnoy aapoddng
GIEEP SNQUIMDD PEOY woniley grZ1]  Wea1 UON|OsaY PIdEY PUE S5039y PoIBUPIO0T AV.L
102EY SNqUNSY) 1eang I9(WeH tZrh d BUIAY [EUGIHSUES
AJUnDY) UNYUEILJ PUB SNQWMJOT) Inoybnouy) SHun aps paianess vul
AJUNDD UR UEI4 PUE SNOWNJe?Y) WnoybBnasy] SHun ais pajoness CLE NjawoH|
D7) UDYUE]{ PUB SNQUNIDY) INOYDNQIY] SIUN BiS paIaness Bujses- NnjawoH|
AWNGT URUE 4 PUB SNQWINEY Inoylnaul Ssjun oS paJaless AHIALEBJ SURN Y1 Injewoy|
["Greer | snqwmog] SYUN G5 PaIONEs PUE PEOY JOWIUIY Gv] | BUIOH G) UORISUEIL AV Sal{jiue ] 10] SWOH|
AUNo) URUEJ PUB SHQUIMGL) INOYBROIY) SHUR 8)s PAIBHES HuH AVL
AJUNG?) UNUE] J PUE SNQUIROY NGUBRGIY) SHUN olfs PAIGRETS vl |IvaH sHINbg
GEZLP | snqumag] 052 @8NS 'PAld Maip SNOWED 3 G5¢ Vvan) PIE0g JAPYS ANUINIoD
SEZEy | snqunoy| 0SZ 9UnS 'PAD MatA, SNOWED 3 66¢ Bujuue|d 5o
aj00d 3pPA-LUINNLN0GS - /U dSISIWH
ZLELY SN0 BAUC PRSI 00GS PUE PEOY UGUSNBYD) 5565 HSd WINOA|  saduapisey YInyD [BUOHEN/YICAISN BUISNOH
102ev SN0y PEQY SWNOONI0] Ga52 1l 838} ple]d 8U0)SHINoL W1oaaN BUSNoH Munwwoo)|
SOZLV SNQUINOZY BNUBAY UOSEM, LT SIUGITEdY UOS|, WoMIeN BUisnop Ajunaiiios)|
10ZeY SHGUINGT SNUBAY UI6 1523 18] SUOIIEdY 998 a3ela ]
20ZEY SPQUIMDT) PAIG FROdINGS || L ¥) SIUaWEdY B28[d JIOUHIN0S
SoeLv SNQWN0J %&-ﬂﬂlﬂﬁ UGARH 2)u5
102EF SNQUN0 BnuUBAY UBLIUNEG 3 p5E 808]d SUOTIE|
10ZE¥ SOQUINCT BNUBAY UEWUNED 3 bSE
ZEZLY SNQWNCY PR0Y UOHaNEUD 5565, B0¥|d NOOIE YSIBy
8Z2Ly SHUNGY Bnuany JUBMING D2ZE,
UNCT) Upjuel] pUE SNIM0L) [NGIBNCIT SIUN oNs PAJaNeEDs EOUI0H A|WES YIOMia}y BUISHoH AUNWWoo|
BIZEY SNOWII0D —__anuaay (11583 GZOE - SO0C sjuewedy anusAy 451 1¥¥3 YJomial BujEnay Aumumog)|
teeLy SHQUNGY a¥ig BORGSLUEH 091 It slepsbEpg }OMIBN BUISNOR AUnLImGe)
teety SNHQWNG) oYig FORGSHIEH 0291 —WusiIEdy oepIbbpg HIOMIBN BUJSNON AQUnaiNie)

s591ppY

Bwep yaaloly

ey Asuaby

{€05-HO) 81eD JO WRNUPUOD AJUNOD UIHUBIY PUR SNQWNI0Y

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 73 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Before Starting the CoC Application

You must submit all three of the following parts in order for us to consider your Consolidated
Application complete:

1. the CoC Application,
2. the CoC Priority Listing, and
3. all the CoC's project applications that were either approved and ranked, or rejected.

As the Collaborative Applicant, you are responsible for reviewing the following:

1. The FY 2021 CoC Program Competition Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFQO) for specific
application and program requirements.

2. The FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions which provide additional information and
guidance for completing the application.

3. All information provided to ensure it is correct and current.

4. Responses provided by project applicants in their Project Applications.

5. The application to ensure all documentation, including attachment are provided.

Your CoC Must Approve the Consolidated Application before You Submit It

- 24 CFR 578.9 requires you to compile and submit the CoC Consolidated Application for the FY
2021 CoC Program Competition on behalf of your CoC.

- 24 CFR 578.9(b) requires you to obtain approval from your CoC before you submit the
Consolidated Application into e-snaps.

Answering Multi-Part Narrative Questions

Many questions require you to address multiple elements in a single text box. Number your
responses to correspond with multi-element questions using the same numbers in the question.
This will help you organize your responses to ensure they are complete and help us to review
and score your responses.

Attachments

Questions requiring attachments to receive points state, “You Must Upload an Attachment to the
4B. Attachments Screen.” Only upload documents responsive to the questions posed-including
other material slows down the review process, which ultimately slows down the funding process.
Include a cover page with the attachment name.

- Attachments must match the questions they are associated with—if we do not award points for
evidence you upload and associate with the wrong question, this is not a valid reason for you to
appeal HUD's funding determination.

- We must be able to read the date and time on attachments requiring system-generated dates
and times, (e.g., a screenshot displaying the time and date of the public posting using your
desktop calendar; screenshot of a webpage that indicates date and time).

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 1 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 74 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1A. Continuum of Care (CoC) Identification

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

1A-1. CoC Name and Number: OH-503 - Columbus/Franklin County CoC
1A-2. Collaborative Applicant Name: Community Shelter Board
1A-3. CoC Designation: UFA

1A-4. HMIS Lead: Community Shelter Board

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 2 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 75 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1B. Coordination and Engagement—Inclusive
Structure and Participation

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:
- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program

Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

1B-1.

Inclusive Structure and Participation—Participation in Coordinated Entry.

NOFO Sections VII.B.1.a.(1), VII.B.1.e, VII.B.1.n., and VII.B.1.p.

In the chart below for the period from May 1, 2020 to April 30, 2021:

.|select yes or no in the chart below if the entity listed participates in CoC meetings, voted—-including selecting CoC Board
members, and participated in your CoC’s coordinated entry system; or

.|select Nonexistent if the organization does not exist in your CoC’s geographic area:

Participated in
Participated Voted, Including CoC's
Organization/Person in CoC Electing of CoC | Coordinated Entry
Meetings Board Members System

1.[Affordable Housing Developer(s) Yes Yes Yes

2.|Agencies serving survivors of human trafficking Yes Yes No

3.| CDBG/HOME/ESG Entitlement Jurisdiction Yes Yes Yes

4.|CoC-Funded Victim Service Providers Yes Yes Yes

5.]CoC-Funded Youth Homeless Organizations Yes Yes Yes

6.|Disability Advocates Yes Yes No

7.|Disability Service Organizations Yes Yes No

8.|Domestic Violence Advocates Yes Yes Yes

9.|EMS/Crisis Response Team(s) Yes Yes Yes
10.|Homeless or Formerly Homeless Persons Yes Yes Yes
11.|Hospital(s) Yes Yes Yes
12.|Indian Tribes and Tribally Designated Housing Entities (TDHES) Nonexistent No No

(Tribal Organizations)
13.|Law Enforcement Yes Yes Yes
14.|Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender (LGBT) Advocates Yes Yes Yes
15.|LGBT Service Organizations Yes Yes Yes
16.|Local Government Staff/Officials Yes Yes Yes
17.|Local Jail(s) No No Yes
18.|Mental Health Service Organizations Yes Yes Yes
FY2021 CoC Application Page 3 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 76 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

19.|Mental lliness Advocates Yes Yes Yes
20.[Non-CoC Funded Youth Homeless Organizations No No Yes
21.[Non-CoC-Funded Victim Service Providers Yes Yes Yes
22.|Organizations led by and serving Black, Brown, Indigenous and Yes Yes Yes
other People of Color
23.|Organizations led by and serving LGBT persons Yes Yes Yes
24.|Organizations led by and serving people with disabilities No No Yes
25.[Other homeless subpopulation advocates Yes Yes Yes
26.|Public Housing Authorities Yes Yes Yes
27.|School Administrators/Homeless Liaisons Yes Yes Yes
28.|Street Outreach Team(s) Yes Yes Yes
29.|Substance Abuse Advocates Yes Yes Yes
30.[Substance Abuse Service Organizations Yes Yes Yes
31.|Youth Advocates Yes Yes Yes
32.|Youth Service Providers Yes Yes Yes
Other:(limit 50 characters)
33.|Faith-based Organizations Yes Yes Yes
34.|Veterans Organizations Yes Yes Yes

1B-2.|Open Invitation for New Members.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.a.(2)

Describe in the field below how your CoC:

1.[communicated the invitation process annually to solicit new members to join the CoC;

2.|ensured effective communication with individuals with disabilities, including the availability of accessible

electronic formats;

3.|conducted outreach to ensure persons experiencing homelessness or formerly homeless persons are

encouraged to join your CoC; and

4.|invited organizations serving culturally specific communities experiencing homelessness in the
geographic area to address equity (e.g., Black, Latino, Indigenous, persons with disabilities).

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Each spring, the CoC governing body issues a call for membership
nominations via a website post and email to a broad array of stakeholders and
community partners. When there is an unexpected vacancy on the CoC or CoC
Board, the CoC Chair requests nominations from CoC members for the
vacancy. The CoC governing body accepts nominations from any source,
including self-nominations. The CoC Board reviews nominations and considers
whether additional or different representation would improve the CoC’s
community perspective and expertise. The CoC considers the CoC Board’s
membership recommendations during their May meeting discusses any

additional suggestions, and votes to determine which individuals or

organizations will be invited to join the CoC with a July 1 effective date. 2) The
CoC is committed to accommodating the communication needs of individuals
with disabilities. Calls for nominations and other announcements are emailed
and published on the CoC’s website. Meeting materials are distributed to
members in PDF format via email and/or mailed as hard copies, depending on
individual preference. Materials are both shared visually and explained verbally
during meetings. 3) The CoC governing body works closely with the Citizens

FY2021 CoC Application

Page 4

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 77 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

Advisory Council (CAC), which consists of homeless and formerly homeless
individuals, to designate two representatives to serve on the CoC governing
body. One of the CAC representatives also serves on the CoC Board. The
Youth Action Board also designates a representative to serve on the CoC
governing body. This year, the CoC will provide free training to select CAC and
YAB members on effective board participation to build capacity. 4)
Organizations that serve culturally specific communities can serve in a number
of different CoC membership seats. The CoC recently added a seat for and
recruited an LGBTQ-serving organization. The CoC membership regularly
reviews and discusses outcomes related to equity and access in meetings.

1B-3.

CoC’s Strategy to Solicit/Consider Opinions on Preventing and Ending Homelessness.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.a.(3)

Describe in the field below how your CoC:

solicited and considered opinions from a broad array of organizations and individuals that have
knowledge of homelessness, or an interest in preventing and ending homelessness;

communicated information during public meetings or other forums your CoC uses to solicit public
information; and

took into consideration information gathered in public meetings or forums to address improvements or
new approaches to preventing and ending homelessness.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC governing body includes a broad array of stakeholders with
knowledge of and interest in preventing and ending homelessness. Workgroups
on Veteran, family, single adult, youth homelessness, PSH and homelessness
prevention meet regularly to monitor progress and implement improvements.
Workgroup attendees include both CoC and non-CoC members. Our CoC'’s
strategic and youth plans are updated via public convenings and focused
workgroups that incorporate opinions and ideas of many partners involved in
preventing and ending homelessness. 2) The CoC holds 3-4 meetings per year
and details are posted on the CoC website. Meetings are open to the public and
non-members attend regularly. During meetings, staff communicates
information needed to make decisions, including outcomes, system gaps,
funding, historical context, proposed strategies and innovations and
environmental factors. CoC members participate in other public forums
including the Affordable Housing Alliance, Housing Stability Coalition, Certificate
of Qualifications for Housing Committee, Columbus and Franklin County
Addiction Plan and Recovery Housing Subcommittee and Regional Housing
Strategy Advisory Board. 3) A Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) comprised of
homeless/formerly homeless individuals meets monthly and has 2
representatives on the CoC governing body. The CoC considers input from the
CAC before approving new initiatives. The Youth Action Board (YAB) comprised
of homeless/formerly homeless youth guides youth system development and
has a representative on the CoC governing body. The CAC, YAB, and other
CoC workgroups continuously gather input from partners to inform ongoing
strategies. Twelve public meetings are planned for this fall to update our
strategic and youth plans. The CoC collaborates with landlords, health systems,
the public housing authority, law enforcement, and other systems of care to
implement effective strategies that prevent and end homelessness.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 5 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 78 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1B-4.|Public Notification for Proposals from Organizations Not Previously Funded.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.a.(4)

Describe in the field below how your CoC notified the public:

1.[that your CoC'’s local competition was open and accepting project applications;

2.|that your CoC will consider project applications from organizations that have not previously received CoC
Program funding;

3.|about how project applicants must submit their project applications;

4.]labout how your CoC would determine which project applications it would submit to HUD for funding; and

5./how your CoC effectively communicated with individuals with disabilities, including making information
accessible in electronic formats.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Community Shelter Board (CSB) solicits proposals for new Permanent
Housing projects for consideration by the CoC annually. CSB sends the
opportunity via email to a wide array of organizations, including organizations
that have not previously received CoC funding, and posts the call for proposals
on its website. The notification includes instructions for the applications and a
deadline. The CoC advertises Notices of Funding Opportunity, along with
schedules and instructions, on the CoC website. 2) The CoC welcomes
participation from entities that have not previously received CoC funds and
proactively seeks opportunities to involve new partners. This is stated explicitly
in the call for proposals. We added a new partner to our system in 2020 and this
year, the CoC received and considered a Concept Paper from an organization
that has not previously received CoC Program funding. 3)The CoC emails and
posts on the website instructions for submitting Concept Papers and Project
Applications. 4) The CoC determines which new projects to include in the
application based on the CoC review process. New projects are required to
submit Concept Papers that detail the type of project, target population,
expected funding sources, and projected results. The CoC Board, Citizens
Advisory Council (people with lived experience), and CoC review and evaluate
the Concept Papers based on community need using the system gaps analysis
and applicants’ capacity to operate the project, meet compliance standards, and
administer federal funds. The CoC prioritizes Concept Papers prior to the
NOFO's release. The final determination regarding the projects to be included in
the competition occurs during the application process, based on available
funding. 5) The CoC is committed to accommodating the communication needs
of people with disabilities. Public notices are posted in PDF format on CSB’s
and the CoC’s website. Reasonable accommodations to the application process
are made as needed.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 6 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 79 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1C. Coordination and Engagement—Coordination
with Federal, State, Local, Private, and Other
Organiza

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

1C-1.|Coordination with Federal, State, Local, Private, and Other Organizations.
NOFO Section VII.B.1.b.
In the chart below:
1.[select yes or no for entities listed that are included in your CoC’s coordination, planning, and operations
of projects that serve individuals, families, unaccompanied youth, persons who are fleeing domestic
violence who are experiencing homelessness, or those at risk of homelessness; or
2.|select Nonexistent if the organization does not exist within your CoC’s geographic area.
Coordinates with
Entities or Organizations Your CoC Coordinates with for Planning or Operations of Projects Planning or
Operations of
Projects
1.[Funding Collaboratives Yes
2.|Head Start Program Yes
3.|Housing and services programs funded through Local Government Yes
4.|Housing and services programs funded through other Federal Resources (non-CoC) Yes
5.|Housing and services programs funded through private entities, including Foundations Yes
6.|Housing and services programs funded through State Government Yes
7.|Housing and services programs funded through U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Yes
8.|Housing and services programs funded through U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Yes
9.|Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Yes
10.|Indian Tribes and Tribally Designated Housing Entities (TDHESs) (Tribal Organizations) Nonexistent
11.|Organizations led by and serving Black, Brown, Indigenous and other People of Color Yes
12.|Organizations led by and serving LGBT persons Yes
13.|Organizations led by and serving people with disabilities Yes
14.|Private Foundations Yes
15.|Public Housing Authorities Yes
16.|Runaway and Homeless Youth (RHY) Yes
17.|Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Yes
Other:(limit 50 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 7 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 80 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

18.|

1C-2.

CoC Consultation with ESG Program Recipients.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.b.

Describe in the field below how your CoC:

consulted with ESG Program recipients in planning and allocating ESG and ESG-CV funds;

participated in evaluating and reporting performance of ESG Program recipients and subrecipients;

provided Point-in-Time (PIT) count and Housing Inventory Count (HIC) data to the Consolidated Plan
jurisdictions within its geographic area; and

provided information to Consolidated Plan Jurisdictions within your CoC’s geographic area so it could be
addressed in Consolidated Plan update.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) City of Columbus and Franklin County (ESG recipients) representatives are
members of the CoC Board and the CoC and actively participate in funding
allocation conversations in CoC meetings. The City and County grant all ESG
and ESG-CV allocations to Community Shelter Board (CSB), the UFA. The City,
County, and CSB propose ESG and ESG-CV allocations to the CoC in
accordance with the Consolidated Plan. The CoC also serves on the State
Advisory Board on homelessness and provides input on state objectives and
proposed ESG funding allocations. CSB is the collaborative applicant and sub-
recipient of all State ESG RRH and Emergency Shelter funding in the county,
which is allocated in accordance with the State Consolidated Plan. The CoC
governing body approves annually all funding allocations. 2) CSB develops
annual ESG performance standards for CoC approval. The CoC, City, and
County receive quarterly performance evaluations based on these standards,
using HMIS data. These evaluations include program-level reporting of all ESG-
funded projects. The CoC also reviews HIC and PIT data including system
capacity by program type, a system gaps analysis, and the System
Performance Measures. Funding allocations and performance outcomes
determined collaboratively between ESG recipients and the CoC are codified in
contracts between the City, County, and State as the ESG recipients and CSB
as the ESG sub-recipient. 3) CSB shares HIC and PIT data with the City,
County, and State to update the Consolidated Plan and provides descriptive
information for the plan. 4) On behalf of the CoC, CSB regularly shares system
updates and reports with the City, County, and State through email, regular
meetings, and various workgroups. CSB works with the City, County, and State
to update the Consolidated Plan and ensure local homelessness information is
accurately incorporated into the Plan’s strategies. The most recent information
provided for the Consolidated Plan update was in July 2021.

1C-3.

Ensuring Families are not Separated.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.c.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate how your CoC ensures emergency shelter, transitional
housing, and permanent housing (PSH and RRH) do not deny admission or separate family members
regardless of each family member’s self-reported gender:

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 8 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 81 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

.|Conducted mandatory training for all CoC- and ESG-funded service providers to ensure families are |Yes
not separated.

.|Conducted optional training for all CoC- and ESG-funded service providers to ensure families are not|Yes
separated.

.|Worked with ESG recipient(s) to adopt uniform anti-discrimination policies for all subrecipients. Yes

.|Worked with ESG recipient(s) to identify both CoC- and ESG-funded facilities within your CoC’s Yes
geographic area that might be out of compliance and took steps to work directly with those facilities
to bring them into compliance.

.|Sought assistance from HUD by submitting AAQs or requesting technical assistance to resolve No
noncompliance of service providers.

.|Other. (limit 150 characters)

The CoC reviews all programs’ policies annually to ensure their definition of “family” does not result in denial |Yes
of services or household separation.

1C-4.|CoC Collaboration Related to Children and Youth—SEAs, LEAs, Local Liaisons & State Coordinators.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.d.

Describe in the field below:

.|how your CoC collaborates with youth education providers;

.|your CoC’s formal partnerships with youth education providers;

.|how your CoC collaborates with State Education Agency (SEA) and Local Education Agency (LEA);

.|your CoC's formal partnerships with SEAs and LEAs;

.|how your CoC collaborates with school districts; and

ojla|lp~r|lwIN]|EF

.|your CoC's formal partnerships with school districts.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC collaborates with Columbus State Community College (CSCC) to
assist youth experiencing or at risk of homelessness in continuing or pursuing
educational opportunities. The CoC collaborates with local high schools and
GED providers on educational opportunities for youth. A partnership with the
Franklin County Educational Services Center is being developed as part of the
YHDP Coordinated Community Plan and CoC Youth Committee efforts. 2)
Success-Bridge, a project established in collaboration with CSCC, helps
students at risk of dropping out of school because of housing instability with
homelessness prevention resources. CSCC has a voting representative on the
CoC. The CoC'’s family emergency shelters include Head Start program
locations. 3) Columbus City Schools Project Connect (the community’s largest
LEA) attends the CoC'’s family system operations workgroup meetings.
Columbus City Schools actively participates on the CoC Youth Committee. The
CoC'’s Youth System Manager participates in LEA workgroups and forums. 4)
Columbus City Schools Project Connect has a voting representative on the
CoC. Columbus City Schools and South-Western City Schools have formal
MOUs with the CoC, codifying collaboration on the CoC'’s plan to prevent and
end youth homelessness. 5) The CoC facilitated a streamlined referral process
from agencies that provide shelter and housing services for families to
Columbus City Schools Project Connect. This process ensures children remain
in their school of origin or are immediately enrolled in the school serving the
family’s temporary address. Project Connect provides daily school
transportation for children staying in emergency shelter. 6) Columbus City
Schools and South-Western City Schools have formal MOUs with the CoC on
preventing and ending youth homelessness. Project Connect is part of the
CoC’s Homelessness Prevention Network, is trained in basic housing problem

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 9 | 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 82 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

solving, and refers at-risk families to the CoC for additional supports.

1C-4a.

CoC Collaboration Related to Children and Youth—Educational Services—Informing Individuals and
Families Experiencing Homelessness about Eligibility.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.d.

Describe in the field below written policies and procedures your CoC adopted to inform individuals and
families who become homeless of their eligibility for educational services.

(limit 2,000 characters)

Each program in the homeless system is required to ensure that children and
youth have access to public education and receive assistance exercising their
rights as protected by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 1987.
Community Shelter Board (UFA), on behalf of the CoC, monitors all programs
annually for evidence that program staff proactively ensure that program
participants’ rights are not violated in regard to public education, including
contact with the local Homeless Education Liaison. Each program must
demonstrate consistent implementation of processes for advising heads of
households of their rights upon entry into any homelessness program.
Participant files for households with children must demonstrate collaboration
with the Homeless Education Liaison to place children in public school, early
childhood programs such as Head Start, Part C services in accordance with the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, and/or other programs authorized
under Subtitle B of Title VII of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of
1987. If a family with school-aged children enters emergency shelter, Columbus
City Schools Project Connect is informed immediately and the child(ren) will
continue to attend school at their school of origin, using the Project Connect
busses that pick children up from emergency shelters and transport them to
their schools every morning. If a family with children is entering permanent
housing, the program staff makes efforts to house the family as close as
possible to its school of origin so as not to disrupt children's education.

1C-4b.

CoC Collaboration Related to Children and Youth—Educational Services—Written/Formal Agreements or
Partnerships with Early Childhood Services Providers.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.d.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate whether your CoC has written formal agreements or
partnerships with the listed providers of early childhood services:

MOU/MOA Other Formal Agreement
1.|Birth to 3 years Yes No
2.|Child Care and Development Fund No No
3.|Early Childhood Providers Yes No
4.|Early Head Start Yes No
5.|Federal Home Visiting Program—(including Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood [No No
Home and Visiting or MIECHV)
6.|Head Start Yes No
7.|Healthy Start No No
FY2021 CoC Application | Page 10 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 83 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

8.|Public Pre-K No No

9.|Tribal Home Visiting Program No No

Other (limit 150 characters)

10.|Local Home Visiting Program - maternal and infant Yes No

1C-5.

Addressing Needs of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Survivors—Annual
Training—Best Practices.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.e.

Describe in the field below how your CoC coordinates to provide training for:

.| Project staff that addresses safety and best practices (e.g., trauma-informed, victim-centered) on safety

and planning protocols in serving survivors of domestic violence and indicate the frequency of the
training in your response (e.g., monthly, semi-annually); and

.|Coordinated Entry staff that addresses safety and best practices (e.g., trauma informed care) on safety

and planning protocols in serving survivors of domestic violence and indicate the frequency of the
training in your response (e.g., monthly, semi-annually).

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) In collaboration with CHOICES shelter for victims of domestic violence (DV),
Community Shelter Board (CSB) developed and routinely promotes an
introductory webinar training on DV available to all CoC project staff via CSB’s
website. All CoC project staff are required to receive training upon hire and

annually thereafter on best practices in serving survivors of DV, dating violence,

sexual assault, and stalking. This training includes participant choice, safety
planning, confidentiality, and how to refer and transport survivors to CHOICES

shelter safely. Staff receives training at least annually on Trauma-Informed and

Victim-Centered Care and how to collect and share survivors’ information
without inputting personal identifying data in HMIS. If survivors enter a non-DV
homeless assistance program, staff enters the information into HMIS
anonymously to protect privacy and prevent inadvertent disclosure of identities
and locations. This year, CSB staff presented two additional trainings on
trauma-informed care for staff. CSB monitors projects annually to ensure
training plans are up-to-date. DV program outcomes indicate program
participants receive effective and informed services. 2) Coordinated Entry (CE)
staff receive training upon hire and annually thereafter on best practices in
serving survivors of DV, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking. This
training includes participant choice, safety planning, confidentiality, and how to
refer and transport survivors to CHOICES safely. CE staff receives training at
least annually on Trauma-Informed and Victim-Centered Care and how to
collect and share survivors’ information without inputting personal identifying

data in HMIS. CE staff also have access to CSB’s recorded and live trainings on

DV and trauma-informed care. CSB staff monitors the success and
effectiveness of the CE via mock calls twice per year to test appropriate
application of the training materials and appropriate actions for survivors.

1C-5a.

Addressing Needs of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking Survivors—Using
De-identified Aggregate Data.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.e.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 11 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 84 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Describe in the field below how your CoC uses de-identified aggregate data from a comparable database
to assess the special needs related to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking
survivors.

(limit 2,000 characters)

CHOICES shelter for victims of domestic violence collects data outside HMIS to
preserve survivors’ security and safety. CHOICES provides aggregate
anonymous data to the CoC to include in the annual PIT and HIC reports and
annual numbers served data, as needed by the CoC. The CoC also collects via
HMIS data on persons experiencing homelessness who report having
experienced domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking.
CSB reports outcomes based on this data to the CoC and HUD and uses it to
assess the community’s need for DV services and the efficacy of existing
services. The CoC conducted a youth needs assessment that included
information on domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking
among youth experiencing homelessness. The CoC uses the data from
CHOICES, HMIS, and the youth needs assessment to assess the community
needs related to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking
and continuously improve programs serving this population.

1C-5b.[Addressing Needs of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking
Survivors—Coordinated Assessment—Safety, Planning, and Confidentiality Protocols.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.e.

Describe in the field below how your CoC’s coordinated entry system protocols incorporate trauma-
informed, victim-centered approaches while maximizing client choice for housing and services that:

1.|prioritize safety;

2.|use emergency transfer plan; and

3.|ensure confidentiality.

(limit 2,000 characters)

Domestic Violence (DV), dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking survivors
have access to the CoC's entire portfolio of homelessness prevention,
emergency shelter, RRH, TH, and PSH programs, including CoC, ESG, and
HHS-funded programs. The CoC works with the local HHS-funded DV shelter,
CHOICES, and other systems of care to integrate DV services, shelter, and
housing options into the homeless system and train system staff at least
annually. 1) Individuals are screened for experiences of DV, dating violence,
sexual assault, and stalking when they access the CPOA and/or engage with
outreach specialists. Households fleeing DV situations are referred to
CHOICES. People who have experienced DV are prioritized for specialized
trauma-informed, victim-centered CoC-funded DV RRH services. 2) The Unified
Supportive Housing System (USHS) — which manages PSH units in our CoC —
works with PSH providers to quickly and safely implement standardized
protocols when participants need to transfer to a different location because of
DV. Programs notify USHS when a priority transfer is required because of
violence or the threat of violence and USHS quickly identifies alternative, safe
housing. Every housing program in our system — including PSH, TH, RRH, and
Prevention programs — is required to have an emergency transfer plan and the
CoC monitors all programs annually to ensure that this plan is implemented
consistently. 3) CHOICES does not participate in the local HMIS and the shelter
location is not publicly disclosed. The wide array of DV resources in our CoC
ensures that the system maximizes client choice and tailors assistance to best

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 12 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 85 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

meet the needs of each program participant in a safe and secure way. For

example, survivors have options for either single site PSH with 24/7 front desk
and security or scattered site housing in the community, based on need and

preference.

1C-6.

Addressing the Needs of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender—Anti-Discrimination Policy and Training.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.1.

receive supportive services, shelter, and housing free from discrimination?

.|Did your CoC implement a written CoC-wide anti-discrimination policy ensuring that LGBT individuals and families

Yes

Housing in HUD Programs Regardless of Sexual Orientation or Gender Identity (Equal Access Final Rule)?

.|Did your CoC conduct annual CoC-wide training with providers on how to effectively implement the Equal Access to

Yes

Housing in HUD Programs in Accordance with an Individual’s Gender Identity (Gender Identity Final Rule)?

.|Did your CoC conduct annual CoC-wide training with providers on how to effectively implement Equal Access to

Yes

1C-7.

Public Housing Agencies within Your CoC’'s Geographic Area—New Admissions—General/Limited
Preference—-Moving On Strategy. You Must Upload an Attachment(s) to the 4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

Enter information in the chart below for the two largest PHAs highlighted in gray on the CoC-PHA
Crosswalk Report at https://ffiles.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/FY-2020-CoC-PHA-Crosswalk-
Report.pdf or the two PHAs your CoC has a working relationship with—if there is only one PHA in your
CoC'’s geographic area, provide information on the one:

Does the PHA have a
General or Limited
Homeless
Preference?

Enter the Percent of New Admissions into
Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher
Program During FY 2020 who were
experiencing homelessness at entry

Public Housing Agency Name

Does the PHA have a
Preference for
current PSH program
participants no
longer needing
intensive supportive
services, e.g.,
Moving On?

Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority

10%]|Yes-HCV

Yes

1C-7a.|Written Policies on Homeless Admission Preferences with PHAs.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

Describe in the field below:

1.[steps your CoC has taken, with the two largest PHAs within your CoC’s geographic area or the two PHAs
your CoC has working relationships with, to adopt a homeless admission preference—if your CoC only has
one PHA within its geographic area, you may respond for the one; or

2.|state that your CoC has not worked with the PHAs in its geographic area to adopt a homeless admission
preference.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA), the CoC’s PHA, is a

member of the CoC governing body and is a committed partner in our
community’s work to prevent and end homelessness. CMHA prioritizes

FY2021 CoC Application Page 13

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 86 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

individuals and families experiencing homelessness for housing in the Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) program. The admission preference for the homeless
population is included in CMHA'’s Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan.
Currently CMHA has 828 project-based vouchers allocated to PSH projects
across the CoC. The CoC is working with CMHA to convert an additional 121
units that currently receive CoC rental assistance to HCVs, which will free up
CoC funds for supportive services. CMHA closely collaborates with PSH
projects to administer units in accordance with CoC and local standards and to
develop new PSH projects. In the past 12 months CMHA also made available to
the CoC 94 mainstream tenant-based vouchers for the CoC'’s prioritized
homeless population. CMHA is a committed partner, ensuring that new site-
based PSH projects have access to HCV subsidies to successfully operate,
absent other funding sources. 2) Not applicable.

1C-7b.

Moving On Strategy with Affordable Housing Providers.

Not Scored—For Information Only

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate affordable housing providers in your CoC'’s jurisdiction that
your recipients use to move program participants to other subsidized housing:

1.[Multifamily assisted housing owners Yes
2.|PHA Yes
3.|Low Income Tax Credit (LIHTC) developments Yes
4.|Local low-income housing programs Yes

Other (limit 150 characters)

| 1c-7c.

Including PHA-Funded Units in Your CoC’s Coordinated Entry System.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

|Does your CoC include PHA-funded units in the CoC'’s coordinated entry process? Yes

| 1C-7c.1.

Method for Including PHA-Funded Units in Your CoC’s Coordinated Entry System.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

If you selected yes in question 1C-7c., describe in the field below:

how your CoC includes the units in its Coordinated Entry process; and

whether your CoC's practices are formalized in written agreements with the PHA, e.g., MOUs.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The Unified Supportive Housing System (USHS) is a collaborative effort
managed by Community Shelter Board (CSB); our PHA, Columbus Metropolitan
Housing Authority (CMHA); and the Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health Board of

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 14 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 87 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Franklin County (ADAMH). USHS continuously screens active system clients for
PSH using HMIS data and case conferencing. Monthly, the CoC prepares a
“hotlist” of prioritized clients based on their current homeless status, history of
homelessness, and self-declared disability, along with the chronic homeless
status. For the households prioritized by USHS as chronically homeless or
having an extended homeless history, the household’s case manager submits a
standardized service needs assessment. USHS uses this assessment to
prioritize households for PSH based on their vulnerability and match them to
open units according to their needs and preferences. USHS adheres to HUD
CPD-16-11, prioritizing chronically homeless households first, then long-term
homeless households with severe service needs. USHS manages units funded
through a variety of subsidies including PHA Housing Choice Vouchers,
Mainstream Vouchers, Project-Based Vouchers, Emergency Housing Vouchers,
CoC Leasing and Rental Assistance programs, and the HOME program. 2)
CMHA, ADAMH, and CSB established USHS via an MOU effective March 1,
2008. All system PSH providers are contractually required to participate in
USHS, independent of their type of rent subsidy. The CoC'’s practices are
formalized in the Unified Supportive Housing System Vacancy Management
and Lease Up Narrative Manual and Policies and Procedures.

1C-7d.[Submitting CoC and PHA Joint Applications for Funding for People Experiencing Homelessness.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

Did your CoC coordinate with a PHA(s) to submit a joint application(s) for funding of projects serving families experiencing Yes
homelessness (e.g., applications for mainstream vouchers, Family Unification Program (FUP), other non-federal programs)?

1C-7d.1.|CoC and PHA Joint Application—Experience—Benefits.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

If you selected yes to question 1C-7d, describe in the field below:

1.[the type of joint project applied for;

2.|whether the application was approved; and

3.|how your CoC and families experiencing homelessness benefited from the coordination.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC and Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) jointly
applied for mainstream vouchers in early 2021. The CoC and CMHA also
coordinate when planning new PSH projects that serve households
experiencing homelessness and submitting them to the Ohio Housing Finance
Agency (OHFA) for Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) competitions. This
past year, the CoC secured Housing Choice Voucher commitments from CMHA
for three PSH projects before submitting them to OHFA for consideration. 2)
The application was approved and the CoC received 70 mainstream vouchers.
Through an earlier award to CMHA the CoC received an additional 24
mainstream vouchers. Also, all three PSH applications submitted were
approved for LIHTC awards. 3) The CoC’s PSH inventory benefited from this
coordination. As a result of this partnership our system is adding a significant
amount of new PSH units with a stable rent subsidy dedicated for people

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 15 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 88 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

experiencing homelessness, continuously reducing the gap in PSH units. The
CoC's role is then to secure funding for supportive services dedicated to these
units. The households selected for these units will have access to safe, stable
housing and an array of supportive services and individualized supports.

1C-7e.|Coordinating with PHA(s) to Apply for or Implement HCV Dedicated to Homelessness Including American
Rescue Plan Vouchers.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

Did your CoC coordinate with any PHA to apply for or implement funding provided for Housing Choice Vouchers Yes
dedicated to homelessness, including vouchers provided through the American Rescue Plan?

1C-7e.1.|Coordinating with PHA(s) to Administer Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) Program-List of PHAs with
MOUs.

Not Scored-For Information Only

Did your CoC enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with any PHA to administer the EHV Program? Yes

If you select yes, you must use the list feature below to enter the name of every PHA your CoC has entered into a
MOU with to administer the Emergency Housing Voucher Program.

PHA

Columbus Metropol...

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 16 10/26/2021
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 89 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1C-7e.l. List of PHAs with MOUs

Name of PHA: Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 17 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 90 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1C. Coordination and Engagement—Coordination
with Federal, State, Local, Private, and Other

Organiza

1C-8.

Discharge Planning Coordination.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.h.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate whether your CoC actively coordinates with the systems of
care listed to ensure persons who have resided in them longer than 90 days are not discharged directly to
the streets, emergency shelters, or other homeless assistance programs.

1. Foster Care Yes

2. Health Care Yes

3. Mental Health Care Yes

4. Correctional Facilities Yes
1C-9.|Housing First—-Lowering Barriers to Entry.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.i.

.|Enter the total number of new and renewal CoC Program-funded PSH, RRH, SSO non-coordinated entry,

Safe-Haven, and Transitional Housing projects your CoC is applying for in FY 2021 CoC Program
Competition.

31

.|Enter the total number of new and renewal CoC Program-funded PSH, RRH, SSO non-coordinated entry,

Safe-Haven, and Transitional Housing projects your CoC is applying for in FY 2021 CoC Program
Competition that have adopted the Housing First approach.

31

.|This number is a calculation of the percentage of new and renewal PSH, RRH, Safe-Haven, SSO non-

Coordinated Entry projects the CoC has ranked in its CoC Priority Listing in the FY 2021 CoC Program
Competition that reported that they are lowering barriers to entry and prioritizing rapid placement and
stabilization to permanent housing.

100%

1C-9a.

Housing First—Project Evaluation.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.i.

Describe in the field below how your CoC regularly evaluates projects to ensure those that commit to
using a Housing First approach are prioritizing rapid placement and stabilization in permanent housing
and are not requiring service participation or preconditions of program participants.

(limit 2,000 characters)
The CoC prioritizes safe, stable housing as the primary solution to

homelessness and a basic human right. Programs quickly connect people
experiencing a housing crisis with permanent housing and the supports needed

to stabilize housing without preconditions (e.g., income, sobriety, or

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 18 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 91 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

engagement in treatment). CSB monitors programs annually to ensure they
adhere to a Housing First model and work to efficaciously prevent literal

homelessness and place people experiencing homelessness in housing without

preconditions on housing assistance. Quick resolution of housing crises is the
central priority of all programs. CSB reviews policies and program participant

files at least annually for evidence of these efforts. Programs use standardized

assessment tools to identify housing options and service needs without
preconditions. All disability-related services are voluntary. RRH programs
provide immediate access to individualized re-housing assistance and

connection to a wide range of private market, subsisted, and PSH options. PSH
programs have expedited admission processes, to the greatest extent possible,

including assistance with obtaining necessary documentation. Applicants may
not be required to participate in more than two interviews and can be admitted
within a few days (if eligible and if an opening is available). Once housed,

programs stabilize participants by connecting them with direct access to a wide

range of community-based services that help address immediate needs and
support long-term housing stability. However, participation in supportive

services is not required. Exits to homelessness are avoided whenever possible.

Programs provide written plans for at-risk clients that include strategies for
intervention, prevention, or housing retention that help program participants
avoid losing housing. In the event a program participant is involuntarily

terminated, a pre-termination hearing is made available to them, as well as the

opportunity to appeal the decision.

1C-9b.

Housing First—Veterans.

Not Scored—For Information Only

Does your CoC have sufficient resources to ensure each Veteran experiencing homelessness is assisted to quickly |Yes

move into permanent housing using a Housing First approach?

1C-10.

Street Outreach—Scope.

NOFO Section VII.B.1j.

Describe in the field below:

.|your CoC'’s street outreach efforts, including the methods it uses to ensure all persons experiencing

unsheltered homelessness are identified and engaged;

.|whether your CoC’s Street Outreach covers 100 percent of the CoC’s geographic area;

.|how often your CoC conducts street outreach; and

.|how your CoC tailored its street outreach to persons experiencing homelessness who are least likely to

request assistance.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC'’s outreach team proactively engages unsheltered people. The
cross-agency team collaborates with PATH and VA Outreach to provide
coverage, engagement, assessment, housing search and placement, and

services. The outreach team is widely known in the community and works with

the City, County, hospitals, businesses, law enforcement, and social service
and faith-based organizations to respond when unsheltered persons are
identified on streets, in camps, and in vehicles. The City’s 311 service call

center relays the information provided by citizens about unsheltered individuals

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 19 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 92 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

to the outreach team. Procedures were put in place system-wide to standardize
outreach activities and improve coverage and engagement of unsheltered
individuals across the region. YHDP-funded programs include outreach via
access points designed to more effectively engage unsheltered youth. 2) The
CoC'’s street outreach covers 100% of the CoC’s geographic area. 3) Outreach
Specialists conduct outreach daily. Specialists repeat contact and engagement
attempts with each individual at least monthly with the goal of placing the
person in housing or emergency shelter. The Outreach team works with CPoA
to link people to community resources and shelter. 4) The outreach team
proactively seeks new locations where people experiencing homelessness
congregate. Collaboration with the City, County, and businesses help identify
opportunities to engage unsheltered people throughout the geographic area.
Communication with other systems (health care providers, faith-based
organizations, social service providers, community programs, and law
enforcement) identifies people who need help, but are unlikely to seek
assistance. Interventions are provided to people regardless of race, religion,
sex/sexual orientation, age, or disability. Specialists can access translators for
people who speak languages other than English and have training on how to
communicate with those with cognitive and physical disabilities.

1C-11.| Criminalization of Homelessness.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.k.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate strategies your CoC implemented to prevent the
criminalization of homelessness in your CoC'’s geographic area:

1.|Engaged/educated local policymakers Yes
2.|Engaged/educated law enforcement Yes
3.|Engaged/educated local business leaders Yes
4.|lImplemented communitywide plans Yes
5.|Other:(limit 500 characters)

1C-12. Rapid Rehousing—RRH Beds as Reported in the Housing Inventory Count (HIC).

NOFO Section VII.B.1.l.

2020 2021
Enter the total number of RRH beds available to serve all populations as reported in the HIC-only enter 637 748
bed data for projects that have an inventory type of “Current.”
1C-13.| Mainstream Benefits and Other Assistance—Healthcare—Enrollment/Effective Utilization.
NOFO Section VII.B.1.m.
FY2021 CoC Application | Page 20 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 93 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Indicate in the chart below whether your CoC assists persons experiencing homelessness with enrolling
in health insurance and effectively using Medicaid and other benefits.

Type of Health Care Assist with Assist with
Enrollment? Utilization of Benefits?
1.[Public Health Care Benefits (State or Federal benefits, Medicaid, Indian Health Yes Yes
Services)
2.|Private Insurers No Yes
3.[Nonprofit, Philanthropic Yes Yes
4.|Other (limit 150 characters)

1C-13a.|Mainstream Benefits and Other Assistance—Information and Training.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.m

Describe in the field below how your CoC provides information and training to CoC Program-funded
projects by:

1.|systemically providing up to date information on mainstream resources available for program participants

(e.g., Food Stamps, SSI, TANF, substance abuse programs) within your CoC’s geographic area;

2.|communicating information about available mainstream resources and other assistance and how often
your CoC communicates this information;

3.|working with projects to collaborate with healthcare organizations to assist program participants with
enrolling in health insurance; and

4.|providing assistance with the effective use of Medicaid and other benefits.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Community Shelter Board (CSB), the UFA, keeps program staff up-to-date
regarding mainstream resources by regularly seeking and disseminating
information to partners about cash assistance, non-cash benefits, Food Stamps,
meal sites, food programs, mental health and substance abuse treatment
services, and other resources. CSB, on behalf of the CoC, monitors all
programs annually to ensure that system staff is trained and capable of helping
program participants enroll in and utilize mainstream benefits. 2) CSB
disseminates resources, best practices, and other assistance information during
weekly system operations workgroup meetings and through email
communications as updates become available. A newsletter is also emailed out
to a large distribution list. The Homeless Hotline, part of our CP0oA, screens
callers for health insurance to help assess coverage gaps. 3) CSB works with
organizations that provide mainstream benefits to present information on their
programs during system meetings. The CoC developed partnerships with
managed care organizations (MCO) wherein CPoA notifies the MCO when one
of their customers enters the homeless crisis response system. The MCO can
then help them fully use their healthcare benefits, contributing to regained
housing stability. 4) CSB is collaborating with the local Alcohol, Drug, and
Mental Health Board to best leverage Medicaid on behalf of homeless program
participants. Some programs use HMIS as a tool for the Medicaid billing
process. CSB is monitoring these efforts and encourages providers to share
lessons learned with each other. CSB is also learning from other communities’
best practices on maximizing Medicaid revenues and encouraging more local
providers to become Medicaid billers for eligible services. CSB works closely
with the VA to ensure that Veterans have access to VA health care resources.
Full use of health benefits reduces the income households spend on health

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 21 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 94 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

care, enhancing housing stability.

1C-14.

Centralized or Coordinated Entry System—Assessment Tool. You Must Upload an Attachment to the 4B.
Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.n.

Describe in the field below how your CoC’s coordinated entry system:

.|covers 100 percent of your CoC’s geographic area;

.|reaches people who are least likely to apply for homeless assistance in the absence of special outreach;

.|prioritizes people most in need of assistance; and

AlOW[IDN]|

.|ensures people most in need of assistance receive assistance in a timely manner.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The coordinated entry system covers the entire CoC geographic area using a
widely-advertised local phone number with access to a live person 24/7/365.
The Outreach team engages people at known camp locations and seeks new
locations where people experiencing homelessness congregate. We added
access points to more effectively engage unsheltered youth and families at
imminent risk of homelessness. 2) Outreach collaborates with the City, County,
and businesses to engage people. Collaboration with other systems of care
(health care, faith-based, social service, law enforcement) identifies people who
need support but are unlikely to seek assistance. We affirmatively market
programs to eligible persons regardless of race, color, national origin, religion,
sex, age, familial status, or disability who are unlikely to engage without special
outreach. We work with the children’s hospital, pregnant women programs, and
Veteran programs on screening, referral tools, and training to reach people who
may not call CPoA. 3) We use standardized screening tools to prioritize people
in a housing crisis. CPoA and Outreach prioritize for shelter only those with no
safe alternative housing. Shelters and RRH programs adhere to HUD CPD-17-
01, using a standardized screening tool and process and data already collected
in HMIS to identify the highest priority households. RRH is prioritized for families
with children, pregnant women, Veterans, youth, people with disabilities and
DV, and people with severe service needs. The Unified Supportive Housing
System (USHS) continuously screens clients for PSH using HMIS data and
case conferencing. USHS adheres to HUD CPD-16-11, prioritizing chronically
homeless households, then long-term homeless households with severe service
needs using a standardized service needs assessment tool. 4) CPoA answers
and assists callers within 5 minutes. All programs work to expeditiously resolve
housing crises and eliminate barriers to assistance whenever possible.

1C-15.

Promoting Racial Equity in Homelessness—Assessing Racial Disparities.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.0.

Did your CoC conduct an assessment of whether disparities in the provision or outcome of homeless assistance |Yes

exists within the last 3 years?

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 22 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 95 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1C-15a.|Racial Disparities Assessment Results.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.0.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate the findings from your CoC’s most recent racial
disparities assessment.

1.|People of different races or ethnicities are more likely to receive homeless assistance. No
2.|People of different races or ethnicities are less likely to receive homeless assistance. No
3.|People of different races or ethnicities are more likely to receive a positive outcome from homeless No
assistance.
4.|People of different races or ethnicities are less likely to receive a positive outcome from homeless No
assistance.
5.|There are no racial or ethnic disparities in the provision or outcome of homeless assistance. Yes
6.|The results are inconclusive for racial or ethnic disparities in the provision or outcome of homeless No
assistance.
1C-15b.|Strategies to Address Racial Disparities.
NOFO Section VII.B.1.0.
Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate the strategies your CoC is using to address any racial
disparities.
1.[{The CoC’s board and decisionmaking bodies are representative of the population served in the CoC. No
2.|/The CoC has identified steps it will take to help the CoC board and decisionmaking bodies better reflect |Yes
the population served in the CoC.
3.|The CoC is expanding outreach in geographic areas with higher concentrations of underrepresented Yes
groups.
4.1The CoC has communication, such as flyers, websites, or other materials, inclusive of underrepresented |Yes
groups.
5.]/The CoC is training staff working in the homeless services sector to better understand racism and the Yes
intersection of racism and homelessness.
6.| The CoC is establishing professional development opportunities to identify and invest in emerging Yes
leaders of different races and ethnicities in the homelessness sector.
7.|The CoC has staff, committees, or other resources charged with analyzing and addressing racial Yes
disparities related to homelessness.
8.|The CoC is educating organizations, stakeholders, boards of directors for local and national nonprofit Yes
organizations working on homelessness on the topic of creating greater racial and ethnic diversity.
9.|/The CoC reviewed coordinated entry processes to understand their impact on people of different races |Yes
and ethnicities experiencing homelessness.
10.|The CoC is collecting data to better understand the pattern of program use for people of different races |Yes
and ethnicities in its homeless services system.
11.|The CoC is conducting additional research to understand the scope and needs of different races or No
ethnicities experiencing homelessness.
Other:(limit 500 characters)
12.|The CoC looks at HMIS data quarterly to analyze outcomes based on participant demographics with a focus on |Yes
equitable outcomes. For example, when the COVID vaccine became available, a weekly report was developed to
track vaccine uptake by race to maintain focus on equitable vaccine access for participants.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 23

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 96 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1C-15c.

Promoting Racial Equity in Homelessness Beyond Areas Identified in Racial Disparity Assessment.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.0.

disparity assessment.

Describe in the field below the steps your CoC and homeless providers have taken to improve racial
equity in the provision and outcomes of assistance beyond just those areas identified in the racial

(limit 2,000 characters)

The CoC's strategic plan to address homelessness specifically includes the
following crosscutting goal focused on promoting equity throughout our system
of care: “Ensure that families and individuals disproportionally represented
among people who experience homelessness have access to responsive,
equitable assistance to offset structural barriers and biases”. Our Guiding
Principles include reducing disparities and ensuring equity in outcomes. We
believe that our collective efforts to prevent and end homelessness should
reflect the disproportionate rate at which different groups experience housing
instability and homelessness, especially people of color; people with disabilities;
and lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and questioning youth. Program and
housing assistance account for structural biases that cause or perpetuate
homelessness, as well as individual needs, abilities, or resources, and adjust
accordingly to ensure equitable resolution to housing crises. The CoC and its
providers examine homeless crisis response system policies, procedures, and
data to identify areas to improve equitable access and use of system's
assistance. The CoC is instituting standardized cultural competency training

regarding race, gender identity and sexual orientation,

and people with

disabilities. The CoC assesses racial disparities across all programs quarterly.
Data show a disproportionately high percentage of African Americans utilize the
homeless crisis response system. This analysis also shows that the system is

prioritizing assistance for those who have been most severely negatively

impacted by racism in our community. People of color disproportionately face
systemic barriers to housing stability, including employment discrimination and

prior evictions, that severely limit housing options. The CoC continuously

recruits landlord partners to increase access and reduce barriers to market rate

housing for people facing homelessness.

1C-16.|Persons with Lived Experience—Active CoC Participation.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.p.

CoC under the five categories listed:

Enter in the chart below the number of people with lived experience who currently participate in your

Level of Active Participation

Number of People with
Lived Experience Within
the Last 7 Years or
Current Program

Number of People with
Lived Experience
Coming from
Unsheltered Situations

Participant
1.|{Included and provide input that is incorporated in the local planning process. 9 4
2.|Review and recommend revisions to local policies addressing homelessness 9 4
related to coordinated entry, services, and housing.
3.|Participate on CoC committees, subcommittees, or workgroups. 9 4
4.|Included in the decisionmaking processes related to addressing homelessness. 9
FY2021 CoC Application Page 24 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 97 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802
5.]Included in the development or revision of your CoC'’s local competition rating 4 1
factors.

1C-17.|Promoting Volunteerism and Community Service.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.r.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate steps your CoC has taken to promote and support
community engagement among people experiencing homelessness in the CoC’s geographic area:

1.|The CoC trains provider organization staff on connecting program participants and people experiencing Yes
homelessness with education and job training opportunities.

2.|The CoC trains provider organization staff on facilitating informal employment opportunities for program |Yes
participants and people experiencing homelessness (e.g., babysitting, housekeeping, food delivery, data

entry).
3.|The CoC works with organizations to create volunteer opportunities for program participants. Yes
4.|The CoC works with community organizations to create opportunities for civic participation for people Yes

experiencing homelessness (e.g., townhall forums, meeting with public officials).

5.|Provider organizations within the CoC have incentives for employment and/or volunteerism. Yes

6.|Other:(limit 500 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 25 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 98 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1D. Addressing COVID-19 in the CoC'’s
Geographic Area

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

1D-1.

Safety Protocols Implemented to Address Immediate Needs of People Experiencing Unsheltered,
Congregate Emergency Shelter, Transitional Housing Homelessness.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

Describe in the field below protocols your CoC implemented during the COVID-19 pandemic to address
immediate safety needs for individuals and families living in:

.lunsheltered situations;

.|congregate emergency shelters; and

.|transitional housing.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Community Shelter Board (CSB), the UFA, developed protocols for Outreach
specialists to use when engaging unsheltered individuals and families, including
how to sanitize equipment, social distance, and screen clients for COVID, and
provided PPE. These protocols align with CDC and HUD guidance. CSB also
published a quick guide for people experiencing unsheltered homelessness that
includes guidance on hygiene, sanitation, COVID symptoms, and how to reach
Outreach specialists. The CoC worked with the City to establish 16 sanitation
locations for unsheltered people. New food sites were established when
traditional food pantries and meal sites closed. The CoC facilitated voluntary
COVID testing for unsheltered individuals and referral to Isolation or Quarantine
facilities if needed. 2) CSB developed protocols for staff to use when engaging
sheltered people that align with CDC and HUD guidance and provided PPE.
CSB immediately opened additional emergency shelter sites, including leased
motels, to ensure social distancing in all shelter locations and quickly
implemented masking, symptom and temperature screening, and pathways for
testing, tracing, and treatment. The CoC committed to maintaining additional
shelter capacity for the duration of the pandemic so that anyone who wants
shelter receives it. To respond to those who are homeless and COVID positive
or exposed to COVID, CSB opened a non-congregate shelter for isolation and
guarantine (SIQ), complete with medical personnel, by leasing a motel. 3) CSB
developed CDC- and HUD-aligned protocols for transitional housing programs
to limit close contact between program participants and staff. All programs
implemented masking, symptom and temperature screening, and pathways for
testing, tracing, and treatment. Staff delivered supplies to program participants
including food boxes and PPE. Access to the SIQ was provided to transitional

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 26 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 99 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project:

OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

housing participants to ensure safety both of the individual and the community.

1D-2.

Improving Readiness for Future Public Health Emergencies.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.q.

|Describe in the field below how your CoC improved readiness for future public health emergencies. |

(limit 2,000 characters)

The CoC has developed and strengthened relationships with local public health
agencies, Federally Qualified Health Centers, local hospital systems, healthcare
agencies, and medical experts which will improve our ability to respond
effectively to future public health emergencies. Community Shelter Board
(CSB), the UFA, and its subrecipients continuously update and expand
emergency policies and procedures as we learn from the current public health
emergency. CSB established a command-center approach at the onset of the
pandemic that can be replicated in any future public health emergency. CSB is
also the HMIS Lead and developed procedures for tracking COVID-19
screening and vaccination status in HMIS that can be adapted for future health
emergencies. CSB developed a multi-media, strategic communication
campaign around the COVID-19 vaccine. This included a toolkit of materials for
providers in the homeless system, with the goal of educating staff and clients
about the safety and effectiveness of the vaccine, and to encourage
vaccination. The toolkit includes educational fact sheets, posters, clinic
materials, and more. This toolkit is adaptable to other health emergencies. CSB
and its subrecipients have developed new ways of quickly communicating
important health information and procedure updates as conditions change,
including learning collaboratives, virtual meeting capacity, work-from-home
infrastructure, tele-health capabilities, and web resources. Subrecipients have
implemented similar adjustments that allow them to continue engaging with
program participants while mitigating the risk of disease transmission. CSB and
subrecipients have adopted new technologies for communication and learning
that will serve us well in future crises and everyday work. CSB has also
developed centralized methods for securing and distributing personal protective
equipment and other program essentials that are difficult to procure due to
supply chain disruptions and high demand.

1D-3.

CoC Coordination to Distribute ESG Cares Act (ESG-CV) Funds.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.q

Describe in the field below how your CoC coordinated with ESG-CV recipients to distribute funds to
address:

. safety measures;

.|housing assistance;

.|eviction prevention;

.|healthcare supplies; and

[0 I~ IRV B\

.|sanitary supplies.

(limit 2,000 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 27 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 100 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

1) Community Shelter Board (CSB), the UFA, is a recipient of City, County, and
State ESG-CV funds. We use these funds to operate a non-congregate Shelter
for Isolation and Quarantine (SIQ), which houses COVID-positive and COVID-
exposed people experiencing homelessness and new emergency shelter
locations that allowed all shelters to maintain social distancing and expanded
capacity to provide shelter to anyone who wants it through the duration of the
health emergency. ESG-CV funds allow emergency shelters to purchase
additional personal protective equipment for staff and clients, purchase
additional cleaning supplies and services. ESG-CV funds help maintain the
necessary level of staffing to keep everyone safe by paying for additional
staffing costs to service the new facilities opened and cover when staff are sick
or in quarantine or recovering from vaccine side effects. Shelters are also using
ESG-CV funds for renovation that enhances safety, such as installing touchless
bathroom fixtures and renovate areas where staff and clients interact to
facilitate social distancing while providing services. 2) ESG-CV funds are used
for housing assistance activities in prevention and RRH programs, including
specialized RRH and prevention for pregnant women. With the end of the
eviction moratoria, more households need homelessness prevention and rapid
re-housing services. 3) ESG-CV funds are used to prevent evictions for
individuals and families who were already housed but whose housing stability
was jeopardized by the negative economic and health effects of COVID-19. 4)
ESG-CV funds are used to purchase medical and healthcare supplies for the
SIQ and personal protective equipment for SIQ, social distancing shelters, and
regular emergency shelters. 5) ESG-CV funds are used to purchase personal
protective equipment, including hospital grade curtains to create barriers
between socially distanced shelter beds, and additional cleaning supplies and
services.

1D-4.

CoC Coordination with Mainstream Health.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.q.

Describe in the field below how your CoC coordinated with mainstream health (e.g., local and state health
agencies, hospitals) during the COVID-19 pandemic to:

.|decrease the spread of COVID-19; and

.|ensure safety measures were implemented (e.g., social distancing, hand washing/sanitizing, masks).

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC consulted with mainstream health partners to develop COVID-19
screening questions for CPoA to ask all callers who accessed the Homeless
Hotline. To decrease the spread of COVID-19 in congregate settings, the CoC
opened additional emergency shelters so that all beds could be social
distanced, and added capacity to provide shelter to anyone who wants it. The
CoC also opened a non-congregate shelter for isolation and quarantine (SIQ) to
prevent the spread of COVID-19 and appropriately care for those who are
COVID-19 positive or exposed. The CoC works closely with Franklin County
Emergency Management, all hospitals and federally qualified health centers,
and behavioral health providers to ensure the successful operation of our SIQ.
For example, a medical team provided by OhioHealth advises us on the
clinical/medical aspects of safe service provision at the SIQ. Southeast
Behavioral Health has staff assigned at SIQ to help with behavioral health
needs. Lower Lights Christian Health Center, an FQHC, provides the on-site
medical care. 2) The CoC consulted regularly with Columbus Public Health,

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 28 | 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 101 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Franklin County Public Health, local hospital medical advisory teams, and
federally qualified health centers when developing system protocols to decrease
the spread of COVID-19. This included procedures for social distancing, hand-
washing, sanitization, masking, symptom-screening, temperature checks,
testing, tracing, and vaccination. We coordinated procurement and distribution
of PPE with all these entities. At the pandemic inception, daily system meetings
that have transitioned to weekly system meetings reinforced guidance and
protocols and enabled collaboration on best practices and emerging issues.

1D-5.

Communicating Information to Homeless Service Providers.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.q.

Describe in the field below how your CoC communicated information to homeless service providers
during the COVID-19 pandemic on:

safety measures;

changing local restrictions; and

vaccine implementation.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC started a COVID-19 Prevention and Response Group that acts as a
facilitated learning collaborative for homeless service providers, identifying
public health best practices, areas of strength, and areas needing additional
guidance. Guidance on safety measures is shared during the Group’s meetings,
on Community Shelter Board’s (CSB, the UFA) website, and via email. In the
height of the pandemic, a bi-weekly Homeless Response Network webinar
series was offered for providers and covered topics like COVID Prevention and
Response, Screening at the Front Door, Overdose in the Time of COVID, and
Return to School. The CoC also participates in the Congregate Settings
Collaborative, a collective of non-medical/non-institutional congregate settings
that include many of the programs and facilities within our homeless crisis
response system. A convening of congregate emergency shelter partners is
now held monthly to discuss trends, share best practices and resources and
updated planning for the COVID response and reconstruction. 2) Changes in
local restrictions due to COVID-19 are communicated to service providers in
weekly system operations workgroups, on CSB’s website, and via email. CSB
has served as the central point of command during the pandemic and all
guestions from service providers are directed to and addressed by CSB, using
guidance from CDC and other health partners. 3) CSB launched a multi-media,
strategic communication campaign around the COVID-19 vaccine. This
included a toolkit of materials for providers in the homeless system, with the
goal of educating staff and clients about the safety and effectiveness of the
vaccine, and to encourage vaccination. The toolkit includes educational fact
sheets, posters, clinic materials, and more. Town halls, trusted messenger
events, mobile vaccine clinics, thank you gifts, and incentives have been
offered. CSB also communicated guidance about tracking vaccination data in
HMIS via email and regular system meetings.

1D-6.

Identifying Eligible Persons Experiencing Homelessness for COVID-19 Vaccination.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.g.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 29 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 102 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Describe in the field below how your CoC identified eligible individuals and families experiencing
homelessness for COVID-19 vaccination based on local protocol.

(limit 2,000 characters)

The CoC successfully advocated for people experiencing homelessness and
homeless system staff to be included in Phase 1A (the first phase) of the State’s
vaccine rollout. Information about vaccine eligibility was shared via email,
system meetings, and public postings in shelter and housing locations.
Columbus Public Health included emergency shelters in their mobile
vaccination clinic sites at the inception of vaccine availability. Community
Shelter Board (CSB), the UFA, also launched a multi-media, strategic
communication campaign around the COVID-19 vaccine. This included a toolkit
of materials for providers in the homeless system, with the goal of educating
staff and clients about the safety and effectiveness of the vaccine, and to
encourage vaccination. The toolkit includes educational fact sheets, posters,
clinic materials, and more. Town halls, trusted messenger events, mobile
vaccine clinics, thank you gifts, and incentives have been offered. Vaccination
status is tracked in HMIS. Every week a report is produced from the HMIS
alerting shelter staff of people due for their 2nd dose, if applicable, and
vaccination numbers at each project level. The CoC facilitated a wide range of
vaccine events in emergency shelters and for unsheltered individuals. There
were structured and intentional clinics as well as outreach provided by medical
partners that resulted in vaccine access for interested individuals. CSB also
convened partners and healthcare providers to intentionally focus on vaccine
access for unsheltered individuals. CSB is partnering with Lower Lights
Christian Health Center for an RN to be on-site in emergency shelters to
provide education, outreach and vaccine access. This will provide access and
allow client choice with respect to the one-dose or two-dose vaccines. This is
part of our strategic approach to provide access to COVID booster shots when
appropriate. The CoC continues to work closely with Columbus Public Health on
vaccine initiatives.

1D-7.|Addressing Possible Increases in Domestic Violence.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.e.

Describe in the field below how your CoC addressed possible increases in domestic violence calls for
assistance due to requirements to stay at home, increased unemployment, etc. during the COVID-19
pandemic.

(limit 2,000 characters)

The CoC’s domestic violence programs remained operational throughout the
pandemic and provided shelter and rehousing assistance to all households in
need. In fact, thanks to additional HUD CoC funding, the RRH DV program
expanded by doubling its size right as the pandemic started. CSB partnered
with a domestic violence provider to provide a comprehensive training around
domestic violence and trauma-informed care, including recommendations
during COVID-19. CSB also hosted a monthly COVID Learning Exchange for
CSB and community partners, one of which was focused on domestic violence
during COVID. The CoC’s Homelessness Prevention Network has connected
with domestic violence partners to broaden the scope of services available to
participants in their programs including homelessness prevention services and

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 30 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 103 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

resources. The CoC adapted trainings and community awareness presentations
to highlight the increase in domestic violence during the pandemic. These
presentations included audiences most likely to observe signs of domestic
violence and facilitate assistance, such as homeless system staff, Crisis
Intervention Training Police Officers, and public-school social workers.

1D-8.|Adjusting Centralized or Coordinated Entry System.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.n.

Describe in the field below how your CoC adjusted its coordinated entry system to account for rapid
changes related to the onset and continuation of the COVID-19 pandemic.

(limit 2,000 characters)

The CoC developed screening and triage protocols for the coordinated entry
system to ensure people experiencing homelessness have their needs met in
the safest manner possible. All individuals are screened when calling the
Homeless Hotline (CPoA) to access shelter; daily while in shelter, congregate
transitional housing, drop-in center; and at each contact if unsheltered. To
decrease the spread of COVID-19 in congregate settings, the CoC opened
additional emergency shelters so that all beds could be appropriately distanced.
The CoC also opened a non-congregate shelter for isolation and quarantine
(SIQ) to assure that we prevent the spread of COVID-19 and appropriately care
for those who are COVID-19 positive or exposed. Individuals who are screened
as potentially having or being exposed to someone who has COVID-19 are
referred to a medical partner. If COVID-19-confirmed or -suspected, the
individual is triaged either to SIQ, an alternative care center, or hospital,
depending on their circumstances. All referrals to SIQ go through our CPoA. A
team made up of CPoA, CSB, and service and medical providers at the SIQ
meet regularly (virtually) to discuss individual cases, make appropriate
decisions about admission into, service provision and discharge from the SIQ,
to problem-solve daily issues and to account for rapid changes in COVID
guidance, infection rates and environment. These meetings occurred daily at
the onset of the pandemic and just recently transitioned to weekly meetings.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 31 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 104 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1E. Project Capacity, Review, and Ranking—Local

Competition

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program

Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC

Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload
- 24 CFR part 578

1E-1.

Announcement of 30-Day Local Competition Deadline—Advance Public Notice of How Your CoC Would
Review, Rank, and Select Projects. You Must Upload an Attachment to the 4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.a. and 2.g.

1.[Enter the date your CoC published the 30-day submission deadline for project applications for your CoC'’s
local competition.

08/25/2021

2.|Enter the date your CoC publicly posted its local scoring and rating criteria, including point values, in advance
of the local review and ranking process.

08/25/2021

1E-2.

Project Review and Ranking Process Your CoC Used in Its Local Competition. You Must Upload an
Attachment to the 4B. Attachments Screen. We use the response to this question as a factor when
determining your CoC'’s eligibility for bonus funds and for other NOFO criteria listed below.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.a., 2.b., 2.c., and 2.d.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate how your CoC ranked and selected project applications
during your local competition:

.|Established total points available for each project application type.

Yes

.|At least 33 percent of the total points were based on objective criteria for the project application (e.g., cost

effectiveness, timely draws, utilization rate, match, leverage), performance data, type of population served
(e.g., DV, youth, Veterans, chronic homelessness), or type of housing proposed (e.g., PSH, RRH).

Yes

.|At least 20 percent of the total points were based on system performance criteria for the project

application (e.g., exits to permanent housing destinations, retention of permanent housing, length of time
homeless, returns to homelessness).

Yes

.|Used data from a comparable database to score projects submitted by victim service providers.

Yes

.|Used objective criteria to evaluate how projects submitted by victim service providers improved safety for

the population they serve.

Yes

.|Used a specific method for evaluating projects based on the CoC’s analysis of rapid returns to permanent

housing.

Yes

1E-2a.|Project Review and Ranking Process—Addressing Severity of Needs and Vulnerabilities.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 32 | 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 105 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

NOFO Section VII.B.2.d.

Describe in the field below how your CoC reviewed, scored, and selected projects based on:

the specific severity of needs and vulnerabilities your CoC considered when ranking and selecting
projects; and

.|considerations your CoC gave to projects that provide housing and services to the hardest to serve
populations that could result in lower performance levels but are projects your CoC needs in its
geographic area.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) All CoC programs prioritize families with children, pregnant women,
Veterans, youth, people with severe service needs, and people with disabilities
as identified by HMIS data, case conferencing, by-name active lists, and
standardized system-wide tools that screen people for chronic homelessness,
homeless time, criminal history, prior evictions, disabling conditions, current and
past substance abuse, low or no income, and domestic violence and
victimization. Standardized CPoA processes ensure that shelter and TH are
prioritized for those with no other safe appropriate housing. The Unified
Supportive Housing System uses a standardized severe service needs
assessment that takes into account the above barriers to fill new and vacated
PSH units according to HUD CPD-16-11. RRH programs use progressive
engagement to address service needs and provide aftercare once people are
housed to promote stability. Community Shelter Board (UFA) monitors
programs annually to ensure compliance with prioritization policies and
practices. Since all programs in the system adhere to these prioritization and
assessment guidelines, all programs provide housing and services to the
hardest to serve populations and can be evaluated, compared, and ranked
evenly. 2) The CoC takes into account during the review, ranking, and rating
process that our community’s single CoC-funded TH project serves a priority
population (youth) and that our community’s two CoC-funded RRH projects
serve priority populations (families and survivors of domestic violence). The
CoC prioritizes projects based on performance because all projects provide
housing and services to the hardest to serve populations and priority
populations. Projects that most effectively serve vulnerable and severe service
need populations receive higher performance ratings, which improves the
programs ranking. All projects in the CoC application adhere to system-wide
standardized RRH, PSH, and TH prioritization and assessment requirements.

1E-3.

Promoting Racial Equity in the Local Review and Ranking Process.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.e.

Describe in the field below how your CoC:

.|obtained input and included persons of different races, particularly those over-represented in the local
homelessness population, when determining the rating factors used to review project applications;

.|lincluded persons of different races, particularly those over-represented in the local homelessness
population, in the review, selection, and ranking process;

.|rated and ranked projects based on the degree to which their program participants mirror the homeless
population demographics (e.g., considers how a project promotes racial equity where individuals and
families of different races are over-represented).

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Local review and ranking processes are approved by the CoC, whose
members include people of color and representatives with lived experience from

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 33 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 106 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

the Citizens Advisory Council and Youth Action Board. The performance

measures for each project type and the outcomes associated, that make up the

majority of the projects’ performance scoring are assessed annually and
feedback was sought from each provider on the reasonability of outcomes
during the pandemic and the impact of COVID-19 on performance. 2) The CoC
membership, inclusive of people of color and people with lived experience,
participates in the review, selection, and ranking process. 3) All CoC projects
prioritize the most vulnerable populations. The CoC assesses racial disparities
across all programs quarterly. Data show that program participants mirror
homeless population demographics: a disproportionately high percentage of
African Americans utilize the homeless crisis response system. This analysis

shows that all projects are prioritizing assistance for those who have been most

severely negatively impacted by racism in our community. This analysis also
shows that although there are disparities in who experiences homelessness,
there are no disparities in outcomes in our community’s homelessness

programs. The data indicate all projects promote racial equity where individuals

and families of different races are over-represented.

1E-4.

Reallocation—Reviewing Performance of Existing Projects. We use the response to this question as a
factor when determining your CoC's eligibility for bonus funds and for other NOFO criterion below.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.1.

Describe in the field below:

.lyour CoC's reallocation process, including how your CoC determined which projects are candidates for

reallocation because they are low performing or less needed;

.|whether your CoC identified any projects through this process during your local competition this year;

.|whether your CoC reallocated any low performing or less needed projects during its local competition this

year;

.|why your CoC did not reallocate low performing or less needed projects during its local competition this

year, if applicable; and

.|how your CoC communicated the reallocation process to project applicants.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Per the CoC'’s written process, reallocation can occur when a sub-recipient is

no longer interested in continuing a project, no longer needs CoC funding, or

underperforms on performance outcomes, project capacity, drawdowns, and/or

compliance. The CoC identifies low performing projects through review of
guarterly and annual performance reports produced by Community Shelter
Board (CSB), the UFA. Projects rated as Low performers or experiencing long-
standing and/or serious program issues and/or systemic concerns undergo a

Quality Improvement Intervention process that includes enhanced oversight and

technical assistance. This process often corrects performance and compliance
issues. The CoC identifies projects for which there is less need through an
annual needs assessment and ongoing coordination with system and
community partners. As a UFA, CSB conducts CoC-approved reallocations as
needed throughout the year instead of waiting for the annual competition. The
CoC helps partners improve capacity and correct deficiencies before
reallocating funds. The CoC'’s robust, comprehensive performance evaluation
system has not detected a high and persistent level of underperformance
among CoC projects. 2) The CoC identified several reallocation opportunities
last year because subrecipients were no longer interested in continuing
projects. 3) The CoC reallocated unwanted projects to other willing

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 34 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 107 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

subrecipients during the year. Two subgrantees of PSH, Alvis and Community
Housing Network, requested to terminate their grant agreements with CSB for
scattered sites PSH in early 2020. CSB issued a request for concept papers
(RFP) that covered all the units that needed to be transferred on 1/31/20. A new
provider, Homefull, became the subrecipient of the reallocated funds. HUD
approved these changes through the GIW. 4) N/A 5) The CoC communicates
funding and reallocation opportunities to potential applicants by posting them on
the CoC and CSB websites and via broad email distribution.

1E-4a.| Reallocation Between FY 2016 and FY 2021. We use the response to this question as a factor when
determining your CoC'’s eligibility for bonus funds and for other NOFO criterion below.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.f.

Did your CoC cumulatively reallocate at least 20 percent of its ARD between FY 2016 and FY 20217 No

1E-5.|Projects Rejected/Reduced—Public Posting. You Must Upload an Attachment to the 4B. Attachments
Screen if You Select Yes.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.g.

1.|Did your CoC reject or reduce any project application(s)? No

2.|1f you selected yes, enter the date your CoC notified applicants that their project applications were being
rejected or reduced, in writing, outside of e-snaps.

1E-5a.|Projects Accepted—Public Posting. You Must Upload an Attachment to the 4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.g.

Enter the date your CoC notified project applicants that their project applications were accepted and ranked on the 10/25/2021
New and Renewal Priority Listings in writing, outside of e-snaps.

1E-6.|Web Posting of CoC-Approved Consolidated Application. You Must Upload an Attachment to the 4B.
Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.2.g.

Enter the date your CoC’s Consolidated Application was posted on the CoC’s website or affiliate’s website-which 10/25/2021
included:

1. the CoC Application;

2. Priority Listings; and

3. all projects accepted, ranked where required, or rejected.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 35 10/26/2021
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 108 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

2A. Homeless Management Information System
(HMIS) Implementation

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

| 2A-1.|HMIS Vendor.

Not Scored—For Information Only

|Enter the name of the HMIS Vendor your CoC is currently using. BitFocus

| 2A-2.|HMIS Implementation Coverage Area.

Not Scored—For Information Only

|Select from dropdown menu your CoC's HMIS coverage area. Single CoC

| 2A-3.| HIC Data Submission in HDX.

NOFO Section VII.B.3.a.

|Enter the date your CoC submitted its 2021 HIC data into HDX. 05/12/2021

| 2A-4.[HMIS Implementation—Comparable Database for DV.

NOFO Section VII.B.3.b.

Describe in the field below actions your CoC and HMIS Lead have taken to ensure DV housing and service
providers in your CoC:

1.|have a comparable database that collects the same data elements required in the HUD-published 2020
HMIS Data Standards; and

2.|submit de-identified aggregated system performance measures data for each project in the comparable
database to your CoC and HMIS lead.

(limit 2,000 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 36 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 109 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1) There are no DV (victim service providers (VSP)) housing and service
providers in the CoC that are also subrecipients of CoC funding, thus the HUD-
published 2020 HMIS Data Standards do not apply to them. CSB, the HMIS
Lead, consulted with the local VSPs about a comparable database use.
Providers confirmed electronic data collection for their programs but
acknowledged that the HMIS Data Standards are not followed since they are
not required to do so. While data collection closely follows HMIS standards, not
100% of data requirements are implemented. When the CoC received the initial
award of our RRH DV funding, CSB was under the impression that data must
be collected in a comparable database and contracted with EmpowerDB for this
purpose. Through a HUD AAQ we received confirmation that this was not
necessary and the RRH DV provider, as a non-VSP, can collect the HMIS
information in the regular, community-wide HMIS. We rescinded our agreement
with EmpowerDB and the RRH DV provider is collecting data in the community-
wide HMIS. 2) VSPs provide de-identified, aggregated information for the PIT
and HIC and as requested for system-level planning and assessment work.

2A-5.

Bed Coverage Rate-Using HIC, HMIS Data—CoC Merger Bonus Points.

NOFO Section VII.B.3.c. and VII.B.7.

|Enter 2021 HIC and HMIS data in the chart below by project type:

Total Beds 2021 HIC| Total Beds in HIC | Total Beds in HMIS HMIS Bed
Project Type Dedicated for DV Coverage Rate

1. Emergency Shelter (ES) beds 1,247 120 1,111 98.58%
2. Safe Haven (SH) beds 0 0 0

3. Transitional Housing (TH) beds 210 83 127 100.00%
4. Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) beds 748 0 748 100.00%
5. Permanent Supportive Housing 2,837 0 2,816 99.26%
6. Other Permanent Housing (OPH) 0 0 0

2A-5a.|Partial Credit for Bed Coverage Rates at or Below 84.99 for Any Project Type in Question 2A-5.

NOFO Section VII.B.3.c.

For each project type with a bed coverage rate that is at or below 84.99 percent in question 2A-5, describe:

1.|steps your CoC will take over the next 12 months to increase the bed coverage rate to at least 85 percent
for that project type; and

2./how your CoC will implement the steps described to increase bed coverage to at least 85 percent.

(limit 2,000 characters)

Not applicable

2A-5b.|Bed Coverage Rate in Comparable Databases.

NOFO Section VII.B.3.c.

FY2021 CoC Application

Page 37

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 110 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

|Enter the percentage of beds covered in comparable databases in your CoC’s geographic area. 0.00%|

| 2A-5b.1.|Partial Credit for Bed Coverage Rates at or Below 84.99 for Question 2A-5b. |
NOFO Section VII.B.3.c.

If the bed coverage rate entered in question 2A-5b. is 84.99 percent or less, describe in the field below:

1.|steps your CoC will take over the next 12 months to increase the bed coverage rate to at least 85 percent;
and

2./how your CoC will implement the steps described to increase bed coverage to at least 85 percent.

(limit 2,000 characters)
Not applicable

| 2A-6.| Longitudinal System Analysis (LSA) Submission in HDX 2.0. |
NOFO Section VII.B.3.d.

|Did your CoC submit LSA data to HUD in HDX 2.0 by January 15, 2021, 8 p.m. EST? Yes |

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 38 10/26/2021
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 111 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

2B. Continuum of Care (CoC) Point-in-Time (PIT)
Count

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

| 2B-1.|Sheltered and Unsheltered PIT Count—Commitment for Calendar Year 2022 |
NOFO Section VII.B.4.b.

|Does your CoC commit to conducting a sheltered and unsheltered PIT count in Calendar Year 2022? Yes |

| 2B-2.| Unsheltered Youth PIT Count—-Commitment for Calendar Year 2022. |
NOFO Section VII.B.4.b.

Does your CoC commit to implementing an unsheltered youth PIT count in Calendar Year 2022 that includes Yes
consultation and participation from youth serving organizations and youth with lived experience?

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 39 10/26/2021
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 112 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

2C. System Performance

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

2C-1.

Reduction in the Number of First Time Homeless—Risk Factors.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.b.

Describe in the field below:

how your CoC determined which risk factors your CoC uses to identify persons becoming homeless for
the first time;

.|how your CoC addresses individuals and families at risk of becoming homeless; and

provide the name of the organization or position title that is responsible for overseeing your CoC's
strategy to reduce the number of individuals and families experiencing homelessness for the first time or
to end homelessness for individuals and families.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC conducts an annual evaluation of self-reported factors contributing
to homelessness to inform and target prevention efforts for persons becoming
homeless for the first time. Reasons for households’ homeless crises are
captured in HMIS and reported annually, allowing us to identify and analyze risk
factors. Weekly system meetings and case conferences add qualitative data on
the barriers clients are facing and which risk factors are most common and
pervasive. The CoC has determined that higher rents and lack of affordable
housing are the primary risk factors for homelessness, which is consistent with
a 2015 collaboration with Abt Associates that identified causes of homelessness
and housing instability in our community. 2) Prevention resources are prioritized
for the most vulnerable populations in our community: Families at risk of
becoming homeless who contact the CPoA’s homeless hotline are connected to
prevention resources to help avoid entering shelter. At-risk pregnant women
can access specialized prevention services using TANF, ESG-CV, and local
funding. At-risk Veterans can access SSVF prevention resources. Families
involved with child protective services can access a prevention program funded
by Franklin County Children Services. Community Shelter Board (CSB, the
UFA), has formed a Homelessness Prevention Network (HPN) that formalizes
new collaborations with key social service agencies that serve as certified
access points and/or homelessness prevention service providers. CSB trains
and certifies HPN partners in housing stabilization best practices. HPN partners
provide prioritized access to their services for families at highest risk for
homelessness as determined by a standardized risk typology and screening
protocol. Financial assistance is available for housing stabilization. These
community-based access points identify and assist households before they
need to call CPoA’s hotline. 3) Community Shelter Board is responsible for this

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 40 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 113 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

strategy.

2C-2.|Length of Time Homeless—Strategy to Reduce.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.c.

Describe in the field below:

1.[your CoC'’s strategy to reduce the length of time individuals and persons in families remain homeless;

2./how your CoC identifies and houses individuals and persons in families with the longest lengths of time
homeless; and

3.|provide the name of the organization or position title that is responsible for overseeing your CoC'’s
strategy to reduce the length of time individuals and families remain homeless.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Shelters have a strong housing orientation and screen guests for referral to

RRH programs. We work to decrease shelters’ referral time to RRH to decrease

shelter stays. We prioritize for RRH families with children, pregnant women,
Veterans, youth, people with disabilities, those fleeing domestic violence, and
those with severe service needs and long homeless times. We improved
screening and prioritization to provide more individualized and intensive
services for households with the longest time homeless. We have increased
street outreach capacity to provide re-housing assistance and coordinate with

hospitals, corrections, and behavioral health providers to better identify and re-

house high system utilizers. RRH case managers help households develop
housing plans, engage landlords, remove barriers, link to assistance and

employment, and promote stability. We implemented a landlord recruitment and

retention initiative, including marketing, outreach, financial incentives, and risk
mitigation funds, to improve access to rental units in our tight housing market.
We support community efforts to increase availability of safe, affordable rental
housing. We aggressively pursue resources and opportunities to increase the
supply of RRH and PSH units and expand re-housing assistance. Quicker
access to units and more affordable housing will reduce length-of-stay. 2) We
use HMIS weekly “by name list” and monthly “hotlist” reports to review

households with the longest homeless time for RRH and PSH referrals. We use

a standardized system-wide needs assessment and case conferencing to
engage those with the longest homeless time and most severe service needs.
The Unified Supportive Housing System fills all PSH units according to HUD
Notice CPD-16-11 and uses a standardized invitation and application process
for those prioritized for PSH based on the HMIS generated “hotlist”. 3)
Community Shelter Board is responsible for this strategy.

2C-3.|Exits to Permanent Housing Destinations/Retention of Permanent Housing.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.d.

Describe in the field below how your CoC will increase the rate that individuals and persons in families
residing in:

1.|emergency shelter, safe havens, transitional housing, and rapid rehousing exit to permanent housing
destinations; and

2.|permanent housing projects retain their permanent housing or exit to permanent housing destinations.

(limit 2,000 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 41

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 114 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

1) Shelters and RRH programs collaborate to quickly house people, link them to
resources, and provide aftercare to ensure stability. We work to increase the
capacity of RRH programs to maximize the number of people they can serve
and improve the referral process. Shelters screen people after entry and refer to
RRH those who are prioritized for assistance: families with children, pregnant
women, Veterans, youth, people with disabilities, those fleeing domestic
violence, and people with severe service needs and long homeless times
because these populations are less likely to successfully exit without tailored
support. Case managers help households develop housing plans, work with
landlords, remove barriers, secure housing, and promote stability through
linkage to income supports and services. TH programs stabilize households
prior to permanent housing placement to increase the likelihood of success at
exit. RRH, TH, and shelter providers use financial assistance to pay security
deposits and first few months of rent. The assistance is flexible and offered
based on the household’'s needs and landlord requirements, improving the
positive housing rate. Our system-wide landlord recruitment and retention
initiative and active support of community efforts to increase affordable housing
enhances participants’ ability to obtain and retain stable housing. No safe haven
programs are available. 2) Housing stability for persons in permanent housing is
already very high at 98%. To maintain this rate, PSH providers engage with
residents frequently to identify anyone who may become precariously housed
and take action to re-stabilize them. PSH residents can access a variety of
services, including linkage to employment, benefits, and income supports. At
least annually, PSH providers assess residents’ readiness and willingness to
move to independent housing. Residents are not exited from PSH until they feel
confident that they can retain housing stability without PSH assistance.

2C-4.

Returns to Homelessness—CoC's Strategy to Reduce Rate.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.e.

Describe in the field below:

how your CoC identifies individuals and families who return to homelessness;

.lyour CoC's strategy to reduce the rate of additional returns to homelessness; and

provide the name of the organization or position title that is responsible for overseeing your CoC’s
strategy to reduce the rate individuals and persons in families return to homelessness.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Community Shelter Board (CSB, the UFA) tracks returns via HMIS and
issues regular reports at program and system levels, including recidivism rates.
CSB examines programs with recidivism rates outside the norm to identify
factors contributing to higher or lower rates. Collaboration between emergency
shelter and RRH programs via case conferencing and system workgroup
meetings help inform the CoC of factors that impact returns to homelessness.
The Housing Assistance Screening Tool administered by emergency shelters
identifies a household’s prior use of shelter and re-housing assistance so
programs can adjust next-step assistance. 2) To reduce recidivism, we prioritize
assistance for those with the highest barriers: families with children, pregnant
women, Veterans, youth, people fleeing domestic violence, people with
disabilities, and those with severe service needs and long homeless times. RRH
case managers help households develop housing plans and remove barriers.
They provide aftercare and resources in case of setbacks and create plans for
responding to future crises. Housed individuals and families are encouraged to

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 42 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 115 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

contact their case manager if they encounter a housing crisis, even after
services end, to problem-solve and reduce recidivism. For PSH, the Unified

Supportive Housing System prioritizes chronically homeless individuals first and
then those with the most time homeless and most severe needs. Programs link
participants to community-based supports to improve access to resources and

increase resiliency to future setbacks. Linkages may include employment
services, education, mental/emotional/physical health services, benefits,

Veterans resources, youth services, and child care and parenting resources. All
RRH and PSH programs have robust eviction prevention procedures. We are
also working to reposition our homelessness prevention efforts to prioritize for

assistance households with past homeless histories. 3) CSB oversees the
strategy.

2C-5.

Increasing Employment Cash Income-Strategy.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.f.

Describe in the field below:

your CoC'’s strategy to increase employment income;

how your CoC works with mainstream employment organizations to help individuals and families increase
their cash income; and

.|provide the organization name or position title that is responsible for overseeing your CoC'’s strategy to

increase income from employment.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Increased access to employment is a prioritized goal in the CoC'’s strategic

plan. We are improving integration with mainstream workforce development and
access to employment and skill development resources through a pilot in family

emergency shelters started in 2020. We support community efforts to increase

employment income for low-wage earners and reduce pay disparities. Programs

encourage participants to include earned income growth in regularly-updated
individualized housing stabilization plans. For participants who are
underemployed or lack consistent employment, programs help identify higher-
paying and more regular work. Linkage to GED, education, skill development,
and career development programs is available to help participants access

higher-paying jobs. 2) Participants receive help with job searches, applications,

resume writing, transportation, and uniforms and professional attire. An
increasing number of programs have employment specialists on site to provide
more individualized support. Several programs have successful employment
and work equity programs that include training, workshops, and collaboration
with employers. The CoC has identified private employers who are willing to
hire people with histories of criminal behavior, addiction and homelessness.
One PSH provider operates a Right Track Program that consists of classroom
experience followed by a paid training position within the provider’s housing
facilities. More than 50% of participants who complete this program move into
traditional jobs in the community. We are improving integration with the
Workforce Development Board of Central Ohio (WDB) through a new
employment pilot program that expedites the Ohio Means Jobs referral and
acceptance process for families in shelter. As a new goal, we will be working
with WDB to integrate workforce specialists within our CoC programs. 3)
Franklin County Department of Job and Family Services, WDB, and CSB
oversee this strategy.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 43 | 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 116 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

2C-5a. Increasing Employment Cash Income—Workforce Development—Education—Training.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.f.

Describe in the field below how your CoC:

1.|promoted partnerships and access to employment opportunities with private employers and private
employment organizations, such as holding job fairs, outreach to employers, and partnering with staffing
agencies; and

2.|is working with public and private organizations to provide meaningful education and training, on-the-job
training, internships, and employment opportunities for program participants.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) The CoC has partnerships with Goodwill, Columbus Works, and other private
employers and organizations that hold regular job fairs and provide access to
employment opportunities. Providers meet regularly with the Community
Workforce Action Team and Community Employment Assistance Network to
cultivate new hiring partners, gather job leads, and provide networking
opportunities for participants. Programs post job opportunities in central
locations, have resource rooms for job search and applications, and help with
transportation and professional attire. The CoC works with private employers
who are willing to hire individuals with disabilities and histories of criminal
behavior, addiction, and homelessness. The Job2Housing RRH program
focuses on employment. Community Shelter Board (CSB, the UFA) and
Workforce Development Board (WDB) of Central Ohio are collaborating on a
joint initiative to address barriers to employment for people who are
experiencing or have experienced homelessness. The first stage of the initiative
was an in-depth needs assessment, an analysis of existing employment-related
resources and interventions in our community, and a comprehensive review of
best practices. Based on the results of these reviews, CSB, WDB, and system
partners are piloting proposed interventions to determine which approaches
most effectively increase employment. 2) PSH providers have multiple
partnerships with public and private employment organizations. They have also
developed curricula, with participant input, that include developing soft skills,
identifying career interests, mock interviews, goal-setting, and job searching
techniques. Job coaching is available, as well as linkage to GED, vocational
training, and post-secondary education programs. PSH providers assist with
client-driven job searches and help participants identify and apply for
meaningful opportunities that enhance participants’ housing stability.

2C-5b.|Increasing Non-employment Cash Income.

NOFO Section VII.B.5.1.

Describe in the field below:

1.[your CoC'’s strategy to increase non-employment cash income;

2.|your CoC's strategy to increase access to non-employment cash sources; and

3.|provide the organization name or position title that is responsible for overseeing your CoC'’s strategy to
increase non-employment cash income.

(limit 2,000 characters)

1) Increased access to benefits is a prioritized goal in the CoC'’s strategic plan.
Programs encourage participants to take advantage of all non-employment
cash income benefits for which they are eligible, including SSI, SSDI, and
TANF. CSB regularly disseminates to partners resources and best practices for

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 44 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 117 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

linking participants to benefits. Case managers help program participants
complete applications. The Homeless Hotline (CPoA) screens callers for health
insurance to help assess coverage gaps. Community Shelter Board (CSB), the
UFA, is working with the Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health Board and others to
more effectively leverage Medicaid and other health care resources. These
efforts resulted in a 3-percentage point increase in non-employment income for
system-stayers between FY19 and FY20. 2) Franklin County Department of Job
and Family Services (JFS) regularly have staff onsite at our CoC’s two family
shelters to expedite access to benefits. These benefits support RRH efforts.
The CoC has SOAR-trained staff who help participants apply for SSI and SSDI
benefits. Program staff refer participants to JFS for benefits assistance not
available onsite. All Veterans are screened for access to non-employment cash
income through a refined coordinated entry system specifically designed for
Veterans in partnership with the VA. Those in need of and eligible for both VA
and non-VA benefits are linked through this process. Programs provided
information to participants about stimulus payments and other benefits available
to them during COVID-19. Programs provided computer access to online
portals whenever possible during COVID-19 lockdowns. Annual assessments of
PSH clients assess non-employment cash income and individualized housing
stabilization plans include goals for increasing these income sources, based on
the individual’'s need and eligibility. Case managers regularly review and update
these goals with program participants 3) JFS and CSB oversee this strategy.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 45 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 118 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

3A. Coordination with Housing and Healthcare
Bonus Points

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

3A-1.|New PH-PSH/PH-RRH Project-Leveraging Housing Resources.

NOFO Section VII.B.6.a.

Is your CoC applying for a new PSH or RRH project(s) that uses housing subsidies or subsidized housing units Yes
which are not funded through the CoC or ESG Programs to help individuals and families experiencing
homelessness?

3A-l1la.|New PH-PSH/PH-RRH Project-Leveraging Housing Commitment. You Must Upload an Attachment to the
4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.6.a.

Select yes or no in the chart below to indicate the organization(s) that provided the subsidies or
subsidized housing units for the proposed new PH-PSH or PH-RRH project(s).

1.|Private organizations No
2.|State or local government No
3.|Public Housing Agencies, including use of a set aside or limited preference Yes
4.|Faith-based organizations No
5.|Federal programs other than the CoC or ESG Programs No

3A-2.[New PSH/RRH Project-Leveraging Healthcare Resources.

NOFO Section VII.B.6.b.

Is your CoC applying for a new PSH or RRH project that uses healthcare resources to help individuals and families |Yes
experiencing homelessness?

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 46 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 119 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

3A-2a.|Formal Written Agreements—Value of Commitment—Project Restrictions. You Must Upload an Attachment
to the 4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.B.6.b.

1.|{Did your CoC obtain a formal written agreement that includes:

(a) the project name;
(b) value of the commitment; and
(c) specific dates that healthcare resources will be provided (e.g., 1-year, term of grant, etc.)?

Yes

2.|Is project eligibility for program participants in the new PH-PSH or PH-RRH project based on CoC Program Yes

fair housing requirements and not restricted by the health care service provider?

3A-3.|Leveraging Housing Resources—Leveraging Healthcare Resources—List of Projects.

NOFO Sections VII.B.6.a. and VII.B.6.b.

If you selected yes to question 3A-1. or 3A-2., use the list feature icon to enter information on each project
you intend for HUD to evaluate to determine if they meet the bonus points criteria.

Project Name Project Type Rank Number Leverage Type
CHN 2021 Touchsto... PSH 31 Housing
NCR 2021 Berwyn E... PSH 32 Both
CHN 2021 Parsons ... PSH 30 Housing
FY2021 CoC Application Page 47 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 120 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

3A-3. List of Projects.

1. What is the name of the new project? CHN 2021 Touchstone Field Place II
2. Select the new project type: PSH

3. Enter the rank number of the project on 31
your CoC’s Priority Listing:

4. Select the type of leverage: Housing

3A-3. List of Projects.

1. What is the name of the new project? NCR 2021 Berwyn East
2. Select the new project type: PSH

3. Enter the rank number of the project on 32
your CoC’s Priority Listing:

4. Select the type of leverage: Both

3A-3. List of Projects.

1. What is the name of the new project? CHN 2021 Parsons Avenue Apartments
Expansion

2. Select the new project type: PSH

3. Enter the rank number of the project on 30
your CoC’s Priority Listing:

4. Select the type of leverage: Housing

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 48 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 121 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

3B. New Projects With Rehabilitation/New
Construction Costs

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

3B-1.|Rehabilitation/New Construction Costs—New Projects.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.r.

Is your CoC requesting funding for any new project application requesting $200,000 or more in funding for housing |Yes
rehabilitation or new construction?

3B-2.|Rehabilitation/New Construction Costs—New Projects.

NOFO Section VII.B.1.s.

If you answered yes to question 3B-1, describe in the field below actions CoC Program-funded project
applicants will take to comply with:

1.[Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u); and

2.|HUD’s implementing rules at 24 CFR part 75 to provide employment and training opportunities for low- and
very-low-income persons, as well as contracting and other economic opportunities for businesses that
provide economic opportunities to low- and very-low-income persons.

(limit 2,000 characters)

(1) Community Housing Network, the CoC-funded project applicant, will ensure
that Rockford Construction completes the required Section 3 forms for reporting
purposes twice per year during the construction phase. (2) Community Housing
Network will comply with HUD’s implementing rules at 24 CFR part 75 by
ensuring Rockford Construction has hiring preferences for low and very low-
income persons and local businesses where the CoC-funded project is located.
Rockford Construction will display new job postings on-site within public areas,
identifying open positions, required qualifications, and obtaining information
about the application process; advertise new job postings in local media such
as newspapers; and post flyers to advertise new job postings in local public
areas such as low-income housing areas, retail areas, and community
organizations. In addition to the above efforts, Rockford Construction may
select and implement additional efforts from the Appendix to Part 135 of the
Title 24-Housing and Development guide.

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 49 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 122 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project:

OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

3C. Serving Persons Experiencing Homelessness

as Defined by Other Federal Statutes

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program

Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC

Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload
- 24 CFR part 578

3C-1.

Designating SSO/TH/Joint TH and PH-RRH Component Projects to Serving Persons Experiencing
Homelessness as Defined by Other Federal Statutes.

NOFO Section VII.C.

Is your CoC requesting to designate one or more of its SSO, TH, or Joint TH and PH-RRH component projects to
serve families with children or youth experiencing homelessness as defined by other Federal statutes?

No

3C-2.

Serving Persons Experiencing Homelessness as Defined by Other Federal Statutes. You Must Upload an
Attachment to the 4B. Attachments Screen.

NOFO Section VII.C.

If you answered yes to question 3C-1, describe in the field below:

how serving this population is of equal or greater priority, which means that it is equally or more cost
effective in meeting the overall goals and objectives of the plan submitted under Section 427(b)(1)(B) of
the Act, especially with respect to children and unaccompanied youth than serving the homeless as
defined in paragraphs (1), (2), and (4) of the definition of homeless in 24 CFR 578.3; and

how your CoC will meet requirements described in Section 427(b)(1)(F) of the Act.

(limit 2,000 characters)

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 50

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 123 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

4A. DV Bonus Application

To help you complete the CoC Application, HUD published resources at
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition, including:

- Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 Continuum of Care Program
Competition

- FY 2021 CoC Application Detailed Instructions—essential in helping you maximize your CoC
Application score by giving specific guidance on how to respond to many questions and
providing specific information about attachments you must upload

- 24 CFR part 578

4A-1.|New DV Bonus Project Applications. |

NOFO Section II.B.11.e.

Did your CoC submit one or more new project applications for DV Bonus Funding? |No

Applicant Name

This list contains no items

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 51 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 124 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

4B. Attachments Screen For All Application

Questions

We prefer that you use PDF files, though other file types are supported. Please only use zip files

if necessary.

Attachments must match the questions they are associated with.

Only upload documents responsive to the questions posed—including other material slows down

the review process, which ultimately slows down the funding process.

We must be able to read the date and time on attachments requiring system-generated dates
and times, (e.g., a screenshot displaying the time and date of the public posting using your

desktop calendar; screenshot of a webpage that indicates date and time).

Document Type Required? Document Description Date Attached
1C-14. CE Assessment Tool Yes 1C-14 CE Assessme... 10/15/2021
1C-7. PHA Homeless No 1C-7 PHA Homeless... 10/15/2021
Preference
1C-7. PHA Moving On No 1C-7 PHA Moving O... 10/26/2021
Preference
1E-1. Local Competition Yes 1E-1 Local Compet... 10/18/2021
Announcement
1E-2. Project Review and Yes 1E-2 Project Revi... 10/25/2021
Selection Process
1E-5. Public Posting—Projects Yes 1E-5 Public Posti... 10/18/2021
Rejected-Reduced
1E-5a. Public Posting—Projects | Yes 1E-5a Public Post... 10/25/2021
Accepted
1E-6. Web Posting—CoC- Yes
Approved Consolidated
Application
3A-la. Housing Leveraging No 3A-1a Housing Lev... 10/15/2021
Commitments
3A-2a. Healthcare Formal No 3A-2a Healthcare ... 10/15/2021
Agreements
3C-2. Project List for Other No
Federal Statutes

FY2021 CoC Application Page 52 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 125 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1C-14 CE Assessment Tool

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1C-7 PHA Homeless Preference

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1C-7 PHA Moving On Preference

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1E-1 Local Competition Announcement

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1E-2 Project Review and Selection Process

Attachment Details

Document Description: 1E-5 Public Posting-Projects Rejected-Reduced

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 53 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 126 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Attachment Detalils

Document Description: 1E-5a Public Posting-Projects Accepted

Attachment Detalils

Document Description:

Attachment Detalils

Document Description: 3A-1la Housing Leveraging Commitments

Attachment Detalils

Document Description: 3A-2a Healthcare Formal Agreements

Attachment Detalils

Document Description:

FY2021 CoC Application | Page 54

10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 127 of 242



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

Submission Summary

Ensure that the Project Priority List is complete prior to submitting.

Page Last Updated
1A. CoC Identification 09/27/2021
1B. Inclusive Structure 10/18/2021
1C. Coordination 10/20/2021
1C. Coordination continued 10/15/2021
1D. Addressing COVID-19 10/18/2021
1E. Project Review/Ranking 10/25/2021
2A. HMIS Implementation 10/18/2021
2B. Point-in-Time (PIT) Count 10/12/2021
2C. System Performance 10/18/2021
3A. Housing/Healthcare Bonus Points 10/12/2021
3B. Rehabilitation/New Construction Costs 10/12/2021
FY2021 CoC Application Page 55 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 128 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802
3C. Serving Homeless Under Other Federal 10/12/2021
Statutes
4A. DV Bonus Application 10/12/2021
4B. Attachments Screen Please Complete
Submission Summary No Input Required
FY2021 CoC Application | Page 56 10/26/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 129 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1C-14 CE Assessment Tool

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 130 of 242



HMIS Data Collection Form for Coordinated Point of Access.

CLIENT NAME:

Client ID#
First name

Middle name

Last name
Suffix
Phone Number

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: DATE OF BIRTH:
- - / /
Month Day Year

ETHNICITY:

[ 1] Non-Hispanic / Non-Latin(a)(0)(x) [] Client doesn't know

[] Hispanic/ Latin(a)(o)(x) [] Clientrefused
RACE:

[l American Indian, Alaska Native, or Indigenous [ ] White

[ ] Asian or Asian American [] Client doesn't know

[] Black, African American, or African [] Clientrefused

[] Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
GENDER

[] Female [] A Gender Other Than Singularly Female or Male

[] Male (e.g. Non-Binary, Genderfluid, Agender)

[] Transgender [] Client doesn’t know

[] Questioning [] Client refused
VETERAN STATUS

[] No [] Client doesn’t know

[] VYes [] Client refused
If under 18, refer to Huckleberry House @ 614-294-5553
TRIAGE PERFORMED BY: TRIAGE DATE:

/ /
Month Day Year

Besides the HoH, are there any other adults in the household who are Veterans?:
[] VYes [] Client Refused

[] No [ ] Data Not Collected
[] Client Doesn’'t Know

HMIS Data: CPOA CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 131 of 242 July 2021




LET'S TALK ABOUT YOUR LIVING SITUATION

Zip Code of Last Permanent Address?: |

General Area Location of Previous Residence:
[] Within Franklin County (Outside City - Columbus)

[] Within Franklin County (Within City - Columbus)
[] Outside Franklin County (Outside City - Columbus)

[ ] Outside Franklin County (Within City - Columbus)
[ ] Outside of Ohio
[ ] Client refused

Where did you stay last night? (Residence Prior to Project Entry)

[

Place not meant for habitation

Emergency shelter, including hotel or motel
paid for with emergency shelter voucher

Safe Haven

Homeless Situations

0O o o

Interim Housing*

Foster care home or foster care group
home

Hospital or other residential non-psychiatric
medical facility

Jail, prison, or juvenile detention facility

Long-term care facility or nursing home

Psychiatric hospital or other psychiatric
facility

Substance abuse treatment facility or detox
center

Institutional Situations

(I I R I R I A N R

Client doesn’t know

Other

U

Client refused

Hotel or motel paid for without emergency shelter
voucher

O

Owned by client, no ongoing housing subsidy

Owned by client, with ongoing housing subsidy

Permanent housing (other than RRH) for formerly
homeless persons

Rental by client, with no housing subsidy
Rental by client, with GPD TIP housing subsidy

Rental by client, with VASH housing subsidy

Rental by client, with other housing subsidy (includin
RRH)

Residential project or halfway house with no
homeless criteria

Staying or living in a family member’s room,
apartment, or house

Staying or living in a friend’s room, apartment, or
house

Transitional housing for homeless persons
(including homeless youth)

Transitional and Permanent Housina Situations
I R I B A N O

O

How long have you been staying there? (Length of Stay in Previous Place)

[] One night or less

] Two to six nights

[]  One week or more, but less than one month
[] One month or more, but less than 90 days

Do you currently have a lease in your name?

[] VYes
[] No

[] Client Doesn’'t Know

HMIS Data: CPOA

[
[

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 132 of 242

[] 90 days or more, but less than one year
]  One year or longer
[ Client doesn't know
]  Client refused
Client Refused

Data Not Collected

July 2021



DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Are you experiencing any violence against you physically or sexually where you live or are staying right now
that is making that place unsafe for you to remain?

[] VYes [] No
If Yes, provide client with the phone number to CHOICE @ 614-224-4663

Is client a domestic violence victim/survivor?
[] No ] Client doesn’t know

[] VYes ] Client refused

7

[IF YES] When did the experience occur?
[] Within the past three months [] One year ago or more
[] Three to six months ago (excluding six months exactly) [] Client doesn’t know

[] Six months to one year ago (excluding one year exactly) [ ] Client refused

.

[IF WITHIN LAST 30 DAYS] I'd like to refer you to choices domestic violence shelter where
they may have additional resources to help with your housing crisis and address additional
concerns with your situation. Is that okay?

[] VYes [] No
v

Refer to CHOICES @ 614-224-4663

STRENGTHS EXPLORATION

Household Composition:
[] Single Adult Household: One adult, no minor(s)

[] Family Household: Two or members, at least one minor

[] Unaccompanied Youth: One minor, no adults

Relationship to Head of Household:

[] Self (Head of household) [] Head of household's other relation member
[] Head of household’s child (other relation to head of household)

[] Head of household's spouse or partner [] Other: non-relation member

[] Trans Male (FTM, or female to male) [] Data not collected

Number of Adults in Household (incl. HoH):

Do you have any minor children?: [] Yes [] No
Do you have legal custody of the minor children currently staying [] Yes [1 No
with you?:

Number of Children in Household:
0-2 years 3-7 years 8-12 years 13-17 years

HMIS Data: CPOA CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 133 of 242 July 2021



Is anyone in the household currently pregnant?

[] No [] Client doesn't know
[] VYes [] Client refused
Projected Due Date:
/ /
Month Day Year

ADDITIONAL DATA COLLECTION: (STILL LISTENING FOR POSSIBLE STREGNTHS,
SKILLS, OR NETWORKS NOT PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED IN THE CONVERSATION)

Are you connected with Maryhaven Outreach?

Are you currently linked with Franklin County Children Services?
[] VYes [] Client Refused
[] No [ ] Data Not Collected
[] Client Doesn’'t Know

[IF YES] Is the FCCS case manager aware of your current situation?
[] Yes [] Client Refused

[] No [] Data Not Collected
[] Client Doesn’'t Know

WE CURRENTLY HAVE PARTNERSHIPS WITH SOME MEDICAID MCO’S THAT WANT TO
SUPPORT THEIR CLIENTS WHO ARE EXPERIENCING A HOUSING CRISIS.

Do you have health insurance through Medicaid Managed Care Organization (MCQO)? If so which one and can
| share this information with them?

Are you currently employed? [] Yes ] No

HOMELESS INFORMATION

Homelessness Primary Reason:

Addiction Jail/Prison

Divorce Relationship Problems

Domestic Violence Substandard Housing

Evicted Unable to Pay Rent/Mortgage
Family/Personal lliness Unemployment

Other:

I Y
I Y

Fire

HMIS Data: CPOA CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 134 of 242 July 2021



Homelessness Secondary Reason:

Addiction

Divorce

Domestic Violence
Evicted
Family/Personal lliness

Fire

(N Y Y Y A I

No Secondary Reason for Crisis

goodgd

Date the client started being homeless this time:

/

/

Month Day

Year

Jail/Prison

Relationship Problems
Substandard Housing

Unable to Pay Rent/Mortgage
Unemployment

Other:

Number of time the client has been homeless in the past three years:

[] One time (this time)
[] Twotimes

[] Threetimes

[] Fouror more times

[] Client doesn’t know

[] Client refused

Total number of months the client has been homeless in the past three years:

Between 2 and 12 months
More than 12 months

Client doesn’t know

Ooodd

Client refused

DISABLING CONDITION:

2>

One month or less (choose if this is the first time the client has been homeless)

Enter the total number of months:

Does the client have a disabling condition that is long-term and impairs their ability to live independently?
[] Client doesn’t know

[] Clientrefused

[] No
[] VYes

CONTACT RESOLUTION:

[] Nodisposition: call incomplete/client did not ]
call back

[] Need shelter tonight ]

[] Need shelter tonight: more appropriately ]
served and/or prefer other shelter or residential
option

[] Need shelter tonight: currently in shelter; ]

advised to remain there or call back once

discharged

HMIS Data: CPOA

Need shelter tonight [single adults only]:
waitlisted due to no homeless shelter space

Need shelter tonight: service restricted,;
referred to other option(s)

Do not need shelter tonight: at-risk of literal
homelessness within next 7 days

Do not need shelter tonight: at-risk of literal
homelessness in more than 7 days

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 135 of 242 July 2021



SUBSTANCE ABUSE PRE-SCREEN

Are you currently intoxicated or under the influence of [] VYes [] No
another substance?

[IF YES], transfer internally to Netcare staff.

Are there any chronic medical conditions that you know you have, [] VYes [] No
such as diabetes, seizures, high blood pressure, or a heart-related

condition, or mental health condition for which you are not receiving

treatment or have run out of medication?

Are you presently thinking about hurting yourself or [] VYes [] No
someone else?

Possible referral to Netcare 614-276-2273.

WE MUST OA LOCAL CHECK FOR SEX OFFENSES. ARE YOU OR ANYONE IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD A
REGISTERED SEX OFFENDER?

[] Self
[] No
[] Other adult(s)

[IF YES] Sex Offense Classification:

[] Tierl ] (Pre AWA) Habitual Sex Offender with
Notification

[] Tierll ] (Pre AWA) Sexual Predator

[] Tierll ] (Pre AWA) Aggravated Sexually Oriented
Offense

[] (Pre AWA) Sexually Oriented Offender ] (Pre AWA) Child Victim Offender

[] (Pre AWA) Habitual Sex Offender w/o ] (Pre AWA) Child Victim Predator

Notification

Are you now or have you ever been subject to community notification?
[] VYes ] Client Doesn’'t Know

[] No ] Client Refused
] Data Not Colected

Sex offense involved a minor:

[] VYes ] Client Doesn’t Know
[] No ] Client Refused
] Data Not Colected
Background check completed:
/ / ] Local (free)

Month Day Year [] National (Paid)

[ Both (Local & National)

HMIS Data: CPOA CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 136 of 242 July 2021



COVID SCREENING INFORMATION:

Date of COVID-19 Screening:

COVID-19 Screening Disposition

[] COVID-19 exposure/close contact ] COVID-19 symptomatic
[] COVID-19 positive test result within prior 14 ] Not positive or symptomatic for COVID-19
days

COVID-19 Triage Disposition
[] COVID-19 confirmed, symptomatic, or exposure/close contact

[] COVID-19 NOT confirmed, symptomatic, NOT exposed/close contact

COVID-19 Triage Referral

[l Other Medical Facility ] Non-SIQ Shelter or remain in place
w/precautions

[] SIQ-MED Shelter ] Non-SIQ Shelter or remain in place w/o
precautions

v  If SIQ-MED referral
Entity Referring to SIQ

[] Veteran/VA ] ODRC

[l Homeless System Provider ] Return Home Ohio

[] Hospital ] Southeast Residential

[] Maryhaven ] Maryhaven Non-Homeless
Notes:

SPECIFY SHELTER REFERRED TO:

HMIS Data: CPOA CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 137 of 242 July 2021



Gladden Homeless Prevention
Screening/Referral Tool

CSP#:

SCREENING DATE (e.g., 10/01/2015)

/ /
APPLICANT HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD
First Name Last Name
Address Phone
Are you or any of your household members a veteran? Yes _ No __
HoH Date of Birth (e.g., 06/14/1992) Age
/ /
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS (attach an additional page as needed)

First Name Last Name Age
TOTAL HOUSEHOLD MONTHLY INCOME (from all sources): AMI%:
Earned Employer
SSI SSDI TANF UE Other

CURRENT HOUSING SITUATION & RISK FOR LITERAL HOMELESSNESS

Can you tell me about the place you stayed last night? Is this the primary place you stay or is there somewhere else
you normally stay? If there’s somewhere else you normally stay, can you tell me about that place?

Identify the primary place where family is staying (check only one):
L] Hotel or motel paid for without emergency shelter voucher
[] Staying or living in a family member’s room, apartment or house

] Staying or living in a friend’s room, apartment or house

Any landlord leads? LL name: Phone:

Page 1of 2

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 138 of 242




(] Rental by client, no ongoing housing subsidy
[] Rental by client, with HUD VASH subsidy

(] Rental by client, with other ongoing housing subsidy

Past Due Amount Owed:

Lease term (year, mo. to mo.): When does lease end?

LL name: Phone:

[] Permanent housing for formerly homeless persons (e.g., CoC Program funded unit)
[] owned by client, no ongoing housing subsidy

L] owned by client, with ongoing housing subsidy

[] other (describe):

Do you have to leave this place (or the place you normally stay)? D YES I:I NO |:| N/A

If yes, what’s causing you to have to leave? How long can you continue to stay there?

Identify why the family must leave the primary place they are staying (check only one):
] Court-ordered eviction notice to vacate rental unit
[] Formal written notice from landlord to vacate rental unit (e.g., 30 day Notice to Quit)
[ ] Written or verbal notice from family, friend or host to leave doubled-up housing
[] Insufficient resources to continue to pay for hotel or motel

L] other (describe):

By what date must the applicant leave the primary place they are staying: / /

Risk for Literal Homelessness and Reason for Referral:
(Summarize relevant information related to imminent housing loss and reason family is at risk of literal

homelessness, including the absence of other safe, appropriate housing alternatives and resources to prevent literal

homelessness. Also include brief summary of relevant current and historical housing stability, employment history,
financial hardship, and any other contributing or relevant factors such as substance abuse, domestic violence, etc.)

Are you past due with electric? Yes _ No . If yes, how much?

Are you past due with gas? Yes _ No ___. Ifyes, how much?

WereyouonPIP? Yes  No___ . When?

Gladden Staff Responsible for Screening/Referral

Name:

Signature:

Date:

CoC Meeting 11/Hg024f 2 Page 139 of 242




CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System
Housing Assistance Screening Tool
SINGLE ADULTS
PART 1: CLIENT INFORMATION

For Screener Use Only (please utilize information already collected for intake/CSP):
CSP# First Name, Last Name
PRE-SCREENING

Did client exit from emergency shelter within the last 7 days? __ Yes* __ No
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.
Is client a Veteran? _ Yes* ___ No ___ Client Doesn’t Know/Refused
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.
Is client currently enrolled with a Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) provider? __ Yes* __ No
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.

*
Has client been invited to submit a Severe Service Needs Assessment or to apply —Yes* __No
for USHS?
*If YES -COMPLETE PART 2. Contact YMCA RRH case manager/director assigned
to your shelter OR provider assisting client with USHS.

*
Is the client currently enrolled with a street outreach provider (e.g., Maryhaven, —Yes* __No
Southeast PATH Program)?
*If YES - COMPLETE PART 2. Contact street outreach program with the client.

__Yes ___No
Is the client currently pregnant? ___Client Doesn’t Know/Refused
Total household monthly income: $
Number of minor children in the household:
How many shelter entries in the past 3 years:
Best way to contact client:
Client’s Email Address Client Phone
Emergency Contact Name Emergency Contact Phone/Email Address
Screener Information:
Staff Name: Date:
Email Address Agency/Program

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.2; Effective 01/01/2020
C:\Users\ajones\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\| NetCacI@QénM@@&{B&\&%gga’%bﬁiﬁ@@s%ﬁch Ec#ébRing Tool_v1.2_SINGLES_FINAL_12-19-19.docx

Page 1 0of 3



CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System
Housing Assistance Screening Tool
SINGLE ADULTS

PART 2: CLIENT INTERVIEW

Screener Script:
“The following are a set of questions we ask everyone to better understand your housing needs and
support you in obtaining safe and stable housing. Your responses will help us identify which re-housing
services you may qualify for. We'll help you access any available assistance, but resources are very
limited, and we ask that you continue to seek any other assistance and options available to you. Only
shelter and rehousing staff will have access to your responses. Any response you provide is acceptable.
You have the right to answer or refuse the questions below."

1) Do you want to continue? Yes No*
*If NO, STOP. Remind client: Shelter residents must continue to actively seek safe, alternative housing to remain eligible for shelter.

2) Do you have a serious health condition that prevents you from
holding a job or living in stable housing (i.e., it is “severe and
persistent” and “disabling”?)?

Yes No
Client doesn’t know/refused

3) Inthe past 6 months have you been a victim of abuse Yes No
by a spouse, intimate partner, family member, child, or Client doesn’t know/refused
cohabitant?
Yes No
a) If Yes, did this occur within the last 3 months? Client doesn’t know/refused

4) Have you ever been charged with a felony and, if so,
how many felony arrests or convictions might appear on
a public record? Client doesn’t know/refused

# of Felony Records

5) Do you have any prior evictions and, if so, how many

times have you been evicted? ——— # of Prior Bvictions

Client doesn’t know/refused

6) Do you or another adult who will be living with you owe
money to one or more prior landlords? $ Total amount owed

7) Do you or another adult who will be living with you owe
money on any utilities (gas, electric, water)? $ Total amount owed

8) What is the minimum number of bedrooms you need for
you and anyone else who may live with you? # Bedrooms

- - >
9) Do you have any pets or service animals* Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

QUESTIONS 10-15 ARE FOR UNACCOMPANIED YOUTH AGE 18-24 ONLY.
If client is 25 or older, STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.

10) As a child or teen did you have any involvement with Child Protective

Services (e.g., FCCS) or Juvenile Justice? ves No

Client doesn’t know/refused

. . >
11) Do you identify as LGBTQIA+* Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.2; Effective 01/01/2020
C:\Users\ajones\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\| NetCacl@QénM@@&{B&\éwgﬂﬁ%bﬁﬁ@@s%ﬁcg Ec#ébRing Tool_v1.2_SINGLES_FINAL_12-19-19.docx

Page 2 of 3



CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System
Housing Assistance Screening Tool
SINGLE ADULTS

12) Have you ever lost stable housing because? (check all that apply)
[1 Differences in religious or cultural beliefs
[1 Conflicts around gender identity or sexual orientation
[1 Violence in the home Total:
[1 Unhealthy or Abusive Relationship

13) Since becoming homeless, have you been exploited, attacked, Yes No
beaten up or robbed?

Client doesn’t know/refused

Client may need additional explanation such as: “Exploited means tricked or forced to do things you don’t want to do.”

Yes No

14) Do you have a GED or High School Diploma?
Client doesn’t know/refused

15) Would you be interested in services that help young people learn the Yes* No
Life Skills needed to transition to adulthood successfully?

Client doesn’t know/refused
*|f YES state to the client: “This will be taken into consideration IF youth-specific programs have openings”

PART 3: NEXT STEP HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Select the next step housing assistance offered to client based on above. Provide client with next step information
and assistance. See HAST Guide for additional information and guidance.

___ Client exited from emergency shelter within the last 7 days. Review case with supervisor.

___ Clientis a Veteran. Contact Veteran Coordinated Entry Specialist or Responsible Provider listed in CSP with the
Veteran.

NON-VETERANS ONLY:
Client is currently enrolled with a RRH provider. Contact YMCA RRH case manager/director assigned to your
shelter.

Client is not currently enrolled with a RRH. Refer client to YMCA RRH program.

Client may be waitlisted for RRH, based on prioritization and capacity. To support immediate re-housing goal
setting and progress toward re-housing goals, the client will be assisted with their IHSP by the following staff:

Staff member name:

Notes: Include helpful re-housing related notes such as existing providers (e.g., Mary Smith w/ FCCS 614-555-1212)
and additional housing barriers not otherwise specified above.

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.2; Effective 01/01/2020
C:\Users\ajones\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCaclte M@@&{B&\b%gga%bﬁﬁ@@sﬁgcgémingTool_vl.2_SINGLES_FINAL_:I.2—19—:I.9.docx

Page 3 of 3



CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System
Housing Assistance Screening Tool:
FAMILIES

PART 1: CLIENT INFORMATION

For Screener Use Only (please utilize information already collected for intake/CSP):
CSP# First Name, Last Name
PRE-SCREENING
Did client exit from emergency shelter within the last 7 days? __ Yes* __ No
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.
Is client a Veteran? __Yes* ___ No ___ Client Doesn’t Know/Refused
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.
Is client currently enrolled with a Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) provider? __ Yes* __ No
*If YES - STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.
*
Has client been invited to submit a Severe Service Needs Assessment or to apply —Yes* _No
for USHS?
*If YES -COMPLETE PART 2. Contact provider assisting client with USHS.
*
Is the client currently enrolled with a street outreach provider (e.g., Maryhaven, —Yes* __No
Southeast PATH Program)?
*If YES - COMPLETE PART 2. Contact street outreach program with the client.
__Yes ___No
Is the client or a household member currently pregnant? ___Client Doesn’t Know/Refused
Total household monthly income: $
Number of minor children in the household:
How many shelter entries in the past 3 years:
Best way to contact client:
Client’s Email Address Client Phone
Emergency Contact Name Emergency Contact Phone/Email Address
Screener Information:
Staff Name: Date:
Email Address Agency/Program

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.3; Effectivea@oljeetiong 11/4/2021 - Page 143 of 242

U:\Website updates\Housing Assistance Screening Tool_v1.4_FAMILIES_FINAL_7_17_20.docx Page 10f3



CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool:

FAMILIES

PART 2: CLIENT INTERVIEW

Screener Script:

“The following are a set of questions we ask everyone to better understand your housing needs and
support you in obtaining safe and stable housing. Your responses will help us identify which re-housing
services you may qualify for. We’ll help you access any available assistance, but resources are very
limited, and we ask that you continue to seek any other assistance and options available to you. Only
shelter and rehousing staff will have access to your responses. Any response you provide is acceptable.

You have the right to answer or refuse the questions below."

1)

Do you want to continue?

Yes No*

*If NO, STOP. Remind client: Shelter residents must continue to actively seek safe, alternative housing to remain eligible for shelter.

2) How many adults in the household have a serious health # of adults with a serious

condition that prevents them from holding a job or living in m condition

stable housing (i.e., it is “severe and persistent” and Client doesn’t know,/refused

“disabling”?)? -
3) How many children with you have a serious health # of children with a serious

condition? health condition

Client doesn’t know/refused

4) In the past 6 months have you been a victim of abuse Yes No

by a spouse, intimate partner, family member, child, or Client doesn’t know/refused

cohabitant?

Yes No

a) If Yes, did this occur within the last 3 months? Client doesn’t know/refused
5) Among all adults in the household, have any ever been # of Felony Records

charged with a felony and, if so, how many felony arrests or , ,

convictions might appear on a public record? — Client doesn't know/refused
6) Among all adults in the household, have any been # of Prior Evictions

previously evicted and, if so, how many times have you . ,

and other adults been evicted? _____Client doesn’t know/refused
7) Do you or another adult in the household owe money to one or

more prior landlords? $ Total amount owed
8) Do you or another adult who will be living with you owe

money on any utilities (gas, electric, water)? $ Total amount owed
9) What is the minimum number of bedrooms you need for

you and your family? # Bedrooms
10) Do you have any pets or service animals? Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

11) Are you interested in job training or employment support

services?

Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

12) How many jobs has the HoH held in the past 2 years?

# of Prior Jobs

Client doesn’t know/refused

13) In the past 2 years, what is the longest period of employment?

Months

Years

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.3; Effectivea@oljeetiong 11/4/2021 - Page 144 of 242

U:\Website updates\Housing Assistance Screening Tool_v1.4_FAMILIES_FINAL_7_17_20.docx

Page 2 of 3



CSP#

Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System
Housing Assistance Screening Tool:
FAMILIES

QUESTIONS 18-23 ARE FOR PARENTING YOUTH AGE 18-24 ONLY.
If ANY member of the household is 25 or older, STOP and COMPLETE PART 3.

14) As a child or teen did you have any involvement with Child Protective Yes No
Services (e.g., FCCS) or Juvenile Justice? Client doesn’t know/refused
15) Do you identify as LGBTQIA+? Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

16) Have you ever lost stable housing because? (check all that apply)
[1 Differences in religious or cultural beliefs
[1 Conflicts around gender identity or sexual orientation
[1 Violence in the home Total:
1 Unhealthy or Abusive Relationship

17)Since becoming homeless, have you been exploited, attacked, Yes No
beaten up or robbed?

Client doesn’t know/refused

Client may need additional explanation such as: “Exploited means tricked or forced to do things you don’t want to do.”

- - 5
18) Do you have a GED or High School Diploma? Yes No

Client doesn’t know/refused

19)Would you be interested in services that help young people learn the Yes* No
Life Skills needed to transition to adulthood successfully?

Client doesn’t know/refused

*|f YES state to the client: “This will be taken into consideration IF youth-specific programs have openings"

PART 3: NEXT STEP HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Select the next step housing assistance offered to client based on above. Provide client with next step information
and assistance. See HAST Guide for additional information and guidance.
___ Client exited from emergency shelter within the last 7 days. Review case with supervisor.

___ Clientis a Veteran. Contact Veteran Coordinated Entry Specialist or Responsible Provider listed in CSP with the
Veteran.

NON-VETERANS ONLY:
___ Client is currently enrolled with a RRH provider. Contact Direct Housing/RRH provider.

___ Client is not currently enrolled with a RRH. Refer client to Direct Housing/RRH.

Client may be waitlisted for RRH, based on prioritization and capacity. To support immediate re-housing goal
setting and progress toward re-housing goals, the client will be assisted with their IHSP by the following staff:

Staff member name:

Notes: Include helpful re-housing related notes such as existing providers (e.g., Mary Smith w/ FCCS 614-555-1212)
and additional housing barriers not otherwise specified above.

Housing Assistance Screening Tool; ver. 1.3; EffectiveaZoljeetiong 11/4/2021 - Page 145 of 242

U:\Website updates\Housing Assistance Screening Tool_v1.4_FAMILIES_FINAL_7_17_20.docx Page 30f3



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES

Companion Guide

The Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST) version 1.3, effective 1/01/2020, replaces HAST
version 1.2 and the former Welcome Screen tool used for both families and single adults. Shelter
providers should screen ALL new shelter residents (families or single adults) as soon as possible, but
no later than 5 business days after shelter admission, using the standardized Housing Assistance
Screening Tool and referral process for rapid re-housing (RRH).

Why are we doing the HAST?

The Housing Assistance Screening Tool is used to identify the client’s prior homeless assistance
history (if previously homeless), as well as their characteristics, housing-related barriers and re-
housing needs in order to connect them to best available re-housing assistance for which they are
eligible. The tool helps staff identify next step housing assistance, including;:

1) Veterans who should be connected to Veterans coordinated entry and re-housing assistance
resources.

2) Individuals and families who are already receiving rapid re-housing assistance and who
should be re-connected to the RRH provider.

3) Individuals and families who have been previously identified for permanent supportive
housing through USHS and who should be re-connected with the provider assisting them with
USHS.

4) Key household characteristics and re-housing barriers to determine if the individual or family
has significant re-housing needs and is a potential priority for rapid re-housing assistance.
Upon submitting a completed HAST form, families and individualizes are further screened,
scored and prioritized for RRH assistance. Clients who have the highest score, starting with
certain target populations, are then offered RRH when a program slot becomes available.

5) Individuals and families who are not selected for or otherwise already receiving RRH should
be assisted by shelter staff with their Individualized Housing Stabilization Plan (IHSP) and
housing search/placement.

This process allows our system to maximize limited re-housing assistance and ensure all available
housing resources for persons experiencing homeless are flexibly and immediately offered to the
individuals who need them most acutely in that moment.

Why are we asking these questions?

Factors that cause an individual or family to become or remain homeless are varied and range from
structural issues, such as lack of affordable housing and racism, to specific individual vulnerabilities
(e.g., severe and persistent disabling condition(s)) and housing barriers (e.g., criminal record, prior
evictions, or having little to no income). These screening tools are intended to be brief and least-
invasive, so the factors in this tool do not account for all the possible factors associated with
continued homelessness, but rather factors that most directly affect an individual or family’s ability
secure housing with or without assistance. These items were narrowed down by representatives from
every point in our system to best meet the needs of our community.

These next sections are intended to be a quick-reference, companion document for the HAST. Itis
not meant to supplant training on how to use this tool.

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

1

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 146 of 242



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES

Companion Guide

Part 1: CLIENT INFORMATION SECTION
Pre-Screening in CSP for the following:

Veteran: If the person is a veteran, STOP and contact the Responsible Provider listed in CSP. If no
Responsible Provider is listed, contact Veteran Coordinated Entry Specialist, John Roszkowski at
John.Roszkowski@va.gov or 614-439-8971 To find Veteran Status in CSP, go to Client Profile, and
the field under client record is “U.S. Military Veteran”

RRH: Persons currently enrolled with a RRH provider do not need to complete the interview section
(Part 2), instead please have them contact their RRH provider (also called “Direct Housing”) at this
time to alert them of a return to shelter, and schedule a meeting with the person as soon as possible.
To find the RRH/Direct Housing Case Manager info in CSP, go to the Case Managers tab, and check
for the most recent Direct Housing record.

For those persons who were enrolled with a RRH provider in last 12 months, please complete the
remainder of the HAST (as applicable). Those who have been linked and served by a RRH provider
within the last 12 months are not automatically deemed ineligible for RRH services, but may need to
appeal to receive RRH assistance following the formal appeals process.

USHS: For single adults, immediately contact the YMCA RRH case manager/director assigned to your
shelter. For families, immediately contact the provider assisting the family with their USHS
application. To find the invitation in USHS in CSP go to the Client Profile tab, scroll all the way down to
the Client Notes section, scroll through the records through to the most recent 6 months. For client’s
in this pool you will see “Invited to submit SSNA” in the Notes Preview section.

Street Outreach: For persons already engaged with street outreach, please contact street outreach,
preferably with the client, to alert them that their client has entered shelter. Complete HAST as
usual. To find this information in CSP, go to the Entry/Exit tab and search through records. Outreach
clients will have a record with Program type “MCOT Outreach” and no Exit Date, meaning they are still
open. PROGRAM CONTACT: Thomas Adams, Outreach Program Coordinator, Maryhaven Engagement
Center email: tadams@maryhaven.com or phone 614-449-1530 x213

Number of minor children in the household: This information can be found on the Household tab in CSP.

Determining the number of Shelter Entries: This information can be found on the Entry/Exit tab in CSP.

Part 2: CLIENT INTERVIEW SECTION

Screener Script: This script is only intended to be a guide. You are always welcome to read this
script as it is written, especially if you are new to using this tool, it may help you develop your own
way of saying the same important points which allows you to better engage and build rapport with
the client. If you prefer to use your own words, you must cover these important points every time:
why we are asking, who has access to the responses, there are limited resources and the person
must continue to work on resolving their housing crisis, and of their right to refuse.

e Consent: The client has the right to refuse. If the person responds “No”, Stop and proceed to
PART 3. Use all the information available to you in CSP, from observation, and from Part 1:
Client Information section to determine Next Step. Remind client: Shelter residents must
continue to actively seek safe, alternative housing to remain eligible for shelter.

e “Serious Health Conditions” (i.e., severe and persistent disabling conditions): This question is
by client self-report. Use your judgement, if a client reports health conditions that are not
likely to be permanent as the reason for losing a job or housing, this is does not meet the
criteria of serious health condition. Some examples of this may be reports that a broken
arm, or a car accident resulting in physical trauma caused missed work and inability to pay
rent. While these are common reasons for a loss of housing, they would not be considered

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

2

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 147 of 242



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES
Companion Guide

severe and persistent or a serious health condition. Serious health conditions may include,
but are not limited to:

o0 Diabetes

0 COPD/Emphysema

0 Tuberculosis

o Cancer

0 Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder
0 Traumatic Brain Injury

0 Hepatitis

0 Liver Disease

0 Heart Disease

0 Physical Disability

0 Serious mental health condition
o Drugand/or alcohol use

o0 HIV+/AIDS

0 Developmental Disability
DO NOT write any conditions on the HAST form (HIPPA).
Domestic Violence in the previous 6 months: Please ensure that the client is in a safe and
confidential environment. The response should be whatever the client reports and may be
violence at the hands of any cohabitant including spouse, intimate partner , family member,
children. The client does not need to explain further. If the client’s response is “Yes”, we
additionally want to know if this has happened in the last 3 months.
Felony History: Felony charges that may appear on a public record make finding housing
more difficult, as most landlords will conduct a background check. Felony convictions also
disproportionately impact people of color, and contribute to their over-representation in the
homeless population. Combatting disparities in homelessness is key to changing the
historical paradigm. Clients may be hesitant to respond to this question and sharing with
them that this question is seeking to understand their personal housing barriers, not create
additional ones, may be helpful. For households with multiple adults, attempt to capture the
felony history of all adults (over 18) in the household that will be on the lease when they
become rehoused. This information is critical to avoiding delays in housing matching.
Previous Evictions: Similar to the above question, this is addressing the person’s housing
barriers. Responses are based upon client self-report. You may have an client that is unsure
of whether an eviction is on their record. You can offer to check with the client at:
http://www.fcmcclerk.com/case/search. All eviction records are coded CVG in the case
number. The goal is to capture what a landlord might see on a public record. It is important
to capture eviction history of all the adults (over 18) in the household, being careful not to
double count a residence (i.e. a couple report that both were evicted from their previous
residence together, that would be 1 eviction).
Housing Match: These questions are not scored but will assist our landlord relations in an
effort to more quickly match client’s with landlords that have immediate openings. It is
important to gather as much detailed information as the client can offer at the time of the
interview.
Employment Questions: On the HAST for Families, question 11 is meant to help match
persons interested in job training to specific RRH programs with a job training component.
Because there is no guarantee that there will be openings in these specific programs, it is
important to explain that to the client.

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

3

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 148 of 242



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES

Companion Guide

IF PERSON IS 25 OR OLDER OR IF ANYONE IN THE HOUSEHOLD IS 25 OR OLDER, STOP -
COMPLETE PART 3.

QUESTIONS FOR UNACCOMPANIED OR PARENTING YOUTH AGE 18-24 ONLY

Unaccompanied youth and youth heads of households (HoH) with minor children have some specific
factors that both contribute to their risk of continued homelessness and make them more at-risk of
serious harm or death while experiencing homelessness. For these reasons, the following questions
have been added to this tool.

History of Child Protective Services or Juvenile Justice: This question speaks to a lack of
support system, and possibly a history of trauma. Like the question regarding felonies, we
see a significant overrepresentation of youth of color in both Child Protective services,
sometimes called “foster care” or “FCCS” and Juvenile Justice, also referred to as
“Detention” or “Probation” as a minor.

Youth who identify as LGBTQIA+: This acronym stands for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual,
Transgender, Queer/Questioning, Intersex and Asexual. The + (plus) refers to the fact that
some youth may identify as a sexual minority but not a specific “label”. Some youth may
have an initial reaction to this question, so it may be important to educate the client on the
reason this is asked. This population makes up a large proportion of youth experiencing
homelessness. Youth who identify as LGBTQIA+ are more likely to experience victimization,
be exposed to sexually transmitted diseases, and resort to crimes of survival.

a. It's a good idea to check in with staff about their level of comfortability in asking this
guestion and the need for additional training. See:
https://learn.truecolorsunited.org/inclusion-toolkit/

Loss of Stable Housing: Being kicked out of your childhood home for reasons other than you
are ready to live on your own can have a catastrophic ripple effect in the life of a young
person. These young people often have multiple attempts and setbacks in housing stability
as they transition to adulthood with little safety net and support system from their family of
origin. Record the total number experienced checked (max. 4) in the space provided.

a. Religious or Cultural Beliefs

b. Conflict around gender identity or sexual orientation

c. Violence in the home

d. Unhealthy or Abusive Relationship

Risk of Exploitation or Victimization while homeless: This question is intended to be self-
report and is only asking for a response since becoming homeless. Some youth may not
know what this means. It is okay to give an example of common experiences that a youth
may identify. It is important with questions of this nature, that you never label a client’s
experience as exploitation or victimization, unless the client has first acknowledged this
experience as exploitation or victimization.

GED or High School Diploma: This accounts for the number one risk factor for youth.
Interest in Transition-Age Program and Life skills: This is not a criterion question. It is meant
to help match youth interested in youth-specific RRH programs that account for the life skills
youth need to live independently. Because there is no guarantee that there will be openings
in these specific programs, it is important to explain that to the client.

Part 3: NEXT STEP HOUSING ASSISTANCE

When you have completed the screening with the client, you will then complete this section. This
section should be completed on every HAST, regardless of the outcome. The options below will guide
you and the client to discuss next steps.

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

4

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 149 of 242



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES

Companion Guide

v" Client is a Veteran: Veterans have a specific coordinated entry process. If the person is a
Veteran you will contact the Responsible Provider listed in CSP. If no Responsible Provider is
listed, contact Veteran Coordinated Entry Specialist, John Roszkowski at 614-439-8971

v Client currently enrolled with a RRH provider: Persons currently linked with a RRH provider do
not need to complete the interview section, instead please have them contact their RRH
provider at this time to alert them of a return to shelter, and schedule a meeting with the
person as soon as possible.

v Client has invitation to submit a Severe Service Needs Assessment or to apply for USHS: For
persons currently invited to submit a severe service needs assessment for USHS, it is vital
that this screening take place as soon as possible and before the person exits shelter. For
single adults, immediately contact the YMCA RRH case manager/director assigned to your
shelter.

v Client is not currently enrolled with RRH, submit a referral for Rapid Re-Housing assistance::
Referrals to RRH/Direct Housing are submitted via google docs. If the client’s referral is
accepted by RRH, they will contact the client to set-up a time to complete the intake. If the
client does not complete the intake, they cannot be enrolled in the program. Please stress
the importance of continuing to work to resolve their housing crisis and if they are contacted
by RRH, the urgency to follow-up and attend all scheduled appointments.

The client may be waitlisted for RRH, based on prioritization relative to other clients and RRH
capacity. To support immediate goal setting and progress toward those rehousing goals the
client should be assisted by referring agency with their IHSP

i Risk Factors for Homelessness: Evidence From a Population-Based Study; Katherine H. Shelton Ph.D.Pamela J. Taylor M.D.Adrian Bonner Ph.D.Marianne van
den Bree Ph.D. (https://ps.psychiatryonline.org/doi/10.1176/ps.2009.60.4.465 )

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

5

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 150 of 242



Columbus/Franklin County Homeless Crisis Response System

Housing Assistance Screening Tool (HAST)
SINGLES and FAMILIES

Companion Guide

Program Contact Information
Program Contact Name Phone Email
Number
Coordinated Kyra Crockett- | 614-826- kcrockett@huck-house.org
Access and Hodge 3630
Rapid
Resolution
Faith Mission | Twana Roper 614-224- troper@Issnetworkofhope.org
SSVF 6617
x2144
Homeless Tiffany McCoy | 614-461- | tmccoy@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
Families 9247 x102
Foundation
Homeless Cory Kinnan 614-715- | ckinnan@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
Families 8658
Foundation
YHDP
MCOT - Thom Adams 614-449- TAdams@maryhaven.com
Outreach 1530 x213
The Salvation Brittani 614-358- Brittani.Perdue@USE.SalvationArmy.Org
Army Perdue 2616
Veteran John 614-439- John.Roszkowski@va.gov
Coordinated Roszkowski 8971
Entry
Volunteers of | Betsy McGraw | 614-977- betsy.mcgraw@voago.org
America Direct 1653
Housing
Volunteers of Issac Barton 614-629- isaac.barton@voago.org
America VFF 9960
x1701
YMCA RRH Beth Lonn 614-715- beth.lonn@ymcacolumbus.org
2030
x8312

S:\Technical Assistance\Program Planning Department\HEARTH Policies and Procedures\FY2020\HAST\HAST Companion Guidance_v1.3_SINGLES AND FAMILIES_FINAL.docx

6

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 151 of 242




CSP#

Unified Supportive Housing System (USHS)
SEVERITY OF SERVICE NEEDS SCREENING INTERVIEW TOOL

Consent for Interview

With your permission, you will be asked some questions to determine if your service needs are a priority for
Permanent Supportive Housing.

Some things you should know before we begin:

In this interview we will discuss your housing, health and service needs.

All of the information shared today will be confidential and only authorized agencies will be able to access
and review your information.

Completing this screening does not guarantee placement in Permanent Supportive Housing,

You may not get an immediate response to this assessment so please continue to work with us around
potential housing options.

If at any time, you feel uncomfortable or upset, you may ask me to take a break, stop or to skip a question.

O OO0 00

At the conclusion of this screening we will discuss next steps. Do you have any questions at this time?

PLEASE SIGN BELOW YOUR INFORMED CONSENT TO BE INTERVIEWED AND SCREENED
Your signature (or mark) below indicates that you have read (or been read) the information provided above and have
gotten answers to your questions.

Signature or Mark of Prospective Applicant Date

Printed name of Prospective Applicant

Interviewer’s Printed Name Date

Location Time

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 152 of 242




DOMAINS 1-3:

Significant Challenges Or Functional Impairments, Including Any Physical, Mental, Developmental Or Behavioral

Health Disabilities Regardless Of The Type Of Disability,
Which Require A Significant Level Of Support In Order To Obtain or Maintain Permanent Housing
(This Factor Focuses On The Level Of Support Needed And Is Not Based On Disability Type)

1. Within the past five years, have you ever had to Refused
leave an apartment, shelter program, or other place ]
you were staying because of your health? Please tell
me about that?

2. Do you use drugs or alcohol? Tell me, please, about Refused
what and how often you use? ]

3. Have you ever had an overdose? Refused
]

4. Have you ever spent so much of your income on Refused
drugs or alcohol that you could not pay your rent or [l

could not afford food?

5. Do you have significant challenges or health Refused
conditions that make it hard to obtain and maintain ]
housing?

6. What kinds of supports do you feel you need to live Refused
on your own? What have other people told you that |
they think you need to be successful living on your
own?

7. If there was space available in a program that Refused
specifically assists people that live with HIV or AIDS, ]
would that be of interest to you?

8. Are there any medications that you are supposed to Refused
be taking for a health condition that you are not ]
taking as prescribed?

9. Were you diagnosed with a developmental disability Refused
(physical, learning, language, or behavior) before the |

age of 18?7 Examples: ADHD, Autism, Cerebral Palsy,
Hearing Loss, Intellectual Disability, Learning
Disability, Vision impairment.

DOMAIN 4:
High Utilization of Crisis or Emergency Services to Meet Basic Needs,
Including But Not Limited to Emergency Rooms, Jails and Psychiatric Facilities
10. In the past 12 months how many times has 911 Refused
been called to assist you? What was going on with ]

you those times that led to 911 being called?

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 153 of 242



11. In the past six months, how many times have you Refused
taken an ambulance to the hospital? What ]
conditions did the hospital treat you for?

12. In the past six months, how many times have you Refused
used a crisis service, including O
e Emergency rooms
e Police
e Jail
or
e Suicide hotlines ?
13. In the past year, how many times have you Refused
hospitalized as an inpatient? What conditions were [l

you treated for? When you were released, did you
follow-up with a doctor like you were advised?

14. Have you been to Netcare 4 times in the past 30 Refused
days? Or have you been to Netcare 12 or more Il
times in one year?

15. Is your current homelessness in any way caused by Refused
a relationship that broke down, an unhealthy or [l
abusive relationship, or because family or friends
caused you to become evicted?

16. Do you ever do things that may be considered to be Refused
risky, like trade sex for money, share needles, or [l
spend time with people who mistreat you?

17. Has your current period of homelessness been Refused
caused by an experience of abuse or by any other
trauma you have experienced?

18. Do you identify as LGBTQI? How has that impacted Refused
your experiences? Does it make you feel unsafe? ]

19. Have you experienced violence during your time Refused
homeless? ]

20. Have you been robbed, swindled, or taken Refused
advantage of financially? Do you give money to 1]
others?

21. Do you have a support system, such as friends, Refused
family, or other people you can count on? ]

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 154 of 242




DOMAIN 6:

Vulnerability to lliness or Death

22. Do you currently have any serious chronic health O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
conditions, such as cirrhosis of the liver, renal D NO
disease, diabetes or heart disease?
23. Have you had more than three hospitalizations in the | O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
past three months? 0 No O
24. Do you have a life threatening condition? O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
O No
25. Are you over 60 years old? O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
D No ]
26. Have you suffered a very significant loss in the past | O YES (1 risk factor) Refused

year?

OnNo

DOMAIN 7:
Barriers to Housing/Risk of Continued Homelessness

27. Do you have steady income from work, a disability Q YES Refused
benefit or other regular source that could be enough | @ NO (1 risk factor) ]
to pay for housing?

28. Have you ever been in jail, arrested, or accused of a | B3 YES (1 risk factor) Refused
crime or criminal activity (even if it wasn’t true)? 0 NO ]

29. Have you had any evictions, been asked to leave or | O 2 or More Evictions in the past seven years (1 Refused
abandoned housing within the past seven years? risk factor) [l
How many times has this happened’) O Less than 2 Evictions in the past seven years.

O No evictions (Go to Question 31)

30. When was your last eviction? D One Eviction within the past 12 months (1
risk factor) ]
D No evictions within the past 12 months.

31. Do you have any legal stuff going on right now that D YES (1 risk factor) Refused
could result in you being locked up, have to pay D NO Il
fines, or make it more difficult to rent a place to live?

32. Does your credit history include a judgment for debt | 8 YES (1 risk factor) Refused
to a landlord? Have you had a foreclosure or filed D NO |
bankruptcy in the last 7 years?

33. Does your criminal history include Arson, Placement | 3 YES (1 risk factor) Refused
on Sex Offender Registry, Production of Crystal Meth, | @ NO ]

Drug offenses or crimes against persons or property?

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 155 of 242




34. Within the last year did you participate in a Rapid O YES; YES Refused
Rehousing Program? If you are/were in Rapid O YES; NO (1 risk factor) ]
Rehousing, are/were you able to maintain housing O NO; N/A
independently after you exit/ed the program?

35. Have you ever been in Permanent Supportive DO YES (1 risk factor) Refused
Housing (PSH) and exited unsuccessfully? D NO Il

DOMAIN 8:

Other Factors Determined By the Community that are Based on Severity of Needs

36. Are you between 18-24 years old? DO YES (1 risk factor) Refused
D No ]
37. Do you have legal custody of any minor children that | 8 YES (1 risk factor) Refused
will be living with you? g No |
38. Are you currently pregnant? O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
QNo ]
39. Are there more than 6 people in your household? O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
D No ]
40. Is there a person in your household besides you that | @ YES (1 risk factor) Refused
has a significant disability? D No ]
41. Do you have planned activities, other than just D YES Refused
surviving, that make you feel happy and fulfilled? 0 NO (1 risk factor) O
42. Are you currently able to take care of basic needs D YES Refused
like bathing, changing clothes, using a restroom, O NO (1 risk factor) O
getting enough food and water on your own?
43. Do you identify as a racial or ethnic minority? QA YES (1 risk factor) Refused
ano
44, Before the age of 18 were you ever kicked out of or O YES (1 risk factor) Refused
run away from a parent or guardian’s home? Have D NO 1]
you ever had to live on your own because you
couldn’t live with your caregiver?
45. Before the age of 18 were you placed, in foster or DYES (4 risk factor) Refused

kinship care, or a group home?

£ nNo

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 156 of 242




CSP#:

Unified Supportive Housing System (USHS)
SEVERITY OF SERVICE NEEDS SCREENING SUMMARY TOOL

Assessor’s Printed Name Date

Please Check Only One

Box In This Section

O No Impairment

. No health complaints; appears well

e Would likely access medical care if needed
O Minor Or Temporary Health Problem(s)

Examples:

e  Cast or splint but able to take care of daily activities

e Recovering from minor surgery and doing well with self-care

e Acute medical problem(s) such as a respiratory or skin infection but taking medication as prescribed
O Stable Significant Medical Or Physical Issue(s), Or Chronic Medical Condition(s) That Is Being Managed

Examples:

e  Chronic but stable medical problems such as diabetes, emphysema, high blood pressure, heart disease,
seizure disorder, Hepatitis, HIV disease, or cancer in remission AND compliant with medical care.
Deaf or Legally Blind
Over 60 years old w/o reported conditions but does not access care even for routine checkups
Uncomplicated pregnancy receiving regular pre-natal care
Sleep Apnea requiring C-PAP (w/access)

Cancer (stage 0-3) and receiving treatment

O Chronic Medical Condition(s) That Is Not Well-Managed Or Significant Physical Impairment(s)
Examples:

Poorly managed diabetes or hyper-tension

Undergoing treatment for Hepatitis C

Needs home oxygen

Liver failure

Kidney failure requiring dialysis

Sleep apnea requiring C-PAP (w/no access)

Traumatic Brain Injury or history of Stroke with impairment

HIV disease not adequately treated

Severe arthritis affecting several joints

High risk pregnancy

Respiratory challenges: frequent asthma episodes; COPD, CHF, emphysema not well managed.

Chronic and recurrent skin infections

Advanced cancer

Cognitive impairment but retains decision making capcity

Incontinent of urine or stool

e  Serious chronic condition AND not taking meds as prescribed or frequently loses them

O Totally Neglectful Of Physical Health, Extremely Impaired By Condition, Serious Health Condition(s)
Examples:

Not compliant for treatment for HIV or Cancer

Terminal iliness: expected to lead to death within 6 months

Missing limb(s) with significant mobility or life activity challenges

Moderate or advanced dementia, without decision making capacity - case conf. required

Obvious, alarming symptoms present without client’s concern, such as signs of significant swelling, open

wounds, shortness of breath, recurrent chest pain, unexplained weight loss, or chronic cough

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 157 of 242




Please Check Only One Box In This

Section

No Mental, Behavioral and Developmental Health Issues
e Reports no recent MH crises or admissions
e Not receiving MH treatment but exhibits no obvious signs or symptoms of MH issues
e No developmental issues.
Mild Mental, Behavioral and Developmental Health
e Reports feeling down or anxious about situation or life circumstances (e.g. situational depression)
e Mild intellectual disability (functions in daily life, but slower than typical in developmental areas)
Moderate Mental, Behavioral and Developmental Health
e Reported or observed MH issues (even if doesn’t wish to talk about them)
e Reports having MH care connection already in place
e Taking any psychiatric medications as prescribed
e Moderate intellectual disability (noticeable developmental delays, can self-care)
High Mental, Behavioral and Developmental Health
Serious MH with tenuous service engagement
May be non-compliant with or resistant to MH medications
Denies interest in recommended MH services
Severe intellectual disability (needs direct supervision, can learn very simple self-care)
Severe Mental, Behavioral and Developmental Health
e No connection to needed MH services
e Extreme MH symptoms that impair functioning (e.g. talking to self, severe delusions/paranoia,
fearful/phobic, extreme depressed or manic mood)
e Noinsight regarding serious Mental lliness

e Profound intellectual disability (requires close supervision, not capable of independent living) -
Case Conf. Required

Please Check Only One

Box In This Section

No Or Non- Problematic Substance Use

e No substance use or strictly social use that has no negative impact on level of functioning.
Mild Substance Use

e Sporadic use of substances not obviously affecting level of functioning

e Acknowledges substance use

e Still able to meet basic needs most of the time
Moderate Substance Use

e 90 to 180 days into addiction recovery

e Chemical Dependency program participation w/o any follow-up care

e Individual expressed concern about relapse risk or current substance use impairs ability to meet

basic needs

e Has some support available for substance use issues but may not be actively involved
e Use impairs progress in goals (e.g., binge use)
High Substance Use
e Infirst 90 days of CD treatment or addiction recovery
e Still enmeshed in alcohol/drug using social group
e High relapse potential or use obviously impacts function in many areas, (e.g. keeping
appointments, self-care, interactions with others, meeting basic needs)
e Not interested in support for substance use issues at this time (Pre-contemplative or low insight)
Severe Substance Use
Active addiction with little or no interest in CD treatment involvement
Obvious deterioration in functioning (e.g. physical or mental decline due to substance use)
Severe symptoms of both substance use & mental iliness
Low or no insight into substance use issues
Clear cognitive damage due to substances
No engagement with available substance use support services despite obvious need.
Continued use despite previous overdose
Frequent encounters with police, legal system or crisis services due to substance use

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 158 of 242




No Utilization

e No crisis services have been used, or used in normal or appropriate situations, such as injuries in
auto accident (not DUI) or dehydration from the flu

d:’ Mild Utilization
= e Crisis services have been used infrequently but for potentially preventable situations (such as
(=)
> = injuries sustained in a DUI)
E "5 e Use of services did not result in arrest, hospital admission or probate
[ F] Moderate Utilization
o
n e Crisis services have been used at least 3 times in the past year, resulting in arrest, probate or
=
[T} w0 hospital admission at least once
(DI = e Individual would likely not have been at imminent risk of harming self or others if crisis services
5 - had not responded
= High Utilization
Q ¢ e Crisis services have been utilized 4 or more times in the past year, resulting in arrests, probate
% (o) and/or hospital admissions. If crisis services had not responded, individual or others may have
o o been at risk of harm
"~ ilization
o Severe Uti
e Frequent (at least monthly) use of crisis services
e If not for crisis response, individual or others likely would not have survived on one or more
occasions.
No Evidence Of Vulnerability
Examples:
e Strong survival skills
e Capable of networking and self-advocacy
e  Knows where to go and how to get there
e Needs no prompting regarding safe behavior
Evidence Of Mild Vulnerability
Examples:
e Has some survival skills
e |s occasionally taken advantage of (e.g. friends only present on paydays)
e Needs some assistance in recognizing unsafe behaviors and willing to talk about them
Evidence Of Moderate Vulnerability
Examples:
e |sfrequently in dangerous situations
e Dependent on detrimental social network
e Communicates some fears about people or situations
e Reports being taken advantage of
g Evidence Of High Vulnerability
Examples:
o - e |s alonerand lacks “street smarts”
Z‘ o) e Possessions often stolen
5 - e Lacks social protection; presents with fearful, childlike or helpless demeanor
3 e Has marked difficulty understanding unsafe behaviors
‘xJ N e |s orwas recently a DV victim
e May trade sex for money or drugs
0 n
5 :E Evidence Of Severe Vulnerability
Examples:
=
e Easily draws predators; vulnerable to exploitation
c
% — e Has been victimized regularly (e.g. physical assault, robbery, sexual assault)
O X e Often opts for the street to shelters
E 8 e No insight regarding dangerous behavior (e.g. solicitation of sex/drugs)
[ ]

Clear disregard for personal safety (e.g. walks into traffic)

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 159 of 242




DOMAIN 6: Vulnerability to lliness or Death

>c§ O Has none of the identified risk factors

S<E O Has 1 of the identified risk factors
xRN O Has 2 of the identified risk factors
3229 O Has 3 of the identified risk factors
Boos O Has 4 or more of the identified risk factors

DOMAIN 7: Barriers to Housing/Risk of Continued Homelessness

>c € O Has none of the identified risk factors
g = -.g. O Has 1 of the identified risk factors
2 5 2 3 O Has 2 of the identified risk factors
3 220 O Has 3 of the identified risk factors
a L
e O Has 4 or more of the identified risk factors

DOMAIN 8: Other Factors Determined By the Community That Are Based on Severity

of Needs

>c§ O Has none of the identified risk factors
S<E O Has 1 of the identified risk factors
xRN O Has 2 of the identified risk factors
3 Q20 O Has 3 of the identified risk factors
boos O Has 4 or more of the identified risk factors

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 160 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1C-7 PHA Homeless Preference

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 161 of 242



COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

October 12, 2021

Michelle Heritage

Community Shelter Board

355 E. Campus View Blvd Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235

Dear Michelle Heritage:

The Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) is a committed partner in the
Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care and the work to end homelessness in our
community. The local goal is to open one new permanent supportive housing project every year
and so far, with the support of the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program, this goal has been
met.

CMHA prioritizes homeless individuals and families for housing in the HCV program. The
admission preference for homeless population is included in CMIA’s Housing Choice Voucher
Administrative Plan.

CMHA has 3,139 project-based vouchers (PBV) allocated to permanent supportive housing
(PSH) projects across Columbus and Franklin County. When clients complete program goals and
no longer need the breadth of supportive services they had under PSH, CMHA issues a free-
standing voucher to the client so they can find a new affordable housing solution. The PSH
development is then able to provide another homeless individual or family with access to stable
housing.

CMHA is committed to utilizing project-based vouchers for new permanent supportive housing
programs based on available HCV capacity. The Housing Opportunity Through Modernization
Act of 2016 increased the PBV cap and ensures an increase in the number of PBV vouchers
available for use in housing the homeless population.

Thank you, |
St C D
Vi

511§t1£1 C. Davis
Vice President
Housing Choice Voucher

880 East 11t Avenue = Columbus, OH 43211 +« 614-421-6000 = www,cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 162 of 242


hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight


COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

2, CMHA ADMISSION PREFERENCES

CMHA has established the following Local Admission Preferences that wiil be used to select
applicants to be placed on a Wait List and be issued a Housing Choice Voucher:

A. Under30% of Area Median Income (HUD 75% Program requirement)
B, Family Composition Preference
t. Families with 2 or more persons
2. Families that include a person with disabilities.
3. A household headed by a disabled or elderly person (62 years or older)

4. Single persons who are age 62 or older, displaced, homeless oris a
person with disabilities.

C. Families residing in or who have been hired t0 work in the eight county

Columbus Metropolitan Area (Frankiin, Union, Delaware, Madison, Pickaway,
Licking, Union andFairfield).

D. An active-duty military or veteran's preference pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code

E. Families not receiving any permanent rental assistance. Renta! assistance is defined
as any type of federal, state, or local housing rental assistance payment that is currently
receivedby the family, Examples include, but are not necessarily limited to, HOPWA,
HOME, Section 202 rental assistance, Shelter Plus Care, Ohio Department of Alcohol
and Drug Addiction Services and/or Mental Health rental assistance, Housing Choice
Voucher Project- Based, or Public Housing Programs. Rental Assistance does not include
any type of rental assistance that is catcgorized as temporary or transitional in nature.

F. Referrals from social service and housing organizations providing supportive
services toparticipants in CMHA's Project-Based Voucher Program.

G. Referrals from local supportive service organizations that have agreements with
CMHA to provide supportive services to homeless, displaced and/or disabled

persons and families and other at-risk populations, including referrals from Columbus
Community Shelter Board agenciesand the Franklin County ADAMH Boatd.

3. ASSIGNMENT OF ADMISSION PREFERENCE POINTS

As Preliminary Applications arc submitted and placed in the Lottery Pool, Admission

880 East 11" Avenue ¢ Columbus, OH 43211 < 614-421-6000 +« www.cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 163 of 242



hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight


COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

Preference Points will be assigned without verification on a provisional basis.

880 East 11t Avenue = GColumbus, OH 43211 « 614-421-6000 +« www.cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 164 of 242




OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1C-7 PHA Moving On Preference

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 165 of 242



COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

October 12, 2021

Michelle Heritage

Community Shelter Board

355 E. Campus View Blvd Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235

Dear Michelle Heritage:

The Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA) is a committed partner in the
Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care and the work to end homelessness in our
community. The local goal is to open one new permanent supportive housing project every year
and so far, with the support of the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program, this goal has been
met.

CMHA prioritizes homeless individuals and families for housing in the HCV program. The
admission preference for homeless population is included in CMIA’s Housing Choice Voucher
Administrative Plan.

CMHA has 3,139 project-based vouchers (PBV) allocated to permanent supportive housing
(PSH) projects across Columbus and Franklin County. When clients complete program goals and
no longer need the breadth of supportive services they had under PSH, CMHA issues a free-
standing voucher to the client so they can find a new affordable housing solution. The PSH
development is then able to provide another homeless individual or family with access to stable
housing.

CMHA is committed to utilizing project-based vouchers for new permanent supportive housing
programs based on available HCV capacity. The Housing Opportunity Through Modernization
Act of 2016 increased the PBV cap and ensures an increase in the number of PBV vouchers
available for use in housing the homeless population.

Thank you, |
St C D
Vi

511§t1£1 C. Davis
Vice President
Housing Choice Voucher

880 East 11t Avenue = Columbus, OH 43211 +« 614-421-6000 = www,cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 166 of 242


hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight


COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

2, CMHA ADMISSION PREFERENCES

CMHA has established the following Local Admission Preferences that wiil be used to select
applicants to be placed on a Wait List and be issued a Housing Choice Voucher:

A. Under30% of Area Median Income (HUD 75% Program requirement)
B, Family Composition Preference
t. Families with 2 or more persons
2. Families that include a person with disabilities.
3. A household headed by a disabled or elderly person (62 years or older)

4. Single persons who are age 62 or older, displaced, homeless oris a
person with disabilities.

C. Families residing in or who have been hired t0 work in the eight county

Columbus Metropolitan Area (Frankiin, Union, Delaware, Madison, Pickaway,
Licking, Union andFairfield).

D. An active-duty military or veteran's preference pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code

E. Families not receiving any permanent rental assistance. Renta! assistance is defined
as any type of federal, state, or local housing rental assistance payment that is currently
receivedby the family, Examples include, but are not necessarily limited to, HOPWA,
HOME, Section 202 rental assistance, Shelter Plus Care, Ohio Department of Alcohol
and Drug Addiction Services and/or Mental Health rental assistance, Housing Choice
Voucher Project- Based, or Public Housing Programs. Rental Assistance does not include
any type of rental assistance that is catcgorized as temporary or transitional in nature.

F. Referrals from social service and housing organizations providing supportive
services toparticipants in CMHA's Project-Based Voucher Program.

G. Referrals from local supportive service organizations that have agreements with
CMHA to provide supportive services to homeless, displaced and/or disabled

persons and families and other at-risk populations, including referrals from Columbus
Community Shelter Board agenciesand the Franklin County ADAMH Boatd.

3. ASSIGNMENT OF ADMISSION PREFERENCE POINTS

As Preliminary Applications arc submitted and placed in the Lottery Pool, Admission

880 East 11" Avenue ¢ Columbus, OH 43211 < 614-421-6000 +« www.cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 167 of 242



hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight

hking
Highlight


COLUMBUS METROPOLITAN HOUSING AUTHORITY
COMMUNITY. COMMITMENT. COLLABORATION.

Preference Points will be assigned without verification on a provisional basis.

880 East 11t Avenue = GColumbus, OH 43211 « 614-421-6000 +« www.cmhanet.com
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 168 of 242




OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1E-1 Local Competition Announcement

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 169 of 242



From: Hannah King Boyles

To: mprice@chninc.org; jsharma@chninc.org; andreawilson@equitashealth.com; courtneyelrod@equitashealth.com;
Tinap@Homefull.org; trudye@homefull.org; theresan@homefull.org; emilyh@homefull.org;
bfetzerrice@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org; cyoung@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org;
cgary@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org; mhumbertwashington@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org;
amurphy@huck-house.org; lleclerc@huck-house.org; kcrockett@huck-house.org; rpickut@maryhaven.com;
TKeating@maryhaven.com; jgulley@maryhaven.com; cbain@nationalchurchresidences.org;
mzimmerman@nationalchurchresidences.org; wspinner@nationalchurchresidences.org;
brittani.perdue@use.salvationarmy.org; Susan.Reamsnyder@voago.org; betsy.mcgraw@voaohin.org;
afrankl@ymcacolumbus.org; deandree.nekoranec@ymcacolumbus.org; sdarby@ymcacolumbus.org;
jarell.potts@ymcacolumbus.org; jpeterson@ywcacolumbus.org; vhenthorn@ywcacolumbus.org;
ajacott@ywcacolumbus.org

Cc: Heather Notter; Lianna Barbu; Cathy Ellerbrock; Tom Lather
Subject: FY21 CoC Competition is Open
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpa
EY21 CoC Application Schedule.pdf
2021 HIC.pdf

EY21 CoC Prioritization Options.pdf

EY21 CoC Project Application Guidance renewal (non-YHDP).pdf
EY21 CoC Project Application Guidance new.pdf

EY 2021 OH-503 GIW posted on HUDExchange 7.29.21.xIsx

Good morning,
HUD has opened the annual CoC competition. The NOFO is available here. Please read it.

The full application is due to HUD on November 16. Our CoC’s Application Schedule is
attached. Here are the significant dates that we have to meet to conform with NOFO rules:

o September 30: Your draft applications are due to CSB by 5:00 PM. Each applicant
must email a PDF export of their draft project application(s) to me. We will work
together on edits.

e October 14: Final applications are due by 5:00 PM. Each applicant must submit the
final project application(s) via e-snaps, once CSB approves the draft.

Review this guidance carefully:
o After you read the NOFO, read the attached CSB-issued guides (there are different

ones for non-YHDP renewal projects, YHDP renewal projects, and new projects). We
are waiting on some additional information before completing our guidance for YHDP
renewal projects. We will send that out as soon as possible.

e CSB'’s guides will link you to HUD'’s Detailed Instructions and Navigational Guides.
It's important that you read these, too. They include specific instructions on how to
create your project(s) in e-snaps.

o **For renewal projects, use the import option as directed in the HUD guides.

o When you create your project(s), use the project name listed in the attached
Grant Inventory Worksheet (GIW). Change the year from 2019 to 2021. You
will also use the GIW to complete the application budgets.

o The attached Housing Inventory Chart (HIC) will also help you respond to
application questions.

e The HUD guides also provide insight into exactly what HUD is looking for on each

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 170 of 242


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=271C64B922CB4D0E9698F3F23E8D6E77-HKING
mailto:mprice@chninc.org
mailto:jsharma@chninc.org
mailto:andreawilson@equitashealth.com
mailto:courtneyelrod@equitashealth.com
mailto:Tinap@Homefull.org
mailto:trudye@homefull.org
mailto:theresan@homefull.org
mailto:emilyh@homefull.org
mailto:bfetzerrice@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:cyoung@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:cgary@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:mhumbertwashington@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:amurphy@huck-house.org
mailto:lleclerc@huck-house.org
mailto:kcrockett@huck-house.org
mailto:rpickut@maryhaven.com
mailto:TKeating@maryhaven.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=82b85169326d4c4d9566b6729518d753-Guest_605fa
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2a80798e7d9b4d6996ea6538902b90cc-Guest_1e552
mailto:mzimmerman@nationalchurchresidences.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e8dba58bbfe34964b2f0f30faa2b9f21-Guest_d8000
mailto:brittani.perdue@use.salvationarmy.org
mailto:Susan.Reamsnyder@voago.org
mailto:betsy.mcgraw@voaohin.org
mailto:afrankl@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:deandree.nekoranec@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:sdarby@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:jarell.potts@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:jpeterson@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:vhenthorn@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:ajacott@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:hnotter@csb.org
mailto:/o=CSBAD/ou=first administrative group/cn=Recipients/cn=lbarbu
mailto:cellerbrock@csb.org
mailto:tlather@csb.org
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=335322

——
communityshelterboard

Unt overyone has a pisce o cal home




Columbus & Franklin County Continuum of Care 2021 HUD Application Schedule

(new and renewal) due to
CSB

Activity Timing Detail
2021 HUD NOFA Released 8/18/21 Announced via HUD listserv & posted on HUD
Exchange
HUD Application schedule 8/25/21 CSB establishes project review & application
and guidance released schedule; releases to applicants via email
Application available in 8/19/21 All applications must be completed in e-snaps
e-snaps using guidance provided by CSB
Draft Project Applications 9/30/21 All applications due to CSB by 5pm via email

CSB review

9/30/21 - 10/14/21

CSB reviews draft applications and works with
applicants to finalize

Final Project Applications due 10/14/21 Final corrected applications due to CSB via e-
snaps
CoC Board Meeting Packet 10/18/21 Disseminate meeting packet to CoC Board
CoC Board Meeting 10/25/21 Consider CoC Consolidated Application and
project prioritization
Notify CoC Applicants 10/26/21 Notify CoC Applicants of project prioritization
Post to CoC Website 10/26/21 Post project prioritization to CoC website
CoC Meeting Packet 10/28/21 Disseminate meeting packet to CoC
CoC Meeting 11/4/21 Consider CoC Consolidated Application and
project prioritization
Submit Application 11/12/21 CSB submits consolidated application
electronically via e-snaps
Application due 11/16/21

\\csb-fs-01\csb\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Application Schedule.docx






Welcome, Hannah King | Log_ Out
Now viewing data for: OH-503 - Columbus/Franklin County CoC
S fIENS)

Informacién en Espaiiol

Housing Inventory Counts (HIC) Organizations and Projects  Inventory List  Inventory Details ~ HIC Questions  Reporting Status  Import Data

Inventory List for OH-503 - Columbus/Franklin County CoC

Click on an organization or project to view/edit inventory details.

Date of the Housing Inventory Counts: 1/25/2021 change Date  Choose Columns ~ Show more search options

Search Year | 2021 v | Project | Any v
VA - VASH X o
476809 CMHA 2017 Yes [} NA 14 2 4 14 0 0 4 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 18 21 18 17%
478130 CMHA Yoo Yes c NA 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 24 25 24 104%
VASH -
Veterans
476744 CMHA Affairs Yes Cc NA 3 1 33 0 3 0 0 33 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 36 37 36 103%
Supportive
Housing |
VASH -
Veterans
476765 CMHA Yes C NA 12 3 29 0 12 0 0 29 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 41 45 41 110%
VASH -
Veterans
476768 CMHA Affairs Yes (o} NA 0 0 24 0 0 0 0 24 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 24 26 24 108%
Supportive
Housing Il
VASH -
Veterans
476772 CMHA Yes C NA 4 1 16 0 4 0 0 16 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 20 21 20  105%
476794 CMHA Yes [} NA 32 7 21 0 32 0 0 21 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 53 55 53 104%
%usingﬁ
VASH -
Veterans
476778 CMHA Yes C NA 23 5 40 0 23 0 0 40 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 63 68 63 108%
476780 CMHA Affairs Yes C NA 16 5 48 0 16 0 0 48 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 64 68 64 106%
Supportive
Housing VI
VASH -
Veterans
476786 CMHA Affairs Yes [} NA 15 4 55 0 15 0 0 55 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 70 68 70 9%
Supportive
Housing VII
VASH -
Veterans
476793 CMHA Affairs Yes C NA 6 2 53 0 6 0 0 53 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 59 63 59  107%
Supportive
Housing VIl
VASH -
Veterans
478131 CMHA Affairs Yes u NA 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 No Yes Yes No No No No No No No No No No No 10 10
Supportive
Housing XII
Community
476755 Housing Briggsdale  Yes C NA 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 0 No Yes No No No No No No Yes No Yes No No Yes 25 26 25 104%
Network
Community
476797 Housing Briggsdale Il Yes C NA 0 0 40 0 0 0 0 0 40 No No No No No No No No No No Yes No No Yes 40 42 40  105%
Network
Community Cassad
476747 Housing my Yes C NA 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 10 No Yes No No No No No No Yes No No No No No 10 " 10 110%
Network -
Community Creekside
478173 Housing Place Yes u NA 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 No Yes No No No No No No Yes No No No No No 23 23
Network —
Community East 5th
476748 Housing Avenue Yes C NA 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 0 38 No Yes No No No No No No Yes No Yes No No Yes 38 33 38 87%
Network E——
Sum : Sum: Sum: . Sum : Sum : Sum: Sum: . Sum : . Sum : . Sum : Sum :
1762 536 3209 (SUMi120p8 " 54 ags 547 (SUMi924ggy"  Sum:0 so7  Sum: 17 112 4857




https://www.hudhdx.info/User/Account.aspx

http://www.hud.gov/rss/index.cfm

http://www.flickr.com/photos/opahud/

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Washington-DC/US-Department-of-Housing-and-Urban-Development/74178981954

http://www.youtube.com/HUDchannel

https://twitter.com/hudgov

http://espanol.hud.gov/

https://www.hudhdx.info/Default.aspx?home

https://www.hudhdx.info/User/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Pit/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Ahar/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Pmm/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/User/Contact.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Reports.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/OrganizationList.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Default.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/DetailsNew.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Questions.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/ReportingStatus.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Upload.aspx

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Date.aspx

javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$cph1$lbChooseColumns", "", true, "", "", false, true))

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl00','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl04','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl08','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl11','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl12','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl14','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl16','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl17','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl18','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl19','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl20','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl25','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl26','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl27','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl28','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl29','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl30','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl31','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl32','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl33','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl34','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl35','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl36','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl43','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl48','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl50','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl55','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl56','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl58','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl59','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl62','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl65','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl76','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl83','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl85','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl86','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl87','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl89','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl90','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl91','')

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476809

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476809

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478130

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478130

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476744

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476744

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476765

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476765

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476768

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476768

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476772

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476772

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476794

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476794

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476778

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476778

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476780

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476780

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476786

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476786

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476793

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476793

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478131

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478131

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476755

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476755

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476797

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476797

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476747

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476747

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478173

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478173

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476748

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476748

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ControlHeader$Login1$LinkButtonLogout','')



476749

476781

478201

476810

476750

476815

476753

476757

476746

476754

480605

476803

476773

478253

480582

478256

478257

478259

480594

480585

476777

480591

478364

476814

476792

476802

476742

476735 H

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community
Housing
Network

Community

Shelter Board

Community

Shelter Board

Equitas
Health

Homefull

Homefull

Homefull

Homefull

Homefull

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Homeless
Families
Foundation

Huckleberry
House -
Youth

Huckleberry
House -
Youth

Huckleberry
House -
Youth

Huckleberry
ouse -
Youth

Family
Homes

Inglewood
Court

Marsh Brook
Place

Marsh Brook
Place YHDP

North 22nd
Street

Parsons
Place

Safe Haven

Southpoint
Place

Terrace
Place

Wilson
House

Backup
Motel
Overflow

Sex Offender
EXIT Project

Shelter Plus
Care

Leasing
Supporting
Housing
Rapid Re-
housing

SRA

TRA

TRA
Mainstream

Rapid Re-
housing City

Rapid Re-
housing
Intensive

Rapid Re-
housing
State

Transition to
Home RRH

Transition to
Home TH

YHDP RRH

CHOICES
for Youth

TLP RHY

Transitional
Living
Program

Youth
Shelter

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Facility-
based
beds
Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

HIV

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

DV

NA

NA

NA

53

21

38

144

54

124

35

97

30

Sum :
1762

36

35

Sum:
536

44

30

62

32

47

82

146

23

171

204

24

20

Sum:
3299

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0
0
0 0
0
0 0
0
0 0
1 0
1 0
10 0
Sum: 12 155{3“

35

97

30

Sum :
224

53

21

38

144

Sum:

465

Sum:
547

20

Sum: 92

44

30

62

32

47

82

146

171

204

24

Sum :
1902

Sum: 0

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

22
46
28
27
30

62

85

47

12/1/2020  3/15/2021 0
103
149

23

348

24

54

124

50
17

30

29

Sum

: Sum :
5073

Sum: 17 12

20

44

28

26

30

48

91

44

102

131

23

163

355

54

124

44

17

28

Sum:
4857

22

46

28

27

30

62

85

47

103

149

23

348

24

54

124

50

"7

30

29

91%

96%

100%

96%

100%

7%

100%

107%

94%

88%

100%

100%

99%

88%

100%

78%

102%

1%

100%

100%

100%

100%

88%

100%

53%

75%

97%

40%



javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl00','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl04','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl08','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl11','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl12','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl14','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl16','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl17','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl18','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl19','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl20','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl25','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl26','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl27','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl28','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl29','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl30','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl31','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl32','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl33','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl34','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl35','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl36','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl43','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl48','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl50','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl55','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl56','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl58','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl59','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl62','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl65','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl76','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl83','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl85','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl86','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl87','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl89','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl90','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl91','')

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476749

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476749

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476781

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476781

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478201

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478201

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476810

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476810

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476750

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476750

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476815

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476815

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476753

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476753

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476757

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476757

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476746

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476746

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476754

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476754

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480605

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480605

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476803

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476803

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476773

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476773

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478253

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478253

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480582

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480582

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478256

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478256

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478257

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478257

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478259

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478259

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480594

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480594

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480585

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480585

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476777

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476777

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480591

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480591

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478364

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=478364

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476814

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476814

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476792

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476792

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476802

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476802

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476742

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476742

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476735

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476735



Lutheran
Social
Services-
Faith Mission

476784

Lutheran

Social
476817 oot

Faith Mission

Lutheran
S

476738 Services-

Faith Mission

Lutheran

Social
476771 Sone

Faith Mission

Lutheran

©

476811 Services-

Faith Mission

Lutheran
Soci
Services-

Faith Mission

480599

Lutheran

Social
476737 Services-

Faith Mission
Lutheran
Soci
476782 Services-
Faith Mission

Lutheran

0

476736 Services-

Faith Mission

476758 Maryhaven

476739 Maryhaven

476806 Maryhaven

National
476764 Church
Residences

National
476759 Church
Residences

476770 Church
Residences

National
476807 Church
Residences

National
476779 Church
Residences

Southeast
476740 :jnfc - Friends

e
homeless

Salvation

The
476766 Amy

480551 Amy

476775 Amy

Volunteers of
476760 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
476743 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
476796 America Ohio
& Indiana

The Salvation
Arni

The Salvation

CHOICES
Domestic
Violence
Shelter

CHOICES
TH

Faith on 8th
Street

HCHV/CERS

No

Yes

Yes

LSS HOPWA No

Men's on
Grant

SSVF

Women's on
Grant

Commons at
Chantry

Engagement
Center

SA
Commons at

Chantry

Commons at
Buckingham

Commons at
Grant

Commons at
Livingston

Commons at
Livingston |1

Commons at
Third

Job2Housing
Program
Rapid Re-
housing City

Rapid Re-
housing
State

Family
Supportive
Housing

GPD
Veterans
Program
Bridge Beds

GPD
Veterans
Program
Service
Intensive

0

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

bV

bv

NA

NA

HIV

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

96

53

24

103

58

115

Sum :

1762

24

83

24

95

38

50

40

7

54

44

25

7

70

20

20

Sum:
3299

40

7

44

25

7

Sum :
1902

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

120 0 0
53

83 0 0
24 0 0
21

16

95 0
5

38 0
26

50 5 10/15/2020 4/15/2021 1

40
77
54
44
25

7

70 4

103

58

17

20

20

Sum

5073 Sum: 17

112

Sum :

17

45

82

21

95

31

26

56

40

72

51

48

66

74

103

58

17

Sum:
4857

120 98%
53  85%
83 99%
24 58%
21 100%
16 50%
95  100%
5 100%
38 82%
26 100%
56 100%
40  100%
77 94%
54 94%
44 109%
25 68%
71 93%
74 100%
103  100%
14 100%
58  100%
117 100%
20 35%
20 45%



javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl00','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl04','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl08','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl11','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl12','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl14','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl16','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl17','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl18','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl19','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl20','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl25','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl26','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl27','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl28','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl29','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl30','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl31','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl32','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl33','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl34','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl35','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl36','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl43','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl48','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl50','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl55','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl56','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl58','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl59','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl62','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl65','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl76','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl83','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl85','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl86','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl87','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl89','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl90','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl91','')

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476784

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476784

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476817

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476817

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476738

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476738

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476771

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476771

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476811

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476811

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480599

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480599

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476737

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476737

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476782

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476782

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476736

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476736

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476758

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476758

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476739

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476739

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476806

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476806

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476764

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476764

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476759

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476759

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476770

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476770

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476807

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476807

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476779

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476779

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476740

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476740

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476766

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476766

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480551

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480551

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476775

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476775

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476760

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476760

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476743

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476743

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476796

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476796



Volunteers of
476767 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
476776 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
476783 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
482212 America Ohio
& Indiana

Volunteers of
476791 America Ohio
& Indiana

480616 YMCA

476761 YMCA

476787 YMCA

476812 YMCA

476788 YMCA

476762 YMCA

476799 YMCA

476808 YMCA

476790 YMCA

476800 YMCA

476813 YMCA

480614 YMCA

476785 YMCA

476789 YMCA

476741 YWCA

476763 YWCA

HCHV/CERS Yes

Rapid Re-
housing

SSVF

SSVF-EHA

Van Buren
Village

40 W
Temporary,
Shelter

40 West
Long Street

40 West
Long Street
Expansion

Family RRH

Family
Shelter

Franklin
Station

HOME
Scattered
Sites

Isaiah
Project

Men's
Overflow

Rapid Re-
Housing

RRH DV
SIQ-Med

Van Buren
Women's
Shelter

Women's
Overflow

Family
Center

WINGS

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Facility-
based
beds

Voucher
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds
Facility-
based
beds

Facility-
based
beds

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

bv

NA

NA

NA

NA

38

38

206

177

Sum :
1762

64

50

Sum:
536

38

60

190

84

38

74

49

158

151

91

Sum:

3299

0 0
0 0
0 3
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

0
0 0
0 0
0 0

0
0 0
0 0

0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0

0 15 0
0 0 0
0 37 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0

0 0 0
0 2 0 0
0 15 0 0
0 5 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
Sum : Sum : Sum : .
24 |ag5 (547 (Sumi92

60

84

38

74

49

158

91

Sum :
1902

No

No

No

Sum: 0

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

38

49

60

190

84

38

38

206 0
76

64

163

151 7

177 0

91

Sum

5073 Sum: 17

10/15/2020 4/15/2021

53

28

0

Sum :
112

38

49

60

190

76

36

38

156

76

66

158

53

87

28

124

132

86

Sum:

4857

38

49

60

190

84

38

38

206

76

64

163

53

87

28

158

177

91

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

95%

100%

76%

100%

103%

97%

100%

100%

100%

100%

78%

100%

75%

95%

RECOVERY.GOV | Busque Informacion en Espafiol | Accessibility | Contact Info | Privacy Policy | FOIA | Web Policies and Important Links

Developed under contract with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Technical Support

Download Adobe Acrobat Reader to view PDF files located on this site.

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

451 Tth Street S.W., Washington, DC 20410
Telephone: (202) 708-1112  TTY: (202) 708-1455
Find the address of the HUD office near you




javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl00','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl04','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl08','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl11','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl12','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl14','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl16','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl17','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl18','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl19','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl20','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl25','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl26','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl27','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl28','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl29','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl30','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl31','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl32','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl33','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl34','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl35','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl36','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl43','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl48','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl50','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl55','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl56','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl58','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl59','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl62','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl65','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl76','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl83','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl85','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl86','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl87','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl89','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl90','')

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$cph1$rgInventory$ctl00$ctl02$ctl01$ctl91','')

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476767

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476767

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476776

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476776

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476783

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476783

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=482212

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=482212

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476791

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476791

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480616

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480616

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476761

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476761

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476787

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476787

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476812

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476812

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476788

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476788

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476762

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476762

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476799

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476799

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476808

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476808

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476790

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476790

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476800

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476800

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476813

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476813

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480614

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=480614

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476785

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476785

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476789

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476789

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476741

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476741

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476763

https://www.hudhdx.info/Hic/Details2021.aspx?id=476763

https://www.hudexchange.info/get-assistance/

http://get.adobe.com/reader/

http://www.recovery.gov/

http://espanol.hud.gov/

http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/accessibility

http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/contact

http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/privacy_policy

http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/foia/

http://www.hud.gov/assist/webpolicies.cfm

http://www.hud.gov/

http://whitehouse.gov/

http://www.usa.gov/

http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp

http://www.hud.gov/localoffices.cfm




communityshelterboard

Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care (OH-503)
2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures

Date CoC Competition Opened: 8/18/21
Date e-snaps Opened: 8/19/21
Date CoC Application due to HUD: 11/16/21
Columbus/Franklin County Annual Renewal Demand (ARD): $18,269,600

l. 2019 HUD Funding Available

Tier 1 $18,269,600 (includes $2,984,578 for YHDP
projects that do not need to be ranked)

Tier 2 (including Bonus Funding) $913,480

Bonus Funding $913,480

DV Bonus Funding $1,228,514

CoC Planning Funding $548,088

UFA Funding $548,088

Il Priority Guideline
The following Priority Guideline will be used, while also applying the scoring process detailed below:
Tier 1:

New or reallocated projects renewing for the first time and YHDP projects
Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)

New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH

New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

Renewal HMIS

ook wN R

Tier 2:

Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)
New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH
New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

POOE

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

11K Columbus and Franklin County CoC Scoring Process

Each of the projects renewing CoC funding will be awarded a score using the scoring process below:

Renewal projects Points Description
Available

Program Evaluation ranking HUD emphasizes performance of funded programs.
High (meets 75% or more of 9 The latest program evaluation available (FY2021)

measured outcomes and outputs) evaluates each project based on its performance for
Medium (meets at least 50% but 5 the period 7/1/2020 - 12/31/2020. Program

less than 75% of measured Evaluation rankings are determined by measuring

outcomes and outputs) outputs and outcomes inclusive of Households
Low/Not rated (meets less than 1 Served, Successful Housing Outcomes based on

50% of measured outcomes and destination at exit, Housing Stability, Occupancy,

outputs) Recidivism, Change in Income and annual Program

Review and Certification to confirm compliance with
HUD and local regulations. Participant Eligibility for
permanent supportive housing is ensured and
enforced via the Unified Supportive Housing System
and, therefore, is not incorporated into the Program
Evaluation. The Program Performance Measurement
and Program Performance Standards sections of this
document detail the performance ranking. For the
Joint TH/RRH projects, the average of the separate
project scores will be used for the combined project
scoring.

Usage of HUD grant funds HUD emphasizes effective utilization of funds.
100% funds used 10 Programs are scored based on the total grant
80-99% funds used 8 amount and the amount that was drawn down from
60-79% funds used 5 HUD for the most recent closed grant cycle
40-59% funds used 2 (6/30/2021).

0-39% funds used 0

Maximum possible points 19

Minimum possible points 1

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Iv. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Program Evaluation Elements

Each of the projects renewing their CoC funding will have their performance evaluated considering
the metrics below, distinct based on the project type. Some youth-specific measures are still being

benchmarked.

Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 4 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 77% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed standard below:

e 125 days for short-term family
programs

e 110 days for the single adult RRH
programs

o 180 days for medium-term
programs

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of households that receive CSB DCA
will be consistent with prior
performance and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed:

e 34 days for families

e 35 days for single adults

(calculated from the date of program
entry to shelter exit).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Housing Affordability at Exit (%)

(Family programs only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only).

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H and DV
only)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H and DV only)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 75% successful housing
outcomes for families and 55% for
single adults exiting the RRH programs.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

YOUTH: Emergency Shelter - Coordinated Access and Rapid Resolution

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed 90 days

Access to resources to address
immediate housing need

Successful outcome (%)

At least 75% successful
housing/shelter outcomes.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Successful outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
outcomes % measurement.

Average time to TAY program referrals

The average time to a successful
referral not to exceed XX days.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180
days of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Pass program certification

Provide access to and coordination with
community resources and services to
prevent homelessness.

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

YOUTH: Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 10 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful youth have
their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance
($) (TH only)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%) (TH only)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 80% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Average Engagement Time (TH only)

For TH, the engagement time from
shelter or CARR Team not to exceed XX
days.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%) for PSH and
95% for TH.

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth adults increase
their income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Improved physical health status

At least 25% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 50% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 35% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

YOUTH: Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

180 days for all youth participants

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed 35 days (calculated from the
date of program entry to shelter exit).

Average Engagement Time

The engagement time from shelter or
CARR Team not to exceed XX days.

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H only)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H only)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth increase their
income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 55% successful housing
outcomes for youth exiting the RRH

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard
Ends Measurement Annual Metrics
environment program.
Successful housing outcome (#) Calculated based on the Successful

housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter Recidivism (%) <10% of those who obtain housing will
system return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of Cost per household Cost per youth will be consistent with
community resources budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards Improved physical health status At least 15% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status At least 30% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status Atleast 15% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met At least 55% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






communityshelterboard

V. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Ranking process

The CoC Board and CoC will review a number of ranking options each year, detailed below. The CoC
Board will analyze each option and discuss which option fits better for the CoC with each CoC
application cycle. The CoC will review the option proposed by the CoC Board and will give final
approval.

Below are listed the general ranking guidelines.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, first time renewal projects (new or reallocated) and YHDP projects will be
ranked first.

( Projects will be ranked in descending order, based on the accumulated total points and ranking
options.

( If two or more projects receive the same number of points, the ranking will be randomized by
project.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, the HMIS project will be ranked last.

(  The Priority Guideline, any HUD prioritization criteria and, all else equal, the funding impact on
the entire CoC will govern the ranking positions in any options considered.

Special Projects
(  Projects serving families and youth

Option 1 (descending score based, renewals prioritized)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier 2, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

(  List reallocation projects in Tier 2 (unless gap permits Tier 1).

Option 2 (descending score based, reallocation in Tier 1)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture any reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 3 (descending performance based, prioritize any reallocations)

( List all renewal projects in the order of their performance (HIGH, MEDIUM, LOW) and Priority
Guidelines, (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above) in Tier 1,
up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture the reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

Projects rated as “LOW” performers based on the FY2021 Program Evaluation are listed in Tier 2
in the order of Priority Guidelines (renewal).

If the amount is not sufficient to meet the minimum amount of Tier 2 amount needed for Tier 2
ranking, renewal projects rated as “MEDIUM” will be listed in descending order of their score. If
there is a tie for the last ranked, the tiebreaker is the amount of the grant. The program that has
a grant amount that will have the least impact on the overall, CoC level funding amount (less
funding is risked) will be moved last.

Option 4 (descending score based, new project in Tier 1)

(

(

List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

Capture one new project in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

If there is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 5 (spread the cuts across all programs) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above)
in the order of their scoring.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal and
reallocation projects, by decreasing funding across the board, by a calculated percentage.

Option 6 (spread the cuts across all programs that scored low) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewals and HMIS project as detailed above) in the
order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal projects that
scored below a certain level (10 points), by decreasing funding across these projects, by a
calculated percentage.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

VL. Program Performance Measurement

Program performance outcome goals are compared with actual performance to determine
consistency with CSB, CoC, or HUD standards. For outcome definitions and methodologies, please
see the Appendix of the Annual Program Evaluation or the Program Methodology document posted

on www.csb.org.

Each performance goal is assessed as achieved (Yes), not achieved (No), or not applicable (N/A).
Achieved Goal is defined as 90% or better of a numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a
percentage goal, except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also indicates an
achieved goal (e.g. Average Length of Stay goal was met if actual achievement is 105% or less of
goal). HUD performance goals do not allow for this variance, they are fixed goals. Not Applicable is
assigned when a performance goal was not assigned; the reason for this is explained in the footnote
for the respective program.

Each program is assigned a performance rating? of High, Medium, or Low as determined by overall
program achievement of performance outcomes for the evaluation period. Ratings are based on the
following:;

Rating Achievement of Program Outcome Measure 2

High achieve at least 75% of the measured outcomes and at least one of the
successful housing outcomes (either number or percentage outcome)

Medium achieve at least 50% but less than 75% of the measured outcomes

Low achieve less than 50% of the measured outcomes

All programs rated as “Low” performers are considered enhanced-risk. Programs of concern may be
considered enhanced-risk. Enhanced-risk programs and/or those experiencing long-standing and
serious program issues and/or systemic agency concerns enter into a Quality Improvement (QI) Plan
with CSB. The QI Plan is tailored to the partner agency and focused on the steps required to become
compliant and/or improve performance. The QI Plan process is based on one-on-one dialogues
between CSB and the partner agency and considers agency plans and progress on addressing
program issues. Partner agencies with enhanced-risk programs will enter into a conditional contract
with CSB for the remainder of the current fiscal year. Specific conditions will be determined by the
areas of concern leading to the non-compliant status.

If the partner agency and/or CSB find that the QI Plan process is not working, either may refer the
concerns or issues to the CoC Board. The partner agency will be given an opportunity to present its
case to the CoC Board, at the CoC Board’s request.

If the partner agency is not in agreement with the CoC Board’s decision, the partner agency can
appeal to the CoC. The CoC will review the CoC Board’s decision and make the final determination on
partner agency appeals. The CoC will be the final decision maker regarding any programs that should
be removed from HUD funding based on the CoC Board recommendation.

1|n some instances, the program was too new to evaluate; therefore, a performance rating was not assigned.
2 If serious and persistent program non-performance issues existed prior to evaluation, then the program was assigned a
lower rating than what its program achievement of performance outcomes would otherwise warrant.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx



http://www.csb.org/




communityshelterboard

2021 HUD Continuum of Care (CoC) Program
Renewal Project Application Guidance (non-YHDP)

Review the HUD application guides linked in this document carefully - they include insight
into exactly what HUD is looking for on each question.

For renewal projects that have been renewed at least once before, applicants can submit
some screens without changes. Use these instructions to set up your project applications:
Accessing the Project Application in e-snaps

(  When creating your projects in e-snaps, use the option to import. This option will pre-
populate parts of the application and will save you time.

( Referto the Navigational Guide and Detailed Instructions for guidance on how to
select the screens that you want to edit. Look for the “submission without changes”
on the left menu bar. Most of the screens will not be editable, unless you follow the
instructions in the guides.

( Regardless of whether you make changes, you must submit all draft applications in
full to CSB via email prior to submitting in e-snaps. Use the ‘export to pdf’ option in e-
shaps to create a pdf of your draft application and email it to CSB by the deadline.

Some questions will be the same for every project. Please see below for responses to
common questions and additional guidance. This document does not cover every question -
please use this document in conjunction with HUD’s application guides. Contact Hannah
King Boyles with questions (hkingboyles@csb.org, 614-715-2552).

1A-5b - The first 6 digits of the grant number will auto-populate. Make sure the number
matches the number on the GIW. If it matches, check the box.

1B Legal Applicant - this information will automatically populate
Applicant Legal Name - Community Shelter Board

EIN/TIN - 31-1181284

DUNS - 619605363

Address - 355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43235
Name and Contact Information

Lianna Barbu

Associate Director

Community Shelter Board

(614) 715-2535

(614) 221-9199

Ibarbu@csb.org

1C SF-424 Application Details - this information will automatically populate

1D-17a/b Proposed Project
Start date: 7/1/2022
End Date: 6/30/2023

1E-20 Compliance - No

Declarations and certifications: The information in this section will automatically populate,
but you must make the below selections and save each page for the rest of the application
to open.

(  1F SF-424 Declaration - | agree

( 1G HUD 2880 - | agree.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_renewal (non-
YHDP).docx



https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/FY-2021-Accessing-the-Project-Application.pdf

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/FY-2021-Renewal-Project-Application-Navigational-Guide.pdf

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/FY-2021-Renewal-Project-Application-Detailed-Instructions.pdf

mailto:hkingboyles@csb.org



communityshelterboard

(  1H HUD 50070 - I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any
information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

(1l Certification Regarding Lobbying - | hereby certify that all the information stated
herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true
and accurate.

( I SF-LLL - Does the recipient or subrecipient of this CoC grant participate in federal
lobbying activities (lobbying a federal administration or congress) in connection with
the CoC Program? No
Legal Name: Community Shelter Board
355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43235
Check ‘I certify that this information is true and complete.’

Authorized Representative - Michelle Heritage, Executive Director
(614) 715-2526

(614) 221-9199

mheritage@csb.org

Recipient Performance

1 -Yes
2 -No
3 -Yes

4 - Answer “No” unless we email you and tell you otherwise.
Renewal Expansion - No
Renewal Grant Consolidation - No

2A Project Sub-recipients
List your own organization as the sub-recipient for the entire grant amount. Use the GIW for
the Expected Sub-award Amount.

For rental assistance grants where the rental assistance is administered through CSB, list
your own organization as sub-recipient. You will need to delete CMHA'’s information if it
carried over from last year’s application. List the Supportive Services and Administration
amounts on the GIW under your own organization.

3 Project Information

3A-1 - The grant number should automatically populate based on the response to 1A-5b
3A-2a - OH-503 Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

3A-2b - Community Shelter Board

3A-5 - Use the component type listed on the GIW

3B-2 - Refer to last year’s application. All PSH projects have a “chronic homeless” focus.
3B-3a - Yes

3B-3b -Check all the boxes except ‘none of the above’

3B-3c¢ -Check all the boxes except ‘none of the above’

3B-3d - This field will automatically populate

3C - (PSH only) All beds in the system are dedicated to chronically homeless individuals, so
select 100% Dedicated. Do not select DedicatedPlus.

4A Housing and Services

4A-2 - Yes
4A-3 - Yes
4A-4 -Yes

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_renewal (non-
YHDP).docx





communityshelterboard

4A-4a - Select yes only if you have staff that has taken the SOAR training within the last 24
months

4B Housing Type and Location

This section references program capacity, not households served during the year. HUD is
asking for the units served on a single night when the project is at full operational capacity.
Make sure that Total Units and Total Beds match program capacity, per the GIW, HIC, and
last year’s application.

4B-3 - (PSH only) All beds are dedicated, so the number of beds in 4B-3 equals the total
number of beds in the project.

4B-5 (PSH), 4B-4 (RRH, TH) - Columbus 391176 and Franklin County 399049

5 Project Participants

The questions are asking for the number of households served and meeting specified
characteristics at a point in time (on a given night), not throughout the grant’s term. These
numbers must reflect the number of households served based on the program’s capacity.
The numbers entered for this table should match the previously approved information for
this project that is under grant agreement - CANNOT reduce a project’s capacity that is
under an active HUD grant. For example, a PSH program with 50 units for single adults will
enter 50 under households served and will identify the characteristics of the persons in
these 50 households.

(  The number of persons should be based on average household size. Use a Clarity
APR for 12 months if you need help with this number.

(  The APR also provides information on the ages of individuals served. Estimate the
ages based on historical information.

( Use the APR for the disability information as well.

(  (PSH only) Because your project is 100% Dedicated for CH individuals, you need to
include 100% of participants under the CH columns. We understand that this may
not be completely accurate, since USHS does not always have a CH individual to
place in every bed that becomes available, but HUD in the past has required that the
information in this section match the information in 3C.

(  E-snaps will give error messages if there are conflicting numbers in this section - use
these messages to resolve inconsistencies. Last year’s application is a good guide for
this information, unless your project adjusted the capacity.

6A Funding Request

The Budget Line ltems must match the GIW.

6A-1 - Check last year’s application

6A-2 - Check last year’s application

6A-3 - CHN, VOA, TSA, HFF, YMCA, and YWCA: Answer “yes.” All other agencies: answer
“no.”

6A-4 - 1 year

6A-5 - Make sure you check the appropriate boxes. Use the GIW and check last year's
application if you're not sure.

6C Rental Assistance Budget
If you have a rental assistance project, use the GIW for the number of units and the HUD
Paid Rent (Actual Rent or GIW).

6D Match
( Match must be 25% of the total budget, minus Leasing
(  Program income can be used as match. Applicants that receive program income will
need to estimate how much program income will be used as match.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_renewal (non-
YHDP).docx





communityshelterboard

( Letters confirming cash match must be uploaded as an attachment with the project
application. If you want to use in-kind services as match, you will need to attach an
MOU between you and the service provider per the requirements here. E-snaps will
say that this is not required, but if we don’t provide match documentation now, HUD
will ask for it in the spring (in the middle of the Gateway application and contracting
processes). Providing the match letters now will make contracting with HUD faster
and easier, which will allow CSB to start distributing HUD funds to agencies more
quickly.
( Contact CSB if you need a match letter template.
7A Attachments
(  The Document Description and File Name should start with the Project Number (first
six digits of the grant number from the GIW, also on screen 3A and 1A-5b).
(  Each attachment should have a cover page with the Document Description (including
Project Number)
( Attach IRS nonprofit documentation under ‘Subrecipient Nonprofit Documentation’
( If you have a negotiated Indirect Cost Rate (ICR), attach the ICR agreement under
‘Other Attachment.” This does not apply if you are using the 10% de minimis ICR.
( Attach the match documentation letter(s) under ‘Other Attachment.’
7B Certification

Name of Authorized Certifying Official: Michelle Heritage
Title: Executive Director

Applicant Organization: Community Shelter Board
Check both boxes

8B Submission Summary

(

(
(

Check this page for any red X’s, “please complete”, or notes detailing errors. Once all
issues are resolved, save your application.

Export your project application(s) as a PDF and send to Hannah for review.

Do not click “submit” until instructed to do so by CSB.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_renewal (non-

YHDP).docx



https://www.hudexchange.info/homelessness-assistance/coc-esg-virtual-binders/coc-match/in-kind-match/documentation/




communityshelterboard

2021 HUD Continuum of Care (CoC) Program
New Project Application Guidance

Review the HUD application guides linked in this document carefully - they include insight
into exactly what HUD is looking for on each question.

( Detailed Instructions

( Navigational Guide

Some questions will be the same for every project. Please see below for responses to
common questions and additional guidance. Contact Hannah King Boyles with questions:
hkingboyles@csb.org, 614-715-2552.

1B Legal Applicant - this information will automatically populate
Applicant Legal Name - Community Shelter Board

EIN/TIN - 31-1181284

DUNS - 619605363

Address - 355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43235
Name and Contact Information

Lianna Barbu

Associate Director

Community Shelter Board

(614) 715-2535

(614) 221-9199

Ibarbu@csb.org

1C Application Details - this information will automatically populate
Type of Applicant - M Nonprofit

1D-17a/b Proposed Project
Start date: 7/1/2022
End Date: 6/30/2023

1E Compliance
19-b
20 - No

Declarations and certifications: The information will automatically populate, but you must
make the below selections and save each page for the rest of the application to open.

(  1F SF-424 Declaration - | agree

( 1G HUD 2880 - | agree.

( 1H HUD 50070 - I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any
information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

(1l Certification Regarding Lobbying - | hereby certify that all the information stated
herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true
and accurate.

( 1J SF-LLL - Does the recipient or subrecipient of this CoC grant participate in federal
lobbying activities (lobbying a federal administration or congress) in connection with
the CoC Program? No
Legal Name: Community Shelter Board
355 E. Campus View Blvd, Suite 250, Columbus, OH 43235
Check ‘I certify that this information is true and complete.’

Authorized Representative - Michelle Heritage, Executive Director
(614) 715-2526

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_new.docx



https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/FY-2021-New-Application-Detailed-Instructions.pdf

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/FY-2021-New-Project-Application-Navigational-Guide.pdf

mailto:hkingboyles@csb.org



communityshelterboard

(614) 221-9199
mheritage@csb.org

2A Project Sub-recipients
List your own organization as the sub-recipient for the entire grant amount.

2B Experience

2B-1 - Insert language about your organization as the subrecipient. Insert this language for
CSB as the recipient: “As one of the first Collaborative Applicants nationwide granted Unified
Funding Agency (UFA) status by HUD, the applicant Community Shelter Board (CSB) has
proven itself to be an effective, efficient steward of federal funding. CSB is the CoC Lead in
Columbus/Franklin County and the local non-profit entity leading a coordinated, community
effort to make sure everyone has a place to call home. All federal and the majority of local
funding allocated to homeless and housing programs in Columbus and Franklin County
passes through CSB, which contracts with subrecipients to effectively distribute and utilize
funds. CSB monitors subrecipients to ensure compliance with the HEARTH Act and other
federal funding requirements, including timely implementation of new projects.”

2B-2 - Insert language about your organization as the subrecipient. Insert this language for
CSB: “Community Shelter Board (CSB) is the local entity leading a coordinated, community
effort to make sure everyone has a place to call home in Columbus and Franklin County. The
majority of state, city, county, and local private funding allocated to homeless and housing
programs in Columbus and Franklin County passes through CSB, which contracts with
subrecipients to effectively distribute and utilize funds. CSB works closely with the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction, and Mental Health (ADAMH) Board of Franklin County to maximize the use of
mainstream funding sources to support services in permanent supportive housing projects.
Our local housing authority, the Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA), is closely
involved in our work to increase the inventory of supportive housing, contributing Housing
Choice Vouchers to single site PSH developments. Both ADAMH and CMHA are members of
the local Continuum of Care and its Board.”

2B-3 - Insert language about your organization as the subrecipient. Insert this language for
CSB: “The applicant, Community Shelter Board (CSB), funds and collaborates with 15
nonprofit social service agencies located throughout Columbus and Franklin County. CSB
employs a 32-member staff led by Executive Director Michelle Heritage. CSB is divided into
6 different departments: Operations, Programs & Planning, Housing, Finance, Grants, and
Development, each with its own Director providing oversight. CSB’s Finance Department
ensures operations are in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
and CSB undergoes annual audits. No material weaknesses, issues of non-compliance, or
significant deficiencies were noted in the past 9 years. In April 2018, HUD conducted a
monitoring assessment to determine if CSB is carrying out responsibilities of a Unified
Funding Agency, including a review of CSB's financial system. CSB received positive
feedback from HUD and continues to receive positive feedback during annual monitoring
visits.”

2B-4a - No

3 Project Information

3A-1 - OH-503 Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
3A-2 - Community Shelter Board

3A-4 - Standard

3A-5 - New PSH project - PH/PSH

3A-6 - No

3A-7 - No

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_new.docx





communityshelterboard

3A-8-No

3B-3 - PSH - check Chronic Homeless (and any other applicable boxes)
3B-5a - Yes

3B-5b - check all the boxes except ‘none of the above’

3B-5¢ - check all the boxes except ‘none of the above’

3B-5d - Yes (automatically populates)

3B-8 - PSH - 100% Dedicated

3C-1 - No
4A Housing and Services
4A-4 - Yes
4A-5 - Yes
4A-6 - Yes

4A-6 - Select yes only if you have staff that has taken the SOAR training within the last 24
months

4B Housing Type and Location

This section references program capacity, not households served during the year.
4B-3 (PSH) - All beds should be dedicated to the chronically homeless

4B-5 (PSH) and 4B-4 (RRH) - Columbus 391176 and Franklin County 399049

5 Project Participants

The questions are asking for the number of households served and meeting specified
characteristics at a point in time (on a given night), not throughout the grant’s term. These
numbers must reflect the number of households served based on the program’s capacity.
For example, a PSH program with 50 units for single adults will enter 50 under households
served and will identify the characteristics of the persons in these 50 households.

6A Funding Request

6A-1 - Yes
6A-2 -Bonus
6A-4 - 1 year
6A-6 - No

Use the HUD Continuum of Care Eligible & Ineligible Costs reference on CSB’s website
(https://www.csb.org/providers/financial-tools) to determine what is allowable under each
category. For supportive services and operating, HUD requires both budget amounts and
detail. Don’t just list the number of FTEs - specify what each FTE will do and what the
related costs are (e.g., 1 FTE Case Manager salary + benefits + other related costs).
Administrative costs are limited to 7% of the total Budget Line Items by the Columbus and
Franklin County CoC.

6l Match

( Match must be 25% of the total budget, minus leasing

( Letters confirming cash match must be uploaded as an attachment with the project
application. If you want to use in-kind services as match, you will need to attach an
MOU between you and the service provider per the requirements here. E-snaps will
say that this is not required, but if we don’t provide match documentation now, HUD
will ask for them in the spring (in the middle of the Gateway application and
contracting processes). Providing the match letters now will make contracting with
HUD faster and easier, which will allow CSB to start distributing HUD funds to
agencies more quickly.

(  Contact CSB if you need a match letter template.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_new.docx



https://www.csb.org/providers/financial-tools

https://www.hudexchange.info/homelessness-assistance/coc-esg-virtual-binders/coc-match/in-kind-match/documentation/



communityshelterboard

7A Attachments
(  The Document Description and File Name should include the Project Name as listed
on your Project Application.
Each attachment should have a cover page with the Document Description (including
Project Name)

( Attach IRS nonprofit documentation under ‘Subrecipient Nonprofit Documentation’
(  Attach the match documentation letter under ‘Other Attachment.’
( If you have a negotiated Indirect Cost Rate (ICR), attach the ICR agreement under
‘Other Attachment.” This does not apply if you are using the 10% de minimis ICR.
7B Certification

Name of Authorized Certifying Official: Michelle Heritage
Title: Executive Director

Applicant Organization: Community Shelter Board
Check both boxes

8B Submission Summary
(  Check this page for any red X’s, “please complete”, or notes detailing errors. Once all
issues are resolved, save your application.
(  Export your project application(s) as a PDF and send to Hannah for review.
(Do not click “submit” until instructed to do so by CSB.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\Guidance for PAs\FY21 CoC Project Application Guidance_new.docx






FY 2021 GIW

		Field Office:		Columbus

		CoC Number:		OH-503

		CoC Name:		Columbus/Franklin County CoC

		CA Name:		Community Shelter Board

		CoC's ARD (Estimated):		$18,269,600



		Applicant and Project Information										Current Budget Line Item Amounts												Unit Configuration

		Applicant Name		Project Name		Grant Number		Expiration Year		Project Component                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           		Leasing		Rental Assistance		Supportive Services		Operating Costs		HMIS		Admin		FMR or Actual Rent		SRO Units		0 BR Units		1 BR Units		2 BR Units		3 BR Units		4 BR Units		5 BR Units		6+ BR Units		Total Units		Total ARA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Briggsdale Apartments		OH0078U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$122,942		$0		$0		$7,712																				0		$130,654

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Briggsdale II		OH0537U5E032004		2022		PH		$0		$0		$51,385		$0		$0		$3,566																				0		$54,951

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 East Fifth Avenue Apartments		OH0088U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$217,677		$0		$0		$15,237																				0		$232,914

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Family Homes		OH0082U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$12,440		$0		$0		$870																				0		$13,310

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Inglewood Court		OH0410U5E032008		2022		PH		$0		$0		$56,306		$0		$0		$3,941																				0		$60,247

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Marsh Brook Place		OH0630U5E032002		2022		PH		$0		$0		$236,779		$0		$0		$17,221																				0		$254,000

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Parsons Avenue Apartments		OH0093U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$240,010		$0		$0		$16,801																				0		$256,811

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Safe Haven		OH0097U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$176,705		$0		$0		$12,246																				0		$188,951

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Southpoint Place Apartments		OH0281U5E032012		2022		PH		$0		$0		$200,981		$0		$0		$12,565																				0		$213,546

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Terrace Place Apartments		OH0092U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$126,682		$0		$0		$8,867																				0		$135,549

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Wilson Apartments		OH0101U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$61,943		$0		$0		$4,336																				0		$66,279

		Community Shelter Board		CSB 2019 HMIS/CSP		OH0087U5E032013		2022		HMIS		$0		$0		$0		$0		$164,070		$0																				0		$164,070

		Community Shelter Board		Equitas Health 2019 PSH		OH0080U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$884,160		$0		$0		$0		$26,295		Actual Rent		0		8		67		11		3		0		0		0		89		$910,455

		Community Shelter Board		Homefull 2019 Leasing		OH0312U5E032009		2022		PH		$1,094,196		$0		$58,845		$168,765		$0		$99,490																				0		$1,421,296

		Community Shelter Board		Homefull 2019 SRA		OH0083U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$1,865,953		$188,136		$0		$0		$74,500		Actual Rent		4		13		200		12		1		0		0		0		230		$2,128,589

		Community Shelter Board		Homefull 2019 TRA		OH0084U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$1,579,688		$295,666		$0		$0		$68,018		Actual Rent		0		6		140		33		18		4		0		0		201		$1,943,372

		Community Shelter Board		CHN 2019 Rebuilding Lives PACT Team Initiative		OH0096U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0																				0		$0

		Community Shelter Board		Homefull 2019 TRA Mainstream/EHV		OH0076U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$816,127		$0		$0		$55,224																				0		$871,351

		Community Shelter Board		Huckleberry House 2019 Transitional Living Program		OH0099U5E032013		2022		TH		$127,500		$0		$0		$100,083		$0		$4,552																				0		$232,135

		Community Shelter Board		Maryhaven 2019 Supportive Housing Project		OH0090U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$270,411		$0		$0		$11,985																				0		$282,396

		Community Shelter Board		NCR 2019 Commons at Buckingham		OH0394U5E032010		2022		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375

		Community Shelter Board		NCR 2019 Commons at Grant		OH0085U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$172,376		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,376

		Community Shelter Board		NCR 2019 Commons at Third		OH0372U5E032009		2022		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375

		Community Shelter Board		NCR Youth Housing		OH0086U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$198,124		$0		$0		$14,159																				0		$212,283

		Community Shelter Board		TSA 2019 Job2Housing		OH0074U5E032009		2022		PH		$0		$225,902		$77,823		$0		$0		$22,860		Actual Rent		0		0		6		11		3		0		0		0		20		$326,585

		Community Shelter Board		VOA 2019 Permanent Supportive Housing for Families		OH0094U5E032013		2022		PH		$351,914		$0		$139,712		$79,007		$0		$0																				0		$570,633

		Community Shelter Board		VOA 2019 Van Buren Village		OH0470U5E032004		2022		PH		$0		$0		$64,200		$0		$0		$0																				0		$64,200

		Community Shelter Board		YHDP 2018 CARR Team		OH0632U5E032001		2022		SSO		$0		$0		$209,417		$0		$0		$14,583																				0		$224,000

		Community Shelter Board		YHDP CHN 2018 Marsh Brook Place		OH0633U5E032001		2022		PH		$0		$0		$125,116		$0		$0		$8,942				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		$134,058

		Community Shelter Board		YHDP HFF 2018 TAY RRH		OH0634U5E032001		2022		PH		$0		$479,317		$387,989		$0		$0		$65,281		Actual Rent		0		13		20		10		4		0		0		0		47		$932,587

		Community Shelter Board		YHDP HFF 2018 TAY Transition to Home		OH0635U5E032001		2022		Joint TH & PH-RRH		$447,576		$479,025		$501,572		$147,185		$0		$118,575		Actual Rent		0		12		11		15		8		0		0		0		46		$1,693,933

		Community Shelter Board		YMCA 2019 DV RRH Combined		OH0617U5E032002		2022		PH		$0		$967,320		$447,216		$0		$27,690		$25,000		Actual Rent		0		0		55		35		0		0		0		0		90		$1,467,226

		Community Shelter Board		YMCA 2019 Isaiah Project		OH0075U5E032010		2022		PH		$1,372,960		$0		$249,217		$430,000		$0		$18,898																				0		$2,071,075

		Community Shelter Board		YMCA 2019 S+C SRA		OH0445U5E032008		2022		PH		$0		$217,056		$13,206		$0		$0		$6,908		Actual Rent		38		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		$237,170

		Community Shelter Board		YWCA 2019 WINGS I		OH0102U5E032013		2022		PH		$0		$0		$248,323		$0		$0		$9,525																				0		$257,848

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0

																																										0		$0



&L &B&F		&R &BRevised 7/05/2021





guestion. CSB’s guides provide consistent responses across the CoC and guidance
on specific questions. They will make the application process easier for you.

¢ If you are new to e-snaps, there are additional guides and resources available here.

e Per the NOFO, we are also attaching our CoC’s Review, Score, and Ranking
Procedures (“Prioritization Options”). This document describes the project-level
review and ranking process that is used by the CoC to determine how CoC Program
project applications submitted to the CoC are reviewed, scored, and ranked for the
Consolidated Application that CSB will submit.

¢ HUD has made bonus funding available for new PSH and RRH projects that serve
survivors of domestic violence. If your agency is interested in pursuing funding for a
new DV project, please let me know as soon as possible.

Please let me know what questions you have. I’'m looking forward to working with you to
secure $19+ million for our system this year!

Thank you,
Hannah

Hannah King Boyles, MPAL

(she/her/hers)
Grants Administrator

Community Shelter Board logo

Community Shelter Board

355 E. Campus View Blvd., Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235
614-715-2552

www.csb.org

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 171 of 242


https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/e-snaps/
http://www.csb.org/

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 172 of 242



Columbus & Franklin County Continuum of Care 2021 HUD Application Schedule

(new and renewal) due to
CSB

Activity Timing Detail
2021 HUD NOFA Released 8/18/21 Announced via HUD listserv & posted on HUD
Exchange
HUD Application schedule 8/25/21 CSB establishes project review & application
and guidance released schedule; releases to applicants via email
Application available in 8/19/21 All applications must be completed in e-snaps
e-snaps using guidance provided by CSB
Draft Project Applications 9/30/21 All applications due to CSB by 5pm via email

CSB review

9/30/21 - 10/14/21

CSB reviews draft applications and works with
applicants to finalize

Final Project Applications due 10/14/21 Final corrected applications due to CSB via e-
snaps
CoC Board Meeting Packet 10/18/21 Disseminate meeting packet to CoC Board
CoC Board Meeting 10/25/21 Consider CoC Consolidated Application and
project prioritization
Notify CoC Applicants 10/26/21 Notify CoC Applicants of project prioritization
Post to CoC Website 10/26/21 Post project prioritization to CoC website
CoC Meeting Packet 10/28/21 Disseminate meeting packet to CoC
CoC Meeting 11/4/21 Consider CoC Consolidated Application and
project prioritization
Submit Application 11/12/21 CSB submits consolidated application
electronically via e-snaps
Application due 11/16/21

\\csb-fs-0 PRSHNEEIHEcA Wid2aedm\ sl dm &f 4fe\2021 \Application\FY21 CoC Application Schedule.docx



Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) New Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the New Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed Instructions and
CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all new project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the "Update List"

button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of new projects submitted

by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You may update each of the Project
Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the New Project Listing, click on the magnifying

glass next to each project to view project details. To view the actual project application, click on
the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project application(s), you can send the application

back to the project applicant to make the necessary changes by clicking the amend icon. It is

your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked

or rejected on this project listing BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Date Comp Applican | Budget Grant Rank PH/Reall | PSH/RR | Expansi
Name Submitte | Type t Name Amount | Term ocC H on
d
CHN 2021-10- | PH Communi | $74,847 | 1 Year - PH PSH Yes
2021 13 ty Bonus
Parsons 16:01:... Shelter...
NCR 2021-10- | PH Communi | $338,633 | 1 Year - PH PSH
2021 07 ty Bonus
Berwyn 15:06.... Shelter...
East
CHN 2021-10- | PH Communi | $500,000 | 3 Years -- PH PSH
2021 15 ty Bonus
Touchsto. | 11:17:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 1 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 174 of 242




Applicant:

Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care OH-503

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021 COC_REG_2021_181802

The Collaborative Applicant certifies that | X
need for all renewal permanent supportive

re-housing projects listed on the Renewal

The Collaborative Applicant certifies all | X
renewal permanent supportive housing and

Renewal Project Listing comply with program
requirements and appropriate standards of

The Collaborative Applicant does not have
any renewal permanent supportive housing

Continuum of Care (CoC) Renewal Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the Renewal Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed Instructions
and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all renewal project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the ""Update
List"™" button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of renewal projects
submitted by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You may update each of
the Project Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the Renewal Project Listing, click on
the magnifying glass next to each project to view project details. To view the actual project
application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project application(s), you can
send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary changes by clicking the
amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended projects are resubmitted,
approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority
Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

there is a demonstrated
housing and rapid

Project Listing.

rapid rehousing projects listed on the

quality and habitability.

or rapid re-housing renewal projects.

Project | Date Grant Applica | Budget | Rank PSH/RR | Comp Consoli | Expansion
Name Submitt | Term nt Name | Amount H Type dation Type
ed Type
CSB 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $164,070 | -- HMIS

2021 20 ity
HMIS/CS | 14:48.... Shelter...
P
YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,467,2 | -- RRH PH
2021 DV | 12 ity 26
RRH ... 16:22:... Shelter...
Equitas 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $910,455 | -- PSH PH
Health 08 ity
20... 10:12:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 | Page 2 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 175 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $2,071,0 | -- PSH PH
2021 12 ity 75
Isaiah ... | 16:23:... Shelter...
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,376 | -- PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:27:... Shelter...
S ...
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,375 | -- PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:26:... Shelter...
S ...
YMCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $237,170 | -- PSH PH
2021 12 ity
S+C 16:24.... Shelter...
SRA
NCR 2021-09- | 1 Year Commun | $172,375 | -- PSH PH
2021 22 ity
Common | 17:28:... Shelter...
S ...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $213,546 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Southpoi | 16:04-... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $188,951 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Safe 16:03:... Shelter...
Haven
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $66,279 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Wilson 16:07:... Shelter...
A...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $135,549 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Terrace 16:05:... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,421,2 | -- PSH PH
2021 14 ity 96
Lea... 12:34.... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $2,128,5 | -- PSH PH
2021 14 ity 89
SRA 12:35:... Shelter...
Hucklebe | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $232,135 | -- TH
rry 07 ity
House... | 09:23:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $232,914 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
East 15:56.:... Shelter...
Fif...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $13,310 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Family 15:57:... Shelter...
H...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $1,943,3 | -- PSH PH
2021 14 ity 72
TRA 12:36:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 3 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 176 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care

Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503

COC_REG_2021_181802

CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $130,654 | -- PSH PH Survivor
2021 13 ity
Briggsda | 15:54:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $54,951 | -- PSH PH Individua
2021 13 ity I
Briggsda | 15:55:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $256,811 | -- PSH PH Expansion
2021 13 ity
Parsons | 16:00:... Shelter...
Homefull | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $871,351 | -- PSH PH
2021 14 ity
TRA... 12:39:... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $60,247 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Inglewoo | 15:58:... Shelter...
YWCA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $257,848 | -- PSH PH
2021 12 ity
WINGS | | 10:14.... Shelter...
CHN 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $254,000 | -- PSH PH
2021 13 ity
Marsh 15:59:... Shelter...
Br...
TSA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $326,585 | -- RRH PH
2021 14 ity
Job2Hou | 11:55:... Shelter...
sing
Maryhav | 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $282,396 | -- PSH PH
en 2021 |05 ity
Su... 12:58.... Shelter...
VOA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $64,200 | -- PSH PH
2021 08 ity
Van 09:24.... Shelter...
Bure...
VOA 2021-10- | 1 Year Commun | $570,633 | -- PSH PH
2021 08 ity
Permane | 09:21.... Shelter...
n...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 4 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 177 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) UFA Costs Project
Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the CoC UFA Costs Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide, available on HUD’s website.

To upload the UFA Costs project application submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes while the project is located in the e-
shaps system. You may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review the UFA
Costs Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to view the project details. To view the
actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project
application, you can send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary
changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended
projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE
submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

Only one UFA Costs project application can be submitted and only by the Collaborative
Applicant designated by HUD as UFA (UFA designation was determined during the FY 2021
CoC Registration process) and must match the Collaborative Applicant information on the CoC
Applicant Profile.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name Date Submitted Grant Term Applicant Name | Budget Amount | Accepted?
CSB 2021 UFA 2021-09-20 1 Year Community $548,088
14:50:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 5 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 178 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) Planning Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the CoC Planning Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload the CoC planning project application submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes while the project is located in the e-
shaps system. You may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review the CoC
Planning Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to view the project details. To view
the actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in the project
application, you can send the application back to the project applicant to make necessary
changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all amended
projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing BEFORE
submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

Only one CoC planning project application can be submitted and only by the Collaborative
Applicant designated by the CoC which must match the Collaborative Applicant information on
the CoC Applicant Profile.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name Date Submitted Grant Term Applicant Name | Budget Amount | Accepted?
CSB 2021 CoC 2021-09-20 1 Year Community $548,088
Plan... 14:46:... Shelter...

Project Priority List FY2021 Page 6 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 179 of 242




Applicant: Columbus/Franklin County Continuum of Care
Project: OH-503 CoC Registration FY 2021

OH-503
COC_REG_2021_181802

Continuum of Care (CoC) YHDP Replacement
Project Listing

Instructions:

Prior to starting the YHDP Replacement Project Listing, review the CoC Priority Listing Detailed
Instructions and CoC Priority Listing Navigational Guide available on HUD’s website.

To upload all YHDP replacement project applications submitted to this Project Listing, click the
""Update List™ button. This process may take a few minutes based upon the number of YHDP
replacement projects submitted by project applicant(s) to your CoC in the e-snaps system. You
may update each of the Project Listings simultaneously. To review a project on the YHDP
Replacement Project Listing, click on the magnifying glass next to each project to view project
details. To view the actual project application, click on the orange folder. If you identify errors in

the project application(s), you can send the application back to the project applicant to make
necessary changes by clicking the amend icon. It is your sole responsibility for ensuring all
amended projects are resubmitted, approved and ranked or rejected on this project listing

BEFORE submitting the CoC Priority Listing in e-snaps.

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/competition.

Project Name | Date Applicant Budget Comp Type Grant Term Accepted?
Submitted Name Amount
YHDP CHN- 2021-10-14 Community $346,341 PH 1 Year
NCR 2021... 08:47:... Shelter...
YHDP 2021 2021-10-14 Community $224,000 SSO 1 Year
CARR Team 08:45.... Shelter...
YHDP HFF 2021-10-14 Community $1,693,933 Joint TH & PH- | 1 Year
2021 TAY... 15:16:... Shelter... RRH
YHDP HFF 2021-10-14 Community $932,587 PH 1 Year
2021 TAY... 15:17:... Shelter...
Project Priority List FY2021 Page 7 10/18/2021

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 180 of 242




OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1E-2 Project Review and Selection Process

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 181 of 242



communityshelterboard

Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care (OH-503)
2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures

Date CoC Competition Opened: 8/18/21
Date e-snaps Opened: 8/19/21
Date CoC Application due to HUD: 11/16/21
Columbus/Franklin County Annual Renewal Demand (ARD): $18,269,600

l. 2019 HUD Funding Available

Tier 1 $18,269,600 (includes $2,984,578 for YHDP
projects that do not need to be ranked)

Tier 2 (including Bonus Funding) $913,480

Bonus Funding $913,480

DV Bonus Funding $1,228,514

CoC Planning Funding $548,088

UFA Funding $548,088

Il Priority Guideline
The following Priority Guideline will be used, while also applying the scoring process detailed below:
Tier 1:

New or reallocated projects renewing for the first time and YHDP projects
Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)

New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH

New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

Renewal HMIS

ook wN R

Tier 2:

Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)
New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH
New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

POOE

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 182 of 242



communityshelterboard

11K Columbus and Franklin County CoC Scoring Process

Each of the projects renewing CoC funding will be awarded a score using the scoring process below:

Renewal projects Points Description
Available

Program Evaluation ranking HUD emphasizes performance of funded programs.
High (meets 75% or more of 9 The latest program evaluation available (FY2021)

measured outcomes and outputs) evaluates each project based on its performance for
Medium (meets at least 50% but 5 the period 7/1/2020 - 12/31/2020. Program

less than 75% of measured Evaluation rankings are determined by measuring

outcomes and outputs) outputs and outcomes inclusive of Households
Low/Not rated (meets less than 1 Served, Successful Housing Outcomes based on

50% of measured outcomes and destination at exit, Housing Stability, Occupancy,

outputs) Recidivism, Change in Income and annual Program

Review and Certification to confirm compliance with
HUD and local regulations. Participant Eligibility for
permanent supportive housing is ensured and
enforced via the Unified Supportive Housing System
and, therefore, is not incorporated into the Program
Evaluation. The Program Performance Measurement
and Program Performance Standards sections of this
document detail the performance ranking. For the
Joint TH/RRH projects, the average of the separate
project scores will be used for the combined project
scoring.

Usage of HUD grant funds HUD emphasizes effective utilization of funds.
100% funds used 10 Programs are scored based on the total grant
80-99% funds used 8 amount and the amount that was drawn down from
60-79% funds used 5 HUD for the most recent closed grant cycle
40-59% funds used 2 (6/30/2021).

0-39% funds used 0

Maximum possible points 19

Minimum possible points 1

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 183 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Iv. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Program Evaluation Elements

Each of the projects renewing their CoC funding will have their performance evaluated considering
the metrics below, distinct based on the project type. Some youth-specific measures are still being

benchmarked.

Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 4 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 77% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 184 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed standard below:

e 125 days for short-term family
programs

e 110 days for the single adult RRH
programs

o 180 days for medium-term
programs

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of households that receive CSB DCA
will be consistent with prior
performance and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed:

e 34 days for families

e 35 days for single adults

(calculated from the date of program
entry to shelter exit).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 185 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Housing Affordability at Exit (%)

(Family programs only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only).

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H and DV
only)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H and DV only)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 75% successful housing
outcomes for families and 55% for
single adults exiting the RRH programs.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

YOUTH: Emergency Shelter - Coordinated Access and Rapid Resolution

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed 90 days

Access to resources to address
immediate housing need

Successful outcome (%)

At least 75% successful
housing/shelter outcomes.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 186 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Successful outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
outcomes % measurement.

Average time to TAY program referrals

The average time to a successful
referral not to exceed XX days.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180
days of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Pass program certification

Provide access to and coordination with
community resources and services to
prevent homelessness.

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

YOUTH: Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 10 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful youth have
their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance
($) (TH only)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%) (TH only)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 80% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 187 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Average Engagement Time (TH only)

For TH, the engagement time from
shelter or CARR Team not to exceed XX
days.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%) for PSH and
95% for TH.

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth adults increase
their income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Improved physical health status

At least 25% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 50% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 35% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 188 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

YOUTH: Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

180 days for all youth participants

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed 35 days (calculated from the
date of program entry to shelter exit).

Average Engagement Time

The engagement time from shelter or
CARR Team not to exceed XX days.

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H only)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H only)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth increase their
income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 55% successful housing
outcomes for youth exiting the RRH

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 189 of 242




—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

environment

program.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Improved physical health status

At least 15% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 30% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 15% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 55% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 190 of 242




communityshelterboard

V. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Ranking process

The CoC Board and CoC will review a number of ranking options each year, detailed below. The CoC
Board will analyze each option and discuss which option fits better for the CoC with each CoC
application cycle. The CoC will review the option proposed by the CoC Board and will give final
approval.

Below are listed the general ranking guidelines.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, first time renewal projects (new or reallocated) and YHDP projects will be
ranked first.

( Projects will be ranked in descending order, based on the accumulated total points and ranking
options.

( If two or more projects receive the same number of points, the ranking will be randomized by
project.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, the HMIS project will be ranked last.

(  The Priority Guideline, any HUD prioritization criteria and, all else equal, the funding impact on
the entire CoC will govern the ranking positions in any options considered.

Special Projects
(  Projects serving families and youth

Option 1 (descending score based, renewals prioritized)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier 2, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

(  List reallocation projects in Tier 2 (unless gap permits Tier 1).

Option 2 (descending score based, reallocation in Tier 1)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture any reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 3 (descending performance based, prioritize any reallocations)

( List all renewal projects in the order of their performance (HIGH, MEDIUM, LOW) and Priority
Guidelines, (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above) in Tier 1,
up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture the reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 191 of 242



communityshelterboard

Projects rated as “LOW” performers based on the FY2021 Program Evaluation are listed in Tier 2
in the order of Priority Guidelines (renewal).

If the amount is not sufficient to meet the minimum amount of Tier 2 amount needed for Tier 2
ranking, renewal projects rated as “MEDIUM” will be listed in descending order of their score. If
there is a tie for the last ranked, the tiebreaker is the amount of the grant. The program that has
a grant amount that will have the least impact on the overall, CoC level funding amount (less
funding is risked) will be moved last.

Option 4 (descending score based, new project in Tier 1)

(

(

List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

Capture one new project in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

If there is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

All other projects are listed in Tier ll, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 5 (spread the cuts across all programs) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above)
in the order of their scoring.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal and
reallocation projects, by decreasing funding across the board, by a calculated percentage.

Option 6 (spread the cuts across all programs that scored low) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewals and HMIS project as detailed above) in the
order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal projects that
scored below a certain level (10 points), by decreasing funding across these projects, by a
calculated percentage.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 192 of 242



communityshelterboard

VL. Program Performance Measurement

Program performance outcome goals are compared with actual performance to determine
consistency with CSB, CoC, or HUD standards. For outcome definitions and methodologies, please
see the Appendix of the Annual Program Evaluation or the Program Methodology document posted

on www.csb.org.

Each performance goal is assessed as achieved (Yes), not achieved (No), or not applicable (N/A).
Achieved Goal is defined as 90% or better of a numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a
percentage goal, except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also indicates an
achieved goal (e.g. Average Length of Stay goal was met if actual achievement is 105% or less of
goal). HUD performance goals do not allow for this variance, they are fixed goals. Not Applicable is
assigned when a performance goal was not assigned; the reason for this is explained in the footnote
for the respective program.

Each program is assigned a performance rating? of High, Medium, or Low as determined by overall
program achievement of performance outcomes for the evaluation period. Ratings are based on the
following:;

Rating Achievement of Program Outcome Measure 2

High achieve at least 75% of the measured outcomes and at least one of the
successful housing outcomes (either number or percentage outcome)

Medium achieve at least 50% but less than 75% of the measured outcomes

Low achieve less than 50% of the measured outcomes

All programs rated as “Low” performers are considered enhanced-risk. Programs of concern may be
considered enhanced-risk. Enhanced-risk programs and/or those experiencing long-standing and
serious program issues and/or systemic agency concerns enter into a Quality Improvement (QI) Plan
with CSB. The QI Plan is tailored to the partner agency and focused on the steps required to become
compliant and/or improve performance. The QI Plan process is based on one-on-one dialogues
between CSB and the partner agency and considers agency plans and progress on addressing
program issues. Partner agencies with enhanced-risk programs will enter into a conditional contract
with CSB for the remainder of the current fiscal year. Specific conditions will be determined by the
areas of concern leading to the non-compliant status.

If the partner agency and/or CSB find that the QI Plan process is not working, either may refer the
concerns or issues to the CoC Board. The partner agency will be given an opportunity to present its
case to the CoC Board, at the CoC Board’s request.

If the partner agency is not in agreement with the CoC Board’s decision, the partner agency can
appeal to the CoC. The CoC will review the CoC Board’s decision and make the final determination on
partner agency appeals. The CoC will be the final decision maker regarding any programs that should
be removed from HUD funding based on the CoC Board recommendation.

1|n some instances, the program was too new to evaluate; therefore, a performance rating was not assigned.
2 If serious and persistent program non-performance issues existed prior to evaluation, then the program was assigned a
lower rating than what its program achievement of performance outcomes would otherwise warrant.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 193 of 242


http://www.csb.org/

RENEWAL/EXPANSION SCORING SHEET - PSH/TH (non-YHDP)

Organization Name:

Project Name:

Grant Number:

Community Housing Network

Briggsdale

OHO078U5E032013

ITHRESHOLD REQUIREMENTS

Compliant with A (Organizational) and D (Financial) Standards

Participates in Coordinated Entry

Operates a Housing First Program
Submitted a complete and accurate project application

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

ELIGIBLE FOR RATING

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OUTCOMES

. Semi-annual |Semi-annual .
Ends Measurement Annual Metrics Achieved?
Goal Actual
Efficient number of households ST TEASEH O poT yeaTtS]
Households served (#) attainment and program 27 25 Yes
served .
ranacity
At least standard below or greater
if prior year(s) achievement was
greater
. - e Atleast 12 months for
Housing Stability PSH (goal to be set not to 24 25 Yes
exceed 24 months, actual
Access to resources/services to attainment mav be greater
t d stabilize h n e Upto4 months for TH
move to and stabilize housing At least 50% of successful
households have their housing
Housing Affordability at Exit (%) affordabwllty.ratlo, measureq .a.s
(PSH onl cost of housing (rent and utilities) 50 N/A N/A
oniy) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored onlv.)
At least 90% successful housing
Successful housing outcomes | outcomes for P§H and 77% 90 100 Yes
(%) successful housing outcomes for
. . TH.
Basio needs me-t nanow Successful housing outcomes Caloulated based on the
congregate environment ) Successful housing outcomes % 24 25 Yes
measurement.
Successful housing exits (%) At least 50% of gxits are 50 N/A N/A
(PSH only) successful housing outcomes.
> - -
Not re-enter the emergency _ <?I.O/u of those who exit housing
helt ¢ Exit to Homelessness (%) will return to homelessness <10 0 Yes
shelter system within 180 days of exit.
Cost per household will be
Cost per household consistent with budget. Evaluated| consistent consistent Yes
annually and presented to the
Cost per unit will be consistent
Cost per unit with budget. Evaluated annually consistent consistent Yes
. . and presented to the CoC.
Efficient and effective use of a
pool of community resources | Program Occupancy Rate (%)  |Full occupancy (>95%). 95 100 Yes
Turnover Rate (%) Set based on prior year(s)
PSH onl attainment, an annual 20% 10 0 N/A
(PSH only) turnover rate is desirable.
. Provide access to resources and Pass Compliant with
Pass program certification ) - . Yes
services to end homelessness. certification Conditions
Y -
Negative Reason for leaving tiif t\?aa:ciirgzzvzz;r;: with 20 N/A N/A
CoC or HUD Standards %) mlesp g
Increase in cash income, other |At1€aST30% or adurts wil
than employment, from entry to increase income from other
i ) X sources than employment from 30 57 Yes
exit or end of reporting period entry to exit or end of reporting
(%) period.
5 -
Increase in income from (-\t least 15% of adults v.wll have
employment, from entry to exit increased emplf)yment income 15 4 No
i e from entry to exit or end of
or end of reporting period (%) reporting period.
Number of goals achieved: 10
% of goals achieved: 91%
Rating: High
Score: 9lout of 9
|USAGE OF HUD GRANT FUNDS
Most recent closed HUD Grant Amount $ 200,375
Amount Expended $ 214,555
% of HUD Grant Amount Spent 107%
Score: 10|out of 10
|TOTAL SCORE 19 out of 19

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 194 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

% of HUD FY2021 Total Points
) ) Most recent closed | Amount Expended Grant Usage Program Evaluation Usage Points Project
# Project Name ClanyRubey feelais Cumulative % HUD Grant Amount | Per CSB RZcords Balance Amount Poingts Evalfation Points + Efaluation Raaning
Spent Rating Points
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH OHO0633U5E032001 $346,341 $346,341( 2% $637,482.00 $594,650.36 $42,831.64 93.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR OH0632U5E032001 $224,000 $570,341 | 3% $468,810.47 $468,810.47 $0.00( 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP HFF RRH OH0634U5E032001 $932,587 $1,502,928 | 8% $1,712,123.53| $1,131,798.03 $580,325.50 66.1% 5 Medium 5 10 -
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home OHO0635U5E032001 $1,693,933 $3,196,861 | 17% $3,255,530.00 $994,594.86| $2,260,935.14 30.6% 0 Medium-Hig| 7 7 -
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream OHO0076U5E032013 $871,351 $4,068,212 | 22% 1
2 CHN Marsh Brook OHO0630U5E032002 $254,000 $4,322,212 | 24% $209,998.97 $205,352.61 $4,646.36 97.8% 8 N/A N/A N/A 2
3 CHN Parsons OHO0093U5E031811 $256,811 $4,579,023 | 25% $309,844.23 $309,827.68 $16.55| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A 3
4 Homefull Leasing OHO0312U5E031807 $1,421,296 $6,000,319 | 33% $1,368,838.00| $1,342,765.26 $26,072.74 98.1% 8 N/A N/A N/A 4
5 Homefull SRA OHO0083U5E031811 $2,128,589 $8,128,908 | 44% $1,617,667.10| $1,606,591.36 $11,075.74 99.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A 5
6 Homefull TRA OHO0084U5E031811 $1,943,372 $10,072,280 | 55% $2,355,045.47| $2,341,703.99 $13,341.48 99.4% 10 N/A N/A N/A 6
7 CHN Briggsdale OHO0078U5E032013 $130,654 $10,202,934 | 56% $214,554.63 $214,554.63 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 7
8 CHN Family Homes OHO0082U5E031811 $13,310 $10,216,244 | 56% $17,870.99 $17,870.98 $0.01| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 8
9 CHN Safe Haven OHO0097U5E031811 $188,951 $10,405,195 | 57% $176,473.49 $176,472.78 $0.71| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 9
10 |CHN Southpoint OH0281U5E031810 $213,546 $10,618,741 | 58% $437,184.10 $437,184.10 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 10
11 |CHN Terrace OHO0092U5E031811 $135,549 $10,754,290 | 59% $200,198.28 $200,188.18 $10.10| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 11
12 JEquitas TRA OHO080U5E031811 $910,455 $11,664,745 | 64% $687,092.88 $687,092.88 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 12
13 |Huckleberry House TLP OHO099U5E031811 $232,135 $11,896,880 | 65% $275,849.00 $275,849.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 13
14 |Maryhaven Chantry OHO090U5E031811 $282,396 $12,179,276 | 67% $282,396.00 $282,396.00 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 14
15 |INCR Grant OHO085U5E031811 $172,376 $12,351,652 | 68% $195,709.69 $195,709.69 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 15
16 |JVOA Family PSH OHO0094U5E031811 $570,633 $12,922,285 | 71% $540,652.90 $540,652.90 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 16
17 |VOA Van Buren Village OHO0470U5E031802 $64,200 $12,986,485 | 71% $75,398.37 $75,398.37 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 17
18 |YWCA WINGS OH0102U5E031811 $257,848 $13,244,333 | 72% $590,200.15 $590,200.15 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 18
19 |CHN Inglewood OHO0410U5E031806 $60,247 $13,304,580 | 73% $161,559.02 $161,546.54 $12.48| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 19
20 |YMCA lIsaiah OHO0075U5E031808 $2,071,075 $15,375,655 | 84% $2,083,343.34| $2,060,247.24 $23,096.10 98.9% 8 High 9 17 20
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il OHO0537U5E031802 $54,951 $15,430,606 | 84% $390,278.59 $361,597.29 $28,681.30 92.7% 8 High 9 17 21
22 |CHN Wilson OH0101U5E031811 $66,279 $15,496,885 | 85% $33,395.78 $27,936.01 $5,459.77 83.7% 8 High 9 17 22
23 [|NCR Buckingham OH0394U5E031808 $172,375 $15,669,260 | 86% $202,884.02 $202,884.02 $0.00| 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 23
24 INCR Third OHO0372U5E031807 $172,375 $15,841,635 | 87% $190,819.50 $190,819.50 $0.00( 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 24
25 |CHN East Fifth OHO088U5E031811 $232,914 $16,074,549 | 88% $264,700.92 $264,124.14 $576.78 99.8% 10 Medium 5 15 25
26 |YMCA DV RRH OH0617U5E031800 $1,467,226 $17,541,775 | 96% $632,851.26 $403,983.81 $228,867.45 63.8% 5 High 9 14 26
27 |YMCA SRA OHO0445U5E031806 $237,170 $17,778,945 | 97% $186,413.32 $184,642.32 $1,771.00 99.0% 8 Medium 5 13 27
28 |TSA RRH J2H OHO0074U5E031807 $326,585 $18,105,530 | 99% $221,017.00 $202,449.18 $18,567.82 91.6% 8 Medium 5 13 28
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP OHO0087U5E031811 $164,070 $18,269,600 | 100% $380,000.00 $380,000.00 $0.00( 100.0%| N/A N/A N/A N/A 29
NEW |CHN Parsons Place $74,847 30
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il $500,000 31
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place $338,633 32
CoC Planning OHO0673U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0 -
CoC UFA OHO674U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00]) $395,384 $0 =
Option 1 ARD $18,269,600 Fy21 | $21,166,951.00( $17,920,662.33| $3,246,288.67
(descending score based, renewals prioritized) Tier 1 $18,269,600
({ List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring Tier 2 $913,480
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2 Bonus $913,480
DV Bonus $1,228,514
CoC Plan and UFA $1,096,176

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 195 of 242




2021 CoC Application - Option 1

o\ e\
> & § & &
> K3 & £ s §
9 Q .@ X § O 00
s o N @ & § $
2] 4 ;‘? (%) Q Q (@)
. 3 & ) 9 & & & ¢
# Project Name S S % < s & & <
3 & & & & § $ >
9 o N§ 3 ) < L &
S N L > ~ S S ¢
< & 4 & S S $
S @ @ & & &
L L S S
S N > >
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved N/A
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home Achieved Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
8 CHN Family Homes Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven Not achieved |N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved N/A
10 |CHN Southpoint Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
13 |Huckleberry House TLP Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
14 |Maryhaven Chantry Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
15 |INCR Grant Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
16 JVOA Family PSH Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 |VOA Van Buren Village Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah Achieved N/A Not AchievdN/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
23 [NCR Buckingham Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
27 |YMCA SRA Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H Not Achieved |Not Achieved [N/A Not Achieved [Not AchievdAchieved Achieved N/A
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1

(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

(
(

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 196 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

S
% & 'bé@s o IS & iébf?”é
ol & 7 & & © &S
# Project Name { ki ,,‘,"Qw N &o S s & N
& K S o & SER §
N & § & s s /| £
¢ F & g § $8E /&S
S o ¢ 3 & o O @ <9
£S & < S & & &
Q-)} \é’ @ )
= YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH N/A Achieved N/A N/A N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home N/A N/A Not Achieved [N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
8 CHN Family Homes N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
10 |CHN Southpoint N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
12 |Equitas TRA N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
13 [Huckleberry House TLP N/A Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
14 |Maryhaven Chantry N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
15 |INCR Grant N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
16 [|VOA Family PSH N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 JVOA Van Buren Village N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
23 |NCR Buckingham N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth N/A Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
27 |YMCA SRA N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1
(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
( List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 197 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1E-5 Public Posting - Projects Rejected-Reduced

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 198 of 242



Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio Continuum of Care | 2021

No projects submitted to the CoC were rejected or reduced in the 2021 competition.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 199 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

1E-5a Public Posting - Projects Accepted

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 200 of 242



From: Heather Notter

To: Alex Murphy; Amanda Frankl; Amber Jacott; Andrea Wilson ; Andrew Roth; Bart Henning; Beth Fetzer-Rice;
Brittani Perdue; Christina Alutto; Colleen Bain; Constance Duncan; Courtney Elrod; Crystal Gary ; De Andree
Nekoranec; Emily Hawes; Jarell Potts; Jennifer Gulley; Joan Russinovich; Judy Peterson; Kala Brean; Karin
Sabey; Katie Elsass (kelsass@chninc.orq); Katie Lane; Kelly Browning; Kyra Crockett Hodge (kcrockett@huck-
house.org); LaRaun Clayton ; Lynda Leclerc; Marsha Zimmerman; Mary Price; Matthew Sexton; Melissa Humbert-
Washington; Nichole Goodman; Nick Winslow; Nolan, Theresa; Ryan Pickut; Sue Darby; Susan Reamsnyder;
Terri Davis; Tiana Purvis; Trudy Elder; Valerie Henthorn; Wilhelmina Spinner

Cc: Lianna Barbu

Subject: Project Rankings for the FY21 CoC Application
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:38:00 PM
Attachments: EY21 CoC Prioritization Options.pdf

5b _Scoring and Ranking Option 1.pdf

Good afternoon,

Thank you for submitting Project Applications for the FY21 CoC competition. The CoC
Board met on October 25, 2021 to review the FY21 CoC Application and rank Project
Applications according to the attached 2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures.

Please see attached for the CoC Board’s recommendations for the ranked position of the
project applications. The CoC Board accepted all projects. No projects were rejected or
reduced. No renewal projects were placed in Tier 2. Replacement YHDP, CoC planning,
and UFA projects were accepted and not ranked, per HUD’s guidance.

The full CoC will meet on November 4 to review and approve the full CoC application.

The ranking will also be posted on the CoC website here:

http://www.columbusfranklincountycoc.org/hud-application/. Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,
Heather

Heather Notter
Grants & Compliance Director

Community Shelter Board

355 E. Campus View Blvd., Suite 250
Columbus, OH 43235
614-715-2542

www.csb.org

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 201 of 242


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=26821607937945A0B86E1C859214896F-HNOTTER
mailto:amurphy@huck-house.org
mailto:afrankl@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:ajacott@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:andreawilson@equitashealth.com
mailto:Andrew.Roth@use.salvationarmy.org
mailto:BHenning@maryhaven.com
mailto:bfetzerrice@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:brittani.perdue@use.salvationarmy.org
mailto:calutto@chninc.org
mailto:cbain@nationalchurchresidences.org
mailto:cyoung@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:courtneyelrod@equitashealth.com
mailto:cgary@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:deandree.nekoranec@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:deandree.nekoranec@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:emilyh@homefull.org
mailto:jarell.potts@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:jgulley@maryhaven.com
mailto:joan.russinovich@voaohin.org
mailto:jpeterson@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:Kala.Brean@use.salvationarmy.org
mailto:KarinSabey@equitashealth.com
mailto:KarinSabey@equitashealth.com
mailto:kelsass@chninc.org
mailto:klane@chninc.org
mailto:Kelly.Browning@use.salvationarmy.org
mailto:kcrockett@huck-house.org
mailto:kcrockett@huck-house.org
mailto:laraun.clayton@voaohin.org
mailto:lleclerc@huck-house.org
mailto:mzimmerman@nationalchurchresidences.org
mailto:mprice@chninc.org
mailto:msexton@chninc.org
mailto:mhumbertwashington@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:mhumbertwashington@homelessfamiliesfoundation.org
mailto:nicholegoodman@equitashealth.com
mailto:nicholas.winslow@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:theresan@homefull.org
mailto:rpickut@maryhaven.com
mailto:sdarby@ymcacolumbus.org
mailto:Susan.Reamsnyder@voaohin.org
mailto:tdavis@maryhaven.com
mailto:tpurvis@chninc.org
mailto:trudye@homefull.org
mailto:vhenthorn@ywcacolumbus.org
mailto:WSpinner@nationalchurchresidences.org
mailto:/o=CSBAD/ou=first administrative group/cn=Recipients/cn=lbarbu
http://www.columbusfranklincountycoc.org/hud-application/
http://www.csb.org/

communityshelterboard

Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care (OH-503)
2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures

Date CoC Competition Opened: 8/18/21
Date e-snaps Opened: 8/19/21
Date CoC Application due to HUD: 11/16/21
Columbus/Franklin County Annual Renewal Demand (ARD): $18,269,600

l. 2019 HUD Funding Available

Tier 1 $18,269,600 (includes $2,984,578 for YHDP
projects that do not need to be ranked)

Tier 2 (including Bonus Funding) $913,480

Bonus Funding $913,480

DV Bonus Funding $1,228,514

CoC Planning Funding $548,088

UFA Funding $548,088

Il Priority Guideline
The following Priority Guideline will be used, while also applying the scoring process detailed below:
Tier 1:

New or reallocated projects renewing for the first time and YHDP projects
Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)

New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH

New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

Renewal HMIS

ook wN R

Tier 2:

Renewal PSH, RRH, and TH for youth (non-YHDP)
New PSH through reallocation or bonus for 100% CH
New RRH through reallocation or bonus

SSO for CPOA (non-YHDP)

POOE

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

11K Columbus and Franklin County CoC Scoring Process

Each of the projects renewing CoC funding will be awarded a score using the scoring process below:

Renewal projects Points Description
Available

Program Evaluation ranking HUD emphasizes performance of funded programs.
High (meets 75% or more of 9 The latest program evaluation available (FY2021)

measured outcomes and outputs) evaluates each project based on its performance for
Medium (meets at least 50% but 5 the period 7/1/2020 - 12/31/2020. Program

less than 75% of measured Evaluation rankings are determined by measuring

outcomes and outputs) outputs and outcomes inclusive of Households
Low/Not rated (meets less than 1 Served, Successful Housing Outcomes based on

50% of measured outcomes and destination at exit, Housing Stability, Occupancy,

outputs) Recidivism, Change in Income and annual Program

Review and Certification to confirm compliance with
HUD and local regulations. Participant Eligibility for
permanent supportive housing is ensured and
enforced via the Unified Supportive Housing System
and, therefore, is not incorporated into the Program
Evaluation. The Program Performance Measurement
and Program Performance Standards sections of this
document detail the performance ranking. For the
Joint TH/RRH projects, the average of the separate
project scores will be used for the combined project
scoring.

Usage of HUD grant funds HUD emphasizes effective utilization of funds.
100% funds used 10 Programs are scored based on the total grant
80-99% funds used 8 amount and the amount that was drawn down from
60-79% funds used 5 HUD for the most recent closed grant cycle
40-59% funds used 2 (6/30/2021).

0-39% funds used 0

Maximum possible points 19

Minimum possible points 1

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Iv. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Program Evaluation Elements

Each of the projects renewing their CoC funding will have their performance evaluated considering
the metrics below, distinct based on the project type. Some youth-specific measures are still being

benchmarked.

Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 4 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 77% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed standard below:

e 125 days for short-term family
programs

e 110 days for the single adult RRH
programs

o 180 days for medium-term
programs

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of households that receive CSB DCA
will be consistent with prior
performance and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed:

e 34 days for families

e 35 days for single adults

(calculated from the date of program
entry to shelter exit).

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Housing Affordability at Exit (%)

(Family programs only)

At least 50% of successful households
have their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only).

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H and DV
only)

At least 30% of adults will increase
income from other sources than
employment from entry to exit or end of
reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H and DV only)

At least 15% of adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 75% successful housing
outcomes for families and 55% for
single adults exiting the RRH programs.

Successful housing outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per household will be consistent
with budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification

Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

YOUTH: Emergency Shelter - Coordinated Access and Rapid Resolution

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on prior year attainment and
funds available.

Average length of participation

Not to exceed 90 days

Access to resources to address
immediate housing need

Successful outcome (%)

At least 75% successful
housing/shelter outcomes.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Successful outcome (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
outcomes % measurement.

Average time to TAY program referrals

The average time to a successful
referral not to exceed XX days.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Recidivism (%)

<10% of those who obtain housing will
return to homelessness within 180
days of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Pass program certification

Provide access to and coordination with
community resources and services to
prevent homelessness.

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

YOUTH: Supportive Housing

PSH - Permanent Supportive Housing; TH = Transitional Housing;

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment
and program capacity.

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Housing Stability

At least standard below or greater if
prior year(s) achievement was greater

e Atleast 12 months for PSH (goal to
be set not to exceed 24 months,
actual attainment may be greater
than goal)

e Upto 10 months for TH

Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH
only)

At least 50% of successful youth have
their housing affordability ratio,
measured as cost of housing (rent and
utilities) divided by the household’s
income at exit, lower than 50%.
(Monitored only.)

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance
($) (TH only)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%) (TH only)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Basic needs met in a non-congregate
environment

Successful housing outcomes (%)

At least 90% successful housing
outcomes for PSH and 80% successful
housing outcomes for TH.

Successful housing outcomes (#)

Calculated based on the Successful
housing outcomes % measurement.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Successful housing exits (%)

(PSH only)

At least 50% of exits are successful
housing outcomes.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter
system

Exit to Homelessness (%)

<10% of those who exit housing will
return to homelessness within 180 days
of exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of
community resources

Cost per household

Cost per youth will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Cost per unit

Cost per unit will be consistent with
budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Average Engagement Time (TH only)

For TH, the engagement time from
shelter or CARR Team not to exceed XX
days.

Program Occupancy Rate (%)

Full occupancy (>95%) for PSH and
95% for TH.

Turnover Rate (%)
(PSH only)

Set based on prior year(s) attainment,
an annual 20% turnover rate is
desirable. (Monitored only.)

Pass program certification

Provide access to resources and
services to end homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards

Negative Reason for leaving (%)

Less than 20% leave for non-
compliance or disagreement with rules

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth adults increase
their income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Improved physical health status

At least 25% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status

At least 50% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to
exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status

At least 35% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met

At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

YOUTH: Rapid Re-housing Program

Ends

Measurement

Annual Metrics

Efficient number of households served

Households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

New households served (#)

Set based on program capacity, prior
year(s) attainment and funds available.

Average length of participation

180 days for all youth participants

Access to resources/services to move
to and stabilize housing

Usage of CSB Direct Client assistance

($)

Average DCA amount will be consistent
with prior performance and/or program
design.

Usage of CSB Direct Client Assistance
(%)

% of youth that receive CSB DCA will be
consistent with prior performance
and/or program design.

Average length of shelter stay

Average stay in Emergency Shelter not
to exceed 35 days (calculated from the
date of program entry to shelter exit).

Average Engagement Time

The engagement time from shelter or
CARR Team not to exceed XX days.

Increase in cash income, other than
employment, from entry to exit or end
of reporting period (%) (J2H only)

At least 30% of youth adults will
increase income from other sources
than employment from entry to exit or
end of reporting period.

Increase in income from employment,
from entry to exit or end of reporting
period (%) (J2H only)

At least 15% of youth adults will have
increased employment income from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

Income growth

At least 30% of youth increase their
income from entry to exit or end of
reporting period. (Monitored only)

Basic needs met in a non-congregate

Successful housing outcome (%)

At least 55% successful housing
outcomes for youth exiting the RRH

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






—,

communityshelterboard
Ends Measurement Annual Metrics
environment program.
Successful housing outcome (#) Calculated based on the Successful

housing outcomes % measurement.

Not re-enter the emergency shelter Recidivism (%) <10% of those who obtain housing will
system return to homelessness within 180 days
of program exit.

Efficient and effective use of a pool of Cost per household Cost per youth will be consistent with
community resources budget. Evaluated annually and
presented to the CoC.

Pass program certification Provide resources and services to end
homelessness.

CoC or HUD Standards Improved physical health status At least 15% of youth self-report
improved physical health from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Improved substance use status At least 30% of youth self-report
decreased substance use from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Improved mental health status Atleast 15% of youth self-report
improved mental health from entry to

exit or end of reporting period.

Education goal met At least 50% of youth self-report
meeting their education goal from entry
to exit or end of reporting period.

Employment goal met At least 55% of youth self-report
meeting their employment goal from
entry to exit or end of reporting period.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx






communityshelterboard

V. Columbus and Franklin County CoC Ranking process

The CoC Board and CoC will review a number of ranking options each year, detailed below. The CoC
Board will analyze each option and discuss which option fits better for the CoC with each CoC
application cycle. The CoC will review the option proposed by the CoC Board and will give final
approval.

Below are listed the general ranking guidelines.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, first time renewal projects (new or reallocated) and YHDP projects will be
ranked first.

( Projects will be ranked in descending order, based on the accumulated total points and ranking
options.

( If two or more projects receive the same number of points, the ranking will be randomized by
project.

( Under Tier 1 ranking, the HMIS project will be ranked last.

(  The Priority Guideline, any HUD prioritization criteria and, all else equal, the funding impact on
the entire CoC will govern the ranking positions in any options considered.

Special Projects
(  Projects serving families and youth

Option 1 (descending score based, renewals prioritized)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier 2, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

(  List reallocation projects in Tier 2 (unless gap permits Tier 1).

Option 2 (descending score based, reallocation in Tier 1)

( List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture any reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

(  All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 3 (descending performance based, prioritize any reallocations)

( List all renewal projects in the order of their performance (HIGH, MEDIUM, LOW) and Priority
Guidelines, (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above) in Tier 1,
up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the amount allocated for the next bullet.

(  Capture the reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

( Ifthere is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

Projects rated as “LOW” performers based on the FY2021 Program Evaluation are listed in Tier 2
in the order of Priority Guidelines (renewal).

If the amount is not sufficient to meet the minimum amount of Tier 2 amount needed for Tier 2
ranking, renewal projects rated as “MEDIUM” will be listed in descending order of their score. If
there is a tie for the last ranked, the tiebreaker is the amount of the grant. The program that has
a grant amount that will have the least impact on the overall, CoC level funding amount (less
funding is risked) will be moved last.

Option 4 (descending score based, new project in Tier 1)

(

(

List all renewal projects (including first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed
above) in the order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount less the
amount allocated for the next bullet.

Capture one new project in Tier 1, after the renewal projects.

If there is a tie for the last ranked, renewal, non-special project in Tier 1, the tiebreaker is the
amount of the grant. The program that has a grant amount that will have the least impact on the
overall, CoC level funding amount (less funding is risked) will be moved to the first ranking(s) in
Tier 2.

All other projects are listed in Tier Il, in the order of the Priority Guidelines and their score.

Option 5 (spread the cuts across all programs) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewal, YHDP, and HMIS projects as detailed above)
in the order of their scoring.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal and
reallocation projects, by decreasing funding across the board, by a calculated percentage.

Option 6 (spread the cuts across all programs that scored low) - WILL NOT BE USED FOR 2021

(

(
(

List all renewal projects (include first time renewals and HMIS project as detailed above) in the
order of their scoring for Tier 1, up to Tier 1 amount or closest amount.

List reallocation project(s) in Tier 1, after all renewal projects.

Apply the HUD published funding decrease (amount at risk in Tier 2) to all renewal projects that
scored below a certain level (10 points), by decreasing funding across these projects, by a
calculated percentage.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx





communityshelterboard

VL. Program Performance Measurement

Program performance outcome goals are compared with actual performance to determine
consistency with CSB, CoC, or HUD standards. For outcome definitions and methodologies, please
see the Appendix of the Annual Program Evaluation or the Program Methodology document posted

on www.csb.org.

Each performance goal is assessed as achieved (Yes), not achieved (No), or not applicable (N/A).
Achieved Goal is defined as 90% or better of a numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a
percentage goal, except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also indicates an
achieved goal (e.g. Average Length of Stay goal was met if actual achievement is 105% or less of
goal). HUD performance goals do not allow for this variance, they are fixed goals. Not Applicable is
assigned when a performance goal was not assigned; the reason for this is explained in the footnote
for the respective program.

Each program is assigned a performance rating? of High, Medium, or Low as determined by overall
program achievement of performance outcomes for the evaluation period. Ratings are based on the
following:;

Rating Achievement of Program Outcome Measure 2

High achieve at least 75% of the measured outcomes and at least one of the
successful housing outcomes (either number or percentage outcome)

Medium achieve at least 50% but less than 75% of the measured outcomes

Low achieve less than 50% of the measured outcomes

All programs rated as “Low” performers are considered enhanced-risk. Programs of concern may be
considered enhanced-risk. Enhanced-risk programs and/or those experiencing long-standing and
serious program issues and/or systemic agency concerns enter into a Quality Improvement (QI) Plan
with CSB. The QI Plan is tailored to the partner agency and focused on the steps required to become
compliant and/or improve performance. The QI Plan process is based on one-on-one dialogues
between CSB and the partner agency and considers agency plans and progress on addressing
program issues. Partner agencies with enhanced-risk programs will enter into a conditional contract
with CSB for the remainder of the current fiscal year. Specific conditions will be determined by the
areas of concern leading to the non-compliant status.

If the partner agency and/or CSB find that the QI Plan process is not working, either may refer the
concerns or issues to the CoC Board. The partner agency will be given an opportunity to present its
case to the CoC Board, at the CoC Board’s request.

If the partner agency is not in agreement with the CoC Board’s decision, the partner agency can
appeal to the CoC. The CoC will review the CoC Board’s decision and make the final determination on
partner agency appeals. The CoC will be the final decision maker regarding any programs that should
be removed from HUD funding based on the CoC Board recommendation.

1|n some instances, the program was too new to evaluate; therefore, a performance rating was not assigned.
2 If serious and persistent program non-performance issues existed prior to evaluation, then the program was assigned a
lower rating than what its program achievement of performance outcomes would otherwise warrant.

S:\Resource Allocation\Continuum of Care\2021\Application\FY21 CoC Prioritization Options.docx



http://www.csb.org/




2021 CoC Application - Option 1

% of HUD FY2021 Total Points
) ) Most recent closed | Amount Expended Grant Usage Program Evaluation Usage Points Project
# Project Name SlanyRonbey feelats Cumulative % HUD Grant Amount | Per CSB RZcords Balance Amount Poingts Evalfation Points + Efaluation Raaning
Spent Rating Points
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH OHO0633U5E032001 $346,341 $346,341( 2% $637,482.00 $594,650.36 $42,831.64 93.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR OHO0632U5E032001 $224,000 $570,341 | 3% $468,810.47 $468,810.47 $0.00( 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP HFF RRH OH0634U5E032001 $932,587 $1,502,928 | 8% $1,712,123.53| $1,131,798.03 $580,325.50 66.1% 5 Medium 5 10 -
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home OHO0635U5E032001 $1,693,933 $3,196,861 | 17% $3,255,530.00 $994,594.86| $2,260,935.14 30.6% 0 Medium-Hig| 7 7 -
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream OHO0076U5E032013 $871,351 $4,068,212 | 22% 1
2 CHN Marsh Brook OHO0630U5E032002 $254,000 $4,322,212 | 24% $209,998.97 $205,352.61 $4,646.36 97.8% 8 N/A N/A N/A 2
3 CHN Parsons OHO0093U5E031811 $256,811 $4,579,023 | 25% $309,844.23 $309,827.68 $16.55| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A 3
4 Homefull Leasing OHO0312U5E031807 $1,421,296 $6,000,319 | 33% $1,368,838.00| $1,342,765.26 $26,072.74 98.1% 8 N/A N/A N/A 4
5 Homefull SRA OHO083U5E031811 $2,128,589 $8,128,908 | 44% $1,617,667.10| $1,606,591.36 $11,075.74 99.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A 5
6 Homefull TRA OHO0084U5E031811 $1,943,372 $10,072,280 | 55% $2,355,045.47| $2,341,703.99 $13,341.48 99.4% 10 N/A N/A N/A 6
7 CHN Briggsdale OHO0078U5E032013 $130,654 $10,202,934 | 56% $214,554.63 $214,554.63 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 7
8 CHN Family Homes OHO0082U5E031811 $13,310 $10,216,244 | 56% $17,870.99 $17,870.98 $0.01| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 8
9 CHN Safe Haven OHO0097U5E031811 $188,951 $10,405,195 | 57% $176,473.49 $176,472.78 $0.71| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 9
10 |CHN Southpoint OH0281U5E031810 $213,546 $10,618,741 | 58% $437,184.10 $437,184.10 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 10
11 |CHN Terrace OHO0092U5E031811 $135,549 $10,754,290 | 59% $200,198.28 $200,188.18 $10.10| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 11
12 JEquitas TRA OHO080U5E031811 $910,455 $11,664,745 | 64% $687,092.88 $687,092.88 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 12
13 |Huckleberry House TLP OHO099U5E031811 $232,135 $11,896,880 | 65% $275,849.00 $275,849.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 13
14 |Maryhaven Chantry OHO090U5E031811 $282,396 $12,179,276 | 67% $282,396.00 $282,396.00 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 14
15 |INCR Grant OHO085U5E031811 $172,376 $12,351,652 | 68% $195,709.69 $195,709.69 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 15
16 |JVOA Family PSH OHO0094U5E031811 $570,633 $12,922,285 | 71% $540,652.90 $540,652.90 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 16
17 |VOA Van Buren Village OH0470U5E031802 $64,200 $12,986,485 | 71% $75,398.37 $75,398.37 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 17
18 |YWCA WINGS OH0102U5E031811 $257,848 $13,244,333 | 72% $590,200.15 $590,200.15 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 18
19 |CHN Inglewood OHO0410U5E031806 $60,247 $13,304,580 | 73% $161,559.02 $161,546.54 $12.48| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 19
20 [|YMCA lIsaiah OHO0075U5E031808 $2,071,075 $15,375,655 | 84% $2,083,343.34| $2,060,247.24 $23,096.10 98.9% 8 High 9 17 20
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il OHO0537U5E031802 $54,951 $15,430,606 | 84% $390,278.59 $361,597.29 $28,681.30 92.7% 8 High 9 17 21
22 |CHN Wilson OH0101U5E031811 $66,279 $15,496,885 | 85% $33,395.78 $27,936.01 $5,459.77 83.7% 8 High 9 17 22
23 [NCR Buckingham OH0394U5E031808 $172,375 $15,669,260 | 86% $202,884.02 $202,884.02 $0.00| 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 23
24 INCR Third OHO0372U5E031807 $172,375 $15,841,635 | 87% $190,819.50 $190,819.50 $0.00( 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 24
25 |CHN East Fifth OHO088U5E031811 $232,914 $16,074,549 | 88% $264,700.92 $264,124.14 $576.78 99.8% 10 Medium 5 15 25
26 |YMCA DV RRH OH0617U5E031800 $1,467,226 $17,541,775 | 96% $632,851.26 $403,983.81 $228,867.45 63.8% 5 High 9 14 26
27 |YMCA SRA OHO0445U5E031806 $237,170 $17,778,945 | 97% $186,413.32 $184,642.32 $1,771.00 99.0% 8 Medium 5 13 27
28 |TSA RRHJ2H OHO0074U5E031807 $326,585 $18,105,530 | 99% $221,017.00 $202,449.18 $18,567.82 91.6% 8 Medium 5 13 28
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP OH0087U5E031811 $164,070 $18,269,600 | 100% $380,000.00 $380,000.00 $0.00( 100.0%| N/A N/A N/A N/A 29
NEW |CHN Parsons Place $74,847 30
NEW |CHN Touchstone Field Place Il $500,000 31
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place $338,633 32
CoC Planning OHO673U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0 =
CoC UFA OHO0674U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00]) $395,384 $0 -
Option 1 ARD $18,269,600 Fy21 | $21,166,951.00( $17,920,662.33| $3,246,288.67
(descending score based, renewals prioritized) Tier 1 $18,269,600
({ List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring Tier 2 $913,480
( List projects that don’t fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2 Bonus $913,480
DV Bonus $1,228,514

CoC Plan and UFA

$1,096,176






2021 CoC Application - Option 1

> &£ o ¢ & § §
IS o N & & § s
3 $ 5 & R 5 5
# Project Name &gj §° e? ~¢° Qo 5 5 35
& s & & & £ S L
& N £ N ~ $ $ &
RS & 8 & 5 5 $
€ S N s
) ()
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved N/A
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home Achieved Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
8 CHN Family Homes Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven Not achieved |N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved N/A
10 |CHN Southpoint Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
13 |Huckleberry House TLP Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
14 |Maryhaven Chantry Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
15 |INCR Grant Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
16 |JVOA Family PSH Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 |VOA Van Buren Village Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah Achieved N/A Not AchievdN/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 ]CHN Wilson Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
23 [NCR Buckingham Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |JYMCA DV RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
27 |YMCASRA Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H Not Achieved |Not Achieved [N/A Not Achieved [Not AchievdAchieved Achieved N/A
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place I
NEW |N~* Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1

(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

(
(





2021 CoC Application - Option 1

S $
© & s o 5 & &8
& & ¢ & & & o
& & N & § & oS &
: g $ & g $ & VAN
# Project Name q S s S S o s §&E §
& & S g & AN N
% & & Q@% §’Q- FE g &
§’$ N & 4 & e:s N N & $
S o N ] % % O @ RSERS
< & < q K & &5 §
‘5 \é’ (2 (2
= YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH N/A Achieved N/A N/A N/A Not Achieved [Achieved
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home N/A N/A Not Achieved [N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
8 CHN Family Homes N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
10 |CHN Southpoint N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
13 |Huckleberry House TLP N/A Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
14 |Maryhaven Chantry N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
15 |INCR Grant N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
16 |JVOA Family PSH N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 |VOA Van Buren Village N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 ]CHN Wilson N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
23 [NCR Buckingham N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth N/A Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |JYMCA DV RRH N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
27 [|YMCA SRA N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place I
NEW |N~* Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1
(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
( List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring

( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2







CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 202 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

% of HUD FY2021 Total Points
) ) Most recent closed | Amount Expended Grant Usage Program Evaluation Usage Points Project
# Project Name ClanyRubey feelais Cumulative % HUD Grant Amount | Per CSB RZcords Balance Amount Poingts Evalfation Points + Efaluation Raaning
Spent Rating Points
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH OHO0633U5E032001 $346,341 $346,341( 2% $637,482.00 $594,650.36 $42,831.64 93.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR OH0632U5E032001 $224,000 $570,341 | 3% $468,810.47 $468,810.47 $0.00( 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A -
- YHDP HFF RRH OH0634U5E032001 $932,587 $1,502,928 | 8% $1,712,123.53| $1,131,798.03 $580,325.50 66.1% 5 Medium 5 10 -
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home OHO0635U5E032001 $1,693,933 $3,196,861 | 17% $3,255,530.00 $994,594.86| $2,260,935.14 30.6% 0 Medium-Hig| 7 7 -
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream OHO0076U5E032013 $871,351 $4,068,212 | 22% 1
2 CHN Marsh Brook OHO0630U5E032002 $254,000 $4,322,212 | 24% $209,998.97 $205,352.61 $4,646.36 97.8% 8 N/A N/A N/A 2
3 CHN Parsons OHO0093U5E031811 $256,811 $4,579,023 | 25% $309,844.23 $309,827.68 $16.55| 100.0% 10 N/A N/A N/A 3
4 Homefull Leasing OHO0312U5E031807 $1,421,296 $6,000,319 | 33% $1,368,838.00| $1,342,765.26 $26,072.74 98.1% 8 N/A N/A N/A 4
5 Homefull SRA OHO0083U5E031811 $2,128,589 $8,128,908 | 44% $1,617,667.10| $1,606,591.36 $11,075.74 99.3% 8 N/A N/A N/A 5
6 Homefull TRA OHO0084U5E031811 $1,943,372 $10,072,280 | 55% $2,355,045.47| $2,341,703.99 $13,341.48 99.4% 10 N/A N/A N/A 6
7 CHN Briggsdale OHO0078U5E032013 $130,654 $10,202,934 | 56% $214,554.63 $214,554.63 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 7
8 CHN Family Homes OHO0082U5E031811 $13,310 $10,216,244 | 56% $17,870.99 $17,870.98 $0.01| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 8
9 CHN Safe Haven OHO0097U5E031811 $188,951 $10,405,195 | 57% $176,473.49 $176,472.78 $0.71| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 9
10 |CHN Southpoint OH0281U5E031810 $213,546 $10,618,741 | 58% $437,184.10 $437,184.10 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 10
11 |CHN Terrace OHO0092U5E031811 $135,549 $10,754,290 | 59% $200,198.28 $200,188.18 $10.10| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 11
12 JEquitas TRA OHO080U5E031811 $910,455 $11,664,745 | 64% $687,092.88 $687,092.88 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 12
13 |Huckleberry House TLP OHO099U5E031811 $232,135 $11,896,880 | 65% $275,849.00 $275,849.00 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 13
14 |Maryhaven Chantry OHO090U5E031811 $282,396 $12,179,276 | 67% $282,396.00 $282,396.00 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 14
15 |INCR Grant OHO085U5E031811 $172,376 $12,351,652 | 68% $195,709.69 $195,709.69 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 15
16 |JVOA Family PSH OHO0094U5E031811 $570,633 $12,922,285 | 71% $540,652.90 $540,652.90 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 16
17 |VOA Van Buren Village OHO0470U5E031802 $64,200 $12,986,485 | 71% $75,398.37 $75,398.37 $0.00| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 17
18 |YWCA WINGS OH0102U5E031811 $257,848 $13,244,333 | 72% $590,200.15 $590,200.15 $0.00( 100.0% 10 High 9 19 18
19 |CHN Inglewood OHO0410U5E031806 $60,247 $13,304,580 | 73% $161,559.02 $161,546.54 $12.48| 100.0% 10 High 9 19 19
20 |YMCA lIsaiah OHO0075U5E031808 $2,071,075 $15,375,655 | 84% $2,083,343.34| $2,060,247.24 $23,096.10 98.9% 8 High 9 17 20
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il OHO0537U5E031802 $54,951 $15,430,606 | 84% $390,278.59 $361,597.29 $28,681.30 92.7% 8 High 9 17 21
22 |CHN Wilson OH0101U5E031811 $66,279 $15,496,885 | 85% $33,395.78 $27,936.01 $5,459.77 83.7% 8 High 9 17 22
23 [|NCR Buckingham OH0394U5E031808 $172,375 $15,669,260 | 86% $202,884.02 $202,884.02 $0.00| 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 23
24 INCR Third OHO0372U5E031807 $172,375 $15,841,635 | 87% $190,819.50 $190,819.50 $0.00( 100.0% 10 Medium 5 15 24
25 |CHN East Fifth OHO088U5E031811 $232,914 $16,074,549 | 88% $264,700.92 $264,124.14 $576.78 99.8% 10 Medium 5 15 25
26 |YMCA DV RRH OH0617U5E031800 $1,467,226 $17,541,775 | 96% $632,851.26 $403,983.81 $228,867.45 63.8% 5 High 9 14 26
27 |YMCA SRA OHO0445U5E031806 $237,170 $17,778,945 | 97% $186,413.32 $184,642.32 $1,771.00 99.0% 8 Medium 5 13 27
28 |TSA RRH J2H OHO0074U5E031807 $326,585 $18,105,530 | 99% $221,017.00 $202,449.18 $18,567.82 91.6% 8 Medium 5 13 28
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP OHO0087U5E031811 $164,070 $18,269,600 | 100% $380,000.00 $380,000.00 $0.00( 100.0%| N/A N/A N/A N/A 29
NEW |CHN Parsons Place $74,847 30
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il $500,000 31
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place $338,633 32
CoC Planning OHO0673U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00 $395,384 $0 -
CoC UFA OHO674U5E032000 $548,088 $395,384.00]) $395,384 $0 =
Option 1 ARD $18,269,600 Fy21 | $21,166,951.00( $17,920,662.33| $3,246,288.67
(descending score based, renewals prioritized) Tier 1 $18,269,600
({ List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring Tier 2 $913,480
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2 Bonus $913,480
DV Bonus $1,228,514
CoC Plan and UFA $1,096,176

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 203 of 242




2021 CoC Application - Option 1

o\ e\
> & § & &
> K3 & £ s §
9 Q .@ X § O 00
s o N @ & § $
2] 4 ;‘? (%) Q Q (@)
. 3 & ) 9 & & & ¢
# Project Name S S % < s & & <
3 & & & & § $ >
9 o N§ 3 ) < L &
S N L > ~ S S ¢
< & 4 & S S $
S @ @ & & &
L L S S
S N > >
- YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved N/A
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home Achieved Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
8 CHN Family Homes Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven Not achieved |N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved N/A
10 |CHN Southpoint Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
12 JEquitas TRA Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
13 |Huckleberry House TLP Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
14 |Maryhaven Chantry Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
15 |INCR Grant Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
16 JVOA Family PSH Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 |VOA Van Buren Village Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah Achieved N/A Not AchievdN/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson Achieved N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved N/A
23 [NCR Buckingham Achieved N/A Achieved |[N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third Not Achieved [N/A Achieved [N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved |Achieved Achieved N/A
27 |YMCA SRA Achieved N/A Achieved |N/A N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H Not Achieved |Not Achieved [N/A Not Achieved [Not AchievdAchieved Achieved N/A
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1

(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

(
(

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 204 of 242



2021 CoC Application - Option 1

S
% & 'bé@s o IS & iébf?”é
ol & 7 & & © &S
# Project Name { ki ,,‘,"Qw N &o S s & N
& K S o & SER §
N & § & s s /| £
¢ F & g § $8E /&S
S o ¢ 3 & o O @ <9
£S & < S & & &
Q-)} \é’ @ )
= YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH
= YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR
= YHDP HFF RRH N/A Achieved N/A N/A N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
- YHDP HFF Transition to Home N/A N/A Not Achieved [N/A Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
1 Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream
2 CHN Marsh Brook
3 CHN Parsons
4 Homefull Leasing
5 Homefull SRA
6 Homefull TRA
7 CHN Briggsdale N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
8 CHN Family Homes N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
9 CHN Safe Haven N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
10 |CHN Southpoint N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
11 |CHN Terrace N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
12 |Equitas TRA N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
13 [Huckleberry House TLP N/A Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved
14 |Maryhaven Chantry N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
15 |INCR Grant N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Achieved
16 [|VOA Family PSH N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved
17 JVOA Van Buren Village N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
18 |YWCA WINGS N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Achieved
19 |CHN Inglewood N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
20 JYMCA Isaiah N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
21 |CHN Briggsdale Il N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved
22 JCHN Wilson N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved N/A Achieved Not Achieved
23 |NCR Buckingham N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved [Achieved Not Achieved
24 INCR Third N/A Achieved Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |Achieved Not Achieved
25 |CHN East Fifth N/A Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved
26 |YMCA DV RRH N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
27 |YMCA SRA N/A Achieved Achieved Not Achieved |[Achieved Not Achieved |Not Achieved
28 |TSA RRH J2H N/A Achieved N/A Achieved N/A Not Achieved |Achieved
29 |CSB HMIS/CSP
NEW |CHN Parsons Place
NEW JCHN Touchstone Field Place Il
NEW [N~ Berwyn East Place
CoC Planning
CoC UFA
Option 1
(descending score based, renewals prioritized)
( List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring
( List projects that don't fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 205 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

3A-1a Housing Leveraging Commitments

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 206 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 207 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 208 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 209 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 210 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 211 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 212 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 213 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 214 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 215 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 216 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 217 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 218 of 242



CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 219 of 242



OH-503 Columbus and Franklin County Continuum of Care

3A-2a Healthcare Formal Agreements

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 220 of 242



October 7,2021

Ms. Lianna Barbu
365 E. Campus View
Columbus, OH 43235

RE: Provision of Healthcare Services
Berwyn East Place
3341 East Livingston Ave., Columbus, OH 43227

Dear Ms. Barbu,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that National Church Residences’ Permanent Supportive
Housing Services will provide integrated primary and behavioral health care services tailored to
residents of the Berwyn East Place affordable housing community, including (but not limited to):
primary and episodic medical care; home health services; education and wellness services; Covid-19
testing and vaccines (as available); behavioral health counseling/case management services; peer
support and recovery services; and other prevention services as indicated for the population.

The value of direct primary/medical health care services to be provided for the 36 Berwyn East Place
project participants is estimated at $135,190 from 7/1/2022 - 6/3-/2023, and is based on current
healthcare wages and clinical reimbursement rates established by CMS.

In addition to the services identified above, National Church Residences’ Senior Services will
supplement the already robust service offerings from N*”* Permanent Supportive Housing Services
to the community, and managed care providers United HealthCare and Molina, have also committed
to participate and contribute to the project, once funded. With support from these organizations,
Berwyn East Place will be uniquely positioned to provide comprehensive healthcare services to
program participants tailored to each resident’s individual needs.

Should you have any questions regarding this commitment, please feel free to contact me at (614)
716-0886.

Sincerely,

Colleen M. Bain, M.Ed., L.S.W.
Vice President
National Church Residences

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 221 of 242



Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio
Continuum of Care

Resolution to Approve the 2021 Continuum of Care Application and Project Ranking

WHEREAS, Community Shelter Board (CSB), on behalf of the Columbus and Franklin
County Continuum of Care (CoC), has prepared the CoC Consolidated Application for
the 2021 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CoC competition,
per HUD guidelines and instructions;

WHEREAS, CSB has coordinated the preparation and submission of 35 Project
Applications from non-profit provider agencies (28 renewal applications, 4 YHDP
replacement applications, and 3 new applications), 1 HMIS application, 1 CoC
Planning application, and 1 Unified Funding Agency application;

WHEREAS, CSB developed two ranking options for the Project Applications in
accordance with the local 2021 CoC Review, Score, and Ranking Procedures;

WHEREAS, HUD provided the opportunity for the CoC to apply for new permanent
supportive housing (PSH) projects, rapid re-housing (RRH) projects, and projects that
serve survivors of domestic violence (DV), in addition to the renewal funding
availability. The CoC received three applications for PSH projects, in accordance with
the CoC prioritization decision at the May 25, 2021 meeting;

WHEREAS, the CoC Board recommends the approval of the Consolidated Application
and project ranking option 1 and recommends inclusion of 38 projects in the
Consolidated Application;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the CoC approves the Consolidated Application and
project ranking option 1 and inclusion of 38 projects in the Consolidated Application.

Approved by voice vote.

Witnessed by:

November 4, 2021
Keith McCormish, Chair Date

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 222 of 242
S:\Resource Allocation\CoC Governance\Meetings\2021\11.4.21 CoC\8_Resolution_FY21 CoC application.docx



Columbus and Franklin County, Ohio
Continuum of Care

Resolution to Prioritize Permanent Supportive Housing for the
2022 Ohio Housing Finance Agency Application

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020, the Continuum of Care (CoC) approved the
following prioritization for the 2021 Ohio Housing Finance Agency (OHFA) tax credit
application process:

Project Name Priority
CHN Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2 1
N~ Berwyn East Place 2
CHN Poplar Fen Place 3

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020, the CoC approved the following prioritization for
the City of Columbus and Franklin County capital development funds, pending
availability and OHFA prioritization:

Project Name City of Columbus Franklin County | Priority
CHN Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2 $300,000 $250,000 1
N~ Berwyn East Place $300,000 $250,000 2
CHN Poplar Fen Place $500,000 $250,000 3

WHEREAS, CHN Touchstone Field Place - Phase 2 and N** Berwyn East Place
received OHFA American Rescue Plan Act funding. No additional proposals were
submitted to the CoC for the 2022 OHFA tax credit application;

WHEREAS, the CoC Board recommends prioritizing Poplar Fen Place for the 2022
OHFA tax credit application and City and County development funds;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the CoC approves the following prioritization for the
2022 OHFA tax credit application process:

Project Name Priority
CHN Poplar Fen Place 1

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the CoC approves the following prioritization for the
City of Columbus and Franklin County capital development funds, pending availability
and OHFA prioritization:

Project Name City of Columbus Franklin County | Priority

CHN Poplar Fen Place $500,000 $250,000 1

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 223 of 242

S:\Resource Allocation\CoC Governance\Meetings\2021\11.4.21 CoC\9_Resolution_OHFA Prioritization.docx




Approved by voice vote.

Witnessed by:

November 4, 2021
Keith McCormish, Chair Date

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 224 of 242

S:\Resource Allocation\CoC Governance\Meetings\2021\11.4.21 CoC\9_Resolution_OHFA Prioritization.docx



SYSTEM & PROGRAM
INDICATOR REPORT

FY2021
7/1/20 - 6/30/21



Our Mission
To lead a coordinated, community effort to make sure
everyone has a place to call home.

We thank our Partner Agencies for their assistance in collecting data
and ensuring data accuracy for our community reports.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 226 of 242



Wouy 1o go!

Thank you to all our partners for continued work on the front lines
during the COVID-19 pandemic.

O O

These programs met all outcomes for numbers served,
length of service, and successful outcomes.

homeless hotline family diversion emergency shelter
for families homelessness prevention
expansion & FCCS

These supportive housing programs met all outcomes for numbers served,
occupancy, stability, and successful outcomes.

east 5th avenue isaiah project

inglewood court . 40 west long street
van buren village

north 22nd street franklin station
southpoint place isaiah project
terrace place scattered sites
family homes commons at buckingham
wilson commons at livingston
commons at third
O O

Congratulations to these agencies for achieving compliance with CSB's
rigorous program certification standards this year on the first try.




System and Program Indicator Report

TABLE OF CONTENTS
L0 YT VT R 1
System Level Indicators
Family EMErgency SNEIET ...ttt 2
MeN’'sS EMErZENCY SNEIEN ..ottt 3
Women's EMergenCy SNEIEY ... e e 4
Emergency Shelter (Family, Men’s, & WOMEN'S) .....cuuvieceiriicieeen e eseee e 5
g L=V T 0T o PP PPUPPPR 6
RAPIA RE-NOUSING .eeeeieeeiieceeteeee e ettt e e e e s e e ee e e e e s e e e e e e e e s e e e nnn e e e e e e e e enennns 7
Permanent SUPPOItivVe HOUSING ......ueiiieieiieiiiiiee st s e e s 8
Program Level Indicators
CPOA, Outreach, and Transition Age YOULN ..o 9
EMEIrZENCY SNEITEIS ... 10
Permanent SUPPOrtive HOUSING ..ccooe et re e e e e e 11
Permanent Supportive Housing/Transitional HOUSING ......ccccccmrveeeieiicccceeeeeeeen, 12
Rapid Re-housing, Prevention, and SSVF ... 13

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 228 of 242



Overview

System and Program Indicator Reports are published quarterly and furnished to CSB
trustees and the Continuum of Care. All reports are posted to www.csb.org. Results
are also shared with CSB funders consistent with funding contracts and agreements.

The System and Program Indicator Report monitors the current CSB funded programs
and some non-CSB funded programs that participate in our data system. The report
evaluates each system and program based on a system or program goal, actual
performance data, variances, and outcome achievements. Outcome achievement is
defined as 90% or better of numerical goal or within 5 percentage points of a
percentage goal, except where a lesser or greater value than this variance also
indicates an achieved goal. Systems or programs which meet less than one-half of
outcome goals are considered to be a “program of concern”. The following key is
used to express outcome achievement status for each indicator:

Outcome Achievement: Key
Outcome achieved \
Outcome not achieved #*
Outcome goal not applicable N/A

All data generated from the Columbus ServicePoint (CSP) and used in the report met
CSB quality assurance standards, which require current and accurate data and a
95% completion rate for all required CSP data variables.

Data included in the report is analyzed per the Evaluation Definitions and
Methodology document that can be found at www.csb.org under the Publications
section.

Overview

1
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 229 of 242


http://www.csb.org/
http://www.csb.org/

System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 EMERGENCY Nightly Average Length of Stay
SHELTER Households Served Occupancy (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes®
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 Ogtcome . O%Jtcome O%Jtcome O%Jtcome
Goal Actual | Achievement | Capacity Actual Goal Actual | Achievement | Goal (#) Actual Achievement Goal (%) | Actual (%) | Achievement
Family System 1,100 | 598 3 114 88 42 61 #* 305 233 #* 60% 46% #*
Annual Household Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)? DEMOGRAPHICS Family
2000 Households Served 598
Q 80% | OSHO OSHO + Permanent Exit to Family/Friends Recidivism®* 1%
1750 A oo a2 ? 73% 9 9
o :c s < 67% 67967% 67% [ 68% 66% 71% Percent Newly homeless 77%
1500 - o & D ) b 2% A A @ H B 60% [ M Clients Served 1,995
Y 4 B o o < 8 60% 11 H H H H H H 59% 57% 92" 1| I
1250 A R S S, g s o 1 HHHOHE ] L [ 51%49% Average Age (HoH) 32
© < - 1T HHHHAdHRBH | 46 Gender - Female (HoH) 93%
1000 10 8§ o © ® 4 F 1 F -] . B
F\r ~ 9 0 © 40% Ht+-1++H-HH+H-+11 | Gender - Male (HoH) 7%
~ o)) 1 d HHHHHHA H M| LB
750 4 ) - H H H H H H [ H F | L Veterans (U.S. Military) served 6
500 1 20% 11 H HHHHHAHH H H Veterans % of all adults 1%
o 11 | - - -4 | -1 3 -
250 | 1 HHHHHHAH H HI Average Monthly Household Income | $821
1 H HHHOH H [H 1| Percent Working at Entry 35%
o+ T T T L B e A 0% e et S o AL T A Race - Black (HoH) 65%
5882393838952 28+ 5882328838858 238¢8 |fwoom .
A S A S S S S o R o o T €« ace - White (HoH) 28%
Race - Multi-Racial (HoH) 6%
Annual Average Length of Stay (Days) Annual Average Nightly Occupancy (#) Race - Other (HoH) 1%
75 Non-Hispanic (HoH) 96%
160 - 152 143 Hispanic (HoH) 4%
60 - Adults Served 811
1113 Children Served 1,184
120 105105 101 Yy ———
45 ean Family Size 3.3
Average Number of Children 2.0
30 | 80 1 Adults 18-24 years (HoH) 19%
Children O - 2 years 28%
15 4 40 A Children 3 - 7 years 35%
Children 8 - 12 years 25%
0 : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 0 Children 13 - 17 years 12%
’EO\: § S § g ; g g g § g g g § § 5N 2 g 9 9 9 9y 9 95 % 9 2 d Self Reported Disability (HoH) 13%
T L € @ & & & [l ol ol o N R o Pregnant Women Served 62

Covid-19 had a direct impact on the metrics monitored this period as re-housing activities were extremely difficult for our partners. 42% less households needed shelter when compared
to FY20, likely impacted by the eviction moratorium, stimulus funds and unemployment benefits. The success rate at exit from shelters decreased 3 percentage points to 46%. The
average length of shelter stay increased 6 days to 61 days. The employment rate at entry decreased from the FY20 annual rate of 41% to 35% currently, while the average income
decreased to $821 (FY20 $847), impacted by the pandemic and affecting the housing abilities of our partners. 35% of families had more than one shelter stay during the timeframe. An
additional 46 families stayed in the Overnight shelter program only, waiting for a face-to-face shelter eligibility assessment. These families were subsequently either diverted from shelter
or self-exited.

L overflow capacity is not included.

2 Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

s System served all families in need of shelter. Successful Housing Outcomes goal (#) has been recalculated based on the number served.

“4Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/20-12/31/20.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 230 of 242 .
2 System Level: Family Emergency Shelter



System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 EMERGENCY Nightly Average Length of Stay .
Households Served Successful Housing Outcomes’
SHELTER Occupancy (Days)
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 QOutcome , Outcome Outcome Outcome
Goal Actual Achievement | Capacity” | Actual Goal Actual | Achievement | Goal (#) | Actual (#) | Achievement | Goal (%) | Actual (%) | Achievement
Men's System 3,600 | 3,249 N 515 509 45 63 # 1057 451 #* 33% 16% #*
. DEMOGRAPHICS M
Annual Households Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)?! =
6,000 40% Households Served 3,249
5 000 | © o 0 © . OSHO OSHO + Permanent Exit to Family/Friends Recidivism? 6%
' 8 S a L v 3 & € ¢ o © 1 3 o o 29% 304 o 30% Percent Newly homeless 66%
e vl I 0w 5 o g B Y5 g 30% 1 7 2% = ] 25%25%
4,000 A i :_ o o ) O 3 22/23 23% |- g : ] 24% o o 9% Average Age : 44
10% ° | -] A -] Men as a percent of total single 69%
3,000 A 20% 1=" 5 i £ 16% | |adults served §
2,000 - x 1 H E Veterans (U.S. Military) served 219
10% x 1 1 -
1,000 A 1 H{ H E Veterans % of all adults 7%
] - 7 - Average Monthly Household
0 T e o A e e e e e e o o o 0% B ol I I N 8 N O o - T BV LR ] come $525
S O O 9 9 9 9 o 9 9 d+9 9 5 8 3 9 393 39 98959323 1 7 -
A A A A A A A A A A P S b S o Percent Working at Entry 22%
Race - Black 58%
Annual Average Length of Stay (Days) Annual Average Nightly Occupancy (#) Race - White 34%
90 Race - Multi-Racial 6%
| o 9 o B
75 | 600 L0 o ©® ,o: g g ?) m (,2 % 8 8 8 Race - Other 2%
56 56 56 % 3 I g ¢ < 73 v v Y < Non-Hispanic 95%
60 1 46 45 525353 7 50 49 50 50 24 450 A Hispanic 5%
45 | Adults 18 - 24 years 7%
300 - Adults 25 - 34 years 24%
30 A Adults 35 - 44 years 22%
15 150 A Adults 45 - 54 years 22%
0 Adults 55 - 64 years 20%
0 T T T o T ﬁ T N T g T :r' T Q T S T '\ T w T @ T O T H T 8 T T T :" T N T m T :‘-‘ T m T @ T ,\ T w T 9' T O T a Adults 65+ years4 5%
5: E E 5: E E T T T = E E 5: E E ﬁ: I ﬁ: ﬁ: I ﬁ: ﬁ: & ﬁ: ﬁ: ﬁ: ﬁ: T ﬁ: ' Self Reported Disability (HoH) 47%

Covid-19 had a direct impact on the metrics monitored this period as re-housing activities were extremely difficult for our partners. The number of single men served
decreased 4% when compared to the last fiscal year. Additional capacity was open throughout the reporting period. The success rate decreased 6 percentage points to 16%.
The average length of time homeless increased 7 days from the prior reporting period, to 63 days. The employment rate at entry increased to 22% compared to the FY20
annual rate of 19%, coupled with an increase in average income to $525 (FY20 $414). On average, men had 3.3 different stays in shelters during the timeframe. The rapid re-
housing program now only serves individuals with high needs and barriers, which makes outcome achievement more difficult for our partners.

1Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.
2The system capacity increased from the previous 397 beds in FY2020 to 515 beds currently. Additional overflow beds opened 11/23/2020.
3 Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/20-12/31/20.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2%21 - Page 231 of 242

System Level: Men's Emergency Shelter




System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 EMERGENCY Nightly Average Length of Stay
SHELTER Households Served Occupancy (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes*
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 Outcome Outcome Outcome Outcome
Goal Actual | Achievement Capacity2 Actual Goal Actual Achievement | Goal (#) | Actual (#) | Achievement | Goal (%) | Actual (%) Achievement
Women's System 1,700( 1,486 o 208 187 45 51 #* 429 188 # 33% 15% *
Annual Households Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)* DEMOGRAPHICS Women
2500 50% - - - Households Served 1,486
0 - BSHO  OSHO + Permanent Exit to Family/Friends 3
® & © F 95 Recidivism 3%
0, ,
2000 o o I R < § 40% 36% 359,35% a3 Percent Newly homeless 70%
5 S 23 MN0m0nm 7 3% A A 309 o
¥ o o ¥ O O 4 ] 1 H [ 30%299 s Average Age 41
189G o 3 4 <9 30% 1+ o
1800 15 33 a ! - ° b5y 26% 1 0k 26%A | 26%25% 44, 25% Women as a percent of total single 31%
1000 al 20% H H H adults served °
N (N 1 1 0
1 H F 15 Veterans (U.S. Military) served 15
500 A 10% - 1 H Veterans % of all adults 1%
1 H H Average Monthly Household Income $588
o YL IS N I S 6 - 0% -4 -1 Ul WALl ul U H Percent Working at Entry 22%
5838339233995 9%33¢8 4 5832333232885 828¢T |[Race-Biack 50%
L € €. & & &ttt orox [ A A Y o ol o o o N A i N i
Race - White 40%
Annual Average Length of Stay (Days) Annual Average Nightly Occupancy (#) Race - Multi-Racial 8%
70 300 oa Race - Other 2%
-Hi: i 0,
60 53 50 52 52 51 213 212 209 Non-Hispanic 95%
50 - 46 225 A 210 187 Hispanic 5%
Adults 18 - 24 years® 13%
40 1 131 5 5
R Adults 25 - 34 years 25%
% 190 1167 105 112107 115 11624 Y - 0°
30 1 Adults 35 - 44 years 24%
20 75 | Adults 45 - 54 years® 20%
Adults 55 - 64 years® 16%
10 A 5 o
o Adults 65+ years 3%
0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . T T T T T T T T T T T T T T - — Py
5 2 29 999 %9 959 99 g § 5 g g g g g E g g E g g g § Self Reported Disability (HoH) 23%
r I D L T Tttt T 1 1 T /T 1 /T 1 Pregnant Women Served 98

Covid-19 had a direct impact on the metrics monitored this period as re-housing activities were extremely difficult for our partners. The number of single women served
decreased 10% when compared to the last fiscal year. The success rate decreased 10 percentage points to 15%. The average length of time homeless decreased by 1 day. The
employment rate at entry decreased 4 percentage points to 22% when compared to the FY20 annual rate of 26%, while average income remained flat (FY21 $587), impacted by
the pandemic and affecting the housing abilities of our partners. On average women had 3.9 different stays in shelter during the timeframe. The rapid re-housing program now
only serves individuals with high needs and barriers, per HUD guidelines, which makes outcome achievement more difficult for our partners.

: Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

2 Additional overflow beds opened 10/16/2020.

3 Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/20-12/31/20.

4 System served all women in need of shelter. Successful Housing Outcomes goal (#) was recalculated based on the number served.

5Due to rounding percentages do not add up to 100%.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 232 of 242 ,
4 System Level: Women's Emergency Shelter



System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 EMERGENCY SHELTER Nightly Average Length of Stay
Households Served Occupancy (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes?
7/1/2020 _ 6/30/2021 Outcome , Outcome Outcome Outcome
Goal Actual Achievement | Capacity Actual Goal Actual Achievement | Goal (#) | Actual (#) | Achievement Goal (%) | Actual (%) | Achievement
Emergency Shelter System® 6,200 | 5,300 ~/® 837 778 45 60 # 1,583 871 # 35% 19% #
Annual Households Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)2 DEMOGRAPHICS Family & Adults
9000 . o o o 50% Households Served 5,300
8000 H . . 3 § % 5 % E < § o BSHO OSHO +3F;e/rmanent Exit to Family/Friends Recidiviem® 6%
| 5 ©c © 5 L. S % 5 38% 555 %
7000 |8 8 o o & © © o C A S 40% 37%36% m 36% % Percent Newly homeless 69%
6000 {2 ® I 8§ = - o 30% 2% H o H 32 Clients Served
5000 30% o7022% 4 i HE 28% ients Serve! 6,681
H H [ F Adults Served 5,497
4000 H H [ F 199
20% - 1+ Children Served 1,184
3000 - 1 HHE Average Age (HoH
2000 | 0% | HHHE wverage Age (HoH) 42
° 4 - 4 - - 0,
1000 - 1 H HF Gender - Male (HoH) 62%
0 0% 1 H K 1 1 Gender - Female (HoH) 38%
5 838 83 9 4 9 92 39 9 5% 92 2 N ® 9 9 9 o o % 9 e g Veterans (U.S. Military) served 240
o o o - - - - - -l - -l - - N N o o o - - - - - - N N
> = X > > > > > > > >
T i S T S I S BoR R R R R R R il Veterans % of all adults 4%
. Average Monthly Household
Annual Average Length of Stay (Days) Annual Average Nightly Occupancy (#) |ncor§e y $587
70 1200
60 Percent Working at Entry 24%
60 52 53 55 9 1000 1 2 ~ 8 9 5 ;
50 49 51 50 w B~ 38 B ¥ F Race - Black (HoH) 57%
™
] s0 {82 858 g5 E R = Race - White (Hok)® 35%
40 600 Race - Multi-Racial (HoH)® %
30 1 Race - Other (HoH)® 2%
20 | 400 Non-Hispanic (HoH) 95%
10 1 200 1 Hispanic (HoH) 5%
Adults 18-24 years (HoH) 10%
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
5 © g 9 9 98 9 89 9N Q9 9 Q 5 8 g 9 20 9 8% % B8 QN Qg Q o Pregnant Women Served 160
(AR O O N N N o e N e i R R S S S R S S o R Self Reported Disability (HoH) 37%

Covid-19 had a direct impact on the metrics monitored this period as re-housing activities were extremely difficult for our partners. The system experienced a 12% decrease in the number of
households sheltered, driven by the decrease in family homelessness. The number of veterans and pregnant women who needed shelter decreased by 106 (31%) and 106 (40%) respectively,
during the same timeframe. The successful housing outcome rate decreased 9 percentage points compared to the same period of last fiscal year. The average length of time homeless increased
by 5 days to 60 days. The average income increased when compared to the FY20 annual rate ($554). 69% of sheltered households did not experience homelessness within the prior two years.

YIncludes single adult and family shelters. Excludes Huckleberry House Emergency Shelter and YMCA Family Overnight; total distinct households served including the youth shelter and overnight program is 5,669. The number of clients
served at SIQ shelters is 336 clients in 296 households, and this cohort is excluded from all calculations.

2 Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.
3 Additional overflow beds opened 10/16/2020 for women and 11/23/2020 for men.
“Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/20-12/31/20.

°Dueto rounding percentages do not add up to 100%.

6 System served all family households and single adults in need of shelter. Successful Housing Outcomes goal (#) was recalculated based on the number served.
CoC Meeting 11/4/2%21 - Page 233 of 242

System Level: Emergency Shelter



System and Program Indicator Report

Average Length of Participation
New Households Served Households Served (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes®
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 Outcome Outcome Outcome Actual Outcome Actual Outcome
Goal | Actual | Achievement Goal Actual | Achievement Goal Actual | Achievement | Goal (#) (#) Achievement | Goal (%) (%) Achievement
Prevention System® 635 | 703 \ 794 | 831 \ 150 | 84 V 512 | 585 v 80% | 88% v
Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)3 Family &
Annual New Households Served (#) g _ ( 0) _ DEMOGRAPHICS Adults
1000 911 BSHO OSHO + Permanent Exit to Family/Friends
— Households Served 831
99% 960/ 959 Clients Served 2,541
703 % gl b 94% — S
750 - 643 697 0. 100% ] - — i b 85% 85% 86% ) 91% gg% | Recidivism® 4%
54 B _: g - 1 — 7% ] Average Age (HoH) 34
521 482 75% 111 = H - - 5 Gender - Female (HoH) 84%
500 - 418 -l -] [ B = ] - Gender - Male (HoH 169
357 367 s 1H H H HIEHI B H ender - Male (HoH) 6%
055 50% - B ~ L~ - [- - ] ] Veterans (U.S. Military) served 118
250 A -] -] [ = L H -] - Veterans % of all adults 12%
o | H - - - - L ] a
H 25% - - - 5 B -] g 1 Average Monthly Household $696
- 1 = ] |~ | 1 ] | Income
0 L I I S I S I A N 0% -] [ = x L = = Percent Working at Entry 28%
N o < [Te} © N~ 0 (e} o - N (42} < [Te) © N~ [ee] o
pa « - = | - < < N o ph “ - = =1 - b= I Race - Black (HoH) 73%
T L & & &L T &t &t & & T b [ & & s e e Race - White (HoH) 20%
. . Race - Multi-Racial (HoH) 5%
Annual Households Served (#) 150 Annual Average Length of Participation (Days) Race - Other (HoH) 5%
| Non-Hispanic (HoH) 97%
1,000 947 123 122 449 - _
862 845 831 125 A Hispanic (HoH) 3%
] ) Adults Served 994
750 - 590 100 A Children Served 1,547
o8 501 499 75 A Mean Family Size? 3.4
500 Average Number of Children? 2.2
50 1 Children O - 2 years?”® 27%
250 A 25 4 Children 3 - 7 years®® 35%
Children 8 - 12 years®® 24%
0 L 1 11 0 ~ " < o © N © o - 3 Children 13 - 17 years®® 15%
o 0 s 9 ‘u_>| : oro{ S} Q N E ‘E ‘E E E E E E S ‘S Self Reported Disability (HoH) 22%
T b b b b o & & T [ Pregnant Women Served 126

The number of households served increased 67% when compared to the last fiscal year. At exit, 64% of households are stable in their own housing and 24% decided to permanently move in with
family/friends. The percent working at entry decreased compared to the FY20 annual rate (38%) to 28% currently, coupled with a decrease in income from $729 to $696, showing improved
targeting, serving the most needy households. The number of pregnant women served increased compared to the last fiscal year by 42 (50%). The increase in this number correlates with the
decrease in pregnant women served in emergency shelters.

1System includes Gladden Community House prevention programs, Homeless Families Foundation prevention programs, and VOAOI SSVF program for veterans.

2 Data refers to the families served.

s Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.
4 Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/19-6/30/20.

°Due to rounding percentages do not add up to 100%.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 234 of 242 .
6 System Level: Prevention



System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 Rapid Re-housing
New Households Served

Households Served

Average Length of
Participation (Days)

Successful Housing Outcomes?

7/1/2020 _ 6/30/2021 Outcome Outcome Outcome Outcome Outcome
Goal Actual Achievement Goal Actual Achievement Goal Actual Achievement Goal (#) | Actual (#) | Achievement Goal (%) | Actual (%) | Achievement
Rapid Re-housing System® 2,294 11,674 # 3,072 | 2,417 # 100 | 151 # 1541 922 # 60% 58% N
Single Adults® - 1,280 - - 1,785 - - 138 - - 627 - - 52% -
Families® - 400 - - 647 - - 190 - - 296 - - 75% -
| Single
Annual New Households Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)? DEMOGRAPHICS Family] , quits
2500 OSHO  @SHO + Permanent Exit to Family/Friends Households Served 647 |1.785
2250 1 1,964 100% g2 Clients Served 2,175]11,785
- (| 0, 0
2000 1674 1,7314 674 — 9._3" 9:1/“ 87% ggy, 88% 89% Recidivism* 3% | 9%
1750 1 — T — HH OH B e 74 Average Age (HoH) 32 | 46
1500 + B H H o HIHTH 64% 61%gg,, | |GeNder-Male (HoH) 7% | 68%
1250 - H H H Hd dlElE Gender - Female (HoH) 93% | 31%
1000 - o4 1B HE -
740 834799 50% ] - 1 |1 L] L. -~ Veterans (U.S. Military) served 10 295
750 715 695 |- K i a | ] -
500 | iy 518 H H H H A A Veterans % of all adults 1% | 17%
25% 1H = x5 K [ - -] Average Monthly Household
250 1 H H H H HIFH A v $713 | $698
T T o % o e % e o 4 op el 1 W H IR EL Percent Working at Entry 33% | 26%
E E E E E E‘ E E E S S g g g g g g E g Adults Served 833 1,785
L L o Children Served 1,342 N/A
Race - Black (HoH)® 71% | 59%
Annual Households Served (# icipati
23000 (#) - Annual Average Length of Participation (Days) Race -White (HoH)® 23% | 31%
2,595 151 Race- Multi-racial (HoH)® 5% | 8%
2500 ] ",3492'_17 150 Race- Other (HoH)® 0% 1%
1,929 195 |114 113 119 123 113 113114 Non-Hispanic (HoH) 97% | 96%
2000 — 1 101 Hispanic (HoH) 3% 4%
100 Mean Family Size 3.4 N/A
1500 — — 75 | Average Number of Children 21 | NnyA
989 1,0871,046 044 Adults 18-24 years (HoH) 28% | 10%
1000 862 1 1 | - 3
637 686 50 Children O - 2 years 32% | N/A
500 - || N 25 4 Children 3-7 y(-:‘ars5 33% N/A
Children 8 - 12 years® 23% N/A
0 ‘ 0 N o 5 o o = % o o g Children 13 - 17 years® 11% | N/A
T 9 9 3 9 9 5 %89 g g H E E E E E E E E E g S Pregnant Women Served 64 31
T £ & & & & & & & & & Self Reported Disablity (HoH) | 24% | 42%

The number served in Rapid Rehousing programs increased 3% when compared to the last fiscal year. Re-housing activities were extremely difficult for our partners in the COVID-19 environment.
The success rate at exit decreased by 3 percentage points, to 58% currently and the length of participation significantly increased to 151 days. The rapid rehousing programs now only serve
households with high needs and barriers, which makes outcome achievement more difficult. Rapid Re-housing system recidivism rate is 7%.

1System includes HFF Rapid Re-housing, Rapid Re-housing for pregnant women, RRH Intensive, and YHDP Rapid Re-housing programs, VOAOI Rapid Re-housing, TSA Rapid Re-housing and J2H, YMCA Rapid Re-housing and Expansion,
Family Rapid Re-housing and DV Rapid Rehousing, YWCA Rapid Re-housing, Homefull RRH, LSS SSVF, and VOAOI SSVF programs.

2Startir‘ng 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

% No outcome goals were set by subpopulation.

“Recidivism calculated for successful housing exits between reporting period of 7/1/20-12/31/20.

5Due to rounding percentages do not add up to 100%.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2(%21 - Page 235 of 242

System Level: Rapid Re-housing




System and Program Indicator Report

FY21 Permanent Supportive

Housing (PSH) Households Served Occupancy Rate Housing Stability (Months) Successful Housing Outcomes™
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 Outcome Outcome Outcome Outcome Outcome
Goal Actual | Achievement | Goal Actual | Achievement Goal Actual | Achievement Goal (#) | Actual (#) | Achievement | Goal (%) | Actual (%) | Achievement
Total PSH System 2,323| 2,126 S 95% | 92% \ 24 52 \ 2,091 | 1,959 v 90% 96% \
Annual Households Served (#) Annual Successful Housing Outcomes (%)* DEMOGRAPHICS Fi’:l:'l’t's&
N 8 o § ﬁ 8 e~ 8 OSHO BOSHO + Permanent Exit to Famlly/FrlendsD i Ho-usehmds Served i 2,1026
2500 A q § : : E N _N ; g § : R e o2 R e oo ¥ § §) < % § :\: X § EX-IttO Homelessness 0%
< 2 02 om0 - = S 10016 § 58683 85 688 o052 ° Clients Served 2,630
20007, & 5 @ =] A A A A AR A A &AL F Average Age (HoH) 51
S e we l HHAHABAH BEHALH] A Gender - Male (HoH) 63%
1500 1 o O HdH 0 A A B LA ENAT | B Gender - Female (HoH) 37%
so 40 H - H- 2 -0 3 H BEREAEAEHERTH Veterans (U.S. Military) served 249
1000 1 - :: g 1 K - ] i [ K :: ] x K :: Veterans % of all adults 11%
500 25% - E | E - ] E R E ] E K Average Monthly Household Income $364
B 1 1 H FE B 1 H HHIE - 11 ] F [ 1 Percent Working at Entry 7%
o L4 0 P V0 P b T PR 1 5 I 5 O B e S A2 A Race - Black (HoH) 60%
N 0 o O 9 N4 o g ;v © ~ 0 0O O d 5 2 2 9 4 99 38 9 N 9 9 2 A Race - White (HoH) 33%
8 ?; g E E E E E E E E E E T S g g E f & @ @ Xtz g % Race- Multi-racial (HoH) 6%
Race- Other (HoH) 1%
Annual Housing Stability (Months) Annual Occupancy Rate (%) Non-Hispanic (HoH) 98%
60 53 52 125% Hispanic (HoH) 2%
979 100% 999 101% 04% 96% 96% 94% 94% oo Adults Served 2,201
100% Children Served 429
Mean FaminSize3 3.1
75% Average Number of Children® 1.9
Adults 18-24 years (HoH)* 5%
50% Adults 25 - 34 years (HoH)* 12%
Adults 35 - 44 years (HoH)* 19%
159 25% Adults 45 - 54 years (HoH)* 32%
Adults 55 - 64 years (HoH)* 28%
0 — —_— —_— I : 0% Adults 65+ years (HoH)* 3%
'5 8 8 91 :q' S Q : 3 8 ';q °r°| Q K g g Q : 3 S L 8 Q 8 &' Pregnant Women Served 19
T = fral N N el al nl N A R al al e e e e T T & e e [ Long Term Disablity 98%

The system continues to perform well with a 2% increase in numbers served. A number of projects transitioned to a new provider, which caused an anticipated decrease in the occupancy rate.
The current unit capacity of Permanent Supportive Housing reported on here is 2027. VA VASH voucher capacity of 377 is not included.

: Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.
2 Exit to homelessness is calculated for exits between reporting period of 7/1/20 - 12/31/20.

3 .
Data refers to families served.

“ Due to rounding percentages do not add up to 100%.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2%21 - Page 236 of 242

System Level: Permanent Supportive Housing




System and Program Indicator Report

Total Households

Average Wait Time

HOMELESS HOTLINE Served (minutes) Successful Diversion/Outcomes
£ £ £ £
(5] () (5] (5]
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 5 5 £ g
g | @ 3 sl sl %
€5 |5 s sl s 58355
® 2 2 ® 2 2 ® 2 2 ® 2 2
3 < 3 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3
Netcare - Homeless Hotline (Single Adults) 7,800(6,380| +° 5 [1:59| V |1595[1,111| = | 25% | 14%| =
Netcare - Homeless Hotline (Families) 2,700(1,728| +° 5 |1:59| N | 518 | 517 | V |30%|26%|
Gladden Community House - Family Diversion 2,0001,306| +° | N/A| N/A| N/A| 457 | 560 | N | 35% | 50% |
New Households | Total Households | Average Length of Usage of CSB DCA
OUTREACH Served Served Participation Successful Outcomes Successful Housing Outcomes® (%)
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
g g g g g g g e
k] k] k] 2 2 2 2 2
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 N N g e |z | ¢ |2 I
s | E | &8]ls| & 8 | Else|E| 8|S |E|ls|E| | |E|Efla]|E|¢
3 3 sl s | 8| 8 3 3 sl | 3| e|l=s| 8| &|=s|83)|¢&]|=s | § g 3 3 g
& < 3 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3 5 2 3 & < 3
Maryhaven - Capital Crossroad SID Outreach 100 | 64 # | 115 | 76 # N/A | 67 | NJA| 75 | 44 = | 75% | 77% | 41 | 35 = | 55% | 80% | N/A | 38% | N/A
Maryhaven - Outreach 200 [ 212 | # | 450|292 | = | NJA| 110 | N/A | 218 | 76 # | 75%|33%| = | 120| 50 # | 55%|66%| v |25%| 8% #
Southeast - PATH Outreach? 140 | 133 | v | 170 143| = | NJA| 40 [ NA] 70 | 15 # | 50% | 13%| = | N/A| 14 | N/A[ N/A | 93% | N/A | N/A | N/A | N/A
Average Length of
New Households Average Length of Participation / Successful OQutcomes / Housing
TRANSITION AGE YOUTH Served Households Served| Program Occupancy Rate | Shelter Stay (days) | Housing Stability* Outcomes® Recidivism
" " " " " " " £
< < < < < < < [=]
[ [ [} [} [} [} [} -l
- =
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 g g g 2 2 2 S o
_ < _ < s <3 < < _ < s < S
g | T8l | E8)lg| .3 |8s _ | 2 A - O - I - I S a
3 S| 8]z | 3|8 e | 3| 2/88l=| 3| &8|l=s |3 |&8|=|3|8 = ]| 3|8 2
& <2 3 8 <2 3 8 < L |32 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3 & < 3 <
Huckleberry House - TAY CARR Team N/A | 119 | NJ/A| N/A | 155 | NJA| N/A | N/A | NJ/A| N/A| N/A| NA| NA|NA| 70 | NNA| NA| 93 | N/A|25% | 76% | N/A
Huckleberry House - Emergency Shelter N/A | 314 | N/A| 440 | 328 | \° | 16 7 | 44% | ° | 10 9 N I NA|NA|NA| 257|283 v |80% | 88% | 4%
Huckleberry House - TLP TH NA| 26 | NAL 49 | 50 | 24 | 22 | 92% N/A|NA|NAL| 10 | 9 N 17 | 24 | N | 77%| 80% | N/A
Huckleberry House - TLP RHY TH NAL 5 | NAL 11 | 12 y 7 7 |100%| N | NJA| N/A| NA| 12 | 12 \ 3 6 N 77% | 86% | N N/A
Housing For Families - TAY Transition to Home TH N/A | 31 [ NA| 34 | 60 y 28 | 24 [86%| # | NJA| N/A| N/A| 10 6 \ 12 | 27 N 7% | 7TT% | N N/A
Housing For Families - TAY Transition to Home RRH 24 | 42 y 52 | 71 Nl NALNALNALNAL 3B | 24 N | 365|163 | 19 | 17 # | 80%| 85% | N/A
Housing For Families - TAY RRH 84 | 167 | v | 150|243 | v | NJA| NJA| NA| NA| 35 | 34 N | 180 | 161 | 64 | 90 N | 80%| 57% | = N/A

*Households that exited successfully without accessing DCA are excluded from calculation.
2The goal of PATH Outreach is to outreach to homeless individuals for the purpose of linking them to ongoing mental health and other treatment.
3 Successful Outcomes for CARR and Emergency Shelter; Successful Housing Outcomes for transitional housing (TH) and rapid re-housing (RRH); Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful

Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

4Average Length of Participation (days) for CARR and RRH; Housing Stability (months) for TH.
5 Program served all households that needed services. The successful diversion (#) and successful housing outcome (#) goals were recalculated based on the number served.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 237 of 242
9

Program Level: Homeless Hotline/Outreach/Youth




System and Program Indicator Report

s Average Length of Stay
EMERGENCY SHELTER Households Served Nightly Occupancy (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes™ * Movement | Recidivism

£
Yo}
23
-~ -~ - -~ Eed
< c < c < x
5} 5} 15} Q 5} o °
£ £ £ £ 1S N g
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 g o o g ] v =
& 2 o 2 2 K] 5
S S ) S S 3 8
& 3 | g | o N £ | o g | o 8 3
RIS - s 5|83 58|55 3 =
- (] © - 3 hy S Py S ©
© = = = Q s = = © = S @ = = © s = = S
& < S 3 8 <2 < 3 & <2 3 & < 3 & < 3 2 g
FAMILY
YWCA - Family Center 475 | 269 | (206) 7 50 40 | 80% | 7 42 62 # 137 | 109 * 60% | 48% # 3% 3%
YMCA - Van Buren Family Shelter 640 | 372 | (268) N7 64 48 | 75% N 42 53 # 194 | 125 # 60% | 39% # 7% 1%
LSS - Faith Mission - Men's on Grant? N/A | 823 N/A NA | 95 90 | 95% | N/A | 45 47 | NA L NA | 137 | NA | 33% | 19% | N/A 18% 6%
LSS - Faith Mission on 8th*® N/A | 812 N/A N/A | 83 78 | 94% | N/A | 45 41 | NAL N/A | 101 | N/A | 33% | 14% | N/A 21% 13%
Southeast - Friends of the Homeless - Men's Shelter® 616 | 771 | 155 R 70 73 | 104% | 45 37 N 180 | 112 * 33% | 16% # 18% 15%
YMCA - Men's Social Distancing/Overflow® 1,400 | 1500 | N/A N/A | 194 | 194 | 100% | N/A | 45 50 | NNAL NA | B2 | NAL NA | 4% | N/A N/A N/A
YMCA - SIQ Shelter® N/A | 296 N/A NA L NA| 20 | NAL NAL NA| 13 | NNALNA| 19 | NAL NA | 6% | NA N/A N/A
WOMEN
LSS - Faith Mission - Women's on Grant? N/A | 321 N/A NA | 38 35 | 92% | N/A | 45 49 | NNA| NA | B2 | NA | 33% | 18% | N/A 30% 6%
YMCA - Van Buren Women's Shelter® 1,150 | 1119 | (31) R 158 | 135 | 85% | 7 45 48 N 325 | 135 * 33% | 14% # 36% 7%
YMCA - Women's Overflow® 650 | 1109 | N/A N/A 8 8 |100%| N/A | 45 3 N/A | N/A 0 NA | NA | 0% | N/A N/A N/A
INEBRIATE
Maryhaven - Engagement Center Safety 630 528 (102) # 34 32 94% # 20 23 #* 178 111 # 30% | 22% # N/A 10%
Maryhaven - Engagement Center Shelter2Housing 120 | 82 (38) # 16 | 10 | 63% [ # 45 | 51 # 34 | 33 vo| 33% | 50% | 9% 6%
VA EMERGENCY HOUSING
- en omen 7 (44) 58% 5 5 * 50% % # % %
LSS - VA Men & W 170 | 126 44 7 24 14 8 N 4 49 N 6 32 0 31 19 0
VOAOI - VA Emergency Housing 120 | 66 (54) N 15 14 | 93% | 7 45 85 # 26 25 R 50% | 49% y 10% 0%

Lutheran Social Services - Faith Mission? 1,900 | 1,774 (126) \ 216 | 203 | 94% * 45 49 V 552 | 283 * 33% | 18% #* 24% 8%

* Shelter capacities do not include overflow.

2 Lutheran Social Services is evaluated at the agency level rather than at the individual program level. Inclusive programs are Faith Mission Men's on Grant, Faith Mission on 8th, and Nancy's Place.

3Successful outcomes measure for Maryhaven Engagement Center Safety.

“ Exit to family (permanent tenure) is a successful housing outcome for all starting 7/1/2015. Exit to friends (permanent tenure) is a successful housing outcome for all starting 7/1/2018.

5 Housing services are provided by Rapid Re-housing projects. Some of the measures for emergency shelters are shared with the rapid re-housing programs.

® Women's seasonal overflow opened 10/16/20. Men's seasonal overflow opened 11/23/20. Social distancing shelter for men opened 3/20/2020. Shelter for Isolation and Quarantine opened 4/1/2020. Friends of the Homeless capacity reduced to 70 from 160. Faith Mission on 8th capacity
reduced to 83 from 95. Van Buren Women's capacity increased to 158 from 151.

" Shelter served all households in need of shelter. Successful Housing Outcomes goal (#) has been recalculated.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 238 of 242
10

Program Level: Emergency Shelter



System and Program Indicator Report

Program Occupancy | Housing Stability

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING Households Served Rate (Months) Successful Housing Outcomes®
S S S S S
[ [ "U} [ [ Q
£ £ > £ 1S £ £
e g £ 18 |¢ g 2
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 s s | g | E|s% s g
- < — ~ | <¥®]| & 5 < - < ~ <
sle | Ee e |8 8 a8z tle]|la|E ]|l
S & 3 S 5 3 3 |s=| & 3 s | & 3 5 < 3 5
Q © = = S = = S8 [ = S [ = S [ = ]
gl & |5 s |3[35 |5 |56[8 %5 |s5|8 38 |518[]% ]38
Community Housing Network - Briggsdale 65 | 78 | 68 | (10) | = 64 | 99% | 24 | 42 | V| 70 | 65 N ol 90% | 97% |
Community Housing Network - Cassady® 10 12 | 12 | @ v 11 |105%| 24 | a7 | N | 11 9 = | 90% | 82% | =
Community Housing Network - East 5th Avenue 38 | 46 | 44 | (2) v 35 | 91% | 24 | 41 v 41 | 38 v 1 90% | 95% |
Community Housing Network - Inglewood Court 45 | 54 | 50 | (4) v 43 | 95% | 24 | 57 V| 49 | 45 Vol 90% | 94% |
Community Housing Network - North 22nd Street® 30 36 32 4) V 30 [101%| 24 59 \/ 32 30 S 90% | 97% \
Community Housing Network - Parsons Place® 62 65 63 (2) V 38 | 62% [ N/A 9 7 # 59 60 \ 90% | 98% \
Community Housing Network - Safe Haven 13 18 14 | 4) # 13 | 98% | 24 | 83 v 16 13 # | 90% |100%|
Community Housing Network - Southpoint Place 46 55 59 4 v 44 | 96% V 24 52 V 50 51 \ 90% | 93% |
Community Housing Network - Terrace Place 47 56 | 53 (3) v 44 | 93% [ 24 | 67 v 50 | 47 Vo 90% | 92% | N
Homefull - Leasing4 147 | 176 | 139 | (37) * 125 | 85% #* 12 11 S 158 | 128 # 90% | 95% v
Homefull/YMCA - Isaiah Project 160 | 192 | 187 | (5) N | 151 | 94% | 24 | 24 | N | 173|165 | V | 90% | 92% |
Maryhaven - Commons at Chantry 50 | 60 | 52 | (8) z | 47 | 95% | 24 | 69 | N | 54 | 48 | = | 90% | 98% |
National Church Residences - Commons at Buckingham?® 77| 92 | 84 | (8) v 74 | 96% | 24 | 65 | ¥V | 83 | 75 Vol 90% | 91% |
National Church Residences - Commons at Grant® 54 65 56 9) # 51 | 94% V 24 95 \/ 59 53 \ 90% | 98% \
National Church Residences - Commons at Livingston® 69 | 83 | 76 | (7) v 66 | 95% | 24 | 53 | 75 | 68 Vo[ 90% | 96% |
National Church Residences - Commons at Third® 71 85 7 (8) V 66 | 93% V 24 52 \/ 77 72 \ 90% | 97% \
National Church Residences - VOAOI Van Buren Village 60 | 72 67 (5) v 59 | 99% | 24 | 45 v 65 | 64 Vol 90% | 98% |
Veterans Affairs - VASH I-XI° 377 | 450 | 416 | 34) | V | 362 | 96% | 24 | 583 | N | 405|370 | 90% | 94% |
YMCA - 40 West Long Street’ 84 | 100 | 130 | 30 y 87 [103%| 24 | 52 | v | 90 [ 114 | | 90% | 95% | +
YMCA - Franklin Station 75 | 90 | 82 | (8 V 74 | 98% | 24 | 78 | V| 81 | 76 N o 90% | 97% |
YMCA - Scattered Sites HOME? 55 | 66 | 59 | (7) V 56 |102%| 24 | 38 | V| 59 | 56 v | 90% | 98% |
YWCA - WINGS 91 | 109 | 95 | (14)| = | 8 | 93% | 24 | 54 | V| 98 | 83 z | 90% | 93% |

: Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

2 Capacity increased as of 7/1/2020. Funding allows overleasing.
3 Capacity increased as of 7/1/2020 by 25 units across all projects.
4 Homefull took over 147 units from CHN projects Community ACT, RLPTI, and Leasing Supportive Housing, as of 7/01/2020.

5 Franklin County VASH capacity fluctuates based on need.

® Parsons Avenue tenants moved to Parsons Place in late 2020.
! Project capacity decreased from 105 to 84 by moving 21 tenants to scattered sites.

8Occupancy exceeds 100% due to project serving homeless individuals in non-homeless units or eligible roommates/couples or project is able to increase census due to funding availability.
CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 239 of 242
11

Program Level: Permanent Supportive Housing




System and Program Indicator Report

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING/TRANSITIONAL Program Occupancy| Housing Stability
HOUSING Households Served Rate (Months) Successful Housing Outcomes®
€ € S S S
() () () () (3]
§ § § § 5
> > > > >
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 2 2 2 2 2
[¥] [¥] (5] (5] (5]
£ o | 3 | £ | o £ | o | 3
Blg| S| & |lcslg|S|slg|S |l |8 S| ¢
S ls| 3| €| 8|ls |8 |8|ls |3 |8|ls |3 |8|ls| 38| ¢&
s g e s )81/ s8] 81 3]8[81=3]813|3

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING

C.
IN

Community Housing Network - Family Homes 10 | 12 | 16 Nl 95% | 93% | 24 | 27 | A 11 | 14 | N | 90% | 93% |
Community Housing Network - Wilson 8 |10 | 9 | @ | Vv |95%|96%| v | 24 | 100 | 9 8 v | 90% | 100%|

N
N
o1
H
2
N
H
w
0o
2

VOAOI - Family Supportive Housing z | 95% | 95% | v | 90% | 95%

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING RENTAL ASSISTANCE

w
0o
N
(o))
N
(@]
©

Equitas Health - TRA 89 | 107 | 95 | (12) | = | 95% | 94% | 24 | 116 | 96 | 89 | | 90% | 98% |
Community Housing Network - Marsh Brook Place” 40 | 44 | 43 | (1) | N/A|95% | 82% | NA| 9 | 9 | ¥ | 40 | 38 | N/A | 90% | 88% | W
Homefull - TRA3 270 | 324 | 283 | (41) | N/A | 95% | 90% | N/A | 6 9 Vo | 292 | 279 | N/A | 90% [100%|
Homefull - SRA3 185 | 222 | 149 | (73) | N/A | 95% | 72% | N/A | 6 8 N | 200 | 145 | N/A | 90% | 99% |
YMCA - 40 West Long Expansion SRA 38 | 46 | 42 | 4) Vol 95% | 95% | 24 | 50 | 41 | 37 | N | 90% | 97% |
Total Rental Assistance 622 | 743 | 601 |(142)| = | 95% | 76% | NJA| 24 | 29 | | 669|578 | = |90%|98% |

TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
VOAOI - Veterans 40 | 160 | 106 | (54) #z | 95% | 39% | =# 4 2 \ 77 40 # T7% | 48% | #

: Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

2 CHN TRA 2 units transitioned into CHN Marsh Brook Place as of 9/1/2020.

3 Homefull took over units from Amethyst as of 7/1/2020, CHN TRA as of 9/1/2020, and CHN SRA as of 10/1/2020, with no change in the overall capacity. TRA capacity increased by 24 units using CMHA mainstream
vouchers in September 2020 and an additional 70 units in June 2021. The 70 units are not included in the report capacity of 270. Occupancy figures are prorated accordingly.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 240 of 242
12 Program Level: Permanent Supportive Housing/Transitional Housing



System and Program Indicator Report

New Households | Total Households | Average Length of | Average Length of Usage of CSB DCA Usage of CSB
RAPID RE-HOUSING Served Served Shelter Stay (Days)? | Participation (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes® (Average $) DCA (%)*
1 1 S S S S g g
o o [} [} [} [} o o
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
S S S S S S S S
3 3 2 2 g g 3 3
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 S S S S S S S S
- < — < < < - < = < < = <
— * @ — * @ [ [ — * [ ~ R [ @ ~ X @
el 3| slel 5|8 3 | § s S lE(s]5 8] 5 |§ = | 52|58
® = 2 ® = 2 T = 2 T = 2 ® = 2 T = 2 T = 2 T = 2
IS < 3 IS <2 3 S < 3 IS <2 3 IS |1 3 & < 3 IS 2 3| & |1 2|3
Homefull - Rapid Re-housing Single Adults 180 | 66 # 240 | 100 # 35 41 # 90 164 # 108 | 21 # 60% 31% # |$1,200 | $902 N | 60% | 30% | %
Housing For Families - Rapid Re-housing Families 175 65 # 240 127 # 32 54 # 100 249 # 140 70 # 80% 85% v $1,000 | $1,131 V4 80% | 80% v
Housing For Families - Rapid Re-housing Families Intensive® 60 30 # 60 30 # 45 39 150 93 N/A 32 2 N/A | 80% 67% NA | $1,000 N/A N/A| 80% [ 0% | N/A
The Salvation Army - Rapid Re-housing Families 148 100 # 202 157 # 32 47 # 100 145 # 118 76 # 80% 62% # $1,800 | $3,581 V4 80% | 57% #
The Salvation Army - Job2Housing Families 60 46 * 95 85 # 32 47 * 180 220 * 48 48 v 80% 81% v N/A $7,874 | N/A| N/A | 64% | N/A
VOAOI - Rapid Re-housing Families 72 43 # 100 72 # 32 43 # 100 | 174 # 58 | 36 # 80% 75% N |$1,000 | $2,266 | v* | 80% | 73% | =
YMCA - Rapid Rehousing Single Adults 900 | 823 N | 1170|1049 | = 35 39 N 90 118 # 540 | 308 | # 60% 43% # |$1,300 | $1,050 | v | 50% | 35% | =#
YMCA - Rapid Rehousing Single Adults Expansion® N/A 17 N/A N/A 17 N/A N/A 31 N/A N/A 14 N/A | N/A 0 N/A N/A 0% N/A N/A N/A N/A | N/A| N/A | N/A
YMCA - Rapid Rehousing Families® 150 | 36 # 180 39 # 32 60 # 60 174 # 120 | 16 # 80% 80% v | $1,600 | $1,290| N | 80% | 20% | =
YMCA - Rapid Rehousing DV 140 | 114 # 210 | 178 # 35 37 N 180 | 141 N 53 | 83 R 60% 62% N N/A | $1,769 | N/A | N/A | 17% | N/A
YWCA - Rapid Rehousing Families® 60 17 | NA | 90 17 N/A 32 52 N/A | 120 81 N/A | 32 4 | NA| 80% 24% | N/A N/A N/A | N/A| 80% | 0% | N/A
CSB - Transition Program - Families N/A | N/A | N/A | 160 | 436 ¢ N/A N/A N/A | NA | NA | NA | 157 | 434 | A 98% | 100% N |$1,600 | $2,485 | * | 98% | 100%|
CSB - Transition Program - Single Adults N/A | N/A | N/A | 800 | 528 # N/A N/A N/A | NA | NA | NA | 784|516 | = 98% 98% v | $1,000 | $984 | N | 98% | 98% |
New Households | Total Households | Average Length of Usage of CSB DCA Usage of CSB DCA
PREVENTION Served Served Participation (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes® (Average $ (%)1
I I S S S S IS
o o [} [} [ [ o
£ £ £ £ £ £ £
e e g e < < e
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 S S § § § § S
=~ < —~ < < — < = < < = <
— * o — * o ] — * ] = X ) ) = X @
el s 58|35 |5 s | 51035 |5 |28]3]|5¢ s | 5| 2135 |¢§
s 3 8 3 3 8 % 3 g 3 3 g % S| 8 3 3 g 3 3 8
IS <2 3 & < 3 & <2 3 & <2 3 IS 213 & <2 3 & <2 3
Gladden Community House - Family Homelessness Prevention 500 | 168 #* 600 205 # 120 88 V 400 169 #* 80% | 88% v | $3,000 | $2,940 \ 60% 76% \/
Gladden Community House - Family Homelessness Prevention Expansion 165 | 326 v 165 | 326 N 150 40 v 72 268 v 80% | 84% |  |$3,000 | $2,647| 60% 79% v
Gladden Community House - FCCS Prevention 60 65 V 65 82 \/ 120 85 V 48 67 N 80% | 93% | N |$1,200 | $1,813| +* 80% 83% V
HFF - Housing for Pregnant Women (Celebrate One) Prevention and RRH® N/A 50 N/A N/A 50 N/A N/A 57 N/A N/A 3 N/A | N/A | 100%| N/A N/A N.A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HFF - Homelessness Prevention For Expectant Mothers 35 38 v 75 66 % 365 | 208 N 28 36 N 80% | 86% | V |$3,500 | $3,789| 80% 76% v
New Households | Total Households | Average Length of | Average Length of Usage of SSVIF DCA
SSVF - Supportive Services for Veteran Families Served Served Shelter Stay (Days)? | Participation (Days) Successful Housing Outcomes® (%)*
IS IS S S S S IS
[5} [5} Q Q Q Q 53
£ £ £ £ £ £ £
e e 2 e L < e
2 2 2 2 2 k] k)
- < < < < < < <
7/1/2020 - 6/30/2021 | 3 R 3 i g | g - < = <
— 3 o — * o o ] —~ 3t ) = X ) = X [
el s8] s|¢ s | S s | S |E|s|s| & | s |5 8|35 |:
% 3 g % 3 g % 3 g % 3 g s | 3| 8 % 3 g % 3 g
& < 3 & < 3 & < 3 IS < 3 [ < 3 IS < 3 IS < 3
LSS - SSVF Rapid Re-housing 110 | 71 # 140 99 # 25 41 # 100 | 157 # 88 | 55 # 80% 80% N 80% 82% \/
VOAOI - SSVF Prevention 40 67 N 54 113 v N/A N/A N/A | 100 | 201 # 36 | 63 R 90% 95% y 90% 95% d
VOAOI - SSVF Rapid Re-housing 205 | 116 # 265 | 213 # 25 68 # 100 | 232 # 164 | 103 | = 80% 7% N 80% 79% N

 Households that exited successfully without accessing DCA are excluded from calculation.

2 Households were excluded from ALOS measure if they still resided in emergency shelter at the time of the report. For Job2Housing, ALOP including pregnant women is 258.
3 Starting 7/1/15, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to family. Starting 7/1/18, Successful Housing Outcomes include permanent exits to friends.

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 241 of 242
13

4 Funding availability allows for the average DCA amount to exceed the goal.

s Project started during FY2021. Some measures not evaluated.

Program Level: Rapid Re-housing, Prevention, SSVF




355 e. campus view blvd. | columbus, ohio 43235
614 2219195/ main | 614 221 9199/ fax | www.csb.org

CoC Meeting 11/4/2021 - Page 242 of 242



	0a_Agenda_11.4.21
	0b_Summary_11.4.21
	1_CoC Minutes 5.24.21
	2a_Berwyn East Place summary_revised Oct 2021
	2b_20211004 Berwyn East Place Full Project Plan Proposal edited for 88 (ID 229264)
	2. Project Overview
	(Do not exceed the space provided)
	7. Staff Client Ratio Form, Table of Organization Chart, and Position Descriptions
	(Do not exceed the space provided)

	3_CoC competition graphic
	Slide Number 1

	4_FY21 CoC Prioritization Options
	5a_Scoring and Ranking_Initial
	5b_Scoring and Ranking_Option 1
	6_Priority listing & attachments
	7_CoC application & attachments
	8_Resolution_FY21 CoC application
	9_Resolution_OHFA Prioritization
	10_FY2021 Annual Programs Indicator Report - preliminary
	report cover
	FY21 SPIR TOC - preliminary
	FY2021 Annual Programs Indicator Report
	report template_last page_2020



INITIAL

		#		Project Name		Grant Number		Expiration Year		Project Component                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           		Leasing		Rental Assistance		Supportive Services		Operating Costs		HMIS		Admin		FMR or Actual Rent		SRO Units		0 BR Units		1 BR Units		2 BR Units		3 BR Units		4 BR Units		5 BR Units		6+ BR Units		Total Units		Total ARA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 		Cumulative		%		Most recent closed HUD Grant Amount		Amount Expended Per CSB Records		Balance		% of HUD Grant Amount Spent		Usage Points		FY2021 Program Evaluation Rating		Evaluation Points		Total Points Usage Points  + Evaluation Points		Project Ranking		Households Served		New Households Served		Housing Stability		Average Length of Shelter Stay		Average Length of Participation		Successful Housing Outcomes (#)		Successful Housing Outcomes (%)		                                                             Successful Housing Exits		Housing Affordability at Exit		Exits to Homelessness / Recidivism		Program Occupancy Rate		Pass Program Certification		Negative Reason for Leaving		Increase in cash income (other than employment) from entry to exit or end of reporting period		Increase in income from employment, from entry to exit or end of reporting period

		-		Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream		OH0076U5E032013																																						$871,351		$871,351		5%

		-		YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH		OH0633U5E032001																																						$346,341		$1,217,692		7%		$637,482.00		$594,650.36		$42,831.64		93.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A

		-		YHDP HFF RRH		OH0634U5E032001																																						$932,587		$2,150,279		12%		$1,712,123.53		$1,131,798.03		$580,325.50		66.1%		5		Medium		5		10				Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		-		YHDP HFF Transition to Home		OH0635U5E032001																																						$1,693,933		$3,844,212		21%		$3,255,530.00		$994,594.86		$2,260,935.14		30.6%		0		Medium-High		7		7				Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		-		YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR		OH0632U5E032001																																						$224,000		$4,068,212		22%		$468,810.47		$468,810.47		$0.00		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A

		1		CHN Briggsdale		OH0078U5E032013		2020		PH		$0		$0		$122,942		$99,641		$0		$14,810																				0		$130,654		$4,198,866		23%		$214,554.63		$214,554.63		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		2		CHN Briggsdale II 		OH0537U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$313,440		$51,385		$0		$0		$28,284		Actual Rent		0		0		40		0		0		0		0		0		40		$54,951		$4,253,817		23%		$390,278.59		$361,597.29		$28,681.30		92.7%		8		High		9		17				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		3		CHN East Fifth		OH0088U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$217,677		$0		$0		$15,237																				0		$232,914		$4,486,731		25%		$264,700.92		$264,124.14		$576.78		99.8%		10		Medium		5		15				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		4		CHN Family Homes		OH0082U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$12,440		$0		$0		$870																				0		$13,310		$4,500,041		25%		$17,870.99		$17,870.98		$0.01		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		5		CHN Inglewood		OH0410U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$0		$56,306		$0		$0		$3,941																				0		$60,247		$4,560,288		25%		$161,559.02		$161,546.54		$12.48		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		6		CHN Marsh Brook 		OH0630U5E032002										$236,779						$16,575																				0		$254,000		$4,814,288		26%		$209,998.97		$205,352.61		$4,646.36		97.8%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A

		7		CHN Parsons		OH0093U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$240,010		$0		$0		$16,801																				0		$256,811		$5,071,099		28%		$309,844.23		$309,827.68		$16.55		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A

		8		CHN Safe Haven		OH0097U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$176,705		$0		$0		$12,246																				0		$188,951		$5,260,050		29%		$176,473.49		$176,472.78		$0.71		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Not achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		9		CHN Southpoint		OH0281U5E031810		2020		PH		$0		$0		$200,981		$156,480		$0		$23,675																				0		$213,546		$5,473,596		30%		$437,184.10		$437,184.10		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		10		CHN Terrace		OH0092U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$126,682		$0		$0		$8,867																				0		$135,549		$5,609,145		31%		$200,198.28		$200,188.18		$10.10		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		11		CHN Wilson		OH0101U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$61,943		$0		$0		$4,336																				0		$66,279		$5,675,424		31%		$33,395.78		$27,936.01		$5,459.77		83.7%		8		High		9		17				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		12		Equitas TRA		OH0080U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$779,247								$26,352		Actual Rent				8		66		12		3				0		0		89		$910,455		$6,585,879		36%		$687,092.88		$687,092.88		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		13		Homefull Leasing		OH0312U5E031807		2020		PH		$175,695		$0		$22,896		$25,499		$0		$13,991																				0		$1,421,296		$8,007,175		44%		$1,368,838.00		$1,342,765.26		$26,072.74		98.1%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A

		14		Homefull SRA		OH0083U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,499,586		$188,136						$57,073		Actual Rent		4		13		182		8		1		0		0		0		208		$2,128,589		$10,135,764		55%		$1,617,667.10		$1,606,591.36		$11,075.74		99.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A

		15		Homefull TRA		OH0084U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,215,987		$156,936						$46,428		Actual Rent				6		132		23		10		0		0		0		171		$1,943,372		$12,079,136		66%		$2,355,045.47		$2,341,703.99		$13,341.48		99.4%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A

		16		Huckleberry House TLP		OH0099U5E031811		2020		TH		$161,213		$0		$0		$66,370		$0		$4,552																				0		$232,135		$12,311,271		67%		$275,849.00		$275,849.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		17		Maryhaven Chantry		OH0090U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$171,211		$0		$0		$11,985																				0		$282,396		$12,593,667		69%		$282,396.00		$282,396.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		18		NCR Buckingham		OH0394U5E031808		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$12,766,042		70%		$202,884.02		$202,884.02		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		19		NCR Grant		OH0085U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,376		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,376		$12,938,418		71%		$195,709.69		$195,709.69		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		20		NCR Third		OH0372U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$13,110,793		72%		$190,819.50		$190,819.50		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15				Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		21		TSA RRH J2H		OH0074U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$203,868		$77,823		$0		$0		$18,146		Actual Rent		0		0		5		12		3		0		0		0		20		$326,585		$13,437,378		74%		$221,017.00		$202,449.18		$18,567.82		91.6%		8		Medium		5		13				Not Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		22		VOA Family PSH		OH0094U5E031811		2020		PH		$309,870		$0		$139,712		$69,568		$0		$0																				0		$570,633		$14,008,011		77%		$540,652.90		$540,652.90		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		23		VOA Van Buren Village		OH0470U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$0		$60,000		$0		$0		$4,200																				0		$64,200		$14,072,211		77%		$75,398.37		$75,398.37		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		24		YMCA DV RRH		OH0617U5E031800		2020		PH		$0		$444,360		$209,894				$22,800		$5,000		FMR						20		25										45		$1,467,226		$15,539,437		85%		$632,851.26		$403,983.81		$228,867.45		63.8%		5		High		9		14				Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		25		YMCA Isaiah 		OH0075U5E031808		2020		PH		$1,510,915		$0		$225,579		$17,083		$0		$110,180																				0		$2,071,075		$17,610,512		96%		$2,083,343.34		$2,060,247.24		$23,096.10		98.9%		8		High		9		17				Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		26		YMCA SRA 		OH0445U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$191,046		$13,224						$6,908		Actual Rent		38		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		$237,170		$17,847,682		98%		$186,413.32		$184,642.32		$1,771.00		99.0%		8		Medium		5		13				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		27		YWCA WINGS 		OH0102U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$248,323		$0		$0		$9,525																				0		$257,848		$18,105,530		99%		$590,200.15		$590,200.15		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19				Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		28		CSB HMIS/CSP		OH0087U5E031811		2020		HMIS		$0		$0		$0		$0		$164,070		$0																				0		$164,070		$18,269,600		100%		$380,000.00		$380,000.00		$0.00		100.0%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A

		NEW		CHN Parsons Place																																								$74,847

		NEW		CHN Touchstone Field Place II																																								$500,000

		NEW		N^^ Berwyn East Place																																								$338,633

				CoC Planning		OH0673U5E032000																																0		$329,318				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0

				CoC UFA		OH0674U5E032000																																0		$219,545				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0

						ARD																$11,452,649																		$11,635,904				$18,269,600				FY21		$21,166,951.00		$17,920,662.33		$3,246,288.67

						Tier 1 																$10,650,964																		10,318,632				$18,269,600

						Tier 2 																$1,374,317																		1,317,272				$913,480

						Bonus																																						$913,480

						DV Bonus																																						$1,228,514

						CoC Plan and UFA																																		$548,863				$1,096,176



&"Franklin Gothic Book,Bold"2021 CoC Application - INITIAL
		




Option 1

		#		Project Name		Grant Number		Expiration Year		Project Component                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           		Leasing		Rental Assistance		Supportive Services		Operating Costs		HMIS		Admin		FMR or Actual Rent		SRO Units		0 BR Units		1 BR Units		2 BR Units		3 BR Units		4 BR Units		5 BR Units		6+ BR Units		Total Units		Total ARA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 		Cumulative		%		Most recent closed HUD Grant Amount		Amount Expended Per CSB Records		Balance		% of HUD Grant Amount Spent		Usage Points		FY2021 Program Evaluation Rating		Evaluation Points		Total Points Usage Points  + Evaluation Points		Project Ranking		Households Served		New Households Served		Housing Stability		Average Length of Shelter Stay		Average Length of Participation		Successful Housing Outcomes (#)		Successful Housing Outcomes (%)		                                                             Successful Housing Exits		Housing Affordability at Exit		Exits to Homelessness / Recidivism		Program Occupancy Rate		Pass Program Certification		Negative Reason for Leaving		Increase in cash income (other than employment) from entry to exit or end of reporting period		Increase in income from employment, from entry to exit or end of reporting period

		-		YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH		OH0633U5E032001																																						$346,341		$346,341		2%		$637,482.00		$594,650.36		$42,831.64		93.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		-

		-		YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR		OH0632U5E032001																																						$224,000		$570,341		3%		$468,810.47		$468,810.47		$0.00		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		-

		-		YHDP HFF RRH		OH0634U5E032001																																						$932,587		$1,502,928		8%		$1,712,123.53		$1,131,798.03		$580,325.50		66.1%		5		Medium		5		10		-		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		-		YHDP HFF Transition to Home		OH0635U5E032001																																						$1,693,933		$3,196,861		17%		$3,255,530.00		$994,594.86		$2,260,935.14		30.6%		0		Medium-High		7		7		-		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		1		Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream		OH0076U5E032013																																						$871,351		$4,068,212		22%																		1

		2		CHN Marsh Brook 		OH0630U5E032002										$236,779						$16,575																				0		$254,000		$4,322,212		24%		$209,998.97		$205,352.61		$4,646.36		97.8%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		2

		3		CHN Parsons		OH0093U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$240,010		$0		$0		$16,801																				0		$256,811		$4,579,023		25%		$309,844.23		$309,827.68		$16.55		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		3

		4		Homefull Leasing		OH0312U5E031807		2020		PH		$175,695		$0		$22,896		$25,499		$0		$13,991																				0		$1,421,296		$6,000,319		33%		$1,368,838.00		$1,342,765.26		$26,072.74		98.1%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		4

		5		Homefull SRA		OH0083U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,499,586		$188,136						$57,073		Actual Rent		4		13		182		8		1		0		0		0		208		$2,128,589		$8,128,908		44%		$1,617,667.10		$1,606,591.36		$11,075.74		99.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		5

		6		Homefull TRA		OH0084U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,215,987		$156,936						$46,428		Actual Rent				6		132		23		10		0		0		0		171		$1,943,372		$10,072,280		55%		$2,355,045.47		$2,341,703.99		$13,341.48		99.4%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		6

		7		CHN Briggsdale		OH0078U5E032013		2020		PH		$0		$0		$122,942		$99,641		$0		$14,810																				0		$130,654		$10,202,934		56%		$214,554.63		$214,554.63		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		7		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		8		CHN Family Homes		OH0082U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$12,440		$0		$0		$870																				0		$13,310		$10,216,244		56%		$17,870.99		$17,870.98		$0.01		100.0%		10		High		9		19		8		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		9		CHN Safe Haven		OH0097U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$176,705		$0		$0		$12,246																				0		$188,951		$10,405,195		57%		$176,473.49		$176,472.78		$0.71		100.0%		10		High		9		19		9		Not achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		10		CHN Southpoint		OH0281U5E031810		2020		PH		$0		$0		$200,981		$156,480		$0		$23,675																				0		$213,546		$10,618,741		58%		$437,184.10		$437,184.10		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		10		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		11		CHN Terrace		OH0092U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$126,682		$0		$0		$8,867																				0		$135,549		$10,754,290		59%		$200,198.28		$200,188.18		$10.10		100.0%		10		High		9		19		11		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		12		Equitas TRA		OH0080U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$779,247								$26,352		Actual Rent				8		66		12		3				0		0		89		$910,455		$11,664,745		64%		$687,092.88		$687,092.88		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		12		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		13		Huckleberry House TLP		OH0099U5E031811		2020		TH		$161,213		$0		$0		$66,370		$0		$4,552																				0		$232,135		$11,896,880		65%		$275,849.00		$275,849.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		13		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		14		Maryhaven Chantry		OH0090U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$171,211		$0		$0		$11,985																				0		$282,396		$12,179,276		67%		$282,396.00		$282,396.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		14		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		15		NCR Grant		OH0085U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,376		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,376		$12,351,652		68%		$195,709.69		$195,709.69		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		15		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		16		VOA Family PSH		OH0094U5E031811		2020		PH		$309,870		$0		$139,712		$69,568		$0		$0																				0		$570,633		$12,922,285		71%		$540,652.90		$540,652.90		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		16		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		17		VOA Van Buren Village		OH0470U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$0		$60,000		$0		$0		$4,200																				0		$64,200		$12,986,485		71%		$75,398.37		$75,398.37		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		17		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		18		YWCA WINGS 		OH0102U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$248,323		$0		$0		$9,525																				0		$257,848		$13,244,333		72%		$590,200.15		$590,200.15		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		18		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		19		CHN Inglewood		OH0410U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$0		$56,306		$0		$0		$3,941																				0		$60,247		$13,304,580		73%		$161,559.02		$161,546.54		$12.48		100.0%		10		High		9		19		19		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		20		YMCA Isaiah 		OH0075U5E031808		2020		PH		$1,510,915		$0		$225,579		$17,083		$0		$110,180																				0		$2,071,075		$15,375,655		84%		$2,083,343.34		$2,060,247.24		$23,096.10		98.9%		8		High		9		17		20		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		21		CHN Briggsdale II 		OH0537U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$313,440		$51,385		$0		$0		$28,284		Actual Rent		0		0		40		0		0		0		0		0		40		$54,951		$15,430,606		84%		$390,278.59		$361,597.29		$28,681.30		92.7%		8		High		9		17		21		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		22		CHN Wilson		OH0101U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$61,943		$0		$0		$4,336																				0		$66,279		$15,496,885		85%		$33,395.78		$27,936.01		$5,459.77		83.7%		8		High		9		17		22		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		23		NCR Buckingham		OH0394U5E031808		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$15,669,260		86%		$202,884.02		$202,884.02		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15		23		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		24		NCR Third		OH0372U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$15,841,635		87%		$190,819.50		$190,819.50		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15		24		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		25		CHN East Fifth		OH0088U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$217,677		$0		$0		$15,237																				0		$232,914		$16,074,549		88%		$264,700.92		$264,124.14		$576.78		99.8%		10		Medium		5		15		25		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		26		YMCA DV RRH		OH0617U5E031800		2020		PH		$0		$444,360		$209,894				$22,800		$5,000		FMR						20		25										45		$1,467,226		$17,541,775		96%		$632,851.26		$403,983.81		$228,867.45		63.8%		5		High		9		14		26		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		27		YMCA SRA 		OH0445U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$191,046		$13,224						$6,908		Actual Rent		38		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		$237,170		$17,778,945		97%		$186,413.32		$184,642.32		$1,771.00		99.0%		8		Medium		5		13		27		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		28		TSA RRH J2H		OH0074U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$203,868		$77,823		$0		$0		$18,146		Actual Rent		0		0		5		12		3		0		0		0		20		$326,585		$18,105,530		99%		$221,017.00		$202,449.18		$18,567.82		91.6%		8		Medium		5		13		28		Not Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		29		CSB HMIS/CSP		OH0087U5E031811		2020		HMIS		$0		$0		$0		$0		$164,070		$0																				0		$164,070		$18,269,600		100%		$380,000.00		$380,000.00		$0.00		100.0%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		29

		NEW		CHN Parsons Place																																								$74,847																						30

		NEW		CHN Touchstone Field Place II																																								$500,000																						31

		NEW		N^^ Berwyn East Place																																								$338,633																						32

				CoC Planning		OH0673U5E032000																																0		$329,318				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0												-

				CoC UFA		OH0674U5E032000																																0		$219,545				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0												-

		Option 1 				ARD																$11,452,649																		$11,635,904				$18,269,600				FY21		$21,166,951.00		$17,920,662.33		$3,246,288.67

		(descending score based, renewals prioritized)				Tier 1 																$10,650,964																		10,318,632				$18,269,600

		á          List all renewal projects in the order of their scoring 				Tier 2 																$1,374,317																		1,317,272				$913,480

		á          List projects that don’t fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2				Bonus																																						$913,480

						DV Bonus																																						$1,228,514

						CoC Plan and UFA																																		$548,863				$1,096,176



&"Franklin Gothic Book,Bold"2021 CoC Application - Option 1		




Option 2

		#		Project Name		Grant Number		Expiration Year		Project Component                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           		Leasing		Rental Assistance		Supportive Services		Operating Costs		HMIS		Admin		FMR or Actual Rent		SRO Units		0 BR Units		1 BR Units		2 BR Units		3 BR Units		4 BR Units		5 BR Units		6+ BR Units		Total Units		Total ARA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 		Cumulative		%		Most recent closed HUD Grant Amount		Amount Expended Per CSB Records		Balance		% of HUD Grant Amount Spent		Usage Points		FY2021 Program Evaluation Rating		Evaluation Points		Total Points Usage Points  + Evaluation Points		Project Ranking		Households Served		New Households Served		Housing Stability		Average Length of Shelter Stay		Average Length of Participation		Successful Housing Outcomes (#)		Successful Housing Outcomes (%)		                                                             Successful Housing Exits		Housing Affordability at Exit		Exits to Homelessness / Recidivism		Program Occupancy Rate		Pass Program Certification		Negative Reason for Leaving		Increase in cash income (other than employment) from entry to exit or end of reporting period		Increase in income from employment, from entry to exit or end of reporting period

		-		YHDP CHN-NCR Youth PSH		OH0633U5E032001																																						$346,341		$346,341		2%		$637,482.00		$594,650.36		$42,831.64		93.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		-

		-		YHDP Huckleberry House TAY CARR		OH0632U5E032001																																						$224,000		$570,341		3%		$468,810.47		$468,810.47		$0.00		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		-

		-		YHDP HFF RRH		OH0634U5E032001																																						$932,587		$1,502,928		8%		$1,712,123.53		$1,131,798.03		$580,325.50		66.1%		5		Medium		5		10		-		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		-		YHDP HFF Transition to Home		OH0635U5E032001																																						$1,693,933		$3,196,861		17%		$3,255,530.00		$994,594.86		$2,260,935.14		30.6%		0		Medium-High		7		7		-		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		1		Homefull TRA EHV/Mainstream		OH0076U5E032013																																						$871,351		$4,068,212		22%												N/A		N/A		N/A		1

		2		CHN Marsh Brook 		OH0630U5E032002										$236,779						$16,575																				0		$254,000		$4,322,212		24%		$209,998.97		$205,352.61		$4,646.36		97.8%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		2

		3		CHN Parsons		OH0093U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$240,010		$0		$0		$16,801																				0		$256,811		$4,579,023		25%		$309,844.23		$309,827.68		$16.55		100.0%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		3

		4		Homefull Leasing		OH0312U5E031807		2020		PH		$175,695		$0		$22,896		$25,499		$0		$13,991																				0		$1,421,296		$6,000,319		33%		$1,368,838.00		$1,342,765.26		$26,072.74		98.1%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		4

		5		Homefull SRA		OH0083U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,499,586		$188,136						$57,073		Actual Rent		4		13		182		8		1		0		0		0		208		$2,128,589		$8,128,908		44%		$1,617,667.10		$1,606,591.36		$11,075.74		99.3%		8		N/A		N/A		N/A		5

		6		Homefull TRA		OH0084U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$1,215,987		$156,936						$46,428		Actual Rent				6		132		23		10		0		0		0		171		$1,943,372		$10,072,280		55%		$2,355,045.47		$2,341,703.99		$13,341.48		99.4%		10		N/A		N/A		N/A		6

		7		CHN Briggsdale		OH0078U5E032013		2020		PH		$0		$0		$122,942		$99,641		$0		$14,810																				0		$130,654		$10,202,934		56%		$214,554.63		$214,554.63		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		7		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		8		CHN Family Homes		OH0082U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$12,440		$0		$0		$870																				0		$13,310		$10,216,244		56%		$17,870.99		$17,870.98		$0.01		100.0%		10		High		9		19		8		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		9		CHN Inglewood		OH0410U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$0		$56,306		$0		$0		$3,941																				0		$60,247		$10,276,491		56%		$161,559.02		$161,546.54		$12.48		100.0%		10		High		9		19		9		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		10		CHN Safe Haven		OH0097U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$176,705		$0		$0		$12,246																				0		$188,951		$10,465,442		57%		$176,473.49		$176,472.78		$0.71		100.0%		10		High		9		19		10		Not achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		11		CHN Southpoint		OH0281U5E031810		2020		PH		$0		$0		$200,981		$156,480		$0		$23,675																				0		$213,546		$10,678,988		58%		$437,184.10		$437,184.10		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		11		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		12		CHN Terrace		OH0092U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$126,682		$0		$0		$8,867																				0		$135,549		$10,814,537		59%		$200,198.28		$200,188.18		$10.10		100.0%		10		High		9		19		12		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		13		Equitas TRA		OH0080U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$779,247								$26,352		Actual Rent				8		66		12		3				0		0		89		$910,455		$11,724,992		64%		$687,092.88		$687,092.88		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		13		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		14		Huckleberry House TLP		OH0099U5E031811		2020		TH		$161,213		$0		$0		$66,370		$0		$4,552																				0		$232,135		$11,957,127		65%		$275,849.00		$275,849.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		14		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved

		15		Maryhaven Chantry		OH0090U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$171,211		$0		$0		$11,985																				0		$282,396		$12,239,523		67%		$282,396.00		$282,396.00		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		15		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		16		NCR Grant		OH0085U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,376		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,376		$12,411,899		68%		$195,709.69		$195,709.69		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		16		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved

		17		VOA Family PSH		OH0094U5E031811		2020		PH		$309,870		$0		$139,712		$69,568		$0		$0																				0		$570,633		$12,982,532		71%		$540,652.90		$540,652.90		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		17		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		18		VOA Van Buren Village		OH0470U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$0		$60,000		$0		$0		$4,200																				0		$64,200		$13,046,732		71%		$75,398.37		$75,398.37		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		18		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		19		YWCA WINGS 		OH0102U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$248,323		$0		$0		$9,525																				0		$257,848		$13,304,580		73%		$590,200.15		$590,200.15		$0.00		100.0%		10		High		9		19		19		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved

		20		YMCA Isaiah 		OH0075U5E031808		2020		PH		$1,510,915		$0		$225,579		$17,083		$0		$110,180																				0		$2,071,075		$15,375,655		84%		$2,083,343.34		$2,060,247.24		$23,096.10		98.9%		8		High		9		17		20		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		21		CHN Briggsdale II 		OH0537U5E031802		2020		PH		$0		$313,440		$51,385		$0		$0		$28,284		Actual Rent		0		0		40		0		0		0		0		0		40		$54,951		$15,430,606		84%		$390,278.59		$361,597.29		$28,681.30		92.7%		8		High		9		17		21		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		22		CHN Wilson		OH0101U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$61,943		$0		$0		$4,336																				0		$66,279		$15,496,885		85%		$33,395.78		$27,936.01		$5,459.77		83.7%		8		High		9		17		22		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved

		23		YMCA DV RRH		OH0617U5E031800		2020		PH		$0		$444,360		$209,894				$22,800		$5,000		FMR						20		25										45		$1,467,226		$16,964,111		93%		$632,851.26		$403,983.81		$228,867.45		63.8%		5		High		9		14		23		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		24		NCR Buckingham		OH0394U5E031808		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$17,136,486		94%		$202,884.02		$202,884.02		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15		24		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		25		NCR Third		OH0372U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$0		$172,375		$0		$0		$0																				0		$172,375		$17,308,861		95%		$190,819.50		$190,819.50		$0.00		100.0%		10		Medium		5		15		25		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		26		CHN East Fifth		OH0088U5E031811		2020		PH		$0		$0		$217,677		$0		$0		$15,237																				0		$232,914		$17,541,775		96%		$264,700.92		$264,124.14		$576.78		99.8%		10		Medium		5		15		26		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved

		27		YMCA SRA 		OH0445U5E031806		2020		PH		$0		$191,046		$13,224						$6,908		Actual Rent		38		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38		$237,170		$17,778,945		97%		$186,413.32		$184,642.32		$1,771.00		99.0%		8		Medium		5		13		27		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Not Achieved		Not Achieved

		28		TSA RRH J2H		OH0074U5E031807		2020		PH		$0		$203,868		$77,823		$0		$0		$18,146		Actual Rent		0		0		5		12		3		0		0		0		20		$326,585		$18,105,530		99%		$221,017.00		$202,449.18		$18,567.82		91.6%		8		Medium		5		13		28		Not Achieved		Not Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Not Achieved		Achieved		Achieved		N/A		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Achieved		N/A		Not Achieved		Achieved

		29		CSB HMIS/CSP		OH0087U5E031811		2020		HMIS		$0		$0		$0		$0		$164,070		$0																				0		$164,070		$18,269,600		100%		$380,000.00		$380,000.00		$0.00		100.0%		N/A		N/A		N/A		N/A		29

		NEW		CHN Parsons Place																																								$74,847																						30

		NEW		CHN Touchstone Field Place II																																								$500,000																						31

		NEW		N^^ Berwyn East Place																																								$338,633																						32

				CoC Planning		OH0673U5E032000																																0		$329,318				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0												-

				CoC UFA		OH0674U5E032000																																0		$219,545				$548,088						$395,384.00		$395,384		$0												-

		Option 2				ARD																$11,452,649																		$11,635,904				$18,269,600				FY21		$21,166,951.00		$17,920,662.33		$3,246,288.67

		(descending performance based, reallocations prioritized)				Tier 1 																$10,650,964																		10,318,632				$18,269,600

		á          List all renewal projects in the order of their performance 				Tier 2 																$1,374,317																		1,317,272				$913,480

		á          List projects that don’t fit in Tier 1 in Tier 2				Bonus																																						$913,480

						DV Bonus																																						$1,228,514

						CoC Plan and UFA																																		$548,863				$1,096,176



&"Franklin Gothic Book,Bold"2021 CoC Application - Option 2
		




Score Sheet_Renewal

		RENEWAL/EXPANSION SCORING SHEET - PSH/TH (non-YHDP)



		Organization Name:		Community Housing Network



		Project Name:		Briggsdale



		Grant Number:		OH0078U5E032013



		THRESHOLD REQUIREMENTS

		Compliant with A (Organizational) and D (Financial) Standards				Yes

		Participates in Coordinated Entry				Yes

		Operates a Housing First Program				Yes

		Submitted a complete and accurate project application				Yes

						ELIGIBLE FOR RATING



		PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OUTCOMES

		Ends		Measurement		Annual Metrics		Semi-annual Goal		Semi-annual Actual		Achieved?

		Efficient number of households served		Households served (#)		Set based on prior year(s) attainment and program capacity.		27		25		Yes



		Access to resources/services to move to and stabilize housing		Housing Stability 		At least standard below or greater if prior year(s) achievement was greater		24		25		Yes

						·      At least 12 months for PSH (goal to be set not to exceed 24 months, actual attainment may be greater than goal)

						·      Up to 4 months for TH

				Housing Affordability at Exit (%) (PSH only)		At least 50% of successful households have their housing affordability ratio, measured as cost of housing (rent and utilities) divided by the household’s income at exit, lower than 50%. (Monitored only.)		50		N/A		N/A

		Basic needs met in a non-congregate environment		Successful housing outcomes (%)		 At least 90% successful housing outcomes for PSH and 77% successful housing outcomes for TH.		90		100		Yes

				Successful housing outcomes (#)		Calculated based on the Successful housing outcomes % measurement.		24		25		Yes

				Successful housing exits (%)		At least 50% of exits are successful housing outcomes. 		50		N/A		N/A

				(PSH only)

		Not re-enter the emergency shelter system		Exit to Homelessness (%)		<10% of those who exit housing will return to homelessness within 180 days of exit.		<10		0		Yes



		Efficient and effective use of a pool of community resources		Cost per household		Cost per household will be consistent with budget. Evaluated annually and presented to the CoC.		consistent		consistent		Yes

				Cost per unit		Cost per unit will be consistent with budget. Evaluated annually and presented to the CoC.		consistent		consistent		Yes

				Program Occupancy Rate (%)		Full occupancy (>95%).		95		100		Yes



				Turnover Rate (%)		Set based on prior year(s) attainment, an annual 20% turnover rate is desirable. (Monitored only.)		10		0		N/A

				(PSH only)

				Pass program certification		Provide access to resources and services to end homelessness.		Pass certification		Compliant with Conditions		Yes



		CoC or HUD Standards		Negative Reason for leaving (%)		Less than 20% leave for non-compliance or disagreement with rules		20		N/A		N/A





				Increase in cash income, other than employment, from entry to exit or end of reporting period (%)		At least 30% of adults will increase income from other sources than employment from entry to exit or end of reporting period.		30		57		Yes



				Increase in income from employment, from entry to exit or end of reporting period (%)		At least 15% of adults will have increased employment income from entry to exit or end of reporting period. 		15		4		No

								Number of goals achieved:				10

								% of goals achieved:				91%

								Rating:				High

								Score:				9		out of 9



		USAGE OF HUD GRANT FUNDS

		Most recent closed HUD Grant Amount				$   200,375

		Amount Expended				$   214,555

								% of HUD Grant Amount Spent				107%

								Score:				10		out of 10



		TOTAL SCORE										19		out of 19







